NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

www . nilireprotectiondstrictorg
- —— ———

330 S. Main Avenue L] Fallbrook, California 92028-2938 @ Phone: (760) 723-2005 L ] Fax: (760) 723-2072
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
B e STEPHEN ]J. ABBOTT- Fire Chiel/CEQ - sabbou®nclirc.org
BOB HOFFMAN “RT H. TAMES - District C. | Rot i s
FRED LUEVANO . ROBI?_ | .__] im 1s|r11ct Counse o bert James - robertljameslaw@gmail.com
KENNETH E. MUNSON LOREN A, STEPHEN-PORTER -~ Exccutive Assistant/Board Secretary - lstephené@nclire.org
KATHLEEN THUNER

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS

FROM: STEPHEN ABBOTT, FIRE CHIEF/CEQO
SUBJECT: BOARD MEETING PACKAGE
DATE: July 24, 2018

Enclosed is your Board package for the Regular July Board Meeting. We have tried to include
the information you will need to effectively consider and act on agenda items. The Board
meeting will be held at FALLBROOK PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT, 990 EAST MISSION
ROAD, FALLBROOK, CALIFORNIA.

Please note this month’s meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, July 24, 2018, beginning
at 5:00 p.m.

It is our goal to be prepared to respond accurately to Board questions and concerns. You can
help us achieve this goal by contacting me prior fo the Board meeting with your questions and
concerns. This will allow time for the Staff and me to provide the appropriate information for
review at the Board meeting.

To ensure a quorum is present, please call Loren in advance of the meeting if you will be
unable to attend. She may be reached at (760) 723-2012.

Respectfully,

Stephen Abbott
Fire Chief/CEO

_PROUDLY SERVING THE COMMUNITIES OF FALLBROOK, BONSALL AND I}AINBOW




NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

AGENDA FOR REGULAR BOARD MEETING
JuLy 24, 2018
5:00 p.m.

LOCATION: FALLBROOK PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
990 EAST MISSION ROAD
FALLBROOK CALIFORNIA

PUBLIC ACTIVITIES AGENDA

For thase joining us for the Public Aclivities Agenda. please feel fice lo depait al the close
of the agenda. We invile you to stay for the remainder of the business meeling.

CALL TO ORDER
ROLL CALL

INVOCATION
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

1. PusLIC COMMENT — PRESIDENT MUNSON (pgs. 1-2)

» Standing Event: Members of the Public may directly address the Board of Directors on Events of interest to the Public
provided no action will be taken on non-agenda Events. The Board President may limif comments fo three minutes per
speaker (Board of Directors Operations Policy § 4.7.2.1.2.).

EMPLOYEE BADGE PINNING — CHIEF ABBOTT {pos. 3-4)
Standing ltem: Badge Pinning for Promoting Employee Engineer/Paramedic Dustin Glasgow.

RECOGNITION OF RETIRING EMPLOYEE — CHIEF ABBOTT (pgs. 56)
Standing ltem: Recognition of service for retiring Captain Gary Neison,

v @ yN

CONSIDERATION OF RECOGNITION PROGRAM AWARD MODIFICATIONS — CHIEF (ogs 7-14)
ABBOTT
Foliow-Up ffem: Consideration of Options for Program Awards.

ACTION AGENDA

B

>

CONSENT EVENTS:

All Events listed under the Consent Events are considered routine and will be enacted in one motion. There will

be no separate discussion of these Events piior to the Board action an the motion. unless members of the Board.
Staff or public request specific Events be removed from the Consent Agenda.
5. REVIEW AND APPROVE REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES, JUNE 2018 (pgs. 15-22)
» Standing Event: Review and approve minutes from June meeting as presented.
6. REVIEW AND ACCEPT FINANCIAL REPORT FOR JUNE 2018 (pgs. 23-34)
» Standing Event: Review and Accept Financial Report for June as presented.

7. REVIEW AND APPROVE POLICIES & PROCEDURES - None (pgs. 3536}
8. REVIEW AND ACCEPT CUSTOMER SATISFACTION SURVEY PROGRAM RESULTS — (pgs. 3746)
SECOND QUARTER 2018 '

» Quarterly Report: Report demonstrates 22% of surveys were retumed; 95% of which were in the “excellent’ cafegory.
9. REVIEW AND ACCEPT ANNUAL TRAINING REPORT FOR 2018 (pgs. 47-50)
> Standing ltem: Review and accept Report that demonstrates both Career and Reserve Staff meet or exceed minimum

required monthly training hours.

Note: The Americans with Disabilities Act provides that no qualified individual with a disability shall be excluded from participation in, or denied

the benefits of, District business. If you need assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact the District QOffice 72 hours prior to the meeting
at (760) 723-2012.



AGENDA FOR REGULAR BOARD MEETING
JuLy 24, 2018
PAGE20OF 3

ACTION EVENTS:

All Events listed under the Action Events Agenda will be presented and discussed prior to the Board faking action
on any matler. Time Certain Events will comimence precisely at the time announced in the Agenda.

10. PuBLIC HEARING DATE/TIME CERTAIN JuLYy 24, 2018 AT 5:15 P.M., — FOR

ESTABLISHMENT OF MULTIYEAR FACILITIES AND EQUIPMENT PLAN FOR THE FEE

s. 5166
MITIGATION PROGRAM WITH ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION 2018-13 — FM KOCH AND L )
CHIEF ABBOTT
> Annual Action: Review and approve Resolution 2018-13 to comply with the requirements of the Fee Mitigation Program.
Requires Roll Call Vote.
11. APPROVE/AUTHORIZE FIXED CHARGE SPECIAL ASSESSMENT FOR WEED ABATEMENT ——
— FM KoOCH AND CHIEF ABBOTT '

y» FolLrow-Up ITEm: Final Approval and authorization of Staff for deliver fixed Charge Assessment to County.

12. REVIEW AND APPROVE LEASE PURCHASE AGREEMENT FOR NEW AMBULANCE (Pgs 69-100)
PURCHASE, APPROVE RESOLUTION 2018-14 CERTIFYING APPROVAL OF MASTER
EQUIPMENT LEASE PURCHASE AGREEMENT — DFM MAROVICH AND CHIEF ABBOTT

y» New Event: Review and approve expenditure of $145,000.00 foward lease/purchase of new ambulance and remount;
approve Resolution 2018-14 certifying the Lease Agreement and authorizing District Staff to execute necessary documents.

13. REVIEW AND APPROVE LEASE PURCHASE AGREEMENT FOR NEW ENGINES (2) (Pos-101-34)
PURCHASE, APPROVE RESOLUTION 2018-15 CERTIFYING APPROVAL OF MASTER
EQUIPMENT LEASE PURCHASE AGREEMENT — DFM MAROVICH AND CHIEF ABBOTT

> New Event: Review and approve expenditure of $2,009,699.40 toward lease/purchase of 2 new Type | Engines; approve
Resolution 2018-15 certifying the Lease Agreement and authonzing District Staff to execute necessary documents.
REVIEW AND APPROVE RESOLUTION 2018-16 RE: UPDATING COST RECOVERY

14. PROGRAM FOR RESPONSE TO HIGHWAY INCIDENTS — DFC MAROVICH AND CHIEF (pgs. 13542)
ABBOTT

» Newltem: Review and approve the Resolution 2018-16, updating the Cost Recovery Program for motor vehicle, Haz-mat
and pipeline breakage/repair incidents within the District, which has not been updated since 2009.

DISCUSSION AGENDA

No action shall be underlaken on any Discussion Evend. The Board may: acknowledge receipt of the inforination

or report and make comments: refer the matter to Staff for further study or1epoit: or refer the matter to a fiture
agenda.

15. There are no Discussion Agenda Items for the July 24, 2018, Board Meeting. (pgs. 143-44)
STANDING DISCUSSION EVENTS: Al Events fisted under the Standing Discussion Events are presented

every meeling.

¢ LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT: (pgs. 145-46)

« “New Legislation Effective 2018"

e WRITTEN COMMUNICATION: (pgs. 147-52)

+ BOARD RECOGNITION PROGRAM

o NEWS ARTICLES: As attached. (pgs. 153-78)

¢ COMMENTS/QUESTIONS: {pgs. 179-80)
STAFF:

» Chief Abbott

s+ Other Staff
» BOARD
+ BARGAINING GROUPS
+ PuBLIC COMMENT



AGENDA FOR REGULAR BOARD MEETING
JuLy 24, 2018
PAGE 30F 3

CLOSED SESSION

The Board will enter closed session to discuss events as cullined herein. As provided in the Government Cede. the public will not be

present during these discussions. At the end of the Closed Session, the Board shall publicly report any action taken in Closed Session
(and the vote or abslention on that aclion of every member present) in accordance with Government Cede § 54950 ET. seq,

CS-1. ANNOUNCEMENT — PRESIDENT MUNSON: {pgs. 181-82)

> An announcement regarding the items to be discussed in Closed Session will be made prior to the
commencement of Closed Session.

CS-2.  CONFERENCE WiTH LABOR NEGOTIATOR — GOVERNMENT CODE § 54957.6 — MANAGEMENT GROUP
NEGOTIATIONS — CHIEF ABBOTT:

> DISTRICT NEGOTIATORS:
NCFPD MANAGEMENT GROUP CHIEF ABBOTT, DISTRICT COUNSEL JAMES

CS-3. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR — GOVERNMENT CODE § 54957.6 — NON-SAFETY GROUP
NEGOTIATIONS — CHIEF ABBOTT:

> FFA NON-SAFETY GROUP NEGOTIATORS

DISTRICT NEGOTIATORS:
CHIEF ABBOTT, DISTRICT COUNSEL JAMES

CS-4. CoNFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR — GOVERNMENT CODE § 54957.6 — SAFETY GROUP NEGOTIATIONS —

CHIEF ABBOTT:
» DISTRICT NEGOTIATORS:
FFA SAFETY GROUP NEGOTIATORS CHIEF ABBOTT, DISTRICT COUNSEL JAMES
CS-5 CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR — GOVERNMENT CODE § 54957.6 — UNREPRESENTED INDIVIDUALS —
" CHIEF ABBOTT:
> EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT/BOARD SECRETARY AND DISTRICT NEGOTIATORS:
FiRE MARSHAL CHIEF ABBOTT, DISTRICT COUNSEL JAMES
CS-6 CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATOR - GOVERNMENT CODE
" §54956.8 ~ CHIEF ABBOTT:
PROPERTY LOCATION: 4157 Olive Hill Road — Station 3, Fallbrook, CA 92028;
> PARTIES: North County Fire Protection District (Seller);
UNDER NEGOTIATION: Terms of Sale;
DISTRICT NEGOTIATORS: Chief Abbott, District Counsel James

cs.7 ~ CONFERENCE WITH DISTRICT COUNSEL REGARDING PENDING LITIGATION— GOVERNMENT CODE
© §54956.9 (D){4} — DISTRICT COUNSEL JAMES:

» To BE DISCUSSED: Whether or not a basis exists for anticipated litigation.
DISTRICT COUNSEL: District Counsel James

¢s-8.  REPORT FROM CLOSED SESSION — PRESIDENT MUNSON

CONVENE TO OPEN SESSION: The Board will return to Qpen Session at the conclusion of Closed Session to

Report on Closed Session Matters and to Hear Remaining Agenda Items. if any

ADJOURNMENT

The next regularly scheduled Board meeting is: Tuesday, August 28, 2018, 5:00 p.m. at FPUD.
“I certify that this Agenda was posted in accordance with the provisions of the Government Code § 54950 et. seq. The posting locations were:
[1] the entrance of North County Fire Protection District Administrative Offices, [2] Fallbrook Public Utility District Administrative Offices and
(3] the Roy Noon Meeting Hall, [4] District's website at http:ffwww.ncfireprotectiondistrict.org. The Agenda was also available for review at
the Cffice of the Board Secretary, located at located at 330 S. Main Avenue, Fallbrook (760) 723-2012. Materials related to an item on this
Agenda submitted to the District after distribution of the agenda packet, are available for public inspection in the Office of the Board Secretary,

during normal business hours or may be found on the District website, subject to the Staff's ability to post the documents before the meeting.
The date of posting was July 19, 2018."

Board Secretary Loren Stephen-Porter: R o deaﬁd&_ __ Date: July 19, 2018




NORTH COUNTY FIRE
PROTECTION DISTRICT

FIRE CHIEF/CEQO

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FROM: STEPHEN ABBOTT, FIRE CHIEF/CEO
DATE: JuLy 24, 2018

SUBJECT: PusBLiICc COMMENT

PuBLIC COMMENT:

1. Members of the Public may directly address the Board of Directors on
items of interest to the Public provided no action will be taken on non-
agenda items. The Board President may limit comments to three
minutes per speaker (Board of Directors QOperations Policy § 4.7.2.1.2).

Page 1 of 1
Julv 24. 2018 - Reaular Board Meetina Paae -1



Julv 24. 2018 — Reaular Board Meetina Paae -2



NORTH COUNTY FIRE
PROTECTION DISTRICT

ADMINISTRATION
TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FROM: CHIEF ABBOTT & DEPUTY CHIEF MAROVICH
DATE: JuLy 24™ 2018
SUBJECT: BADGE PINNING CEREMONY
PuUBLIC ACTIVITIES AGENDA
BACKGROUND:

The Board of Directors has approved a process of promoting District employees during
regularly scheduled Board meetings. This practice provides a professional environment
for congratulating the employees and their families for all the hard work and sacrifice.

DISCUSSION:

The following individual will be present during the July 24t%, 2018, Regular Board Meeting.

Fire Chief Stephen Abbott will take this opportunity to officiate over the Badge Pinning
Ceremony.

It is the distinct pleasure of the organization to present the following individual for
promotion:

Dustin Glasgow Engineer/Paramedic
Dustin Glasgow:
Dustin Glasgow has been with NCF since 2007, he started in the Explorer program for 2
years; in 2008 he was hired as a Reserve where he continued until 2013, when he was
hired as a full time Firefighter/Paramedic. Dustin has been married to his wife Mary for 7
years and has 3 children. Braxton (5), Jaylyn (3), and Spencer (9 Mo).
Dusting is currently working with NCF's IT, Mapping, and MDC Programs.
In addition to the district programs he works on, he is also very busy with the Fallbrook

Firefighters Association as their Website administrator and helps takes care of all their
Social Media.

Julv 24, 2018 — R®a4RiF Board Meetina

Page -3



Julv 24. 2018 - Reaular Board Meetina Pace -4



NORTH COUNTY FIRE
PROTECTION DISTRICT

ADMINISTRATION
TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FROM: D/C MAROVICH AND CHIEF ABBOTT
DATE: JULY 24™ 2018

SUBJECT: RECOGNITION OF RETIRING EMPLOYEES
PuBLIC ACTIVITIES AGENDA
BACKGROUND:

Traditionally, when employees retire from the District, they are invited to the next Board
of Directors meeting to be recognized for their service to the District

DiscussION:

It is the distinct pleasure of the organization to recognize the years of service to the District
and our community for the following individual:

RETIRING EMPLOYEE
RETIREE YEARS OF SERVICE
Captain Gary Nelson 36 years of service to NCPFD

FiSCAL ANALYSIS:
No fiscal impact.

SUMMARY:

It is with fondness and gratitude that the District commends Gary for his dedication during
his years of service. The District thanks him for his efforts on behalf of the community
and for helping to make North County Fire Protection District the organization, it has
become. Staff wishes Gary the best of luck in his future endeavors.

Julv 24. 2018 - ResathPi? Board Meetina

Page -5



Julv 24. 2018 — Reaular Board Meetina Paae -6



NORTH COUNTY FIRE
PROTECTION DISTRICT

FIRE CHIEF/CEQO

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FROM: CHIEF ABBOTT AND BS STEPHEN-PORTER
DATE: JuLY 24, 2018

SUBJECT: RECOGNITION PROGRAM AWARDS

ACTION AGENDA
RECOMMENDATION:

That the Board select an award style or provide further direction to move forward with
the Recognition Program.

BACKGROUND:

Prior to February of 2018, the Board Recognition Program provided certain monetary
awards to individuals and crews recognized for their extraordinary efforts. Based on
advice of District Counsel, the Board determined to modify the Program to provide an
alternate award of recognition, asking the Board Secretary to present samples for
consideration.

DiSCUSSION:

At a subsequent Board meeting, members suggested providing awardees with a
tangible and memorable award. Suggested formats were provided from members.
Attached to this report are several award options for the Board to consider. Prices vary
depending on the number of items purchased, inscriptions and size of the award.
These are intended as suggestions only and other options are available, depending
upon the desires of the Board.

FiscAL ANALYSIS:
Fiscal impact unknown until the type of award is determined.
SUMMARY:

Staff requests the Board provide input and/or approval of a format for future Board
Recognition Program awards.

Page 1 of 1
Julv 24, 2018 - Reaular Board Meetina

Paae -7



Sale Plaques | Walnut Plaques https://www crownawards.com/ALL Sale Walnut_Plagues/P...

CrownAwards

America’s Largost Awards Manufacturer

FREE SHIPPING &850 iomumedimtint for=  FREE ENGRAVING S 1so5smes:

oh Trophies & Plaques

*YOUR -
.;'r;r)(.-

© HERL -

-

. *

S Step 1: select a Size

FENGRAVING
LR N T T o L T T T T"W X 9"H 8"W X 10"H
N PLACH S HPLWLMTTS #PLWLMTB10

DESCRIPTION PACKAGING

CROWN'S WALNUT PLAQUES FEATURE A DESIGN YOUR OWN
FULL SIZED BLACK METAL PLATE WITH COLD
ENGRAVING.
Step 3: Design Your Own Artwork
ADDITIONAL INFO:FREE ENGRAVING UP TO
AT USE NEW ARTWORK

MATERIAL: WOOD WITH METAL

TOTAL SIZE: PLWLMT79: 7*W X 9"H
PLWLMTB10: 8'W X 10°H
USE NEW ARTWORK | NO LOGO - TEXT ONLY

CHOOSE A FILE TO UPLOAD |

[+ Oremail artwork later 2

Step 4: Need a Gift Bag?
NO GIFT BAG

NO GIFT BAG

Add $4.99

uantity: 1
Q y Engraving Multiple Items? ?

Total: $22.99

10f2 Julv 24, 2018 — Reaular Board Meetina 711712018 2 P



Portrait Frame Perpetual Plaques | 36 Plate Portrait Frame P... hitps:/fwww.crownawards.com/ALL Plaques.36_Plate_Portrai...

CrownUAwards

Amarica's Largest Awards Manuiscturer

FREE SHIPPING &7 oiareymeaiones™  FREE ENGRAVING ieidsss.,

CHAT

DESCRIPTION PACKAGING

SELECT YOUR FRAME FINISH, MATTING
COLOR AND PLATE COLOR!

ADDITIONAL INFO: YOUR LOGO FREE ON 50+
PIECE ORDERS. ONE TIME $35 LOGO FEE
FOR ORDERS LESS THAN 50 PIECES.

LARGE PLATE: INCLUDED WITH PLAQUE.
FREE ENGRAVING UP TO 40 CHARACTERS.
SMALL PLATE: NEED TO ORDER ENGRAVED
NAME PLATES WITH YOUR PLAQUE ORDER
TODAY? A POP UP WILL APPEAR AFTER THE
ENGRAVING FOR THE LARGE PLATE IS
ENTERED AND THE ITEM IS ADDED TO YOUR

CART. NEED ENGRAVED NAME PLATES FOR Step 1: Choose Frame Finish

A PLAQUE YOU ALREADY HAVE? SELECT 36 PL MAHOGANY FRAME PORTRAIT
GOLD PLATES OR SILVER PLATES TO PURCHASE

SEPARATELY.

PLATES FEATURE A SELF ADHESIVE BACKING
FOR EASY APPLICATION.

TOTAL SIZE: 17"W X 21'H

SUVER FRANE

94
/ 9\6? Step 2: choose Matting Color

MAHOGANY MATTING PORTRAIT 36 P

1of2 Julv 24. 2018 - Reaular Board Meetina 7117:201Pace P8



Colored Crystals | Crystal Rainbow Prism Paperweight hitps:/iwww.crownawards.com/ALL.Crystal_Awards Crystal_R...

CrownUAwards

America's Largesi Awards Manufacturer

24 HOUR TURNAROUND &s&:2%sr "< FREE ENGRAVING 222,

OB IE Step 1: select a Size
. . {141 -:_L 6"
<
I 23/a" 6"
e HGLPWRPR #GLRPRE
DESIGN YOUR OWN

Step 3: Design Your Own Graphic
DESCRIPTION PACKAGING USE NEW ARTWORK

CROWN'S EXCLUSIVE RAINBOW
PAPERWEICHT IS THE PERFECT WAY TO
SHOW YOUR APPRECIATION.

ADDITIONAL INFO: INCLUDES YOUR VERY USE NEW ARTWORK | NO LOGO - TEXT ONLY
OWN LOGO OR A FREE STOCK IMAGE. YOUR
LOGO FREE ON 50+ PIECE ORDERS. ONE
TIME §35 LOGO FEE FOR CRDERS LESS THAN
50 PCS.

MATERIAL: CRYSTAL
TOTAL SIZE:

[ CHOOSE A FILE TO UPLOAD

GLPWRPR: 2'W X 2 3/4'H Or emait artwork later 2
GLRPRE: 21/2"W X 6°H

Step 4: Need a Gift Bag?

NO GIFT BAG

Add $4.99 Add $2.00

vantity: 1
Q y Engraving Multiple Items? 7

Total: $34.99

1of2 Julv 24. 2018 — Reaular Board Meetina 71172dRaaesHN



€ssence At Gloss Award | Trophies | Corporate Awards | Ree... hitpsi//www.edeco.com/crrence-art-glosroward

800-377-8646

€DCO.COM .,

SUPPLYING RECOGNITION TO THE ENTIRE USAI

Home  Corporate Celebration  Glass Awards  Essence Art Glass Award
Essence Art Glass Award

Overview Top Questions

Choose the Essence Award to recognize
top performance! This intriguing award is
constructed entirely from glass and
features a lyrical swirl of molten
colors. Your personalized message will
be engraved on plate and displayed at
the base of the award. Rush service and
shipping available to the entire USAI
Please note that some air bubbles will be
visible and are not considered a defect.

Bankof America %
DANIHL Ka

Size  5.25'Hx2.625"W
SKU: AG2255

Volume 1+ 3+ 6+
pricing
Price $38.48 $35.53 $33.76

Follow Us:

1ofg Julv 24, 2018 — Reaular Board Meetina 1/10/00 1IR3 ChRar-dnd



Aeccolade Art Glass Trophy | Teophies | Corporate Awards | R... https://www.edeo.com/accolade-art-glass

800-377-8646

€DCO.COM

SUPPLYING RECOGNITION TO THE ENTIRE USAI

Home  Corporate Celebration  Glass Awards  Art Glass Awards

Accolade Art Glass

Accolade Art Glass

Overview Top Questions

A combination of cobalt, crimson, ivory
and jet black entwined together and
suspended in molten glass make this
glimmering achievement award the
choice for successful endeavors. Please
be aware that all pieces are individually
crafted so they will vary slightly and may
have some minor air bubbles and
imperfections. Your congratulatory
message will be etched in bright silver or
gold on a black metal plate. Immediate
shipping is available anywhere in the
USAI!

Size 7.5"

SKU: 1625

Volume 1+ 3+ 6+
pricing

Price $4467 $41.89 $39.78

lofg Julv 24, 2018 - Reaular Board Meetina 7/10/20 Ba aese Ad



Aful Helin Glass Award | Trophies | Corporate Awards | Ree... hitps://www.edoo.com/arttul-helix-glasroaward

800-377-8646

€DCO.COM s

SUPPLYING RECOGNITION TO THE ENTI

Home  Corporate Celebration  Glass Awards  Artful Helix Glass Award
Artful Helix Glass Award

Overview Top Questions

Choose the stunning Artful Helix award to
recognize outstanding performance! This
intriguing award is constructed entirely
from glass and features a lyrical swirl of
molten red coils. Your personalized
message will be engraved on plate and
displayed at the base of the award. Rush
service and shipping available to the
entire USA!

I Bankof America 2% l Size 6.75"H
1 IL?M‘-m KARLAMIS

SKU: AG2169

Volume 1+ 3+ 6+
pricing
Price $48.54 $4629 $43.95

Follow Us:

| of 2 Julv 24, 2018 ~ Reaular Board Meetina 7/10/20 32 (oeas Ak



Orimson Act Gloss Award | Trophies | Qorporate Awards | Ree... hitps://www.cdeo.com/crimsontread-art-glass

800-377-8646

€DCO.COM .y

SUPPLYING RECOGNITION TO THE ENTIRE USA!

Home  Corporate Celebration  Crimson Trend Art Glass
Crimson Trend Art Glass

Overview Top Questions

Choose the intriguing Crimson Trend Art
Glass Award to recognize your
recipients. This award is a popular choice
for thank you gifts, sponsor and donor
awards as well as staff recognition
awards. Your inscription will be etched in
silver onto a black metal plate as shown.
Shipping is available to the entire USAI

Size  7.5Hx4'W
SKU: AG-2249

Volume 1+ 3+ 6+
pricing
Price $58.68 $55.76 $53.22
Follow Us:
About Connect With Us
Our Company Contact us

1ofg Julv 24. 2018 — Reaular Board Meetina 7/10/00 1R aGhe-oinil



w0 o ~N O O, A W N -

- A o A
g AW N a2 O

June 26, 2018

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF

THE NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

President Munson called the meeting to order at 5:00.

THE INVOCATION GIVEN BY CHIEF ABBOTT.

ALL RECITED THE PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE.

ROLL CALL:

Present: Directors Hoffman, Luevano, Munson and Thuner.

Absent: Director Harris.

Staff Present: Fire Chief/CEO Abbott, Attorney James and Board Secretary Stephen-
Porter. In the audience were: DFC Marovich, B/Cs Krumwiede and McReynolds, FM Koch

and members of the public and Association.

PUBLIC ACTIVITIES AGENDA
1. PuBLic COMMENT: President Munson addressed the audience and inquired whether
there were any public comments regarding items not on the Agenda. Chief Abbott informed
the Board that the District had received notice that PASIS has changed the management |
group for claims and with that, a new bank authorization is required. The notification arose
after the agenda was published and is time sensitive to meet claim and medical payment |
submissions, therefore it requires the Board act expeditiously. On a motion by Vice
President Luevano, which was seconded by Director Hoffman, the Board unanimously found |
that the matter arose after the posting of the agenda. On a motion by Director Thuner, which |
was seconded by Director Hoffman, the Board unanimously found that the matter was time
sensitive and agreed to place it on the Action Agenda after Item 11. There being no further |
comments, the Public Comment Section was closed.

2. EMPLOYEE OATH OF OFFICE AND BADGE PINNING — CHIEF ABBOTT: Chief Abbott

presented for installation the following new employees: Lars Beeghley, Brandon Resch,

Brendan McReynolds, Chany Reth and Dylan Walker. At the end of the introductions, the

North County Fire Protection District
Board of Directors - Regular Meeting Minutes
June 26, 2018 — Page 1 of 7

Julv 24, 2018 - Reaular Board Meetina Paae -15




29
30

31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57

members were sworn in. All members were given an opportunity to introduce family and

friends available for the event and were pinned and congratulated by the Board.

ACTION AGENDA
CONSENT ITEMS:

3. REVIEW AND ACCEPT REGULAR BOARD MEETING FOR MAY 2018

4 REVIEW AND ACCEPT FINANCIAL REPORT FOR MAY 2018

5. ReviEw AND ACCEPT POLICIES & PROCEDURES

6. REVIEW AND ACCEPT ANNUAL FLEET SERVICES DIVISION REPORT

President Munson inquired whether there were any questions on Consent ltems 3 to 6.
There being no discussion, President Munson asked for a motion to approve the Consent
Agenda. On a motion by Vice President Luevano, seconded by Director Hoffman, the

motion to approve the Consent Agenda Items as presented passed unanimously.

ACTION ITEMS:

7. REVIEW AND APPROVE RESOLUTION 2018-11 — REQUESTING A TEMPORARY TRANSFER |

OF FUNDS FROM THE COUNTY TREASURER TO NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT —

DFC MaRoOvVICH AND CHIEF ABBOTT: Chief Marovich presented a request to approve

Resolution 2018-11 to the Board, noting this is an annual action that is required in order to
obtain advances on the tax monies due the District from the County. The Resolution permits |
the District to be advanced a maximum of 85% of the anticipated taxes due in a given year,
which the District uses until taxes are collected and released to it. It was noted there is a
small interest charge, less than 1 percent, charged for the advance. On a motion by Director

Thuner, seconded by Director Hoffman, the motion to approve Resolution 2018-11 passed

unanimously.

8. REVIEW AND APPROVE RESOLUTION 2018-12 ESTABLISHING THE LIMIT OF

APPROPRIATIONS OF PROCEEDS OF TAX SUBJECT TO LIMITATION FOR FISCAL YEAR 2018/2019

IN COMPLIANCE WiTH ARTICLE XIII-B OF THE CONSTITUTION OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA —

DEC MAROVICH AND CHIEF ABBOTT: Chief Marovich presented the required action to the

North County Fire Protection District
Board of Directors — Regular Meeting Minutes
June 26, 2018 — Page 2 of 7

July 24, 2018 - Reqgular Board Meetina Page -16




58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86

Board, noting it is necessary for the District to complete each year. As is routinely the case,
the District is under the maximum amount allowed by quite a bit. Brief discussion ensued
regarding how this amount is determined. On a motion by Director Thuner, seconded by |
Director Hoffman, the motion to approve Resolution 2018-12 passed unanimously.

Q. REVIEW AND CAST VOTE IN ELECTION FOR CSDA BOARD OF DIRECTORS, SOUTHERN

NETWORK — CHIEF ABBOTT: Chief Abbott informed the Board the Southern Network of CSDA

had submitted election materials and candidate statements for Board of Directors for the
Network. The Board has the opportunity to vote for Seat A and there are two individuals on
the ballot for this position: Jo MacKenzie ~ Vista Irrigation District and Joseph Kelly — Big
Bear Airport District. On a motion by Director Thuner, seconded by Vice President Luevano,
the motion to cast a vote for Jo MacKenzie and to authorize the Board Secretary to cast the
vote on behalf of the Board passed unanimously.

10.  APPROVE/AUTHORIZE FIXED CHARGE SPECIAL ASSESSMENT FOR WEED ABATEMENT —

FM_KocH AND CHIEF ABBOTT: FM Koch presented a request to approve a special

assessment to the Board for property owners who have failed to comply with District notices
to abate their weeds. When they do not comply within a specified time-period, they have
been brought to compliance by the District's Special Service contractor. The property owners |
have been invoiced for the final costs and fees associated with abating their parcel. Staff
has mailed courtesy notices and invoices requesting payment to the following non-compliant
property owners. Appropriate notice was posted prior to the Board meeting. [f the three
owners who remain do not pay by the close of business day July 31%t, the list will be delivered
to the County of San Diego no later than August 10™, 2018, who will then lien the property.
The final list will be brought to the Board in July. On a motion by Director Hoffman,
seconded by Director Thuner, the motion to approve and authorize the fixed charge special
assessment for weed abatement passed unanimously.

11.  REVIEW AND APPROVE PRELIMINARY BUDGET FOR FY 2018/2019; SET PuBLIC HEARING

DATE TiME CERTAIN OF 5:15 P.M., SEPTEMBER 26, 2018 TO APPROVE THE FINAL BUDGET - DFC

MAROVICH AND CHIEF ABBOTT: After a brief introduction by Chief Abbott, Chief Marovich

presented the Preliminary Budget to the Board, noting a few changes from the Preliminary

North County Fire Pratection District
Board of Directors — Regular Meeting Minutes
June 26, 2018 — Page 3 of 7

Julv 24, 2018 — Reaular Board Meetina Paae -17




87 Budget presented in May. Revenue: The District is anticipating an increase in property tax

88 revenue of approximately $486,675 over budgeted in FY 17/18. New construction is
89 expected to continue this fiscal year, mitigation fees were increased. Total restricted funds
90 decreased due to the end of the Staffing for Adequate Fire & Emergency Response (SAFER
91 I) grant of approximately $364,895. Donations and Grant line item still refiects monies from
92 the SAFER.H and Failorook Health Care District for an ambulance. Expenses: Salaries
93 remain the same and healthcare will be adjusted at the final budget once numbers are
94 received. PERS has an increase of 8% over last year's budgeted amount due to the UAL.
95 Monies have been added for the community outreach efforts. Dispatch services increased |
96 due to call volume, rate increase and the PERS UAL payoff plan. Additionally, to maintain |
97 the existing fleet plan, it is necessary to replace a staff vehicle, two new Type | engines and
98 remount an ambulance. The District continues to pay towards the upgrades to the 800 MHz
99 radio system. Discussion ensued regarding having a higher amount in the contingency fund.
100 Consolidation of the Rainbow funds into the main budget was also discussed. There was
101 an error noted on one of the line items, which Chief Marovich will correct. With that |
102 correction, on a motion by Vice President Luevano, seconded by Director Thuner, the motion |
103 to approve the Preliminary Budget and to set the Public Hearing Date and Time Certain for
104 September 25, 2015 at 5:15 p.m. passed unanimously.
105 11.1. REVIEW AND APPROVE RESOLUTION 2018-13 AUTHORIZING SIGNERS ON DISTRICT BANK
106 ACCOUNT FOR WORKERS’ COMPENSATION ACCOUNT — CHIEF ABBOTT: Chief Abbott informed
107 the Board the District Workers’ Compensation Carrier, PASIS, had changed the
108 management company and due to this, the signatories on the account needed to be updated
109 to permit timely payment of claim and medical payment submissions. Board members
110 inquired whether two signatures would always be required. Chiefs Abbott and Marovich
111 noted it is our policy and it would be reinforced with the Bank and the new management |
112 company. On a motion by Vice President Luevano, seconded by Director Thuner, the |
113 motion to approve Resolution 2018-13 passed unanimously. '
114 i
115 i

North County Fire Protection District
Board of Directors - Regular Megting Minutes
June 26, 2018 — Page 4 of 7

Julv 24, 2018 - Reaular Board Meetina Paace -18




116 DISCUSSION AGENDA
117 12. CONSIDER AND Discuss COMMUNITY OUTREACH IMPLEMENTATION PLAN — CHIEF
118 ABBOTT: Dr. Manross was present to discuss the Community Outreach Implementation
119 Plan with the Board. He reviewed his Plan, which was discussed including timeline,
120 responsibilities, expectations types of media, including social media. Discussion ensued
121 with the Board accepting the overall approach. Board members requested a monthly update
122 on progress either from Dr. Manross or Staff.
123 STANDING DISCUSSION ITEMS:
124 ® LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT: Counsel James presented his report “Roster of Public
125 Agencies.” Brief discussion ensued, with it being noted the Board Secretary submits this at |
126 least annually. This is informational only, no action required.
127 ® WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS: Brief discussion ensued regarding the items,
128 Informational only, no action required.
129 ® BOARD RECOGNITION PROGRAM
130 ® NEWS ARTICLES: Brief discussion ensued regarding articles. This is informational
131 only, no action required.
132 L COMMENTS:
133 o STAFF REPORTS/UPDATES:
134 L STEPHEN ABBOTT, FIRE CHIEF/CEQO: Chief Abbott noted the District recent had a ten-
135 acre vegetation fire that crews handled very expeditiously. He recently participated in an |
136 EMS listening session, where members were afforded the opportunity to express their |
137 concerns with the County and its consultant on the direction the County was moving and
138 how it affects surrounding areas. The Zone is looking at best practices for how to handle a
139 shooting incident such as occurred in Long Beach. Informational only, no further action
140 required.
141 ® CHIEF OFFICERS AND OTHER STAFF: DFC MaRovicH: DFC Marovich noted the District
142 has recruited for Single Role EMS and Paramedics, with 8 applicants for Paramedics and
143 29 applicants for Medics responding. DFC Marovich informed the Board Station 5 had a
144 sewage line break in the wall that they are working with the builder to resolve. BIC
North County Fire Protection District
Board of Directors — Regular Meeting Minutes
June 26, 2018 — Page 5 of 7

Julv 24. 2018 - Reaular Board Meetina Paae —-19



145 KRUMWIEDE: B/C Krumwiede updated the Board on facilities, noting Station 4 flooring and

146 painting will be complete in 2 weeks. Duct cleaning was done 1 year ago. BIC
147 McREYNOLDs: B/C McReynolds informed the Board there will be the first Captains' academy |
148 coming up with approximately four participants.

149 ® BOARD: No comments.

150 e BARGAINING GROUPS: No comments. 5
151 ® PuBLIC COMMENT: No comments. .
152

153 CLOSED SESSION

154 b OPENING CLOSED SESSION:

155 At 7:05 p.m., President Munson inquired whether there was a motion to adjourn to Closed
156 Session. On a motion to adjourn to Closed Session by Director Hoffman, seconded by Vice
157 President Luevano, President Munson read the items to be discussed in Closed Session
158 and the Open Session was closed. A short break ensued after the reading of the Closed
159 Session ltems. At 7:10 p.m., and the Board entered Closed Session to hear:

160 CS-1. ANNOUNCEMENT — PRESIDENT MUNSON:

161 An announcement regarding the items to be discussed in Closed Session will be made

162 prior to the commencement of Closed Session.

163 CS-2.  CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATOR — GOVERNMENT CODE § 54956.8 — CHIEF ABBOTT:

164 PROPERTY LOCATION: 4157 Olive Hill Road — Station 3; Fallbrook, CA 92028;

165 PARTIES: North County Fire Protection District (Seller);

166 UNDER NEGOTIATION: Terms of Sale;

167 DisTRICT NEGOTIATORS: Chief Abbott, District Counsel James

168 CS-3.  CONFERENCE WITH DISTRICT COUNSEL REGARDING PENDING LITIGATION— GQVERNMENT CODE §

169 54956.9 (D)(4) — DISTRICT COUNSEL JAMES: |
170 To Be DiscusseD: Whether or not a basis exists for anticipated litigation.

171 DisTRICT COUNSEL: District Counsel James

172 CS-4. REPORT FROM CLOSED SESSION — PRESIDENT MUNSON

173 i

North County Fire Protection District
Board of Directors — Regular Meeting Minutes
June 26, 2018 —Page 6of 7

Julv 24, 2018 - Reaular Board Meetina Paqge -20




174
175
176
177
178
179
180
181
182
183
184
185
186
187
188
189
190
191
192
193
194
195
196
197
198
199
200
201
202

@ REOPENING OPEN SESSION:
On a motion by Director Hoffman, which was seconded by Director Thuner and which
passed unanimously, the Board returned Open Session at 7:20 p.m., the following items

were reported out to the public:

Cs-2. CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATOR — GOVERNMENT CODE § 54956.8

— CHIEF ABBOTT: No reportable action.

Cs-3. CONFERENCE WiTH DISTRICT COUNSEL REGARDING PENDING LITIGATION—

GOVERNMENT CODE § 54956.9 (D)(4) — DISTRICT COUNSEL JAMES: No reportable action.

ADJOURNMENT |
A motion was made at 7:25 p.m. Director Thuner and seconded by Director Hoffman to
adjourn the meeting and reconvene on July 24, 2018, at 17:00. The motion carried
unanimously.

Respectfully submitted,

SRon. Qe s

Loren Stephen-Porter

Board Secretary

Minutes approved at the Board of Director's Meeting on: July 24, 2018

North County Fire Protection District
Board of Directors - Regular Mesting Minutes
June 26, 2018 — Page 7 of 7

Julv 24, 2018 - Reaular Board Meetina Paae ~21




Julv 24, 2018 - Reaular Board Meetina Paqe -22



NORTH COUNTY FIRE

PROTECTION DISTRICT
ADMINISTRATION - BUDGET & FINANCE

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS

FROM: DFC CHIEF STEVEN MAROVICH, HR/FS CHERIE JUUL AND CHIEF ABBOTT

DATE: JuLy 24, 2018

0

SUBJECT: REVENUE & EXPENDITURES AS OF JUNE 30, 2018 (100%)
FALLBROOK DIVISION
Revenue Sources Budgeted Collected Over/Under of Budget
Property Taxes 13,905,000.00 | 14,176,719.46 271,719.46 102%
Ambulance and Collections 1,700,000.00 1,681,350.48 (18,649.52) 99%
GEMT-State Supplement 100,000.00 280,489.79 180,489.79 280%
Prevention Fees 130,000.00 312,185.94 182,18594 240%
Tower Lease Agreements 85,000.00 88,654 .53 3,654.53 104%
Other Revenue Sources 110,000.00 50,835.74 (59.164.26) 46%
Interest 25,000.00 34,500.18 9,500.18 138%
Rainbow DivAdmin Fees 66,250.00 24,999 96 (41,250.04) 8%
Cost Recovery €0,000.00 66,503 42 6.503.42 111%
Strike Team Reimbursements - 629,443.69 629,443.69 -
Other Reimbursements 449 .006.00 203,337.32 (245,668.68) 45%
Mitigation Fees & Interest 200,000.00 615,844 .86 415,844 .86 308%
Donations & Grants 935,322.00 719,785.49 (215,536.51) 77%
Annexation fees - - - -
Transfers & Loans 760,000.00 - {760,000.00) 0%
Total Revenue: 18,525,678.00 | 18,884,650.86 3569,072.86 102%

Budgeted Spent OverfUnder % of Budget
TTL Expenditures YTD thru 06-30-2018 18,526,578.00 | 18,093,909.00 (431,669.00) 08%
Revenue over Expenditures 790,741.86
RAINBOW DIVISION
Revenue Sources Budgeted Collectad OverfUnder % of Budget
Property Taxes 242,000.00 263,753.80 21,753.80 109%
Other Revenue - - -
Mitigation Fees & Interest 20573 205.73 -
Grants 37,940.00 {37.940.00)
Transfers & Loans &
Total Revenue: 279,940.00 263,959.53 {1 5,980.47)| 94%
Budgeted Spent Over/Under { % of Budget
Expenditures YTD thru 06/30/2018 297,940.00 167,929.39 (140,010.61) 53%|
Revenue over Expenditures {  106,030.14 |
July 24, 2018 - Reqular Board Meeting

Page -23



1500 uoneuswie[dw 210y A[3uUIS € AON4
‘s8nip pajjonuoo 10) sneA SIND T 910N
‘§jeaw Asuafiawa pue JOSHS WO 2[qesIngiuial (s10)uow uonas)sp uoneipel) uawdinba Sunydyang | 210N

SL'8ES'EETT TVLOL ANVHD
B 11799 00°676'955T  TOPITIICL  STOSTUS yuawdinby rende) 18101, 002
R 007000061 00°000'069 00°000°00S - aa159Y puny [e13uaD) [€I0, OZT
R 2601702 00°005° 101 80°687°18 79'7L8'8 Swyuisay, ejo] 601
D rer'e) 00°0€HLLT LY'€06'S8T 68'€81°0€ asueu)urep/doys [e10], $0T
R Losovios 00'206'22S £6°EEV'99P 92'656'61 suonENUNUILO) [EIOL LOT
£ 210N RN (0Z°£L6°1 1) 00°005'S 0T LLY'LT 00'P8L'T $9A1259Y (€10, 90T
z 210N SRR (bS'T10°€T) 00°8£9"691 15059261 TTL69C1 $9AG PN Kouddsomry [€J0L SOT
t 210N [ (29°.+9'D) 00°€67°S97 79°0p6°L9T SLYST'S sadAtag Aouadiamy [EI0), pOT
DR Lo ves'se 00°8L6'LL £9°€86°8P 89'81¢' uOUIAILY 3114 IO, £O0T
B ic1cs 00'8S€°900°'1  €T9TT616 79'975'08 UOHENSIWWPY [BI0L ZOT
RS 2968631 00°7T80LI 8€'TE8°IS1 ELIVTY uonensiuIUpPY pisog {€10], TOT

PSR osczi'e1)  000STISYCL  OFLSEO0S'El  OL6INSIS'S TANNOSHA TV.LOL

pPasn % upureuiay yodpng jenuuy [0 Suuuny [¢noy dunp uondiiasaQ
unowy

193png JO %01 WIPIM

| ADIUOTOD

123png 3o %001
8102 ‘0€ sunf Supug YuoW yy[om L ay) jo4
19LSI( U01IA0L] i1 AUNeD) YHON

Pace -24

Julv 24. 2018 - Reaular Board Meetina



%EC'S 9SBaIIU] ASY JI3N
10'8/8'€pZ'el | L0'BL8'EVTEL ¥0018'9E6'CL | ¥0°01L8'9E6'EL | Z¥'606'6ET v 61291l U1A V101
10'8/8'€¥2'EL | PLVOPOV r0'0L8'0E6'EL | 88'2EL'LLE GZ'866 €L eLeIe 4% 8L02/61L19
€E'CLP'E0Z'EL | 651LL0'LTC 91°/.0'GzL'el | OvLi2L'8ie LO°LPL'LL Lrvi8'62C % 8L0¢/6e/s
v L0v'Z86'CE | ¥9'665'86 9.'6¥€'90S'€L | ZT'190'89¢"} - 22'190'89¢€'L oL 8l0c/6C/S
01'208'€88'C) | 29'065'88S't PG'88Z'8ELZL | LG LLE'9YL L8'ser'L TEEPEVSL 6 8LOC/LIS
eV LST'S6Z'LL | 0Z'12L'96EE €0'LE'L66'LL | L0°9€1'820'E 16'661'051 86°GEE'BLL'E 8 8102/0¢E/v

- - - - g210e/0¢/e
€2°0¢1'668'. 9z'0L¥'L9¥ 96 ¥£T'€96'8 10'866'8¥E 96 ¥89 £0'€89'€SE FA 8Lo0e/8e/e
L6°6S9'LEY'L ov'606'20C'C 68'9€C 19’8 oPToE'LE0E r8'€85'GL 0£'9v6'9v0'c 9 gLOC/LE/L
15°06.'822'S St'68.L'09V'v €Y' ¥.8'28G'S St'60£'806 z8'zryolL LTTSL'BLS'Y S LL0efierch
90'196'29. 27'680'29¢ 86'P9S¥.0'L 06'989'L¥9 8L v69'0¢ 80°19€'899 ¥ L10Z/1E0)
¥8'1L.8'S0V 60°029'9r 80'8.8'92Y 62060'LYL 80°ZPO'vL L8°2EL'GSL € 2102/€/0)
64'LSZ'65C 06'8.5'LS 6.°182'G8C 850924 p9'86.'C 2761008 [4 L10Z/0E/6
$8'2.9'102 €8'2.9'10Z 12425802 12°225'802 98'1EE'L £0'698'602 l L10¢/1E8

wuﬁzh_u_ 13N ZL/9L Ad mw——.._g_”._l H_M_ 13N 8L/LL Ad w.“zmm u__,.__. M"__dm_.“ h/ SSOHO # ddVv aivd

8L-Z1 Ad sjuswuonioddy xe|
LO141S10 NOILD310Ud Fdid ALNNOI HLYON

Paae -25

Julv 24, 2018 — Reaular Board Meetina



%idz- abury) anuaAdy MIN %S0 abueys yv 1ON
91'8Z0'LEL'L 8P 0SE°1L89') V#'206'C0L 68'ZT'SBL'L | LZRL'9LL) | LL'P96'0E ££'6¥)'6EF LUSI9'0LZ'T | SLSSR'T'T | SV LIE'i98'T SLELLPEL'S SvioL
00'G6¥'SEL v'st@'sll 9r'8.0'L £C'826'C21 20642'90L 1ZZE6'T 05 £65'89 glL'lie'e8t 62008'2L1 80'899'8EC lg'eg9'aly 2LOZ/0E/9
02’ LILB'651 9.'8kZ 251 08°'05+'6 9£'669'L91 6% £26'951 19621 121998 ELEVR 641 €p BLE'PE) L4 '86C TET ¥1'219'92F LLOTILESS
oz'8.L'stL 08°9Z9'1EL 029LL'8 05'epl'6EL €6 ZLP'8TL ee'ziL'e Y0 8rL'ZS 95°9L1L'¥IL GE'EEL'ZOL 200rL 122 IE°€28'C0F 210210EfY
BZZLLPL 899°6/6'2L) £1960°L 62'690°6C1 L0'€90'281 Pro6L'Y 0 S69'91 50968 9/1 B¥ 65'802 TN AN 4 T 6.9'6YF LIOZILERE
1Z°'980°'a51 6EE8E £21 18°005°2 0Z'v788°0c} 00'PS6'6LE 96 ipe'e 80'v9L'LE vLLEL'SEE +O'GO5' PG L ZZ 9E8'2ET 98'L06'L8¢€ L10CI8%2
VoLiL'esl 8L GLR I8 6292 0L Lv'8i0'8L1 GL'rl9'651 BEVTL'Y 26'982'tT G2 660'6ET 90'985'581L 92 961'vZZ 28'284'60Y LLOTILESL
6.'618'0Z) S8 06¥'EEL argl0 8 LEBOS LYl 08'L¥6'Z8) BL'E09'S Ly Zre'vL ZLELO'ELE oy’ 288202 8Z v5+'T6T 69°'LFE'SSH aL0g/LerL
28610151 ZZ 061 vii 19'620'6 £8°SLZ'ESE 884SC' 1L - £9'925°es Y2 0/2'05) LS ¥82'E91 20'96E'gEZ £5081'20F 9LOTHENL
POPSO LPL 6 2E6'0SL 6¢°9ZP'6 86'85€'091 L5'E58°05 ) 26289 98'21L'9¢ 9.'9vE' 181 6Z'ri8’ L8t 19258'25¢2 96°999'0FF 9L0Z/LEOL
£6'968'0E1 00'88P'6Z1L Z6'€95'8 Z6°LS0'SEL 62'6L0°5Z1 PZ'ZBE'C G6'PGECY 8r'5O8'v/ L 86'99.°TLL 19'9.€°8v2 SEEYL'I2ZY Q10zZH0es
25°164'L51 60 i1F6'991L ¥ PEE0L £6°5.T'LL) £#'028'FIL 095112 SLESL 1 £0'099'902 8l'689'98L L4 8pS'vee 68'262'S5Y aL02/1Ef8
8.'619'62) FL-N AR LT 0Z'9Z0'6 LA 2EY'95) 0/'1¥6'C81 SFZ98'T 8r OSL'0Y 89°'GSY'v6 L £9'+$6'9ZT £9°401°0P2 9y 650' L0 QLOZ/LEIL
IANIATH 13N 3IAN3AIY 13N §33d QO3AJD3Y uvrav SANAISYH SHI0-TIRM  II9FAd  BIZlAd SNMOGIIRM 4378 HINOW
1191 Ad 8121 Ad ONMg S1S0430 lg3qava Y uY TYNLOVHLNOD
WiOL wiol

2102-L10Z Ad INNIAIY IONVINGAY

10141810 NOILD310Hd 3dId ALNNOD HLYON

Paqge -26

July 24, 2018 — Reqular Board Meeting



NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

MONTHLY INVESTMENT REPORT

June 30, 2018
BALANCE

FALLBROOK
County of San Diego/General Fund 1,659,190.80
County of San Diego/Capital Reserve 381,517.91
County of San Diego/Fire Mitigation Fund 960,861.19
Local Agency Investment Fund 19,205.45
Workers' Comp JPA 458,573.21
Bank of America/PASIS 85,164.51
Petty Cash 500.00
First National/Benefit Fund 153,836.05
First National/Payroll 541,339.64
First National/Accounts Payable 432,908.79
First National/Accounts Receivable . 119,148.78
Wells Fargo/Accounts Receivable CLOSED
Pacific Western Bank/Accounts Receivable 2,383,886.26

TOTAL 7,196,132.59
RAINBOW
County of San Diego/General Fund 601,108.15
County of San Diego/Fire Mitigation Fund 3,820.39
Petty Cash ‘ -

TOTAL 604,928.54

INTEREST
RATE
0.01%

0.01%

0.01%

0.78%

0.26%

0.01%

0.00%

0.70%

0.70%

0.69%

0.69%

0.00%

0.00%

0.01%

0.01%

0.00%

Operating
Capital Reserves
Mitigation Fees
LAIF

PASIS Funds

Funds transferred to Pacific Western

Operating
Mitigation

Funds placed in Pacific Western

Julv 24. 2018 - Reaular Board Meetina Paae -27



wod gnyAianoialayl

%SLv 9SEaJIouU| AIY 19N

90°Z8£'69 Zr'£05°'99 §8°529°91 %PL L6 LT6ZLe8 1£°919°06 V10l
OT vLb'9 00'ZL8'E 00'896 %0069 00 0¥8'y 005102 810Z/0€/9
SY'OTE’S 09'65T°E 06'68. %08 96 05'6¥6'C 00'080'v 810Z/1€/S
00°'295°'L 00'8¥E’9 00'28G°1 %968 00'6€6'/2 00088'8 810Z/0E/Y

v vrt'o IS'SLT'L 88'818'L %L0'66 0t #60'6 0008L'6 8L0Z/LE/E
69°208'S Ov'ZZE'L 09°0€8'L %96'G6 00'€SL'6 00'8€5'6 8102/82/C
00°0v8'S $6'699'Y 6 /9L°) %ESG 6 pr 1£8'G 00'G/L'9 8L02Z/LE/L
ov'vLy'S 07 L05'E 08'9.8 %8196 00'¥8E'Y 00855t L10Z/LEfTL
00°919°T v9'¢99'S oL o'l %1168 08'080°L 00'9¥6'L L10Z/0E/ 1L
LY'8TE'S 00'%9€'L 00'L¥8'L %E0 86 00'60Z'6 00'06€'6 L1L0Z/LEIOL
00°090°¢ St'156'9 98°LEL') %C6 L6 1£'689'8 LE'v.8'8 L10Z/0E/6
80°765'L 00982°s 0s'12e'L %1896 05°209'9 00'628'9 210Z/0E/8

€T LLBY 99°Z80°S 99°0.2'l %L6'LL ZE'E5E'9 00'651'8 LLOZ/VEIL
ERDELEYREL] 9NUdASY s994 FEEE] k) Pa3329])109) PaIng YU

LLI9) Ad 9N Buiiig % ALA

8102/2102 A2 AYIA0DTY 1SOD
1J141S1d NOLLD310¥ud Jdld ALNNOD HLYON

Page -28

July 24, 2018 — Reqular Board Meeting



%9C v asSEaIIU] ASY JON
15'689'8¥T £5'689'8¥Z 95°182'65¢ 96'1.82'652 veeiv'y 08'€52'€9¢ alA Wwiol
15'689'8¥C co'Lss 95'182'65¢ 67'968'€ orslL 68'VL6'E cl 81L0Z/6L/9
G6'L£6'LYT €L°60L'Y 10'68¢€'652 LE'ELL'S 9902 LLBLE'S Ll 8102/62/5
TTTEB'EVT 6.2€8'1L 9.°142'082 G.'Tri'Se - SLevb'se ol 8102/62/G
€666’ 11T £8'6E€'0€ L0'628'¥eC 65°.62'C LG°LEL 01L'GEY'T 6 8L0Z/LIS
09'659'L L2 G9'€09'c9 evies'eee 9z'881'95 GTE6L'T LG'186'8S 8 8gL0c/0t/r
66'SS0'8v1 - 9L 'EFE'991 - 8loz/ocre
G6'650'8y| 60'2.9'8 9l '€vE'99l 68°08€'9 0498 6GL9¥'9 L 810¢/8¢/C
06'€8€'6€EL 6C96L'LY LT'296'651 CLYEL'SS 19/8¢ 6£°220'9S 9 BLOC/LE/L
19°285'L6 0Z'242°¢8 §G'L2T' V0L 6£'20€'¥8 ¥L'€61 €1 '96¥'v8 S LLQZILECL
P oLe'pL 59'92.'9 91°GZ6'61 ¥.200°C1 8600 TLEOP'TL 14 LI0Z/LE/OL
9.'€88'L 6¥'6€L'C A X ALV Gv'8L92 €g'LLC 80°068'C € ZL02re/ol
LZvpe'y 88'G/0'L L6'E€0E'S 8LEEY'L 8L'Ls 96'ver'L r4 £102/0L/6
6£'89L'C 6£'89.L'¢ 6108 6L°08'C eLve L6'¥68'E L LL02/LER

WH_WJ.Z>—“_1 13N LLISE Ad Gw_”“‘h‘ Hn_m_ 13N 8HLL Ad m“zmm M‘_,.__. Mh..m-.h_ & SS0OMD # dd¥ 3iva

81-21 Ad Sjuswuonsoddy xe|

1IR41SIAa NOILO310¥d Jdid MOGNIVY

Paage -29

July 24, 2018 - Reqular Board Meetina



Paae -30

%59 $0°20LZ8 00°0VT'SET 96'LEV'TST 0€°290'Y puny |e13u3H moquiey |ejo)

%0 00°000°0T 00°000°0T . . pung Auadupuo) 000-00-00tS-0-000-TT
%86 505 00°000°€ 9Y'6v6'C S8'ET 152423u) 1 SpuUnyaY 000-00-0v£5-0-000-TT
%00T ¥0°0 00°000'SZ 96'666'VT ££°€80'C $32IAJIS jOo04q)|ed 000-00-0£25-0-000-TT
%0T 18Z9T°E 00°005€ 6T LEE 0TL2 J14193|3 '3 sen 000-92-09Z5-0-000-TT
%L6 €LVS 00°008'T LTSYL'T 99°'T0€ 1218 000-£2-0925-0-000-T1
%95 01072 00°00S 06642 Juawdo|aAaq |euolssajo.d 000-8€-0¥2S-0-000-TT m
%L0T (01°966) 00000'ST 01'966'ST - sjedisAyq T00-LE-0£TS-0-000-1T "5
%0 00°000'ZT 00°000'2T ) wes3oid SSaujlaM 000-L£-0£¢5-0-000-TT
%0 00'00S'¥ 00°00S'y z do1q uoiud0day asAodwy 000-0£-0€25-0-000-1T =
%978 (56'68L'TT) 00°000°¢ 56'68L'7T wawdinbj Alojes  000-00-T2Z5-0-000-TT 2
%C L6°006'E 00°000° £0'66 "dinb] iouip B sjoo] |lews 000-00-0225-0-000-TT m
%IZ LE88L 00°000°'T £9'T1C €9°191 sasuadx3 pajnpayasun 000-16-0875-0-000-TT m
%1201 (8" £96'TT) 00°00€'T 8t L97'ET 129 asuadx3 3o 000-2£-0£15-0-000-T1
%IET (zgL1€T) 00'005'L 78'L18'6 £6'VSP SPUNOIS 1§ S3INININS 000-00-0€T5-0-000-1T >
%6L 08'SY9'T 000008 0T ¥SE'9 00°9S¥ 994 Jule 2y 008 SDY 000-69-0215-0-000-TT &
%69 0LZIT'E 00'000°0T 0€'/88'9 6°LSS SJueIGN 7 S|2n4 JOIOW 000-¥S-0Z1S-0-000-TT &
%ES 867919 00'000°€T 20289 - 321AI3S 7@ sed Jieday 000-25-0215-0-000-TT qw
%96 00002'T 0000082 00°008'9Z - aoue.nsy| APIYaA/AY|Dey 000-¥7-00TS-0-000-TT
%0 00°007'ST 00'00Z'ST . - dsueunsu) dwo) SIMNIOM 000-Z¥-00TS-0-000-TT N
%0 00°000°t 00000V - s SUOISIAC.{ 18 S|eaN du| 313w3 000-00-0805-0-000-TT M
%0 00°00€ 00'00€ - - siaded g auoydspl  000-£Z-0905-0-000-TT
%3 SE61LLT 00'06Z'€2 S9'0L0'TT . swaoHuf 000-00-0505-0-000-1T S
%0 00°0SZ'TY 00'0SZ'TY - - Asejesg 000-60-0T0S-0-000-TT

pun4 |e1auag moquiey
Pasn % Suiuieway jedpng jenuuy [e30] Sujuuny |enpy N0y
Junowy 810¢-L10Z 8T0Z-L10Z Aew

8T0Z ‘0€ aunf Suipu3 YIUOW YIUAAR[J 3y} JOJ

1PUISIQ U010 3414 AJuno) yuoN



Page -31

o
=
)
[}
Y]

%T0°ES 19°0T0°0¥T $ 00°0v6'L62 $ 6E'6C6'LST S OETIV s TVYLOL ONVHD

d
=
©
O

[aa]

%6 LS'BOE'LS 0000829 EPI6Y'S 00°0 pund jeyde) moquiey jeloL =
%65 Z0'EET’T 00°000°€ 86'99LT - wawhed Jejos  000-90-00S5-0-00Z-1T g
%0 000005 00°000°S . . apeiSdn olpey DY 000-¥0-00S5-0-00-TT 2
%0 . - : - wawadeiday DAW  000-£0-0055-0-00Z-TT |
%L §S°SLTT 00°000°S SYYTLE 7 |spowsay uonels  000-Z0-0055-0-002-TT
%0 00°008'8€ 00°008'8€ - - 3AI3S3Y APIYSA  000-00-0C¥S-0-00-TT
%0 00°000°S 00°000°S z s wawdinbygsjool  £8€-00-0L£5-0-00T-TT .
%0 000009 0070009 - - wawadeiday Wwewdinby  98£-00-0L€5-000Z-TT ry
puny jeyde) moqurey =

pasn % ek 199png [enuuy___ |e3o Sujuuny [endy WNoodY

wnowy 8T0T-L102 810Z-LT0Z Aew

8102 ‘O 3unf Suipu3 YIUOW YIUAR[I 3y3 403

1DUISIQ UOIIID}014 3it4 AJUNOD YHION



Do:::::ent Document Number Vendor Name Transaction Description Document Amount
6/1/2018|STMT C6/2018 Harry J. Wilson Insurance Center 06/01/2018-06/30/2018 1,143.00
6/1/201815TMT 06/2018 '|MYERS-STEVENS & CO. INC. LTD 06/2018 63250
6/1/2018180421940 BC BS Medicare Advantage Ambulance refund 12.55
6/1/2018{18NOCFPDN11 COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO - RCS Fire radios 05/2018 5.830.00
6/1/2018|376H1B5X 108001 Molina Healthcare Ambutance refund 196.10
6/1/2018|508058 ALLAN AVIAR Rural Metro Ambulance refund 1,387.24
6/1/2018(0417565060118 TIME WARNER CABLE 06/11/18-7/10/18 64.98
6/1/2018|AB23502962 UNITED HEALTHCARE INSURANCE Ambulance refund 1.336.38
6/1/2018[BRM RENEW 18-19 US POSTAL SERVICE BRM Permit renew 06/2018-19 22500
6/1/2018(9808165072 VERIZON WIRELESS 05/02/18-06/01/18 7762
6/1/2018{CELL TOWER RENEGOTIA  |SteepSteel, LLC Cell TowerContract negotiation 35000
6/1/2018]IN366239 Lubrication Engineers Lube 39365
6/1/2018|82513 UNIFORM SPECIALIST/ACE UNIFORMS £ Meyers uniform 195.75
6/2/2018|34339465659 DIRECTV 06/01/18-06/30/18 14498
6/2/2018|093498865 XEROX - PASADENA Pro-rated xerox 718
6/2/2018|093498866 XEROX - PASADENA Pro-rated 16263
6/4/2018|5/4/18-6/4/18 FALLBROOK PUBLIC UTILITY DISTR 05/04/18-06/04/18 289.87
6/4/2018|05/04/18-06/04/18 FALLBROOK PUBLIC UTILITY DISTR 5/4/18-6/4/18 29105
6/4/2018’82574 UNIFORM SPECIALIST/ACE UNIFORMS G. Wilson uniform 47392
6/5/2018|FL9180 FOLSOM LAKE FORD 2018 Explorer 42921.23
6/5/2018|82631 UNIFORM SPECIALIST/ACE UNIFORMS D. Walker uniform 195.75
6/6/2018(0136237-IN ENTENMANN-ROVIN CO. Fire Prev Speciahst badge 109.84
6/7/2018[INSTALL OFFICERS2018 SDCFCA Installation of Officers 2018 60.00
6/7/2018(17962 Advanced Communication Systems, Inc. {2) Kenwood DC Cable 21764
6/7/2018]17966 Advanced Communication Systems, Inc. Repair Kenwood Mobile radio 400.75
6/7/2018|58675330 Linde Gas North America LLC Cuxygen refilt 138.81
6/7/2018610213 SAVMART PHARMACEUTICALS, INC Medical supplies 620.40
6/7/2018|82695 |UNIFORM SPECIALIST/ACE UNIFORMS C. Reth unifarm 95.20
6/8/2018|3134295 24 Hour Fire Protection Fire Sprinkler Sta, 2 400.00
6/8/2018|PR AP 06/08/18 LINCOLN NATIONAL Lincoln Pmt - PR 06/08/18 343192
6/8/2018#PR AP 06/08/18 FALLBRCOK FIREFIGHTERS' ASSN FFA Dues for PR 06/08/18 2,572.52
6/8/2018]PR AP 6/8/18 FALLBROOQK FIREFIGHTERS' ASSN FBK FFA (SR) - PR 06/08/18 19.89
6/8/2018|PR AP 06/08/18 FIREFIGHTERS LEG. ACTION GRP FLAG PMT - PR 06/08/18 96.00
6/8/2018(PR AP 06/08/18 NORTH COUNTY FIRE RESERVES SR DUES - PR 06/08/18 39.78
6/8/2018|LOCK PICKING MATHIEU LINDSEY Lock picking class 13000
6/8/2018106/09/18-07/08/18 AT&T U-VERSE 06/09/18-07/08/18 162.06

6/10/2018|433020226 NIGEL FRANK INT'L USA GP consultant 325.00
6/10/2018{05/11/18-06/10/18 RAINBOW MUNICIPAL WATER DIST 05/11/18-06/10/18 1481
Do;:r::nt Dacument Number Vendor Name Transaction Description Document Amount
6/10/2018|05/11/18-06/10/18-00 RAINBOW MUNICIPAL WATER DIST 05/11/18-06/10/18 198.93
6/10/2018|05/11/18-06/10/18-02 [RAINBOW MUNICIPAL WATER DIST 05/11/18-06/10/18 140,00
6/10/201810000240061018 TIME WARNER CABLE 06/20/18-07/19/18 149.95
6/11/2018|R10981 VALLEY POWER SYSTEMS, INC Cam assy/seals/gaskets 2937.12
6/11/2018|R10984 VALLEY POWER SYSTEMS, INC Screw assy/hose/bolt 1,211.91
6/11/2018|17972 Advanced Communication Systems, Inc. Kenwood Pins 220.61

Julv 24, 2018 — Reaular Board Meetina Paqge -32



6/11/2018)215979 Fowler Pest Control Pest control RNBW 90.00
6/11/2018]215981 Fowter Pest Control Pest control Admin 90.00
6/11/2018}215982 Fowler Pest Control Pest control Sta 2 90.00
6/11/2018)215980 Fowler Pest Control Pest control Sta. 4 90.00
6/11/2018|82783 UNIFORM SPECIALIST/ACE UNIFORMS B. McReynolds uniform 9520
6/12/2018)223363-00 Day Wireless Systems Cable, CH Power & Speaker 3833
6/12/2018}5-430 ROBERT DeCAMP 1| 5-430 275.00
6/1 2/2018’HUM1020 ROBERT DeCAMP I HUM1020 783.00
6/12/2018|R28865 FALLBROOK SMOG New Amb. smog test 58.00
6/12/2018|GIS TRAIN 2018 Dustin Glasgow GIS Training Hotel/FIt 413.96
6/12/2018]1207239790 Citrix Systems, Inc 06/12/18-07/11/18 117.00
6/12/2018]128957 Global CTI Internet support 13448
6/12/2018|610301 SAVMART PHARMACEUTICALS, INC Medical Supplies 34.89
6/12/2018|INV024353 Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District FY16/17 GEMT Admin Fee 897.13
6/12/2018|76927380 SAFETY-KLEEN CORP Extraction service 26443
6/13/2018|MEDIC RECERT 18-20 Sam Russell Medic recert 18-20 242,50
6/13/20N8[iT-331 Charlie Swanger IT-331 769.50
6/13/2018|093539917 XEROX - PASADENA 05/14/18-5/30/18 33797
6/1472018|772 California Auto Registration Services DMV Fees - 2018 Ambulance 49.00
6/14/2018| 3020200400 PARKHOUSE TIRE, INC. Tires 60850
6/15/2018|STMT 06/15/18 LEGAL SHIELD Stmt 73275
6/15/2018|STMT 06/15/18 FALLBROOK OlL COMPANY Fuel 06/01/18-06/15/18 3.015.66
6/15/2018[462523 TIME CLOCK PLUS Time Clock Annual 06/18-06/19 5671.00
6/17/2018]97610 DIGITAL DEPLOYMENT, INC. Web support 06/2018 275.00
6/17/2018|05/18/18-06/17/18 RAINBOW MUNICIPAL WATER DIST 05/18/18-06/17/18 2295
6/17/2018]5/18/18-6/17/18 RAINBOW MUNICIPAL WATER DIST 05/18/18-06/17/18 1,063 66
6/18/2018|MEDIC RECERT 18-20 JOSEPH BRADSHAW Medic recert 18-20 24250
6/18/2018{FSC4631 Sam Russell FSC4631 783.00
6/19/2018|X914057 AMB TAX DMV Ambutance Tax 16,313.00
6/19/2018(F5C4610 BRIAN MACMILLAN FSC4610 696.00
6/19/2018(FSC4610 GREG MANN FSC4610 783.00
6/19/2018[PERS LOAN OVER STEVE MAROVICH S. Marovich overpymt 37598
Do;:r:\:nt Document Number Vendor Name Transaction Description Document Amount
6/19/2018|37865 FALLBROOX PROPANE GAS CO. Sta 4 propane 284.58
6/20/2018|23614 FALLBROOK MUFFLER Muffler repair 73.87
6/20/2018|34495026 Arrow Pipeline Repair, inc. Sta. 5 kitchen sink drain 199.00
6/20/2018]1317 Fallbrook Locksmith Sta. 5 Fix panic doors 95.00
6/20/2018}5/24/18-6/20/18-001 FALLBROOK PUBLIC UTILITY DISTR 05/24/18-06/20/18 53532
6/20/2018{5TMT 6/20/18-000 FALLBROOK PUBLIC UTILITY DISTR 05/24/18-06/20/18 51.04
6/20/2018{9809428558 VERIZON WIRELESS 05/21/18-06/20/18 42314
6/20/2018]9809428557 VERIZON WIRELESS 05/21/18-06/20/18 1,210.23
6/21/2018]18026 WILDFIRE INFCRMATION CONSULTING 06/21/18-06/21/18 1,520.49
6/22/2018(10103 State of California Payment #4 6,287.70
6/22/2018|10114 State of California Payment #6 17,703.73
6/22/2018BPR AP 6/8/18 LINCOLN NATIONAL LINCOLN PMT - 6/22/18 344063
6/22/2018|PR AP 06/22/18 FALLBROOK FIREFIGHTERS' ASSN FFA DUES 6/22/18 2,572.52
6/22/2018|PR AP 6/22/18 FALLBROOK FIREFIGHTERS' ASSN FFA DUES - SR 6/22/18 2223

July 24, 2018 — Reqular Board Meetina

Page -33



6/22/2018]PR AP 06/22/18 FIREFIGHTERS LEG. ACTION GRP FLAG PMT 6/22/18 96.00
6/22/2018|PR AP 06/22/18 NORTH COUNTY FIRE RESERVES SINGLE ROLE DUES &/22/18 44.46
6/22/2018|08F0030618029 READY FRESH 05/21/18-06/20/18 232.24
6/22/2018|08F9901381948 READY FRESH 05/21/18-06/20/18 3878
6/22/2018|08F0030602940 READY FRESH 05/21/18-06/20/18 753
6/22/2018|5/21/18-6/20/18-811 SDG&E 05/21/18-06/20/18 2552
6/25/2018|SD MEDIC RENEW 18-20  |Erik Alter-Reitz Reitz Medic cert 18-20 42.50
6/25/2018|STMT 06/25/18 PINE TREE LUMBER MX supplies 23989
6/25/2018|5/22/18-6/21/18-183 SDG&E 5/22/18-6/21/18 55.97
6/26/2018|TECH ROPE RESCUE SPENCER, CHAD Rope Rescue Technician class 740.00
6/26/2018(432020742 NIGEL FRANK INT'L USA GP consulting 13000
6/26/2018[433020852 NIGEL FRANK INT'L USA GP Consulting 32500
6/26/2018|5/23/18-6/22/18-533 SDG&E 05/23/18-06/22/18 1474
6/26/2018|5/23/18-6/22/18-080 SDG&E 05/23/18-6/22/18 127.84
6/27/2018|ENG 1020 Matt Anderson ENG1020 78300
6/28/2018|5077 SCOTT'S ULTRA CLEAN Water extract/cleaning Sta 5 175.00
6/29/2018|PYMT 15 OF 40 City National Bank Sta. 5 Loan Pymt 15 of 40 91,369.33
6/29/2018)PUB 05/31-6/7/18 Reeder Media Public notice for hearing 200.00
6/30/2018]APR-JUN 2018 STEVE ABBOTT CELL REIMB 300.00
6/30/2018]APR-JUN 2018 JOHN BUCHANAN CELL REIMB 300.00
6/30/2018|APR-JUN 2018 Patty Koch CELL REIMB 300.00
6/30/2018|APR-JUN 2018 KEVIN MAHR CELL REIMB 300.00
6/30/2018|APR-JUN 2018 STEVE MAROVICH CELL REIMB 300.00
6/30/2018|APR-JUN 2018 KEITH MCREYNOLDS CELL REIVB 300.00
Do;u;:l:nt Document Number Vendor Name Transaction Description Document Amount

6/30/2018|APR-JUN 2018 LOREN STEPHEN-PORTER CELL REIMB 300.00
6/30/2018|APR-JUN 2018 GREG WILSON CELL REIMB 300.00
6/30/2018|APR-JUN 2018 Nancy Goss CELL REIMB 300.00
6/30/2018JAPR-JUN 2018 Cherig Juul CELL REIMB 20400
6/30/2018|APR-JUN 2018 DAN NIETO CELL REIMB 204.00
6/30/2018|APR-JUN 2018 Todd Parmelee CELL REIMB 204.00
6/30/2018|APR-JUN 2018 DELGADO, DANNY CELL REIMB 204.00
6/30/2018|APR-JUN 2018 Charlie Swanger CELL REIMB 204.00
6/30/2018{APR-JUN 2018 FRED SCHOENHEIT CELL REIMB 300.00
6/30/2018)APR-JUN 2018 BARRY KRUMWIEDE CEL REIMB 300.00
6/30/2018{APR-JUN 2018 AARON MURG CELL REIMB 204.00
6/30/2018)DEH2014-HUPFP-000855  |CO. OF SAN DIEGO, DEH Sta$ Facility Permit 6/18-6/19 625.00
6/30/2018|FIRE ACADEMY 1/2017 BRAEDEN HUCKS Basic Fire Academy - Hucks 1,250.00
6/30/2018]5TMT 6/30/18 O.F. Cleaning Service Admin Janitorial 06/2018 400.00
6/30/2018(201718-185 NORTH COUNTY DISPATCH JPA FY17/18 - Q4 IT support 13,293.50

Julv 24, 2018 - Reqular Board Meetina

Paae -34



NORTH COUNTY FIRE
PROTECTION DISTRICT

FIRE CHIEF/CEQO

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FROM: STEPHEN ABBOTT, FIRE CHIEF/CEQ
DATE: JULY 24, 2018

SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF POLICIES AND PROCEDURES

The following Policies and Procedures are being presented for review and approval:

1. None.

Page 1 of 1
July 24, 2018 - Reaular Board Meetina Page -35



Julv 24, 2018 - Reqular Board Meetinga Page —36



NORTH COUNTY FIRE
PROTECTION DISTRICT

OPERATIONS
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Operations/EMS Division
DATE: Tuesday, July 24, 2018

SUBJECT: Customer Satisfaction Survey Program, 2018 — 2™ Quarter Results

CONSENT AGENDA
RECOMMENDATION:

Review the report as submitted. In looking at the overall percentage of satisfaction with
our service, our customers continue to rate their level of satisfaction overwhelmingly in
the “excelient” category.

BACKGROUND:

This report focuses on two areas, direct feedback based on surveys sent to patients
transported by North County Fire and our Service/Sympathy card Program. The distribution
of the survey is based on the 2018 Payer Class percentages according to our ambulance
billing company, Wittman Enterprises. This quarter's customer satisfaction results
incorporate surveys received from Apr 1, 2018 through June 30, 2018. The following is a

listing of the type and number of individual payer classes that are randomly mailed surveys
on a monthly basis.

2018 Payer Class
Private Commercial Insurance 26
(includes Champus/Active Duty)
Medi Cal 10
Medicare 54
(includes Senior HMO)
Cash _ 110
Total . | 100

DISCUSSION:

The survey results are reported on quarterly intervals to ail safety employees. The sharing
of this information with all employees provides a heightened awareness regarding our
customer’s experience in the field. If a system or human deficiency trend is noted, the
management staff will coordinate any measures necessary to correct the problem.

July 24, 2018 - Reqular Board Meeting Paqge -37



Customer Satisfaction Survey Program
Tuesday, July 24, 2018
Page 2 of 3

The first section of the Satisfaction Survey Form evaluates the customer's overall
satisfaction with our service by rating it from “Excellent” to “Poor.” The second section of
the form allows the customer to provide comments on their perception of the service they
received. This quarter 300 surveys were mailed and 66 surveys were returned (22%).

Ninety five percent (95%) of the surveys returned indicated “excellent’ customer
satisfaction as indicated on the chart below:

2017-18 Customer Satisfaction Results

100% -

80%

60% m3rd Quarter 2017
m 4th Quarter 2017

40% » 1st Quarter 2018

20% g 2nd Quarter 2018

TR
0% TR T
Excellent Good Fair Poor

The customer comment portion of the survey has proven to be most effective by aliowing
us to hear the customer’s opinions or concerns first hand, thus allowing us to mitigate any

problems as quickly as possible. These comments are reported on Attachment-A of this
report.

In order to maintain Continual Quality Improvement (CQI) for this Program, the responses
are reviewed for any unusual comments or areas of concern. When necessary, incident
documents will be reviewed. If a poor rating or adverse report is noted, the EMS Chief
reaches out to seek clarification and ultimately improve services. If indicated, this review
may warrant further investigation or training to mitigate potential customer service issues.

SERVICE/SYMPATHY CARD PROGRAM:

The District continues to utilize a Service/Sympathy Card Program to promote excellence
in our emergency delivery services. This particular Program allows our firefighters to
correspond with our customers by personally signing and mailing “Service Cards.” This
post-incident Program has proven invaluable in maintaining a positive relationship with
our community through personal contact between our firefighters and the customers they
serve. The “Sympathy Cards” are utilized in the same way by corresponding concern with
a deceased patient’s family.

July 24, 2018 - Reqular Board Meeting Page —38



Customer Satisfaction Survey Program
Tuesday, July 24, 2018
Page 3 of 3

The following data identifies the total number of Service and Sympathy cards completed
by each crew during this report’s time frame:

“A” CREW “B” CREW “C” CREW TOTAL
2 Q 2018 195 116 154 465
18t Q 2018 100 118 132 350
4th Q 2017 157 158 179 494
39 Q2017 198 203 184 585

The above numbers represent 42% of total cards sent by A Shift, 25% of total cards sent
by B Shift and 33% of total cards sent by C Shift.

FISCAL ANALYSIS:

The increased use of Service Cards has contributed to increased expenditures in both
printing and postage. Annually, the Program costs approximately $2,000.00 to operate.
It is our belief that enhanced public relations and the benefits these cards represent is
worth the expenditure.

SUMMARY:

The North County Fire Protection District takes seriously the demeanor and professional
conduct of its employees while providing emergency services. Our Customer Survey
Program provides a tool to measure and quantify this area and if necessary, implement
and/or modify the emergency delivery system to ensure its ability to meet customer
expectations. This Program, which is now in its fifteenth year, consistently reflects a high
degree of satisfaction with the services delivered by the employees of the North County
Fire Protection District, beginning from the request for service up to and including final
mitigation of the incident.

July 24, 2018 - Reqular Board Meeting Page -39



“FiaBins ou o w,) 'siadjay Jnok pue nok ssaiq

POO “I211q 94 | SSINUIW UIYIAA "HEdY AW PaXO3YD g UBYOZ 3u) pey A3YL TBUM JO HOBIE LESY SEM Ji Ji MOUY 8L0Z/0L/S0 | 0Z-20-8l
LUPIp %0E}ie JapPE|q INES) B Buiney sem | ‘wea) e Se payJom [endsoy o3 Aem uo asuenguie ayy u 3jdoad ylog
AR o A 980Xy | 8102/0L/S0 | 61-C0-81
i i JuSHeX3 | 810¢/80/50 | 8l-20-8l
(1w 105 uonessuel) ouf 1wy, 1 @sneoeq eauejnquie 8y} jo djay 8y} pepes |, — ysiuedg Wwioly paje|suel | 8L0T/C0/S0 | LL-20-8L
_ iom pooB ay) dn deay jqoljearn _
| 'pJed nok juey; B o Juss uaas Asy| S|qeMOojWoD A1an (934 2w apew Asy) pue a|geuocssad Aiaa ‘|eucissajoid 81L02/20/S0 | 9iL-zo-8l |
| %001 249m Aay | Juapiooe 9j9AdI00W Aw ypm aw padjay oym saipalueied ay) jo Alybily uasods aney |
“ ‘dyey anok 10§ A
| nok yuey] Judjjeoxa Sem awp) asuodsal sy SSIMIBLIQ I BB LUPIP ISOWIE 3Y PIES 3H "WIY JO JNduJIp Sem | e
| ydlym SouBINGLUE BY) O} XONU} SIY LWIOY Yem Pinod ay JI paxyse soipaweled a3yl ing ‘L L6 11ed ‘Aemadl) uo Jaao | | 8102/10/50 | S1-20-81
iind 0) pey aH ‘peay sy JO asnedsq Pajies sy asneoaq Jus||aoxa, JO peajsul poob, aaeb Ajuo | "aym siy we | S Fa
| iNOA MNVHL abny “1ay padiay |
| oym uaw Bunof ay) Joj sem ays |nja)elb moy aw pjo} ays Inq ‘Aeme passed wow Aw 'Aj@yeunpojun ‘spasu - 8L0Z/0E/%0 | ¥L-Z0-8L
_ s, low AW O} pue s|ies ay) 03 Apuaioysa g >_v_o.:w papuodsal pue snosunod 'feucissajoid alem smaio ay)
"ajeuoissedwod g [Buoissejosd KUeA [IE aJoMm USWIPUsE oy 1 “suonsabbns oN | = 81.0Z/0EW0 | €L-20-81
o I [8OIAI3S ¥OINY) ‘POXE|Sd [99) AW ape jouesisse | |6 poob Kiap | 8102/82/v0 | Z1-20-8L
‘3| s,pueqasny A paAes NoA ‘asuodsai ydwoid 1nok Joj nok yuey | 8102/92/%0 | L1-20-8L
'3|qQEeHOjW0D sem [ejidsoy ay) 0} apu 15 PUE ||om pajeas) Sem Jaujow A ‘auy sem BuiyKien | 8102/52/¥0 | 01-20-8l
T 9jeox3 | 8102/52/v0 | 60-20-8)
O SEM BuiyiXiana 199 aw apew ‘apnye Juesesld Auan ‘Apoinb papuodsay - 8L02/¥2/70 | 80-20-8)
T weyeoxg | 8L02/60/70 | 10-20-8l
ipnoJd ¥oouqjie4 op Aay; ‘wea} ay) ypm Jarddey aq 3,up|nod | ‘ay| Aw Buiaes o} sieuoissajold Jaylo ay) upm 2102/60/%0 w o-m o-w ) i
Buoje painquyuoo pue m_n_mmon mc_;tcgm pip A9y ‘Snoapnoa pue m_ammmuw_;o:v_ Aawaip@ sem maIo ay |
..... e g Jualjs0x3 8102/S0/P0 | S0-20-Bl
== "yanw os nof yuey] ‘9jqepojLLICD pue JJes J|8} | o
| 'Jo5u0d 400} Aa; Se ases je |29 aw apew Aay ) “ARospad uonenys au) pajpuey pue Keme Jybu paause Aayy. 8L0C/S0M0 | ¥0c0-8l
BAWOY YoBg U3y} pue |eydsoy | B e
0y wiy Buodsuen w _En_w: Aiaa siom |je Jybnoyy | “puegsny Aw Joj 80IAI9S JnoA { 4o yonw Aan nok yuey) 8L0c/vO/v0 | €0-C0-8L
..... Ju3||99x3 810Z/¥0/¥0 | 20-20-8L
e . o "suonsabbns ou —jua||90X3 | 8102/20/¥0 | 10-20-8L |
an paAIa2dYy JoquinpN
SJUSUIO?) JAWOISND MOJIOd oreq -
Y Juswyoeny
aunp-udy
g810¢ 1auen) puodsg

Aaaung uoioejsies jJswoisnd
Jouysiq uonosjoid a4 Aunod YyuoN

Page -40

July 24, 2018 - Reqular Board Meetina



T jnok yuey | ‘peau j0 aw Jno Ui diay nok aAey 0} pejb os aie apy ubBnoy pajosnod aq o) papaau Joue Buyq |

V "HAL 0} aw Bunie; pue dn aw Bupjoid ‘8o1u oS ||y ‘Wes) asuadsas JnoA Jo uolesipap yim passaxdun Asap 8lL0c/Ge/S0 | 6€-C0-8l _
"801AI9S |euoissajoid pue snoaunod ‘dwoid paousuadxa I 8102/S2/S0 | 8£-20-8L |
P P ‘Jels y3J uey; Jepaq aw pejesl] Aay | uo buiob sem Jeym pauleidxe l 2102/52/50 | 16-20-81
D 43 0] {0 puey syi Buunp aw yum pakels Aay) 1eys ayi | ‘Buipuelsiepun pue juaned ‘pury ajam SoIpaLL ay | |
o Jusisaxy | P lm.mbw\wm\mo | 9¢£-20-8L
(g wewyoeny) ¥31137 33S.. 810Z/c2/50 | S£-20-81
isn padjay oym maId ay) 0} SHUBY} INO '830.)S pu0das e Jaye Aeme passed . . _
aM Jayel Aw padjiay oym jpuuosiad inpubnoy; awn asucdsal 32Nk ay) ypm passaidun Laa aiom apa 810c/Ee/S0 | vE-Z0-8l
e 08U SIY 01q 8 'SAWN) |BIaASS (18} 8y uaym pueqsny Auw padiey Ajjea. no (ssaippe)ie oAl | | si0eee/s0 | eez0-8L |
"W JOy BIBY g |IM
Aay) 'way) pasu | I mouy | “Asng AJaA Sem [ensn se Y3 ay) se wool e Jab pinod | jpun aw yim paiers Asy ) _
"WBY) JO (|8 YUBL) | PUB JuS||90Xe S1am Aay ] ‘|B)IdSOY JBWOJRd O} W %00) g PaALIE A3y ] "sajnuiw ul aJay 8102/ET/S0 | Z€-20-8l
ag pinom Aay) a.ns AJaA )8} | "paau pinom Aay) uopeulojul g spaw Aw (e 106 | g sajnuiw w pasle Aay) pem
0} JOU PapIoap | 0S B QuU-Y 9A.Y | “pay A1aA g 1sayd Aw u) uled Buirey sem @ |16 P3||ED | 'SUOIE SEM 'R 88 W) |
"801A18S poob KiaA ‘||eJaAQ ‘Uonedipall uied e palajSIulWpe SEM | HIOJWIO0D AU IO} PaUJAIUOD 2 SAjUANY | 810Z/£2/S0 | 1£-20-81
"Wy @ye} O} WayY) pajueM am
aseym sh pa)sy suonsanb pasemsuy Jayie) Aw Jo ated pooB yoo] “Ajjeucissayold paioy Apainb dn pamoysg 8l0z/cz/s0 | Oeco8l
RIS IARr 7 L I e | 8102/eeis0 | 6ezosl |
I SRR poob ase  sseul 8102/22/S0 | 82-208L |
"9S0[9 0S aie nok mouy 0] poos) ‘Buued pue Jusjadwos N
fian sem auofiaa] "uoRIPUOD JBIPJED $.puUeqgsny Aw 0) asuodsal Apaads jdwoid anok 30} noA yuey ) 8l0z/ee/so A Leeosl .
m::mo pue jualedwods Ao 0auad Aj@injosqe sem [auucsiad Jnok Aq Juswieal as_ i 8102/22/S0 | 92-20-8L |
BT 3 s ‘suonsebbns ou —uajjedx3 | 810Z/22/S0 | ST-20-8L
s Juaj|e0x3 | 8102/12/S0 | ¥2-20-81
A 18P 8q J,upin0) ‘[eucissajoid KsA iiloepad sem S0IASS | 8L0Z/SLISO | £2-20-8l
T inok yuey] jiApunwiwod abejia Jno Buines uswipedsp a1y jealb e yons aaey 0} 9jeunyio) ae apn cm:ohoca “ .
8 Buues Jusiolye KA 91oMm UBWaIY YL 'SOUBISISSE IO} ||ED JNO JO SANUIL UILIIM POALLE wawedap aiy ay] | | 8LOC/LLISO | cZ-20-8L
S "10} paled jjom g 21nd9s JUaA 98] alu opew Aoy paq [eldsoy e uo paoeld uaaq pey |
{ [RUN W WM pakels soipaweled ayj Yy g Jewojed 0} usxe) sem | 1eajo o) uebaq pesy Aw pue uonespAy % 2
Al 0 dn paxooy sem | paaLle soipaweled sy Jaye Ajpoys ‘Buiuaddey sem jeum jo aieme fjesl J,usem 8L0C/L LSO | LZco8L
| ‘eayLelp 3 Buyiwon jo sinoy zi Buimo)io; Buneuionjiey sem | 319} 8y 9snNeoaq (1ed | L6 SU) apew pueagsny AW
dn PoOAIa23Y | JBquInN
SHUBWLWIOD JBWOISND Moo a1eq ey
V JUSURIENY
aunp-judy
8102 18yen puodag

Aening uonoejsnes Jawosnd
ouUISIq Uo0R)0Id ail4 AHUnoD YUON

Page -41

July 24, 2018 - Reqular Board Meeting



‘pajernasdde yonw pue poob fisa sem

! _301AI3S By sak uay) ‘os J| "a1ay N0 pajjads Jou sy ybnoyye (sjep) uo podsues) [edpaW IO} SEM SIU} aAaNEaq | 810¢/1¢/90 _ 89-c0-8l 4
T “uiebe syuey | ‘penans | pue aAnebau alom 5389 || ‘peuaddey jansjeum 104 uoseal juaiedde ou sem e _
819y "pauIBl]) oM 'MOUY | SEB iBj SB PUB WIED 'SNO3UIN0D ‘Jdwiosd Sem Wea) JnoA '391AI9S oA o) nok yuey ) 8L0C/1e/o0 | £9C0-8l .
. ol juejj@ox3 8102/02/90 | 95-20-8l
Juayjeox3 8102/02/90 | $5-20-81
T 7 uaw Bunof Buues fiaa pue u9)20x3 810Z/0Z/90 | ¥S-20-8l
EEaT e c_mmm syuey| ‘jeypdsoy
_ | Buiso| Jaye Aleinoiped ‘sigejieAR NOA aaey 0] [njajelt os ale am se uoleziuebio pue yels JnoA o3 syueyy | 3
Auepy "a|qepojWOooUn apm AW Buijew Inoypm s1y) ysydwodde o) ajge aiam A3Y) PUE SSEOJIEIS MOLIEU B UMOP 810¢/02/90 | €6-20-8l
>0E_..m 8y} a)e) o) Alessaoau sem 3 "HAL 0} ajm Aw Buniodsues gof Bulpuejsino ue pip sojpawesed JNoA | m
" “aiay) Buiaq Joy nok yuey) “[eydsoy ayy o} Bumab awy Aw sxe) o} aw pioy jqol1eals | 810Z/6L/90 | ZG-20-8L
B I A ~ nofjuey) ‘esuodsal yoInD | 8102/61L/90 | 152081
S jiSHUBYL POAISIDI
| 2182 JUB||93%2 Sy} YIIM PalSies aJow ag Jou pinod | jle1ang ‘Buusyiet 1oej jo uonesidnp swos sem asay) g
0S JaU10 yoea yum Bunesiunuiwod 3, ualam Sadlaap JIUOJI03|3 JaL) UOSEa) BWOoS Joj Jey) sem A noip AuQ 810¢/61/90 | 0G-20-8l
‘Buued g pury ‘snoapnod ‘Jusioye A1aa [|e a1am uawapuab § W3 ayl [nydiay pue wies sem Jayojedsip ay | ;
~ "201M9s 10K 10} nok uey] Aej@p ou JO [BUSLI UYIM ua||20xa sem aoueuuouad say| 8102/61/90 | 6%-Z0-8L |
‘BAjuS)je B [euoissajo.d aiam siopuodsal isay ay) 3 1se} sem alul asuodsay ‘| 16 Pa|ed | 3w 1Sy 3y Si SIyL 8102/61/90 | 8¥-20-8L |
aw Buidjay Joj nof yueyy | 8102190 | L¥20-8)
— . ~ e9inss jeasb pue jdwoud 8102/80/90 | 9¥-20-81
inofyuey] swoy g Addey » Ayeay si juaned) 4 awi fueos e 8102/,0/90 | St-z0-g1
yons Buunp au Joj Buiuojwios L19a sem jey) pue Bulinsseal pUE puly ‘WED SEM auofuana — avusuadxs jeals)
T wsieuoissayold oy Joj SHUBY] jSSakS pue Touabun 40 3w & Ut jlam AieA M Aw panias ,weay, JNOA | 810Z/#0/90 | ¥¥-20-8L
jnoA yueyy | . _
aaybnep Aw Buidiay 1o} fnyoiesb >_mE9~xm we | ‘gduauadxa Jno Jnoge Aes o) sBunp poob nq Buiyiou arey | 8102/c0/90 | €t-c0-8l _
- ‘sn Joj a1y} Buiaq 1o} ]
noA yuey Juswpedsp Aouabiawa ay) Ul jiem [njured pue Buoj B woly sn PajeIAdle LI} ul YIym HAL 03 Jay _ eroznamo | zr-zo-a1
Buuodsuel) Ajjleuoissajoud Ajybiy pue Adwold 1oy pajsisse sABY NOA "S1EaA |BlaAas jsed ay) JOA0 SUOISEID0
$0 J2qWINU & U0 BjIM JEaP AW PaYISIA BANOA Juawpedsp auy sy} inoge sbuly poof ybnous Aes Jueo |
~ qiedng | 8102/08/50 | 1t-20-8L
“jyonw os nok yuey ] -paulbewl aABY PIN0J | UBY) JSLUIBO aW J0j UolEN)S |njssans AiaA e apew
ifesano g Ajpuny 104 Ajjoalip pueqsny Aw o) ayods Aay ] "suonsanb sw payse g pueqsny Aw jo a1ed 4oo} Aay) 210Z/62/S0 | OF-Z0-8L
se |euoi1ssajosd pue Wwied asam Aay] "Aqieau uaaq aaey Jsnw Aau Jybnoys | Jeuyy Apjoinb os paause uaw ay|
d ALDIO laquinN
SIUBLIUIOY) JA0ISNY) io_ﬂ. 4 _x.ouu a d H__SE
V juswiyaeny
aunp-udy
8102 Jayenp puodag
AsAINg uonoRIsyES JOWSND

JouIsiq Uonaslold A4 AUnoD YuoN

Page -42

July 24, 2018 — Reqular Board Meeting



" uawaoe|das diy elued e

= 1

pey | a;aym [E)1dSOH JEWOjed 0} 8w 00} A3y ‘Buled pue ajesapisucd ‘puist AIaA 1M 3ooIg||E- Ul pJeiyoeq 8102/£2/90 | 99-20-8l _
s,pualy Aw wouy dn aw padooas oym uaw SunoA noyauy ‘sjuawwaaoldw oy suonsabibins Aue aney },uop | . .

T ‘9ouauadxe poo9 | si1oz/ice/o0 | so-zo-8lL

" Ju9||99x3 8L0Z/EZ/90 | ¥9-20-81

T e T Ju|I90x3 | 8L02/£2/90 | £9-20-8)

..... ) ‘leuoissajoid g 32D 8102/22/90 | 29-20-8L

‘yonw Ausa noA yuey) “yiom poob ay; dn desy ‘asuodsas yoinb 1nok 10§ nok yuey | | 810Z/TZ/90 | 1920-8L |

noA yuey] “|ieep Aisas o) uojuaye Buiked juajooxa aiam sfnb ayl | 810Z/42/90 | 09-Z0-8L

‘Kiejes ur esiel e (e way) oA $0.d 9)njosqe alam ualu au) | 1§ palled am awi) Kaag 7810Z/12/90 | 66-Z0-8L

dan POAI3dSY JaqUUNN

SHUBWILLOT) JBIUOISND) MOJIO] a1eq ayeul
¥ juswyoeny

aunp-judy

810¢ J83ueny puodag
AsAng uonoejsies Jawoisns)

JOL)SIQ UOIOB]01 311 AJUNOD YLON

Page -43

July 24, 2018 — Reqular Board Meeting



£-2%:% 330 S. Main Avenue, Fallbrook, CA 92028 [B 023

(760) 723-2005

2000000092 46/2

CUSTOMER SATISFACTION SURVEY INCIDENT # 2018-028976

Recently you dialed 911 because you or your family required the assistance of the Fire Department. North

=maa County Fire Protection District takes pride in the service we provide to you and to the community. We are
constantly seeking ways to improve service to our customers. To assist us, we ask that you take a few minutes
of your time to let us know about your experience. If you would like to contact us regarding our service, please
call the Operations Division at (760) 723-2033.

Please rate your overall satisfaction with Excellent Good Fair Poor
the Fire Department on this incident. R O W]

 — Please take this opportunity to discuss your experience with the fire department on this incident. Do
you have any suggestions for improvement?

— )

Please fold and place in the enclosed envelope. No postage is required.

July 24, 2018 — Reqular Board Meeting Page -44



May 22, 2018

North County Fire Protection District
330 South Main Avenue
Fallbrook, CA 92028-2938

Dear North County Fire Protection District

In answer to your questionnaire regarding Incident # 2018-026976, 1 have no suggestions for
improvement, but I would like to thank North County Fire for helping to (I believe) save my life.
On April 18 - 3 days after retiring - I severely split the top of my head in a fall. A subsequent
investigation by my family found that I had fallen while cutting a rose for my wife, and had
(somehow!) struck the top of my head on the edge of the sidewalk. | spent an unknown amount
of time bleeding on the lawn (the grass is quite green in that spot now) before I somehow made it
to the shower. It was while taking a shower that I discovered the injury, and immediately called
911 due to what seemed copious blood loss. I was transported to a Trauma Unit at Palomar, was
patched up and eventually sent home later that night.

Between the Sheriff’s Department and Escondido PD, 1 have spent 8 years as a law enforcement
chaplain, and have had the privilege of spending many hundreds of hours on ride-alongs,
waiching PD and FD personnel respond to emergencies. But this is the first time I was the
subject of such an emergency, and I must say that it has given me a new perspective on First
Responders and the excellence of the 911 system in our area. Additionally, your crews are
simply amazing, and I am humbled to have been the recipient of such training and
professionalism. And to then receive a card wishing me well was just icing on the cake!

Please thank the amazing Dispatcher who walked me through the process until the units arrived
(I know they don’t always hear how cases turn out), and please thank the men of Station 5 C
Shift: E112 (Tony, Sam and Dustin) and RA 115 (Jorge and Tyler). My wife, kids and grandkids
are happy to still have me around, and I'm pretty happy about it too.

God bless.

Julv 24, 2018 - Reqular Board Meeting

Paae —45



July 24, 2018 - Reqular Board Meetina Page -46



NORTH COUNTY FIRE
PROTECTION DISTRICT

TRAINING DIVISION

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FROM: B/C MCREYNOLDS
DATE: JULY 24, 2018

SUBJECT: 2018 TRAINING PROGRESS REPORT

CONSENT AGENDA
RECOMMENDATION:
Board information only, no action required.

BACKGROUND:

The purpose of the District’s training program is to ensure a state of readiness and to
prepare our personnel with the skills and knowledge necessary to respond and perform
both emergency and non-emergency operations effectively, efficiently and safely.

Minimum established monthly training hours for Safety members (20 hours) meet
requirements established by the Insurance Services Office (1SO) and industry standards.
In addition, the Training Program ensures compliance with various local, state and federal
mandates regarding training of emergency personnel. Currently, the Volunteer firefighting
force is required to maintain a minimum of ten (10) hours per month.

DISCUSSION:

The NCFPD Training Division continues to serve all the various ranks and groups in the
District. Chief Officers, Captains, Engineers, Firefighters, Volunteer Firefighters, Single
Role EMT's and Medics, Support Staff, and Office
Staff all receive training on various levels. We not
only provide and support in-house training, but a
considerable amount of external training such as
| the North Zone Fire Explorer Academy, the Palomar
College Fire Academy, North Zone Training,
Regional Training, Cadre Training, Formal
Education and the National Fire Academy (NFA).
We currently have more employees who hold
bachelor's degrees than ever before.

Julv 24, 2018 - Reaular Board Meetina Paae —-47



Training Report
July 24, 2018
Page 2 of 3

During the first half of 2018 we have continued to
coordinate training throughout North County that
B covers a wide array of skills from Hazardous

| Materials Response, to Trench Rescue, to Live
Fire Training. These advanced technical skills our
<1 people hold not only serve the district and zone
pel but also the State of California through overhead
and strike team assignments.

{ We utilize neighboring Training Towers as well as
. sites within our District for training that ranges
i1 from structural fire attack to high-angle rope and

: Zien 98« other technical rescues. Many of these drills are
scenario based that require crews to function both individually and as a team meeting
local and state standards. In addition to training, we participated in the North Zone
Engineers and Captains Promotional Exams in spring of 2018.

Emergency Medical training aiso remains a high priority to keep our personnel highly
trained in life saving skills. Not only do we continue to train on county protocols and skills,
but we continue to train our medical
professionals with basic and advanced life
support training such as Pediatric Advanced Life
Support (PALS) and cutting-edge training such
as Advanced Respiratory Training (ART).

Community Outreach Education is also
something that we engage in. North County Fire
continues to be one of the county leaders in
i terms of the number of people trained in

Sidewalk CPR. This year bilingual speakers
were added to storefronts to reach our Spanish speaking community.

Much of the in-house training that occurs is the result of the dedication and hard work of
the various training cadres that have emerged within our organization. | would like to
recognize the following groups for their efforts during 2018:

Wildiand Rope Rescue Auto Extrication
Capt. Rob DeCamp Capt. Joey Bradshaw Capt. Joel Hammer
Capt. Chris Mattarollo Eng. Sam Russell Eng. Matt Lindsey
FF Bruce Moore FF Tyler Ruiz FF Joe Harlin

July 24, 2018 — Reqular Board Meeting Paae -48



Training Report
July 24, 2018
Page 3 of 3

Truck Operations
Capt. Ryan Garing
Eng. Danny Sahagun
Eng. Matt Lindsey
Eng. Collin Baker

Single Role
Eng. Collin Baker

Driver/Operator
Capt. Rick Rees

Eng. Mike Benoit
Eng. Sam Russell

Multi Company Ops
B/C McReynolds

Capt. Delgado

Live Burn

Eng. Danny Sahagun
Eng. Sam Russell
FF Rob Hager

Explorers
FF Rob Hager

FF Dennis Soriano

Haz Mat
Capt. Garing

Capt. Brian MacMillan

EMS

MSO Mike Gurney
Capt. Brian MacMillan
Eng. Matt Lindsey
Eng. Dave Helman
FF Josh Kortekaas

Pump Testing

Eng. Stormy Mclnerny
Eng. Benoit

Fire Command/ICS

B/C Keith McReynolds
Capt. Rick Rees
Capt. Brian MacMillan

Capt. Rees
Aggregate Training Hours Thus Far for 2018 |
Total Hours logged: 9,847 .83
Average per Month: 1641.30
Average per Day:
SUMMARY:

Training hours for our personnel, when evaluated on an average basis, remain above the
minimum monthly requirements. Through the talents of in-house and North Zone Training
Cadres, NCF continues to deliver exceptional training practices to all of our districts

members.

July 24, 2018 - Reqular Board Meetina

Paae —-49



July 24, 2018 - Reqular Board Meetina Paae =50



NORTH COUNTY FIRE
PROTECTION DISTRICT

FIRE PREVENTION BUREAU

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FROM: DFM KOCH AND CHIEF ABBOTT
DATE: JuLy 24, 2018

SUBJECT: MULTI-YEAR FACILITIES AND EQUIPMENT PLAN
DiscussSION AGENDA

RECOMMENDATION:

o Public Hearing 5:15 p.m. — Time Certain for the establishment of a Multi-Year
Facilities and Equipment Plan for the Fire Mitigation Fee Program and adoption of
Resolution No. 2018-13.

o Approve the FY 2017/2018 Fire Mitigation Annual Report, Muiti-Year Plan and
Resolution 2018-13 as presented.

» Direct Staff to send the adoptive Resolution and Report to the County of San
Diego.

BACKGROUND:

The District is required to adopt a Multi-Year Facilities and Equipment Plan to participate
in the County Fire Mitigation Fee Program. The Multi-Year Plan is required to be updated
annually.

DISCUSSION:

Staff has developed the attached Fire Mitigation Annual Report and the Five Year Plan.
The Report and the adoptive Resolution will be sent to the County when the Board
approves it.

FiSCAL ANALYSIS:

The projected Fire Mitigation Fee Revenue for FY 2018/2019 is approximately
$250,000.00 from fees and interest.

SUMMARY:

Adoption of the Multi-Year Facilities and Equipment Plan and Fire Mitigation Fee Annual
Report will allow the District to continue to participate in the Fire Mitigation Fee Program
for the purpose of collecting developer impact fees in order to offset increased demands
upon District infrastructure.

July 24, 2018 - Reaular Board Meetina Paae -51



RESOLUTION NoO. 2018-13

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE NORTH COUNTY FIRE
PROTECTION DISTRICT ESTABLISHING A MULTI-YEAR FACILITIES AND
EQUIPMENT PLAN FOR THE FIRE MITIGATION FEE PROGRAM

WHEREAS, the North County Fire Protection District participates in the San Diego
County Fire Mitigation Fee Program; and

WHEREAS, the District must meet facilities and equipment needs caused by new growth;
and

WHEREAS, any portion of the Fire Mitigation Fees, which have been collected yet
unexpended or uncommitted five or more years after deposit shall be returned;

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the North County Fire Protection District adopts
the attached Multi-Year Mitigation Capital Expenditures Plan to meet facilities and
equipment needs caused by new growth.

ADOPTED, SIGNED AND APPROVED by the Board of Directors of the North County
Fire Protection District, County of San Diego, State of California, on this 24" day of July,
2018 by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:
RECUSED:

Kenneth Munson, Board President

ATTEST: | HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of the
Resolution duly and regularly adopted by the Board of Directors of the North County Fire
Protection District thereof held on the 24" day of July, 2018, and that the same now
appears on record in my office.

IN WITNESS THEREOF, | hereunto set my hand and affixed by official seal this 24t day
of July, 2018.

e ﬂyicf/,é(_

Loren A. Stephen-Porter , Board Secretary

Resolution 2018-13 Page 1 of 3
Fee Miigation Program 1y 24, 2018 — Reaular Board Meetina Paae —-52



NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

RESOLUTION 2018-13

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE NORTH COUNTY FIRE
PROTECTION DISTRICT ESTABLISHING A MULTI-YEAR FACILITIES AND

EQUIPMENT PLAN FOR THE FIRE MITIGATION FEE PROGRAM

“ATTACHMENT AY

FIRE MITIGATION FEE MULTI-YEAR FACILITIES AND EQUIPMENT PLAN
(Estimates refiect only that portion of facility cost necessitated by new growth)

MiTIGATION FEES

DISTRICT’S SHARE

FISCAL YEAR 2018/2019:

1. Debt Service Pay Back
2. Fire Station 4 - $4,935,874
(FMF Committee approved FY 06/07)

FISCAL YEAR 2019/2020:

1. Debt Service Pay Back
2. Cancel New Admin Building -
(FMF Committee approved FY 01/02)

FISCAL YEAR 2020/2021:
1. Debt Service Pay Back

FISCAL YEAR 2021/2022:
1. Debt Service Pay Back

FISCAL YEAR 2022/2023:
1. Debt Service Pay Back

FISCAL YEAR 2023/2024:
1. Debt Service Pay Back

APPROVED: 24" day of July, 2018

$1,645,291

MOTION BY:

SECOND BY:

ROLL CALL RESULTS:
AYES:

NoEs:

ABSENT:;

ABSTAIN:

RECUSED:

Kenneth Munson, Board President

Resolqt?on _2018-13
Fee Mitigation Program 4|y 24, 2018 - Reqular Board Meeting

Page20f3

Page -53



NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
RESOLUTION 2018-13

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE NORTH COUNTY FIRE
PROTECTION DISTRICT ESTABLISHING A MULTI-YEAR FACILITIES AND
EQUIPMENT PLAN FOR THE FIRE MITIGATION FEE PROGRAM
“ATTACHMENT A”

| HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing is a true and correct
copy of the Resolution duly and regularly adopted by the Board
of Directors of the North County Fire Protection District thereof
held on the 24 day of July, 2018, and that the same now
appears on record in the Office of the Board Secretary.

IN WITNESS THEREOF, | hereto set my hand and affixed by
official seal this 24t day of July, 2018.

ERen. 2 sl

“Loren-Stephen Porter, Board Secretary

Resolution 2018-13 Page 3 of 3
Fee Miigation Program  jylv 24. 2018 — Reaular Board Meetina Paae -54



FIRE MITIGATION FEES

FY 17-18

FIRE DISTRICT
|Alpine ;
Bonita-Sunnyside
Borrego Springs
'CSA 107 Elfin Forrest
CSA 115 Pepper Drive
CSA 135 County Fire
Deer Springs
Julian-Cuyamaca
Lakeside

Mootamai

North County

Pauma Valley

Pine Valley

Ramona :
Rancho Santa Fe
Rincon Del Diablo
Rural

San Marcos

'San Miguel

Valley Center
Vista

Yuima

TOTALS:

TN 40 680 040 7 €9 €9 45 | €0 A P PR P 65 P P P h|r &

Q1
11,732.00
2,441.60

3,330.92

26,700.96
11,672.08
2,284.80
8,334.48

189,716.73

29,383.76
71,982.92
4,636.24
1,226.18
3,753.68
23,731.44
122,934.84
23,821.56
1,636.32
449,320.51

VR LN A €H 5 € CPR| 4R 4P P P A 47 4P P H| AP | EhH N A P &

Q2
8,341.20

5570.32

1,947.68

192,969.60

8,888.88

2,696.96
42,271.14

205,171.12

31,111.36
28,997.48
17,371.00
35.84
4,222.40
22,081.72
18,509.10
- 9,126.28

599,312.08

LR €0 67 67 €5 R N P 4R |68 €PN | 6R B 6h| A H | A H A A h P

Q3
16,889.60
8,530.48

836,08

28,313.16
467712
1,155.28

14,221.22

158,668.13

29,635.72
135,289.04
1,239.28
2,283.68
1,562.40
21,988.20
56,843.36
8,321.04
3,022.88
493,476.67

PN hlenlnlen 0 h A ra B alw mie*mra.aum

o
(a8
(=2}

361,844.40

-1-'+--i-
m & PP

5,206.56 1$
20,652.60 1 $
4,208.96 1 §
19,794.88 1 3

t

E-%
=J|
E-N
<
oo

49,244.16

15, 965 60

3—+-h-p-.-q-rh|h -
| €R| €67 P 0 R R h &

1 277 921§
38,989.44 l’ $
32,750.48 * $
5496401

6,937.84 1 $

TOTAL
54,844.16 |
23,494.80 1

4,167.00 !

4,244.24
277,636.32 ;
37,442.16 |
10,346.00 *
84,621.72

- -

690,030.06

-‘—-_- —

139,375, 001
598,113 84I
13921212
3,545.70 |
10,816.40 *
106,790. 801
131,037.78 §
46,765. 281
11.597.04 }

731,971.16 $2,274,080.42

Julv 24. 2018 - Reaular Board Meetina

Paae -55



YIN wasesig
saa4 uonebiyy ang ‘AioBae) eay

810Z/0€/90 @10 pu3

BLOZ/LO/PD 3R] LIS

810Z/9/¢ :ALVA NNY 940 T adey {200} 8T0Z unf niyd 1dy My u.%
|
@
NAY Gd ASTIVA SNOAT 99951 00000 00000 LSOML 100 LEZ900L SLOZLNG A BIOZRONSO 00BLLS Apoyiny sitd Aunod < SE1 WSO © 80 Uoneli iy pentsi  BLOZZOS0  LLOZRZTL SH0L  126000-DOVSTN-LE
3L 033SJONA 15971 00000 DOOOD FSOPOL LOO LETI0DL £10Z/12/90 A BIOZTNTH0 DOORSIS Auoynw sitg unos - SEI VS - $84 ubmBi 14 ponsEl QL0290 LLOZREZL 09EY  9SEO00-DOVSIYLE
HOINNYC 29071 00000 00000 15001 100 LEZ9001 BLOZZLI0 A BIOZ/MG0 91 FIT'LS Arouiny si14 AWNOD - SCL VSD - 89 UoNEBINN il pensil  GLOZROME0 LLOZTIOL 010l 999000-WdSTN-LL0ZSOd
PE-HE 656LL D000 00000 LSOMOL 10O LEZI0CL T10ZBS0 A BLOZMLNO YEESSTS Kapouwvy autg Awnog - 5e1 ¥SD - 903 vonebiny 91y panse| LLOZIBTN ) 010} 0§€0001HdSIY-L10TSAd}
O SONINDS AFNOH SLLZ 00000 00000 LSOPOL LOO LEZHO0 2L0ZH0TIYO A BLOZRZAD yOESES Awourry 2iid Aunos - SEL WD < 903 uoieBINA w1y ponss| LIo2iLLng oLoL _moaon..xummx.tanmna“
HOTIS3NTASEPZ  DODDD DODDD HS0FOH H00 LEZHOOL 9102/51190 A BIOTSLE0 BT LYES Apoupny 2l QUnos - SEL WSO - 984 uonetin ey ponss1  RLOZSLA0  LIOZOTOL orii 1Z€000-18dS3Y touwo...__.
QUVYATISVICLLF 00000 00000 LSOYOL LOD LEZ900L LTS A BMOZCTISO 95 ¥6ES Aoyuny a3 Auneg - SE1 WS - sed vonelin wid pensE  RIOZETS0  LLOZAGONOL 0101 0LE00C-UdS T~ 10250
QY IYIVIAUVI GEVE 00000 00000 SOPDL 10D LEZ9001 9102151550 A BLOZSHSO OO OvES Kuoyiny ang Aunogd - §EI vSD - 8, vonetim and panssl  RIOZSHSO  LIOZSONL 18ZE  1RL000-0VSIY 0TS0
L YININLEOGZ 00000 00000 LSOPOL LOO LEZIODL BLOVBUYO A SLOZIBONC PZ 0BT LS Aoy @03 SWN0D - SEI VD - 8o voreliN A4 102/02/90 poduiag LLoZRLe0 I82€  195000-00¥S3INH-L102S0d
LIS OMNYI 6¥ZL 00000 00000 LSOPOL LOO LEZI00L 8L0Z/STIS0 A SLOWSZISO 00 0ves Aoy ang AuhoD - SEL YED - 984 woieBie sud panssl  QLOZISZISO  LLOZ/LOVGO 09ty  6Z9000-DOVSIN-LH0ZSO!
#6-MS 65681 00000 0000Q L SO¥OL LOD LEZHOOL BLOZILZIYO A BLOTLLD OF'08S Awouimy Bng AUn03 - SEL wED + 893 wonBimm e ] LI0TNTILO orLl Z02000-NdSIWLLOZSO
¥E-US 69681 0000C 00000 1SOFOL 100 JEEBO0L  BHOZYLMG A SLOULLIYG OF'E08S Apsoyimy 213 AUN0D - SEL WSO - 893 voybip sy ponss| LVOZILTILO orki ZOTO00-HLS L LOZS0d
¥6-4S 65681 00000 DOOOO LSOPOL LOO LETOOL BLOZRIYO A el0uLLP0 OV 908S Aoy ) Ao - $¢L vSD - 802 voneBow and penss| LT LD orll 2020004453 4 10Z80d
NAav 90u 30 ITTvD L9520 00000 00000 LS0P01 100 Z£2900L BLOZ/ZE/90 A BLOZZLG0 080rES Auoyiny Mid AUneD - 5T VSO - 893 uoneding any ponssi  BLOZELGG  LMOZELS0 rioL
AnY JONVHO E00Z 00000 00000 1S0MOL LOO LETH001 BLOZELAD A 8L0ZN0L/¥0 00°907S Auouiny a3 AUneD - ST1 WSD - 80d uoneinm sy panss)  LOZOWYO  LLOZBONSO {83
40 SSAUAD BEYZ 00000 00000 LS0Y0L 10O LEZ9001 FLOZ/OLD A BLOZROIFO OZELL'LS Aoy au1d Aunod) - St S - 694 vonsbiun and ponts)  GLOZEOYO  LLOZRO/YO 0L01
99'962'2$ ITYALOL S334 JARIO Hdddad - 911 ¥SD 3 Ll
gy TISNNOD.0 Z6CH 00000 00000 LS0¥01L LOD 2£29001 SLOZYS0 A___RL0Z/6Z/S0 9596228 oAU Joddag - 51 ) VST - 84 uopmbnim and pants)  GLOZBZ/S0  10Z/80L 0101 YEL000 WIS 3N LHIZED
0r'Z98'ss TrL0L S334 Odd AASANNNSYLINOEG “Wzaou aHOO3Y
O INNIHAY OLEF 00000 00000 |SOFDL LOO LEZT00L 2102080 A SLOLMERO O 19KS Odd p{sANNG-RPUDE - 004 vaiRBIA i1y penss|  GLOZOE0  BLOEELYD ooy EOEOOO-OOVS IS L OIS
OY IBNOHE NYS 5585 00000 00000 150001 100 1579001 2LOZHLS0 A GLOTHPOS0 Br THES Qd spisAVUNS-Buog - 834 vonebiy &g ponss|  GLOZIFO/SO  DLOZ/BLIFO OFEF  LICEDO-LTYSIu-HL0E50
NIYA N1 SANOOWIN W1INOE Z009 00000 DOOOG L50F0L LOO LE29001 102000 A SLOTSOE0 000ZL LS Odd pHEAUURS-KNUGE - 00 uohebing a1d penssl  GLOZHM0  RLOTTLAO 1818 BIZ000-D0WSIHAL0ZSG
NGY N1 SMOOY3N vLINOE $008 00000 0000C L5001 LOO LEZ900) RI0ZT1/90 A BLOTTLO0 00ZL9L Odd SpEAUUNS-Suog - 894 uonebim 14 pensE|  QIOTLM0  RLOZTLAD 101 LI2000-00vSIuBLrRguE
NTSMOOYIN YLUNOB Z009 00000 00000 LSOPOL LOO LEZ900L B102/80/90 A RIOZTAO/90 000958 QOdd Ppishuuns-syuog - 994 vonelium w14 ponsst  RIOZAOG0  BLOTIND 09EF  GLZ000"DOVSIUBLOTEOG
SONYHE OHONYYE TISIEE 00000 00000 LSORD1 100 £EZ000) BL0ZZLIv0 A BIOZELYO DOYOSS Qdd opIrALUNG -apuog - o4 vonediun w1y penssl  BIOZZLYO  HLOZOOND OECr  95T000-DIVSIY-BIAZS 04
QU YLSIAATTIWASZOC 00000 00000 L5OKOL 100 (EZS001 #1071 L/90 A BLOZ/LLSO 91 B52S UdJ SPISAMING-SYU0R - B0 uonmBI a1y penssl  QIOZLLBD  LLOZSHEZL OFEY  PESOMO-LTVSTN-LLOTSOT
0 3QISANNNS L¥LS  ODDDO 0DDDO LSOFOS 00 LE29001 10250 A BLOZNZISO 952008 Gl SEAUUNS-BYUOE - 394 uORRBIN 0i)d ponss)  RI0ZNEI/SO  LIOTWILL OrEy  G1SB00-LTYSTH I 0TS 0ely
HOVONVEYOYE ¥ 00000 00000 L0701 100 LEZ900L 91028 1790 A BHOTNHI0 ISRLTLS Qd4 spefuung-ayuog - sed voneBim and panes,  GLOZ/ELG0  LLOZ/¥L/ES0 atol HEZO00- KIS T2 1 0TS0
OY HILYMLIING 6LIC 00000 00000 LSOPOL LOO LEZB00L §LOSMH NG A TIOTS090 969508 Od4 spsiuung -Tpuag - se woiim aug pansm  QLOZEWS)  [10Z/LEML0 arEr  EBLBO0-LTYSIN-L10I50
Qb 13INDIN NVS PET9_DO000 0DDOD L5OKOL 100 LE28001 8102/91/v0 A BLOZCOYO 80PE6S Odd 9prshuuns-Tyuog - 994 uoneBm i1 Panss)  910ZON0 _LLOZELZ0 gLOL 8£0000-14cIST-£10280d
9£°'108°214 “IVLOL $33d Odd INTY bL (INROD QHODTIY
N'C ONZ GY 3OvHD HLNOS 085 00000 00000 150K01 100 LEZSO04 8102/61/80 A 810Z/61L/90 BT 6ET LS Qd4 undry - 894 uoneBiep ory penss  BLOZMLG0  BLOZAMISO SLOL  GRC000-ITWSIMEL
LOVINCTIODEZIZ 00000 00000 F50¥0F HOO LEZB0OL 9102/52190 A 9L0TSTI90 00 00L$ Q4 2urdly - 099 voiRBiyp oy penss|  BMZSN0  BMEHINMO 09Lr  POROO0-DOVETUG
AWM, TTYHSHVW S9EZ 0000 00000 LS0RO0N 100 LEZ900L BLOZFLIS0 A 9L0TZOS0 00'06YS Qo sudiy - oo voieBy S ponss|  BLOZZONS0  BLOZ/OLZO 09Er  FELOO0-OOWETM-B
NY3NVE AQYHE #88L 00000 00000 LS0FDL LOD LEZE00L BLOZSZI0 A BI0ZMEZM0 BZESS'LS Odd Suldpy - o9 voi B st pams|  QIOZRLB0  BLOZTLZO oo L50000- BAS I BLOZETd | -
AVM AWY 928 00000 00000 LSOROL LOO LEZ9001 BLOZILTIYO A BHOULLYG GTEESES O Sy - 204 voueBiwy ang PANES)  BIOTLZNO  SLOTULLO 0101 SLODOCHUASIUPL
OH M3 SONYVIHOIH FZ8L 00000 00000 LSOMOL 100 LEZ000L BLOZILLISO A BMITLLISO 251868 Qs Gurdry - 005 voneBom and pongs)  BLOZLLS0  SLOTHOVIO oy  £20000-LTYSINEL
NQY SSYd WILNMH E006  DDDDO 00000 LSOPDL LOO 2528001 BHOTS0H0 A BLOZ/SONYO 00'B98S Gd eurdyy - 383 uoneblw any PoNESl  GLOZSOMPO LLOZETL SLOL  9/8000-D0WSIH-LL
OF ATIOH £508 00000 00000 LSOPOL LOO 2829004 BL0ZOE/50 A BUOZNE/SO Z6'6SLZS Td sundyy - #3. vormby any panss)  GLOZOE/S0  LAOTHLONLL CL0L  SEE000-IHISIH-LL
O AFTIVA AYMOTTVO €8C 00000 00000 LSO¥0L 100 LEZI00H L02/8LP0 A BMOZBOZO BEOEYZS G wuKyy - 804 voneduiy any ponss)  GLOZEOT0  LLOZ/LOVGO il SSZ000-18dSIN-LLOZS0
OOV I0NIA O VIADIES 00000 00000 LEIMIL 10O LE28001 BHOZSZI0 A RLOTSTO0 YO'LEL'LS Ocd SUKHY - 204 Vonubiny sud panss)  GLOT/STIB0  LLOZ/LVBD WZE  PLO00C-RUDNOD-L L0204
QY ADTIVA HYAS £5PL 00000 00000 L50¥01 100 LE2900L B10L/F0/50 A HIOZMZIED O) PER'ZS T owidry - 334 UoHEBIIN 34d /£ __LI02RLLO H
nﬁi.ﬂ_ 1NNOIIY .—zwsia_ aiva n_o.;_ L WL puigmenl  quooay 2

1¥0d3¥ 5334 £FY

uoisial] Buipjing 'saoiaag ueludo@asq g Buluueld ¥
obiaig ueg Jo AlUnoD N




8102/9/£ 31VQ NNY gjoz3ded {z00) gT0Z unf niyl 1dy WN uﬁﬁ
l
Q
O
._ T ATAVH OLSSL 00000 00000 LSOYOL LOO LE2900L 210Z/80/50 A BIDZOGO DOOZL LS Odd smseyE] - 003 uonebiyy axj penss Q0GOS0 BLOZACIND o8Er 8333539“%
| NTLS3M DM SZ0ZE 00000 00000 L50R0L 10O LE29001 10250 A RIOZRZTISO 0BLY LS Od4 P - sid uonBiiny sy PONSSI  GLOZATSO  RIOTRZAD 010l 0OLO00-NCSINRL
U SIHIOD SOV ¥5e8  ODDOD OOODO LSOFOL LOD LSZI00L 810261190 A BIOTBLO0 95OrFS Td PPISRHET - 994 uonelay au ponsst  QLOZ/ELB0  BLOZMSLED O¥Er  PBZZO0-L TYSTuI02S0d
LOWNOWYY L8268 00000 00000 L50F04 LOO 1529001 9L0TI0LIS0 A BLOZIOLISO ZLRICS Qdd opsey - aa uoneBiw ang penss|  SLOZMLGD  SLOZSOZO orFEr  SLG000-1 TYSTHBLOCSO
IAW SASOOOM &1 051ZF 00000 00000 LSOFCL 100 LEZ9001 BLOZILLISO A BLOZGLSG 0T 198 Gdd FPSNT - 80 UONRBIA B4 PONSEl  BLOZOMSO  SLOTREND 08EF 1200001 TYINOD-BLOZEOd
ZM13a WA 1298 00000 00000 K50PD4 400 LEZ900L BLOZ/EOISE A BLOTTOSL 8T LIZS [«EEL LD aRL LG LT L TTF) RERSE  GLOTIEVSO  LLOTMLRL oy OEROLO-LTWSIY-L10ZSGY
04 MIATHVI I BLEEE 00000 00000 L5ONOL LOO LEZHO0L BLOZELIVO A BL0UTTED OTEOVS O #pseHE] - 94 uonstimy w1y penSM  QILOZRLMO0  LLOZLAL 09EF  £E6000-D0VSIN-L10ZS0d
QY HINYY AITIVA £546 00000 00000 1S0F0) 100 LE29001 BL0Z/90/¥0 A BLOZBONEO BEOPL'ZS Oct OpIsoNE] - 004 uciatnm iy panssI  BLOZEUTO  LLDZNOEL 00l GEEDDD-HJS3H-L10ZS0d
LD ADE ONOWTY BFB11  DDOOO 00000 L50¥0) 100 £EZ9001 SLOZEON0 A BLOZIGOVYO OZLZE1S Cdd IPITOHET - 90 UojiBIHW g pansgl  BLOZSOYD  LLOZZOOL 0101 SETO001HdSIY-L10ZSAd
NTHI-OL 0EZL  0DDOO 00000 LSOFOL 10D LEZBOO0L SLOTELS0 A SIS0 FOEESIS Ol SPISONET - 205 VONRDIY 1 PONESl  GIOZZZISO  LIOTAOG/R0 010F  Z5Z000HdS3-1 10750
NI E3JDOL BLZE 00000 00000 LEOPOL LOO LEZ900L SLOVEZISO A BLOZZTISO #9935 LE Od3 ssaun - ead uoqebip g penssl  QLOZEZSO  LLOTMOEB0 oLot 15Z000-IHdS I £10250d
NYH34d0L 90Z1 00000 00000 LSOFOL LOO LEZO0O0L 910ZETIS0 A SLOTRUSO YT YSSLS Qcd 9piSoNe] - 894 UOMBBLHA it panssl  QLOZEZISO  LLOZIBZIE0 oLoL 05Z000KdSIU-L10Z50d
NI H3JOLZHE) 0000 00000 LSO¥OL LOY LEEB00L SLOTEES0 A BLOTETSO YT RESLS Odd apsayer] - 304 vonebuy sy Ponss)  QLOZTWSe  LLOZBTED oLoL SFZ000-HAS Y- LOZS
¥ W), HONYY 96§71 00000 00000 150¥OL 10O LEZ900) BLOZEL YO A SLOTTOMO 95 9RITLE Ocld PN - 894 Uonellyy a4 ponss)  QLOZZO/EG  LLOZR0M9D orer  ZESPOO-LTYSIM-L
(V0 ONZ Q¥ VASIA STTVA 6251100000 0000 L50%01 LOO 4£29001 2102/31/50 A BLDZO/Y0 0 BIES Qi BPIFONET - 924 U0IRENIY B3 PONSS|  QL0Z/vi/S0  QLOZIOERL 5101
96°802'%S ITYLOL €33 Odd YIVNYAND NYTING ]
Y MV NOSIHNVH 90941 00000 00000 1SO0P0L LOG 2E29001 §102/\0/50 A RI0SZIV0 96'ROZ'YE Qdd eaTWeAnD-umIng - 982 UoNRBIA 14 Ponssl__ BLOZOTY0 _ LLOZ/5L/90
80907218 “IVLOL $334 Qdd SONRIAS 4330
Od HONVY WVO ORSAZ 00000 00000 LGOPCL L0D LEZS00L 8L0ZH OIS0 A BLOWOZZO DO TLFES Odd shunds 1930 - #04 voneding o4 PonsH  QLOZOZRO  BIOTNOZZO
HOSOOWGEIC 00000 00000 L5001 100 L£2900L 810Z/0LYD A BLOZOLO ZEZEZE O 1Bunds 1eeg] - 994 uonetim wnd ponstr  GLOZAOWYO  LLOZSOEL orEy  BSZ0LOLTVSIYLL
YO SIAWIA SOV KEFIE 00000 D000 ESOROL 100 120001 BL0Z/BLS0 A BLOTBLSO OFIZE'TS 0dd stuudg seeq - 993 uoustin w1y pansEl  BLOLOIS0  LIOWEZTIE OtoE  $L5000HdSIN-L LOTS0
QU OYITMESEE 00000 00000 LSOKOL 10O LEZHI0H BLOZILZIMG A BLOZLTIYO 0O YOS G4 sbupds saeq - 993 wonsBi wag panss|  BLOZIZNG  LLOZEOLE OLOF  LETO00-HISIN-L LGS
QY OVINTNLN 8SBET 00000 DOOOO 1SO¥0E 10U LEZH00L BLOZ/ 190 A 8102/E1/90 00'Z2ES Qdd sbupds seag) - 603 uonatinm ond ponss)  BLOZMLIS0  LIOZTSTNO OFEF  E0OLOO-LTYSIH-LHOES
O SLHOIH A3H SINTEZZOE 00000 00000 LS0POL 10O LEZ000L BHOZHS0 A 80TS0 92'E9EZS d4 sBudg seaq - 894 voyabmm sad poNss]  GLOZ/LONSO  LLOZ/LONSG ool 2P 000HAS I HOEE
WO JINVEONYD €157 00000 DOOOO LS0FOL LOO LE29001 BL0ZPZIS0 A BLOZYTISO FE'LVLS Odd $BULAS 108 - 90 LONIBIe Mo pONSS|  LLOTSTLO  LLOTMOND oo €B0000 TSI, HOZTH
B0 HLIWSSN CY011 00000 00000 LEOKDL 100 1625001 BLOZAO/S0 A BLOZHVSD 92'6YE'ZS Qdd $BUNAS 1530 - 594 UONBBINN 844 ponas _ 9LOZ/PNGD _ S10ZNL1Y oL0L ZLEDOO-RISI 9L OTRT
9739’62 FTYLOL §333 ALINOHLNY 31 ALNNOD - 51 vED T¢ JANNOD QUOI3Y
Tl HOMUL ASNOOHS EEOPE 00000 00000 LSO¥OL LOD LEZ900L SL0TTTG0 A BIOZZZN0 00ZL0E Aroyny ang Ao - SE1 WS - 9ed uordiy sy PORES)  DIOZRT/SC  BLOZASLSO 03Cr  £RC000-DDVSIH-EL
THL NV INOT FESYE 00000 00000 150F0L EOO LEZH00 10TrTS0 A BMOZLTISO 991968 Awoyimy ang AUn0D - Sgi WS - 24 uopelin any PonSsl  BLOLAZAS0  BLOZALZ/MO 19ZE  SZE000-DDWSIAM-EL
T HITHD SYPSIA FOLE 00000 00000 LSOFOL L0 L2900 GLOTIPTINO A GLOTIPZTHYD DUTSES Aoy 0X3 AUnod - SEL VST - 094 vonedaiy ang penss|  BUOERLM0  BLOLSLIMO osir  E6Z000-00VSIHEI0Z50d
QY ASTIVA II9 L2902 00000 00000 L50P0L 10O LETI001 BLOZHON0 A SLOTEOMB0 BO'S0ES Awouimy g Anod - GEL WSS - ead vonebnwg ang penss|  SL0ZBOS0  BLOTLIMD orii 1ZH000- 1S 3Y-B LSS
Q¥ AITIVA IIMIC G161 00000 00000 LSOYOL L00 LEZ900L BLOZBLISO A SLOTMELSO 90 16SE Aoy 213 Ane? - GEL vSD - 9a uogebn aigy panssi  QLOZMLSO  BLOWBLEO o HOHOD0HESTH-BHEED
O SONRIGS AINCH LLEZ  0000Q 000D LE0Y0L LOG LE29004 BLOZRZA0 A SLOTBULO OFEYSS Awoyiry 1 ARG - SEL WSD - 984 uoneBiy B4 ponss 8102020 08ZE  ZLLODO-LTYWOO-1azEa
T NOANYD NOVTE Y00 00000 DOOOD LSOKOL LOO ££29001 RLOZ/L LSO A RLDZ/LLGO 0FEOZ' LS Apoyiny Ml AUnod - SC1 YED - 88 uoimbii ang pONESl  RLOLLIGO  RLOZALAEO oril  220000HJSIHEE
HOTEAVESLFE 00000 00000 LSOFDIL LOO LETH00L BLOZIPOS0 A BLOZEO/SD ZLOYES Auoupty a5 Aun0D - SE1 WS - 904 VOIEBINA &4 panss) RLOZ/SO00 0§l 00000 1HdSIYBLOES
w3 1SVESLEE 00000 D0000 LSOROL LOO JEZO00L  SLOZHONGO A RIOZEO/GD ZL'9ved Aoy watd ApmaD - 581 ¥EO - 88 uoiEBiw wid panss) RL0ZISH/C0 05 OL0000-THISIN-BE
HO138vE 9IPC 00000 00000 LSORDL LOO L£Z900L 2H0Z/E0/S0 A BIOZEOISO 2L SYBS Apouiny w14 AUNeS - SEL WS ¢ 04 voneiumw oy pangs FL0ZSVED oSt CLO0OC-THCSIEBLIZE O]
N HOVNINYT 06761 00000 00000 L50P01 LOG 1529001 SL02LIIVD A BIOZLLD 9T'SRRE Apouiny B3 unog - SE1 wSD) - wed uormbig iy ponsy| 101 ZIZ0 orkl  YH0D0C-THCSTU BTy
QH AFTT¥A SNOAT FSESE  DDDDD 00000 150F01 LOO LEZ900L a102g1iv0 A GLOTLLIVD ¥TOOLS Apouirry 94 AUnos - SEL WSO - sad uonetnny end ponts| SLOTITTITO 09t CFLOOO-DDVSIHBIEESOS
B0 SIONVYY LZZ 00000 00000 LSOPCL 10O L€29001 81024190 A SHOZZLO0 ZEEELIS Apoupry @1 Aunog - GEL vSD - 9ag uoneboin oy penss)  BLOZTHOO  8L0TNOTC Qi0t Z50000- 184538210250
00 AVMHDIH OT10 0880€ 00000 00000 150¥01 LDD LEZI00L 810272290 A BLOTSOYO ZEB0SS Auouiny a4 AWnos - SEIL WSD - 994 uoieBim ey ponssi  9LOZ/SO/90  BLOZILENLD orLl ZE0000HJSH-BLOCE0D
T SIHHITH OHONYY L5081 00000 90000 LGOFOL 100 LEZ9001 810Z/80/9¢ A BLOUBOE0 Z1I8ELS Aoy si1d Anes - §EL WS « 893 LoneBiw ang panssi  BLOZ/BOMG0  BLOZOENO 0B  DE0000-RISIN-RIOESG|
| O COOMMIDON 12591 00000 00000 L50¥0L 100 L£Z900L 8102182190 A 8102/82/90 OF'8YOS Aoy snd AUNSD - SE1 YSD - 104 VONRBIHA A pands|  QLOVBZISC  BLOZEZZNL 09EY  B¥S000-LTVSIU-BLOZSTd
1 A¥M TISNNOH Z98E1 00000 00000 LS0M0L LOG LEZ800L BLOZ/E/SD A 910050 0Z'LZT$ Apoypmy w14 Ao - $EL wS0 - #8d woretimm sag ponss) BZRI0 DIEE  BLE000-LTWSTURLOZSO
| WS 62UEZ 00000 00000 1SOFOL L0 LEZBOOH BHOZILZ/R0 A BLOZOTYO ZEOLLLS Aweyiny ai4 QUNos - $E1 w50 - 8ad vonsim sy pense)  GLOZOL/Y0  GLOZLA0 orcr  SEZ000-L TWSTY-RL0Z50d
i BL-HS 62682 00000 00000 1GOY0L LOC LE2900L  BLOTILZI90 A BLOZIOE/YO ZBGLLLS AUy g AUn0D - 6T VED - #04 Uonetiny sy panss|  BLOZOEHYO  SLOLLILD orcr 862000 L TvSIN-810250d
Be-HS 82HEZ 00000 00000 LSOPON LOO €900} BL0Z/LT0 A BLOZNOC/YO ZE'ELLLS Awoyiny ang Aunod - ST wSD - #8d vopban andy panssi  QLOZOTHO  SLOZLLAD OvEr  £5Z000-LTVSIN-80250d
Bd OY 34075 WuLvdYHD S89FL 00000 00000 LSOPOL LOO LE29001 BLOZA0Z/B0 A BIOZ/SIEO0 B YTLLS Aoy By AWnaD - SEI1L wSD - e uoiiba iy pENI®  GLOZSLAO  SLOZROILO orer  B50000-LTvSIN-810250d
OH ZN1 30 46288 __ 00000 00000 150K 10O LE28001 UOZVORS0 A BLOZONSO 0B'0LLS Auouimy Bng Aunog - 521 w0 - #ed uonedaw and PRNSY]  BLOZPOVSO  SLOZRVLD QBEY 00000~ LTWWOO-810250d
SEIMOTY »zaoooququaﬁ Ava o.o>“ : E.tnm mnamm.___ ; 3LVA|, i omy 534 wau wmm_ n-. o m._.qn_ a1 quoIR




{zo0j) 810Z unr nuyy Jdy I u%

8102/9/2 "ILVA NNY 940 ¢ a9y
}
@
O
i L9 MOTONOOW OZZEZ 00000 00000 LSOPOL LOO LEZB00L BLOZYOIVD A RLOZIEOPO 0Z'SOL LS M BuoLEy - 294 UonEBy sty ponssl  QLOTELAD  LOZTOLL  OLOL mRS?.xumwx.ta@%
| LS HVAID 0£ZL 00000 00000 L5OPOL LOD LEZS00L BLOZOPD A BLOZEOMND DG'OGKS MW RUOWEY - 597 uoneBN and PONSTI  QLOZRGID  LLOTBZB0  0STY  £LL000-00VSIN-LL02STd|
VASIA SSIINNS BRESL 00000 00000 LSTFDL 10O E29001 OISO A SI0ZIES0 09'2E5$ TN RUOWEY - 393 voneBiny a4 panssl  QL0UIEIS0  ZI0ZEMED  OUSY  £9000-00VWSIW-LN0ZSOd
QY ATTHSV GPZZ 00000 00000 LSOKDL LOD LEZI00M SHOZRISO A SI0ZZZS0 00'BO0'LS QM BUDWEY - 207 vorebi a1 PONSEl  LI0ZZR0  LLOZSLE0  DREP  06S000-DOVSIN-I10250d
QU NMLYW 2182 00000 00000 L5O¥OL 10O ZEZ900L FLOTBONO A SLOBOYO VOGNS CAN BUOWEY - 29 UOHEBIN B4 ponss)  gL0ZBOPO  LLOZTKO  OWEP  COBZDO-LTYSIY-10280d
NIVI¥ QN ASTIVA GNYHDIH S0F51L 00000 00000 LSOPO04 100 ZE2900L 910TINI0 A BLOZZLSO ZUOIO'YS AN SUOWRY - 204 UOHBBAIN o214 penss|  QLOZRZSO  SLOTBLETL Q0L BIYD0(-RidSIN-0MZSAd
Qi ATMHSY S¥ZZ___ 000D 0DOOD L5070L LOO 2529004 210Z/10/90 A LLOTELIYO DO'TL98 QAW TUoWRY - 307 UoneBi 943 penEs_ LI0ZSLYO  GLOZREL _ 0LOL
80'rLV'9ZLS “TVLOL 334 Odd ALNNOD HLHON 9£ SANNOD QHOOTY
LI YNIIOWVO 625 00000 DDDOO LS0WDL LOD LEZ9001 BLOZRHI0 A RLOZFPLIS0 ZLEESTLE T Ao upep - 88 UONRERTN il PaNSY  GLOZHLAO0  RLOZWLA0 6101 SZR000-WASHAL-BLOTSOd]
AVAA AZUO HOSONIM ¥$Z 00000 00000 LSODL L0 262900} SLOTTLIN0 A BLOZBOO0 ZLOLTTLS Q4 AURDD Ypon - 334 uonmBiy suld panssi  GLOZGOH0  SLOZBOMO0  BL0L  SLEOOOWOSHAL-BL0ZSOd
1S ISTHAVIVOGZY 00000 00000 150P01 100 LEZ000L 510290/ A GLOZ/NES0 TECOCELS O AWNGD WoN - 684 Uaiebium oxd BeNSEl  RLOZALSO  GLOZATSO 8L  98Z000-WASHAL-G10ZSTd
Qd OV AL 0899 DDODD ODDDD +50PO0L 100 LE29001 840Z/20/90 A BLOZILO0 9T'SOME Qd< AWN0D YLON - 93 UDIeBIHA axd DOnSEl  GLOZALOE0  BIOZWMS0  0MOL  9LL000-HJSIH-840250d
OEIDIIAVIALIIC 00000 00000 LSOFOL LOD LEZI00L BLOJEZ50 A BLOZETSD BRI Qdd AWneg YUON - 892 UMRBIN and PANSE  QLOZAZSO  SLOZMOS0 OBEP L9ECO0-LTVSIW-OLLESO
05 DAITWAZLIF 00000 H0000 L50POL LOO LEZS00L BLOZIPZSO A QLOZIFEISO DO'PEY IS Qdd AUNoD YpoN - 58 LOUBBIN &i14 PONSEl  QLOZFZASO  GLOZEONS0  09TF  GSE000-DOVSIUGMD
10 ONYSY3d 16255 00000 00000 1S0¥0) 100 L829001 0TVISO A SHOZIMOSO ¥YSYE'ELS Qdd Awnog won - $63 voraBiu e PNEE  QLOZINSO  BIOZHONSO SLOL  1FZO00WASHALDLD
LD YNMOJWYD POE 00000 00000 E50¥0L 10O 2629008 FHOTHOISO A SLOZMVS0 BZIE'LLS Qdd AwneD yuoN - 994 uormbip and PONST  DIOZAGSO  BLOZLOS0  GMOL  CEZODO-WASHALELA
QMIOVSS0ZE  ODDOO DOOOO LSOPAL 100 L£29001 940TTTIN0 A SL0TZZN0 00°0VES Qdd AunoD yuoN - 892 UoieBmA end panss|  BLOZZZO0  SLOZIOE0  09SF  9EE000-DOVSIU-RLO
SONId S0130 VAINIAY ZZES 00000 00000 LSOY0 100 L£79004 BLOTIELID A BIOZETLAO VOIS Qdd ARn0D YUON - 994 UONESIA a1 ponsSl  GIOZALNO  SLOZNLAO  BLOL  GSLOD0WISHAL-glarsds
1HOdS AYM ONINOTVJ Q10D 0P 00000 00000 LSOPCL LOO 2429001 BLCZOLIYG A RLOZVONO FIPLSS Qdd AUNOD WHON - 994 UOHESIN St PansS|  GLOZINOIY0  GLOZOM0  OBLE  ZLOOOO-HAWOD-BL0250d)
NTAYMOTIVO NMOUS BLISE 00000 00000 L50¥01 10D LSZ900L BLOZTOND A SLOZMZNO 09'S050LE Gt Auno upan - 583 uoneBiuyy ang Pons:  GLOTBZE0  SLOZGTRO 6101  ISHOOO-WASHAL-BLAZSONE
N AdOd OLLS 00000 00000 LSOPOL LOD L5Z900L BHOZRLIND A BLOZRINC O LIZS O ANGZ UPON - 991 UOIRBIIN any panss|  RLOZGLAYD  BLOTSTA0  OvEP  POSZOO-LTVSIU-GINE
CUOYINMSeLS  DO00C 0000 LSO¥DL LOO £€2900L 2102/P0/90 A SIS0 FTZIZS G4 AnoD yuon - 98 uonebiup end ponssl  QLOZAO/O0  BLOZILZZO  OLOF  (BODO0INJSIN-BLOZSORD
O WVO NIVINNOW O 0554 00000 00000 LGOVO1 10D LE2900} S10Z/S0M0 A 9L0TSWYD 00BBYTS Qdd ANNOD UpoN - Boj UoUEBiW BN BLOZIETION pomduion  gI0ZSONC  BIOZOMEO  LSZE  202000-D0vsau-giczsddl
18VE STUH ONVILIHS S0RSE 00000 0000G LSOPOL 100 LEZ8001 aL0ZEZN0 A G10Z/90/50 S0°09¥'91LS Qd Ao uon - 0 LOEBINE au panstl  GLOZOG0  GLOZ/90K0 6LOL  §11000MASHAL-RLOZSO
LONIOYM PEL 00000 00000 LSOPOL 100 LEZO0OL 9100 A GLOTOLIYO YO'ESS LS Qdd ARNOD BON - 99 UOIEN 841 PONST)  GLOZOLYO  SIOZBOMO  OLOL  1Z0000-IHASIM-GLICHOAL
N1 QNYOEYINE 0ZFl  ODODD ODDOO LS0POL 100 LEZ9001 BLOZIBUFD A BLOZBOND BO'BZT LS Qdd Amnoz upoN - 894 uoneBi sad PUNES  QLOZBOND  BLOZROMED  GLOL L80000-HISTN-S1 RS0
N1Y33¥0 ¥TI0V 952 00000 00DOO L5001 LD LEZ3004 BLOTBO/S0 A SL0Z/BOS0 85 ¥SES Qadd Ao UpoN - 892 uoeBuwW w14 panssl  QIOZBONSD  DLOZAOZTO PIZ SEHO00-D0VSIN-8102S0
HO VNOWYY 0GCF 00000 0DDOD LSDPOL LOD LEZ900L BLOZLO/S0 A BIOLLOSO0 9L L0E'CS Q4 AunoD Ui - 884 uoiEtam end DONSSI  BLOZIOG0  BLOZELIZO  OLOL  POOO0-MOSIN-GLATSOM
STI0U B0 VIAZSIZ 00000 00000 LSOPO0L 10D LEZOO0OL [L0ZRLND A SI0ZBLA0 000958 Q4 &uneD YpoN - 984 uonudni axd oenSsl  QIOZOLYO  SIOZZWZ0 0GP 94L000-D0VSIN-gIalsds
B0 JATIHLHON BFSE 00000 00000 LSOMDL 100 LEZ9001 FOZBO/RD A S10Z/B0/90 ¥B'SLLE Odd KunoD YWoN - 884 Uoubain ana penss|  QIOZ/BO/I0  GLOZBORZO  OMEF  SZLLOO-LWVSIN§102S0d
O MIAHIAN TOFL 00000 00000 LS0POL LOD £EZ0001 L0250 A GI0ZSLIS0 T6'1Z9'TS Qdd AuneD uoN - 994 Uonebn and pontsi  SIOZGHSD  SLOZSOZ0 010l SLO000TNdSINSLIESE
AVAL SNOWINY PLL0Y 00000 DO000 LSOFOL 10D LE29004 FLOTFTSO A SLOZHZA0 DO G Cdd Aunoz YUON - 99 UOBRBHN o423 Pants)  SLOZPTS0  BIOZZORO  09TF  £R0000-DIVSINEL
HO VLVONYA YANYS 8101 00000 00000 LSOPOL 100 LE28004 L0950 A SL0TELS0 09ESI'ES Qd Ao yuon - s92 vonebiyN and penssl  RLOZSLS0  BIOZWILAC  OFLL  RLO000-THASIW-RIOZSOY
NTHOVOD 3OVASNZ0Z 000D 00000 LSOPOL 100 LE2800L 21010 A BLOTSLISO 00'TL98 T AWnaD ypoN - 994 uoHeBIN 2113 POMEl  GLOZISLSO  RLOZMLG  DKOF  }LOGOO-IHASIN-DLOESO] y
NOY N1 OOQIAVORMYW 0412 00000 60000 LS0P0L 100 ZEZ900L [L0ZHOND A RLOZAONO OFOSLE Ol A0z ULoN - 883 uoeBiy 214 pONSEl  BLOZAOMG  RIOZRON0  SL0F  BOOOOO-DOVST-E
OM3HO3H #9852 00000 00000 LSO¥OL LDO LEZ900) BLOZOZ/0 A BLOZ/ST/0 BY'E0TS Qdd ANog YuoN - 884 UOIBBHN 13 penssi  QLOZRZISO  L102NTETL 0¥y STOLO-LTVSIY-Lorgd
YONM3ASEKZ 00000 00000 LSOYOL LOD 4529001 RL0Z/BO/S0 A SLOZBOSO 96'95PE O Amnog upon - 8.1 uonsbiy oxg BENSE  LOZOS0  LLOZNZEZ) 18LE  SSB000-OOVSTN-L LIRS
ADTUH 6E  0O0DO 00DOD LSO¥OL LOG L5Z9001 2102112150 A BL0ZNZS0 ¥TRZES d ANINDZ) ULON - 994 UOIBBAIN N2 penEEl  FLOZNZS0  LWOTLLTL  OLOL  DEE000-INASILE
AVM TUHIANO CBY 00000 0000G bSOVOL 100 LEZ9004 810Z/SZIS0 A GLOTILLISO 99'PLISE Qdd Anog yuoN - 93 Uonebinm and poenss  QLOTLMSO  ZIOZMOTAY  OLOL  SBE000-RIDSIN-LiOES
OM NOANYD NIZHO 0652 00000 00000 LSOROL 10U LEZ9001 SLOL LSO A GLOZILLSO PO OIS Odd Aoz JuoN - 994 LoneBluy ety panss|  QIZMTZ0  LLOZGHEL 0L GUROO0-MSIN-LL02S0d
NGOV 03 NVIONI SHIJIIS 0Z6F 00000 00000 1SOPOL LOO LEZ900L 84020020 A 8402/0ZY0 09'300E Tl AWMOD YO - 99 UoNEBIR Ba14 panss  QLOZOTNG  LLOZBOAL  SLOL  @LRO0O-DOVSIM-LL0ZSOd)
QY V4 IVO SATS 315 00000 00000 LSOPOL LOO ZEZ00L SLOZETIG0 A BLOZRZSO 95'¥62S Tt AUnoD YLoN - 20 UOIRBIN o1 poNsSl  GIOZAEZG0  LIOZBMOE  OVER  SELROC-LTVSEHLMOZSOd
NIVLNYWSLEL 00000 00000 450P0L 100 LEZTO001 BLOZ/D0I0 A BLOZIEOND Z§'868'L% Qdd AunoD YPoN -804 UOIEBHIN 1 penssl  QIOZZONO  ZM0TAL/BO  OLOL  SZOOC-INISTN-LI0ZS0d
15 3INIMd §001___00000 00000 150¥O1 100 2529001 BLOZZZI0 A BLOZZZIY0 OZ'GEZS Qdd AWnoD Yo - 393 uoEENIN a1y Penssl  GI0ZZT/I0  JLOTRWI0  OYEY  200G00-LTvSIN-£102S0d
4reL'6LS FTYL0L 8334 Od4d SISV 81 INNOD OHODFY
NaY QW MOTIM ZEZEL 000D O0DO0 LS0POL 100 LETH00L L0200 A BHOZSYE0 BOPSES Ocd SPIENNT - 994 LOPREMA N pontsl  GLOTGLS0  BLOZWLASC  SLOL  0BCO0C-DOVSNH-BINZSUd
QHVISIATTIVAZIZLL  00G00 00000 LSO¥0L LOD LEZS00L 2102/r0/00 A BLOZPOM0 0T605S Qadd aprsaxen - 99 vonRByN 21 paRIS)  GLOZYIVOD  BIOZTOM0  OYER  ZPE00-)TVSIN-RI0ZSOd
ﬂ NQY Q4 STIH MISHD BLESL  0000G 00000 LSOPOL LO0 LEZ900L qL0Z/LI50 A SI0TLLS0 96'RES Qdld episeye - a3 uanebMp 13 PORSS)  GLOZLLSO  BMOZMMIPD  SI0L  26Z000-00VSI-BLOZSOd
1 AYM 3907H WOSSO1E ZL96 00000 00000 LEOPDL 100 ZEZ9001 A SLOZLZIS0 ST 45228 O OPIEONET - 50 uonelmiA a4 pants| »5«.;.«@., oss_&..- _ mww, 971000-dSTY-BL0250

LNNOIOY ._.ZN—C.(u_ a5va O—Obhl

L ETT mu.._.—lghm.ﬁpwm_

P
OO aanss




{z00) 8107 unr nuyy Jdy W m@

810Z/9/£ -3LVG NNY 930 pafey
|
QL
O
o0 YNNI €Y5l 00000 00000 LS00 LOG LEZS00L BIOZELS0 A SLOTTISO ¥O6LY LS AN CITEKD) (8 LOSURY - 203 uonsbing auld panss| BLOZRLSD  LIOESHEL 1147 FOPOOCrI¥ESIY-LL
AV OONVNNI VZZZ 00000 00000 LS00 | LOO LEZ6001 BL0ZNZ90 A GLOVSTN0 PrECKS IV DIIBI 190 LUy - 994 UOREBHIN Bl PUNIS  @L0ZIS)  ALOZIZLL  OVY  CY8500-LIVSIM-2107S0d
o pre’tocs “IYLOL $334 0dd 34 YANYS OHONYY 0% :ANNOD QEOPNE
CUNIDWA LIOIZ 00000 00000 ESOOL 100 LETO00 SLOZELS0 A BLOZ/SOAO STERILS Qi 94 TS oyouEy - 59, UoNEBIYY AllJ ponss  GIOZOO0  GIOZNOM0  6H0t  CICO00WISHAL-BLOZSOd
HQ SSVNO MIIO6ELIZ 00000 00000 1SOFOL 100 LEZB00L SOZULS0 A GLOZMLSO T8 CETEZS Q4 9.1 IWES U0 - 50 VORTBIIA 1 Poassl  GIOZALS0  SLOZOHSD  BLOL  CUZOOO-WGSHAL-BK0ZS0d
HO SSVHO HAI] SENT 00000 DOOOO LSOY0L LOO LEZ900L a10Z/08/S0 A RIDZILIIS0 2B LAP'Z2S QOdd 24 BURS OudURY - 2 uoutum @iy panss| SLOTOLS0  FLOTILSO &101 FOL000 NISHIL-810250d
w G LOML ONOT 24012 Q0000 000G LSOP0L 100 LE20001 210Z0E/S0 A /10Z/91/50 F9'006'6ZS Odd 94 BUBS OUDURY - 884 uonainy w14 peNssT  ALOZMILSO BLOZ/SL/SO (13111 £5Z000-WdSHALBLOZSGd
0131513 VINITOS 00000 00000 1 50PN 100 LEZSO0L B0Z0Z0 A BLOZELSO 9EEEES Gl 04 MU OuPUy - 99,4 LONEBIIY B4 PONSEH  QLOZALSO  RIOZNMSD  OKEY  CORCO0LIVSIMRIOZSTd
| L0 YIHOSNIMA GLZ0L 00000 00000 LSO¥OE 00 LE29001 BLOZAE0 A SLOZILCAO BOZEZS Ocl3 94 THTS U - 503 VOEBII W4 PORSH  RIOZISASO  TIOZGIND  LBIC  PIC000-0OVSTH-9L0250d
{ O LHOIN AWHYIS ZIOE 00000 00000 LSOOI 10O LEZ300) QOTNLSD A GLOLNUY YOO08'ETS i3 94 FWES OB - 96,1 VOB Bt PONSH  GLOZGLAO  BLOZBLAD  GLOL  2LZ000-WeSHAL-L0280d
HO SSYHD ¥I3Q MWV 00000 CO000 L5001 LOO LET900) 21020180 A 10 LY0 ¥PIZI0'001S Odz 8 TRES oUoLey - 904 uonmliny sngy panss| SLOZIIYO  BL0ZTILIFD 1113 L OO0 NGSHALE1L0ES0d
| SOONOOIY SOMMIIEELE 00000 00000 LSOKOL 100 LEZ0001 TOINO0 A BLOZWN0 00TLOS 0dd 9 #IES OUTUEY - 00 UONEOHN 1 PN GIOZENGO  GWONTIVD 0P  SLZ000-0DVSINL0ZSOY
VINZOSTUOVIST¥S 00000 00000 LSOYOL 100 2675001 BOLAZFO A BLOZNINO PYEELES Qcd 91 RS OUSURS - 85,4 UODEBI Rl upenss)  DLOZAZYO  DLOZAZKO  OIOL  LG0000IHdSEYL
| MO LHOIN AMVAS 062 00000 00000 1SOYOL LOO £523001 BOIYOYD A GLOZOATO 95 88v'es Q1 9 FES CUSURY - 594 UONEBHI W ponts)  BLOZIGICO  BLOZACO  BLOL  SZLOOCWGSHALE
QWY NTZNVHA 0LE9L 00000 00000 LGOVDL 10D £EZ5001 BIOZELB0 A BLOZSWO0 95 vEES Q93 VIS OUAUNY - 90,5 UOMEBIHA B3 PonEs)  SIOZGLA0  BMOZAMED  1GZT  08H000-DDVSTND
QUNIDWM I6SLZ 00000 00000 L5OPDL 100 £62900L Qlozszn0 A SIOZIOTO OrosTors Q4 93 WES DY - 004 UONBIK n3 ponis)  SLOZIELG  SLOZETEO  GL0L  O0000WdSHAL-BL
ONDILNY OHONVH S¥67L 00000 00000 LSOPOL 100 £629001 BIOZEINO A SIOZTUY 9EGZES Gl 94 WIUES OOV - 90,4 UONBEIN 214 PonSS  GIOZEOM)  GLOZBLLO  OFEF  BSYO00-LVSIN-RL
Y3l V130 YLSIA 202y 00000 00000 150P01L OO L5001 BLOZZLYO A SIOTRLIYD 99 L1TS Qd3 94 BES DYSY - 304 uonebiw ould pansEl  BLOZZLIVD  LLOZNORL 5434 LER000-00VSIM-L L
FHEAND ¥ 30 VA LZ8S ‘ODD00 00000 LSO¥CL |0G ZE29001 BHOZOZC A HLOTHOTO O0'9ELS Ol 3 MRS OUIITN - 054 LoRBHHI Q33 ponssl  RLOTNOTHD  LIOZRZIL Liee  04L000-D0YWOD-LL0ZSOd
NI VA 8018 00000 00000 LSOP0L 10O LEZ900E BLOCHOIFD A BLOTAONYD OL LBS'CS Odd 94 BUES OYIURY - 904 oy W14 PoNSE  GLOTPONMD  LIOZIYLILL oLl LHR000" I NdS UL 10ES
4 ININNKOMHL 09801 00000 00000 150¥0L 100 LEZR0CH 0TI A SLONTUU0 ZLECIE (14 9.1 ¥IEG OUSURY - 59,4 UCHEBIY S04 PORSH  GL0ZZZA0  LOTKMML  ORGY  LZ5000-LTVINOONLLOZS
NIVW OF13 NV'S 965 00000 HOO00 LSOXQL 100 LETI00L 8108 L0 A BIOZILLIPO YITSE ¥ Gdd 93 FUES oYUy - 993 wonkBing ang panssl  LOT/ILPO ZIOZEONLL [>]1:1% Lre000-yds 3N L102504)
OMNVHO TROVIA OYLL 00000 00000 LSOROL 100 529001 SLOZAZED A BLOZLESO MYTBL'SE k1 94 WUwS oYY - 983 VOREBY 8 ponsth  GLOZNZIEO  LLOZAOHL OOl PECOOO-NGSTU-LIOES
OLIGAUNTIA T30 OLININY £2281 00000 0000 LSORDL 100 LE29001 BLOZTZM0 A SL0Z/EZWO YECECYS Odd 94 WIS GuoUE - 89 UoHEB Bt Ponssl  BLOZEAND  LLOUYOOL  OLOL  662000-bdSDY-LL0ZSO
OV OMINVS E528 00000 00000 LSORON 10O LE26001 BLOZAND A SLOZILLIFD PFEZSS Od3 94 ¥IU9S oLy - 901 UONBEIN 4 NSt  BLOZLLMD  LLOWEZE0 SL0L  L19000-0OVSIu-L102Sdl
OfYdy 13 1899 O0DOD 00000 LSOPOL 100 LEZB00L BIOZFON0 A 910TTOM0 0FCELLLS Odd 84 BWES OYdLEY - 80 Lo Sy panss| BLOZREGND  LLOZMTLD oree ZEOOO0- IO L)
SYINOHL NS YD LEZ0L 00000 D000 LSOYQL LOQ LEZ900 gLozeev0 A 910ZraZir0 00 0865 Acld 84 WS CUMITY - 404 uonEtiy Qi ponss)  QLOZ/EZAC L1020 orer YBLS00-LTYS3-LL
NIV 0 T3y ONIWYD 13 05561 00000 GO0OT L50F0L LOO LEZ900L 2102/ LIPD A 91071 Liv0 BISEZ'YS A3 9 BRS ouUy - 394 voneBiin 9414 ponEs|  RIOTLLM)  LHOZFLIL0 Q01 ZE1000- 1SS IY-L Y
ANHSOIOTEASIEE 00000 00000 1SOY0H 100 ZEZ900) 81025090 A GLOZSWI0 00'PCHIE Clcd 0.1 BHIES ORI - 00.] UOHEBIA W1 PSS SI0ZSOM0  LIOZZZM0  OKOL  69M000TMaSIM-s10Z5dd
HAVHYWENNGD Z6981 00000 00000 LSOYOL LOO ££29001 BIGSLNO A GLOZSGRO YZOLSTE Q4 94 LS oUBuEY - 993 UOREBINR A PonSS| 910000 LIOZZNS0  OMOE  SYLOODINSIH-£10Z50d
OMNVISILYV L6L 00000 G000 15OMOL 0D 2ET9001 BIOCEZR0 A GLOZIEZSO KZ900'NS Q4 94 MRS OUOURY - 091 VODRDIAY AN Ponss  LOZSLMO  LLOWIZAO  OVEP  PLLZOO-LIWSTM-LIOISOE
WIMNVOTIOMEL 00000 0000 LSOVOL 10D LEZRO0L BIOZIERO A GLOZISEI0 OVORL'SS Qdd 93 MRS oUOURY - 90,1 UONEBHA N3 ponss  SLOWBUE0  LIGWEMO  OMOL  6LO00O-dSTN-LI
NTHLHON £57F 00000 00000 150¥0) LOD LE2900L wﬂOIN.ﬂQ.vO A BIOZS0P0 ZE 968 ﬂhtu VUG QYR - 904 vonaBin w4 panss| LLOZTHOT/ED  SLOZOER0 ot nmg._.d(ﬂw.ﬁr __-
BTN V101 §33 MW YNOWYY 0Z :LNNOD QHODS :
1S HLSL OLF 00000 00000 LSOFDL LOO LEZ9001 81024290 A SLOTELO0 §T L6Y'BTS M SUoweY - 204 uoneBiuy iy panss| BLOZNZMG  BLOZ/LZS0 as0L £T0000 TSdNOD81
Qi LLYM 6CZ 00000 00000 50PDL 10D 629004 BIOZBZI0 A SIOTEUI 0DOLYLS UM BUOWTY - #85 OHTBTIN D1 ponssi  QLOEZSO  BLOZALED  OIOL  SIMOOCTHISTHUl
au 108 T3 5T65L 00000 00000 LSOPGL 100 LEZ900! 2102080 A 10T/ T/S0 00'TL98 ORIN BUOIEY - G4 UonBiE i1 PONSS|  BLOZTNZS0  BLOZIOLISD [r- 0 4 S8E000D0WS3IH B
L3S LEEC 00000 00000 LS0POL LOG ZEZ9001 BI0Z LSO A SO/ /S0 00'8RYZS AN BuSILIEY) - 824 uoebipg 3114 panss]  gLOTL IS0 OISO 18z 05E000-2DYS3H-BU
NIr8 8 0000000000 $SO¥DL 100 ZE29001 B0V A BHOUIZSO 02268 M BUCIRY - 994 oHGTHyY 94 PonSSI  GLOIWTS0  GIOUIING OVl BEL000-NHSIMOL
QM 1S3HO STIOVA ¥SE0l 00000 000D LSOROL 100 LEZO00L NOZIUSO A GLOZMORSO 0O'FTES AP FUCWR - 99.4 UCBBIMYY Oy penssi  GLOZWOS0  GLOZHIN0  OSEY  SOD000-OOVSIH-RLOZSOM
ATV AYM HSTIM CLE1 00000 00000 1SOROL 100 LE29001 0200 A GLOZ/ZO/SO 00'GESS QAP SUCUY - 093 LOIEIHYY Gy panssi  GLOZUOM0  GLOZELRD 101 GSZ000-0DVSIU-IZSOM
HILVNEVS 819 00000 00000 LSOROL 100 LE25001 0TS A BIOZGZNO ZLYED'IS g EUOUSEY - 993 UCHETH 94 PenEsl  QUOZSESO  RMOZTUMO  OLOL  BLLODO-IHASIE-OLOZSOd|
NAOY AYA HS13M BOEL 00000 00000 L5001 10D LEZB00 SLOZ7L LG A GLOT/SOI90 BE'FECS A BUOLURY - 693 voiBbig sag PanEs| G1OTISOM0  BLOZRZLVD SL0L BSZ000-20VSIH-8L0250d
ISWI39K5 00000 00000 LSOPOL 100 £EZ9001 SOTLRO A SLOZIROSO OFDIELS QA RUOwSTY - 631 VoI it PoNTT)  BIOZEOSO  SIOZAZE0  OLOL  060DD-MdSIN-0ZS0d
HO OIM300d 05252 00000 00000 LSOP0L LOD LEZD00L |1L0Zroest A FLOZOL/SO 91 '¥ESE QR BUBWEY - 994 wonsdiny sty penss|  QUIZOES0  BLOZNZR0 SioL SLPLOO-LTIVSIN-RL0TSOd
AVAM ODJYMVE TISEZ 00000 00000 LGOYOL LOO L2901 BIOZPS0 A 010200 LTSS QWA PuowRY - 334 UorBay a1 ponssi  BLOZOMSO  SLOZGOZO  OMOL  ZYO00TNISTN-ULOZSOM
LSTUSTLZ 00000 DOGD LSOYOH 400 LEZ900 LZTIND A GL0ZTOND B9USE I T - 00,4 USHEBIIN WS ponss|  SLOZIOEO  SLOZEZNG  OVCF  28500-LTVESN-ULOZSOM
LSTNIILZZ  OOOO 0OGO LSOYOH 100 LEZ000L  DHOTOD A i0zzOn0 83 st AU POy - 333 UOTRONIA B3 Ponss  §LOZIOTO  SLOZAZNO  OFEY  28S00C-LTVSTN-UL02S0d
1S 3N I L2Z__ 00000 00000 LSOYOL LOO LEZHO0N UOZZOYD A GL0ZZOND 89 SS VI wourwy - 99,1 wOTBINI 844 Ponss  SL0ZL0/E0  SLOTETIO vy Z85000-LTVEN8L0250d
mmmunﬂ._. 1Hno9TY EW.SE_ aiva Qo>_ E?ﬂlq 334 | waL 33| kil e - LV [ FERCO: I awoo3y




8T0Z/5/£ :31va NNY

{200} 8TOZ uUnr nay) sy uW om

i
@
=)
1D QHOSNYLS L0SLE 00000 00000 LS0FGH 100 L2900} SHZRHYD A BIOTEBHYO 960K ZS el IS0 ABINA, - 934 UCURDINN 14 pONSH  SLOZMING  DLOZMORD OOl PrO000-EASIN-9)
LD SYNION3 30 ITI¥D PFOLZ 000D 00000 LSOFOL 400 LEZ5004 8102/20/80 A BLOTYHSO 26 LEV TS el 1D AR, - 992 uotelmy Sii4 Ponstl  GLOZPLIS0  BLOZZORO DOl IE0000-IEJSIN-BL0ZS0d
RDY HO YASIA HYINOTYA €208 0OO00 00000 LSOWOL LOD LE29001 0L A SL0TSHE0 099eEt Qdd 1ewa Aol - 837 uonebm ang penss)  gLOZSLAO  BLOZNIILD SO £5S0000-00VSIHBI0ZSAd
LY TVSN3Y 0505k 0ODDD OODDC LSO¥OL 1O LSZ9001 BLOTELAFD A BIORALLIRD SEE00'ZE Qdd sy Aelien, - w3 wo)iebipm aad BERES  GLOWLLAD  BLOZILLILO OL0L SH0000-HISIY-810250d
SYNIONT 50 5TTvD ¥00SZ 00000 00000 FSOFOL 10O LEZ900} BLOT/L LISO A BLOTHONS0 ¥TTILTE Odd 1w Astiep, - 093 vorebon sng pens®  QLOTIOGD  BMZTWID oLoL 100000 HdSIHBIOZS0
MY GH ANOHLNY 22562 00000 00000 LS0F0L LOO LEZ900L BICZ/LLAO A BIOZNLIYO BYSEY'LS Odd sewwes Asies, - 892 vorEbiw iy PANSSl  BLOZLLYO  LLOZWLEL SI0L  6Z8000-00WSIW-LLOTSO
AVM ULV 95818 00000 0000C LSOPQH 100 2829001 S10Z/LIIYD A BHOTIOLIYO TSS09'LE O eD Aogen, - S0J voriatiuw any panss|  BIOZOLP0  LLOTRLZL 0L01L  965000-HASIH-LLOZSO
AVM YNNVHS 12052 00000 00000 $50F04 100 LEZS004 10214 TI90 A SLOTILTI0 YT O05'LE 0d4 193D ABlieA, - 334 voneBuw Ry PONER  QLOZILZ/O0  LLOTETILL olol 18000145 I £10250d
LD TYSNINELOSE 00000 00000 LSOMOL LOO LEZH00L #10TM4 150 A SLOTILMSO ST 800TE O 193D ABA, - 332 vorely and pents)  QLOTLLISO  LLOZUTLL OLOL  BIEOOIHMISIN-LI0ZS0d
OY OH0JTHOM 301 N EEZEZ 00000 DDDDD FSOPO0L LOD LEZ9004 BLOTEZIY A BLOTOZFO TEOZTL'LE Odd 1aes fenen - wo vonebiyn any Pants)  GLOTOTHO  LIDZAOZ/LL 010+ ¥9E000HJSIN-L10ZSAd
HOYWOTYTrd 05601 00000 00000 LSORL LOO LEZ200L BLOZNEISe A BLOZIESO SF RIS Odd Jees fepes, - w93 vonebiwg 2y PSNSS|  QLOZIE/SC  ZHOZISOMLL OFLL  PPEO00HASTY-L10250
AVM LISNNS FLLOL 00000 00000 LEOFOL LOO LEZSO0E |102/92/70 A BLOZSZTIYO POLIG'LS Qdd 1weD fenes - 894 uonsbiw an4 ponssl  QLOZNZHO  LIOZMEZIE0 SLOL  BOLOOODOVSIN-LLOZS0d
Id AVMVHYS ZIZFL 00000 00000 LSOFOL 100 JET900L BHOZEO/S0 A BLOTEMSO ZLOSC'LS Q2 1D KSR A - 084 UonebINW 2ty ponss)  RLOZRWGO 102960 orll $82000THdSTY-LL0ZS0
MO LINANS SNOLS 6¥008 00000 00000 LSOPOL LDO 2529001 FLOZZOM0 A RIOZRZONO ZLYEY'ZS Qdd WD ABR A - 994 ORI and PRNSEl  GLOZZOMD  LLOZEZAO 01O} BO00OO-NNASIN-LIIZSO
HO LIMANS SNOLS LODDE  DOOCO 0000C +G0FO0L LOO 4£Z9004 SL0ZT0HD A BMOZRCOIVD ZLYRYES Qdd He) Aegat - 903 voreBiiing e pensm  BLOZZONG  LMOZMZED oL 150000 LS
Q¥ YILNID AT1TVA BES6Z 00000 00000 $SOYOL LOO LEZ900L §LOTYLAD A SLOZEEZNO PIZLELS el J0UI9D ABHRA, - 0.4 UoHB LI B PONETl  [L0Z/E0M01  L10ZSLT0 OLOL____ ZL000C-iNdSTY-L)
# rY'608'9ES STYLOL S334 Od2 TINOIN NVYS $2Z JANNOD a¥OIIY
_, AVALYSINOTIHOYZ6 00000 00000 LS0¥01 100 LEZ900 BLOZISTR0 A GLOTLE/SD DFLEE LLS Odd 1ndi uS - 99 uonEBiw iy PonESI  QLOZIENS0  SLOZLTISO BLOL  YOSOO0WJSHIL9IOZSON
SSIWOAY ON 00000 DO00D LS0¥DL 10D LEZ9001 21026290 A RIOZMEZI0 9L 6YTE Tdd enbey urg - ee] uonabnp ang ponTs)  BLOZET/O0  BLOZSTSO OFEr  OBPPO0-LTWSIHEI0ZSOd
LS SV BE6S 00000 00000 LSOROL LOG LE2900L FIOZILZIS0 A RIOZRZSO OVEISE O {oniby LeS - eed vouzbny an panssl  GLOTTTSO  BLOZSLSO 09CF  99T000-DOVSIN-EH
HAVINIVM LY 00000 D000 150001 100 LET9004 HLOZ/N 250 A BIOZNZSO GU L6NS Gl 19nGiwy URS - 90 Lo B PORSS|  GLOZAZS0  BLOZNOTYD o¥cr  ¥99T00°LTvSINGL
NTHOONSANNYS 12C 00000 00000 LSOFOL 10O LEZ9004 SLOZF IS0 A BLOEYLSO 00 OKES QO IRNBIN U - 904 vone b i peNSSl  GLOZALASO  BHOZIOLYO 09t ¥SZO00-DIVSIH-AL
AV VEOJHOD N L9LY 00000 00000 ESOPO08 LOO LEZO00E 9102182150 A BLOZGZISO SE'ELZS O renfiyg ues - sed vonebiun w13 panss|  BIOZBZASD  HLOZOZRO W2 BSEZ00-LTVS I8
HO NIAYHOOOM P01 DDDDD 00DDD LSOPOL LOO LEZHODL ALOZIOZIvG A 89LOTIITYO DOOTHS Qdd b ueg - 003 vonebiuA w1y ponssl  RL0ZMZMD  GLOZIFLD OFEF 191200 LTYSIH-BHIES
SYWOTVINYD ZLIZ (0000 00000 150POL 100 LEZSODL BLOZISZI0 A BL0Z/ST/O0 ¥TO69S O 19y URS - 3. uoneBiN ey ponsSl  RIOZSZIO0  BLOZVIOVED OFSY  996400-1TYSIU-RIOESC]"
LS WLNCGE N LOLF 00000 00000 LSOFO0L 100 LEZ200) QBT A BLOZILZISO PYSESS Qdd 1enBiy ueg - 8o uoneBim g penssy  GL0ZAZSO  BLOZIROE0 orer  BSBMDO-LTYSIu-9LO0L5
AVM YASIA ONIBCS ZE06 0000 GOO00 LSOML MO0 LE29001 V1025200 A BIOZISZIO0 OO'ILDS Odd 1enGA ues - 83 uorediim Ba) panssy  910Z/9Z/90  BLOZMZZO0 O¥EF  BEDLOD-1TYSI-810250 M
NISTYONYTOFL 00000 0000 LSOPOL LOO LEZ9001 F10Z/L0/90 A BLOZILO/O0 OF UESS Odd 19D uBg - 00 voneboy i banse)  QLOZIOVO0  BLOZMOZO0 05F  GOLLO0LTVSIARL0ZSTH
VODHIA VISIAOFSE  BOCOC 00000 LSOPOL LEG LETH00H FLOZOLISO A BMOZOLSO OE 106 1S Qdld 19NBIW ueg - 8a7 voEbw By penssl  BLOZOLS0  BLOZIYELO oLol 1Z0000"THIS 3910250
15 Tlddv 0966 0000 DOOOO LS0FOL LOG LELBO00L FHOZSNB0 A BLOZSOE0 MRLLELS Qd4 1nBIW uesS - 8a3 Loy aud ponss)  QLOZSONB0  HLOTTLILO olEL ZHODDO-HJSIH-BIOZSO
v YOYNYND SEIFE  DDDDD DODDD LSOPDL LDD LSZ9001 10950 A BLOZMILSO 2 BOCE Ol OB URS - 834 UouEBiNY ang ponts  LOZOMS0  BLOZ/EO/LD 6101 ZH00OT-IOWSTIH-E LTSN
FLNIOd NOZIHOH 80F1 00000 0ODOOD LSOPOL 10O LEZ9004 BLOZIFLISO A SLOERLO 5 o8 Odd RnBipg RS - o8] vonalin sy PaNSS)  BIOZTTED  BLOZAOVLO 098F  LLOOO0-DOVSIY-BLOEEOE
LI IOVHINGZIL 00000 GO00O0 L5OFD1 100 LEZ9001 RLOZILLB0 A BLOZIOESO OO GAZS Qdd enbuy ves - 224 vopelaw Gnag pongs)  GLONOLSO  LLOZAOL O¥Er  BLZOLO-LTVSIY-L oS
IAY OSIVHvYd LZ9L 00000 00000 LSOFDL 10O LCZI001 R10Z/90M0 A BIOZMOND 26 L2918 Qd nbay US - 994 uonebn engy PenSS)  GLOTEOND  LIOZILLL 0101 0PEO00-INASIU-L10250d |
HO MIH NOANYD 6LF 000G 0000C LSUPOL 10O LEZ9001 BLOZHOE0 A RLOZALG0 ZL YEB' LS Qdd enbw ves - 284 vopednn end penssl  GLOT/LLS0  LIOZSZMO ook 192000 IS T2 LOTSORT]
NTROSSOM 5028 00000 00000 L50F0L LOO LE29001 QLOZOLYO A SLOZOLIYD 00'TESS Odd 3By ues - 0oy uonebnin g ponsel  SLOZOLAYO  LLOZ/LZ/S0 OFEr  OEBLO0-LTvSIuL10ZSOk|
NIYW L5 VAINGB NS10F 00000 00000 150004 LOO LEZS001 FHOZOS0 A HVOZIOL/SO 91 90028 Qo4 1enby ues - 003 voneBiw w3 penssl  QLOZAOR/S0  LLOZ/SOMLO ziol 181000-HdSIH- L LOZEE
Nav O v15380 v1926Z 00000 00000 LSOPODL 10D ££25001 910ZFNS0 A BIOZMNGO 28 LEF LS Qcid 19NBIN URS - 304 wonmBilN w1y PRNSS  RLOZPONSO  LLOZPINGD FLOL  ZLE000-DOVSTY-LLOEEO m
N1INIANS 0951 DDDDD DODDD LSOFDL LOD LEZIODL BLOXL LI5S0 A LIOTSOZL K OLPS Octd 10BINY UG - 30 uoneBiuy i1y panstl  LLOZSOITL  LOZZOVLL oreP  £0LLIO-LTWSIY-9LOZEIA™
WAMAY3HO YQINSAY #291 00000 00000 LSOFPOM LOD LEZHOO0L BLOZB YD A ZIOTTLTL ST LESLS Ol WOBIN UBS - 984 UOnRDIN 214 PONSSl  LIOZEITL  SL0ZOTOL [L11]) 2GE000- S TU-9L 0250 |
HOILWINA §1ZLL  OOG00 00000 LSOPL bOD LEZO00L RI027Z1/90 A BlOZ/IL9C BE'BEZE O By uars - ssg vonatim &1 panE)  LLOZILOMG0  BLOZTZIC0 ol01 +01000-THdSTH-91 025 Td
N NOAY 0281 D0DDO 00000 L50F01 100 LEZD001 BLOZ/LLIO A LLOZICOIYG OO POSS Qdd jonbiy ues - ey uonebim oad  aL0ZIZISO pepidwon  I1L0Z/E0NY0  SLOZ/60DL 0SEF  ¥LION-DOYSTIH-510Z50d
~ U 7IW101 S335 Gdd SOJUYIN NVS = £ 11NNOS QHDD3Y
HOVONITYIZ6rL  DODOO 00000 LSOFOL LOO LEZS00L 810Z/LZ90 A BMOZLZO0 T PAES Oedd SONEN VIS © 539 VoEBih Bnd PANSS|  BLOZILZIG0  BLOTEONSO 09Er  LFEO00-DOVSIHBL0ZSO
HOWZVID VI S08H 00000 00000 LEOKRDL LOG LEZRI0L SLOTEHS0 A BIOTLVSO TE'SEYE Qeld FOMIP WES - 902 vorieBipg and B duod  BIOLLSD  LLOTNENL SI0L  9SB000-00VSTH-LI0ZSOd
42 SHIDOM LYSL 00000 00000 L$O¥O) 100 LEZ9001 BLOTLLISO A BLOZILS0 BZ LGS T $OIEW UES - 894 uoneBiy sy pevesl  BIOZILIG0 _ZLOZ/LLIL 09CF___ 9¥.000-0VSIN-L10250d
09°996'018 “IVA0L S33J MW OTEVIG T30 NOONIY ¥ ~LNNOD GUOD3Y
} LOT HIO VWO VA 604 ODODD DODOO LSOPOL 100 ££29004 SL0ELT0 A SLOZRZZH0 0O LLS QAN TR 18 NaDUy - 902 UoTRDY Qi panss)  GLOZZTI90  BLOZZE/E0 6H0F  ¥ETO00-WASHAL-8L0ZS0d
MMM OHONYH Y14 90LZ 000D ODDOD LSO0¥OL LOO £2Z900) 8102/} 150 A 0TS0 T1 ST QAN SHTIEC] 19Q] WOl - S04 LoNeti angy ponss)  GLOZ/LLISO  BLOZ/LLILO 010} CLDDOG-HISIN-8LOZS0d
Jiva| Gvd Alva 3iva SNLYLS ETS
! ssT¥0aY ANRODDY pﬁ:»E_ﬁ. avamon| ¥ hnbu—zso:« 333 _ w3 33| T m_ “_ “ mm __ ou:mam m__ amzmaou..nl" u_ wmoomumm m_ a1 QHO53Y




—
$102/9/L 31va NNY 940 9 aded {z00) 8TOT unr Ay sdv 3N 3

Paae —

O
£
)

Q

@
b=
©

-

Lyx]

Q
oo

-
i

3

O

a
e

|

¥8'2068's$ V104 §334 GMN VRIfIA ! £ JANROZ QHODTY
l MO SWYOY IEEPL 0000000000 LSOPOL 100 LEZ000L BI0SW0 A BIOZMEO OY 061 AW BN 991 UONEBIIN 19 ponss|  SIOZNESO  LLOZWZAOL  OKCP  CORO-LTVSI-LL
WO VSIW 88t 00000 DOOOO LS0P0L LOD LEZB00L BLOZMS LSO A BLOZSLS0 8919218 TN BWn, - 904 uohelnyy anj panss| SLOTS S0 FALIFANE]Y oLoL FIEOOOHNSSIY L0250 i
¥Q T19919 ONISINT 0ZZE_00000 00000 L5070} 40O 2529001 81050 A SI02BW0 92 SUP'SE s i - 99 oG g POnSSl L0200 ZLOZVEO 001 SIZ0001B¢SIN-L)
ovesrss 7v101 $33d4 Gdd V1SIA £ :1NNOD C¥OJaY
AVM SNOO€ZIZ 0000 00000 1SO¥0L 10O Z£2900) 9102150 A SLOZZHS0 009LSE Gl M5 - 994 woneBy aury PensT  BIOZELSO BLOZPMSO  OSCF  WZCDOD-DOYSTM-EL0ZSO
1OV O HITHO YNINBZHZ 00000 00000 LSOPOL 10O LEZ900) 9102108170 A SL0T0ENO 6019598 el WI8A - 004 YOS Pens®  SIOZOTMO  BLOZSZMG  SIOL  9IE000-OOVSIHA
HO MIIAMIYS SL9E GO000 00000 L50F0L LOD LEZ9001 RLOZIPEINVO A BLOZPZH) OROLLS Qdd o181 - 994 vonebiy iy pansst SL0ZZTH0 81028220 [ 444 SES 100~ LTWSTI R
BAATTIVASLL 00000 0000D LSOVOL 100 £529001 L0ZI0H40 A BLOZIOLYO OOGISE OdA¥19IA - 005 vonEtuN Ny FLOZAIN0 poBidwey  GLOZOIAD  BLOZWLE0  LHLZ  GZL000-OOVSIN-ALZSOJ
IV SONVINIVAM OVLZ 00000 00000 LSO¥OL 100 L5901 1021290 A BIOZILZEO BZSICE Qd wISIA - 0.4 UONRBI 4 Ponss  GLOZILZIO0  BIOTANZ0  OYVEF  ¥GLLOO-LTVSIH-UI0ZSOd)
VTIOING 30 ONIWYD Y952 00000 00000 1SOVOL 100 LE29004 FLOZL0/GD A BLOZILOSO SCEKS'LS Qdd W17 - 693 voreB w1 penss  GUOZIONO  LIOZGZE0  OLOL  Z6Z000-RidSTN-L10ZSqd
O VHVENVO 9511 00000 00000 1SO¥OL LOO £EZ000L v1022290 A S10Z7Z/90 S0V0L LS Qd EmIA - oo.g ol B4 ponss  GLOZTZSC  BLOZEZTL _ OLOL _ LYPOO0-IJSINLOZSGY
srosL et VL0 §332 0dd ¥ILNID ATTIVA 12 *INNOD QHODIY
Y1SIA 30 3D SL0r1L 00000 DOOOC LSOFP0 L LDO LEZ900L 81 02/50/90 A 91 02/50/90 08°Z5LS Odd aweD Anma - ea4 vonebipw oy panssj BHOZMS090 02050 1> 4 ETFOOC-IOVSIN-BI0250d
19 ABTIVA SOOOM 1S8SL 00000 00000 £S0¥01 100 E2900) 9402781190 A 9102/51/90 91608 L Gd3 1900 KA - 89,3 LONEBIEW Bl porss|  mLOZEMSU  IOZOIM0  OFLL  $ZIO00-dSIN-BI0ZSOd
YOSTIH ONITIONSELOE 00000 00000 L5OPOS 100 LEZ000 2102100 A 0402050 0L 11¥E Qe 9130 ANIEA + 993 UONBBU 811 PONSEl  GLOZLOSD  LOZEOPD  IBLE  652000-0VEIH-0L0ZS0d
AVMVNOWTY 62V5Z 00000 00000 LSOYOL 100 LE2000H 0TSO A BIOZIEHGO O¥'969°ZS Ocl4 506D AaHieA - 593 LONEBIW Wity Pomsi  GIONEMS0  SWOWSZE0  010F  S60000-RNASINGH0ZSOd
1D AV ANNGIF 61202 00000 00000 1SOYOL 100 EZ9001 8402150150 A 810TVISO OV'OYZS Qo4 400 Aoiren, - 503 UonEBW asd PonSEl  BLOZWONSD  SLOZIONO  OrEr  Z2100-LTYS3NL0ZS0d
wnmzoﬂ_ ANnOoOV ANBWAVd| auwadion| .o 3VEl SO0 !ﬂ rORY 334 Wali 334 S oo [ e b e | bl Q1 quooT




NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

www.ncfireprotectiondistrict.org
330'S. Main Avenue ®  Fallbrook, California 92028-2938  # Ph°“e’zg;55°) s . Fax: (760) 723-2072

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
gRUgESJAﬁEfIX; o STEPHEN J. ABBOTT- Fire Chiel/CEO - sabbou@nclice.org
KENNETH E. MUNSON ROBERT H. JAMES - District Counsel Robert James - roberlipmeslaw@gmail.com
BOB HOFFVAN LOREN A. STEPHEN-PORTER - Board Secretary - lstephen@ncfire.org
KATHLEEN THUNER

July 25, 2018

Kelsey Chesnut

San Diego County Fire Authority
5510 Overland Avenue, Suite 250
San Diego, CA 92123

Subject: Mitigation Expenditure Justification

Dear Ms. Chesnut:

Please review and approve the use of mitigation funds for the North County Fire
Protection District growth needs.

Background:

Over the past decade, growth driven by new development has had a significant
impact on the North County Fire Protection District. Using information provided by
SANDAG, between the years 2018 and 2050, the area served by the District will
grow by nearly 25,000 residents (a 50% increase), thereby increasing our
anticipated call volume by 50% as well. Considering that 60% of this population
growth will be from the elderly and children (over 65 years old and under 10 years
old), we anticipate a disproportionate increase in call volume, as our call volume
has escalated from 70 calls per thousand in 1990 to over 120 calls per thousand
now.

Population, growth and development have driven these major increases in service
demands, and inflation has dramatically increased the costs of construction. As
evidenced by the Fire Mitigation Fee (FMF) Annual Report, to date the District has
expended in excess of $3.68 million dollars more than allotted through the FMF
program. Due to the nearly -$4M balance the District would like to continue to
exercise the debt service payback option until further notice.

PROUDLY SERVING THE COMMUNITIES OF FALLBROOK, BONSALL AND RAINBOW

e e e— i
e a— mET ===

Julv 24, 2018 - Reqular Board Meetina Paae —62



FIRE MITIGATION PROGRAM
JULY 25,2018
PAGE20r2

Additionally, the District anticipates moving forward with construction of a
permanent facility for Fire Station 4, located at 4375 Pala Mesa Dr., Fallbrook. Use
of FMF funds for this facility was originally approved by the FMF Committee in FY
02/03 and again in FY 06/07. The new anticipated total cost for construction is
$6,581,165.

If either you or the Committee has any questions, please contact me at
(760) 723-2012.

Sincerely,

STephon CAHe>

Stephen J. Abbott
Fire Chief/CEO

Julv 24. 2018 — Reaular Board Meetina Paace -63



Paae -64

o s o ot |

ERCTEL Ol Db

T w3

B

WU aiva

THIT A YO

NY1d FUNLIINISXI ONY LHOdIH TYINNY TVIONYNIE
WYHDONd 334 NOLLYOLLIN J3id

LO191SK) NOLLIALOY 3413 ALNNOD HLHON



AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION FALLBROOK, CALIFORNIA 92028
COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO, STATE OF CALIFORNIA

[ am a citizen of the United States.

over twenty-one years of age, and

the Assistant Editor of said

newspaper The Village News, Inc,,

111 W. Alvarado St.. Faltbrook. CA 92028

a newspaper adjudicated by the Superior Court,

County of San Diego GIN013243 is a newspaper
of general circulation, published and is circulated

at least once a week in Fallbrook. County of
San Diego, State of California.

The Notice of

Public Notice for Public Hearing
North County Fire Protection District

Legal Number: NA

Which the attached is a true printed copy. and
Published in said newspaper for 2 weeks,
and on the following days;

05/31/18, 06/07/18

in the regular issue of said newspaper.

THE VILLAGE NEWS, INC,,

111 W, Alvarado St., Fallbrook, CA 92028
and nol in any other supplement.

I certify and declare under penalty that

this statement is true and correct to the

best of my knowledge.

Dated: June 7, 2018
Fallbrook, California, 92028

Signature
LUCETTE MORAMARCO
ASSISTANT EDITOR

Julv 24, 2018 - Reaular Board Meetina

PUBLIC NOTICE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE NORTHCOUNTY
FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT, 330 South Main Avenue, Fallbrook, Califomia, County of San
Diego, will conduct a Public Hearing on Tuesday, July 24, 2018, at a time certain of 5:15 pm.
at the Fallbrook Public Utlity District, 990 East Mission Road, Fallbrook, Califomia, to establish a
Mutti-Year Facilities and Equipment Plan for the Fire Mitigation Fee Program to comply with
Govemment Code §§66000-66002 and the County of San Diego Fire Mitigation Fee Ordinance

Any taxpayer may appear at sakd time and place and be heard regarding this item
Patty Koch, Fire Marshal

North County Fire Protection District

(7601 723-2040

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE NORTH COUNTY FIRE
PROTECTION DISTRICT.

Loven Stephen-Porler
Board Secretary
Dated: May 22 2018

Published: May 31, June 7, 2018

Paae -65






NORTH COUNTY FIRE

PROTECTION DISTRICT

FIRE PREVENTION

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FROM: FM KocH AND CHIEF ABBOTT

DATE: JuLy 24, 2018

SUBJECT: APPROVE/AUTHORIZE FIXED CHARGE SPECIAL ASSESSMENT FOR
WEED ABATEMENT

ACTION AGENDA

Recommendation:

Staff recommends the Board approve and authorize Staff to deliver the Fixed Charge

Special Assessment forms to San Diego Property Tax Services on or before the deadline
of August 10, 2018.

Background:

The Fire Prevention Bureau is responsible for the annual weed abatement of properties
with hazardous growth that is not maintained by property owners. Throughout the year,
Staff has mailed weed abatement notices to those property owners who have a known or
existing fire hazard on their parcel(s). The District maintains a Special Services
Agreement with California Tree Services, Inc. to bring specifically hazardous properties
into compliance with North County Fire Protection District's Ordinance No. 2016-02.

Property owners are required to remove dead/dying vegetation and annual growth from
their property, maintaining the parce! in accordance with the District's Ordinance. Those
who have failed to comply with District notices to abate within a specified time-period have
been brought to compliance by the District's Special Service contractor. The property

owners have been invoiced for the final costs and fees associated with abating their
parcel.

Discussion:

The majority of property owners who received a Notice to Abate willingly complied within
the timeframe allowed; however, some parcels were cleared by the Fire District.

Page 1 of 2

July 24, 2018 — Reqular Board Meeting Page —67



APPROVE/AUTHORIZE FIXED CHARGE

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT FOR WEED ABATEMENT

JULY 24, 2018

PAGE 2 OF 2

Administrative Staff has mailed courtesy notices and invoices requesting payment to the

following non-compliant property owners:

APN COST TO ABATE ADMIN FEES TOTAL
123-340-23-00 $3,800.00 $867.00 $4,667.00
108-081-12-00 $5,400.00 $867.00 $6,267.00
106-571-22-00 $1,600.00 $867.00 $2,467.00
TOTAL $10,800.00 $2,601.00 $13,401.00

On June 21, 2018, the list of non-compliant property owners was posted the minimum (3)
days prior to the Board of Directors meeting on June 26! and has remained posted since
that date. To date, ali three property owners have failed to pay and remain on the list.
The list will be delivered to the County of San Diego no later than August 10t 2018,

should they not pay by the close of business on July 31st.

The County of San Diego will reimburse the Fire District for all charges, including the
administrative fees and will include them on the owner's next property tax bill.

July 24, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting

Page —68



NORTH COUNTY FIRE

PROTECTION DISTRICT

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FROM: DePUTY CHIEF MAROVICH AND CHIEF ABBOTT
DATE: JULY 24, 2018

SUBJECT: LEASE PURCHASE AGREEMENT FOR REMOUNTING AN AMBULANCE

ACTION AGENDA
RECOMMENDATION:

1. Approve Resolution 2018-14 certifying approval of Master Equipment Lease
Purchase Agreement;

2. Authorize District Staff to execute the necessary contractual documents.

BACKGROUND:

As a result of increased call volume, longer transportation distances to our local receiving
facilities and financial restraints the replacement of our ambulance fleet has become
somewhat of a moving target. In prior years, our ambulances would remain in a front-line
status for 5-7 years with a typical mileage count of 100,000 miles. In the most recent
years, we are now seeing our ambulances with an excess of 100,000 miles within a three-
year period. This increase in usage and the ongoing financial restraints has put a strain
on our existing fleet of ambulances and is requiring that the organization re-evaluate the
ambulance replacement schedule on an ongoing basis. The purchase being discussed

in this report will include a new chassis and remounting the 2013 Life Line ambutance
module.

DISCUSSION:

Staff has secured a lease/purchase agreement with Community Leasing Partners, at an
interest rate of 4.294%, payable in payabte in three (3) equal annual payments of
$50,793.71, commencing October 1, 2018. As there will be no residual on the lease after
the final payment is received on October 1, 2020, the District will own this ambulance free

and clear. It is anticipated that the District should take receipt of this new ambulance late
August of this year.

Lease Purchase Financing (LPF} is a method for local governments and nonprofits to
acquire the property and equipment they need through manageabie installment payments
consisting of principal and interest. The customer takes an ownership interest in the

Page 1 of 2
lulv 24.2018 — Reaular Board Meetina Paae —-69



LEASE PURCHASE AGREEMENT FOR NEW AMBULANCE
JuLY 24, 2018
Page 2 of 2

property from the onset of the lease and builds equity with each instaliment payment. At
the end of the repayment term, the customer receives the property free and clear. Sold
to investors as a tax-exempt municipal lease, lease purchases offer an attractive
investment that keeps interest rates low for the lessee.

FISCAL ANALYSIS:

The purchase price for this vehicle remount is $145,000.00 and over the course of the
lease, the District will incur a total of $7,381.12 in interest charges, for a total cost of
$152,381.12.

SUMMARY:

Authorizing Staff to enter into a lease/purchase agreement with Community Leasing

Partners and approve Resolution 2018-14, which will allow the District to move forward
with remount of a new ambulance.

lulv 24. 2018 — Reaular Bonard Meetina Paae =70



NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
RESOLUTION 2018-14

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS, NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION
DISTRICT, SAN DIEGO COUNTY, STATE OF CALIFORNIA, BETWEEN
COMMUNITY FIRST NATIONAL BANK AS LESSOR, AND
NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT AS LESSEE.

RE: Schedule of Equipment No. 01, dated 7/24/2018, to Master Equipment Lease Purchase
Agreement, dated as of 7/24/2018, between Community First National Bank, as Lessor, and
North County Fire Protection District, as Lessee.

|, the undersigned, the duly appointed, qualified and acting Board Secretary of the above captioned
Lessee do hereby certify this date July 24, 2018, as follows:

(1) Lessee did, at a meeting of the governing body of the Lessee held on July 24, 2018 by motion
duly made, seconded and carried, in accordance with all requirements of law, approve and
authorize the execution and delivery of the above referenced Schedule of Equipment No. 01
(the "Schedule”) on its behalf by the following named representative of the Lessee, to witness:

Authorized Signer: Kenneth Munson, President

(2) The above-named representative of the Lessee held at the time of such authorization and holds
at the present time the office set forth above.

(3) The meeting of the governing body of the Lessee at which the Schedule was approved and
authorized to be executed was duly called, regularly convened and attended throughout by the
requisite majority of the members thereof or by other appropriate official approval and that the
action approving the Schedule and authorizing the execution thereof has not been altered or
rescinded.

(4) No event or condition that constitutes, or with the giving of notice or the lapse of time or both
would constitute, an Event of Default (as such term is defined in the above referenced Master
Equipment Lease Purchase Agreement) exists at the date hereof.

(6)  All insurance required in accordance with the above referenced Master Equipment Lease
Purchase Agreement is currently maintained by the Lessee.

(6) Lessee has, in accordance with the requirements of law, fully budgeted and appropriated
sufficient funds for the current budget year to make the Rental Payments scheduled to come
due during the Original Term and to meet its other obligations for the Original Term (as such
terms are defined in the above referenced Master Equipment Lease Purchase Agreement) and
such funds have not been expended for other purposes.

(7)  The fiscal year of Lessee is from July 1 to June 30.

The signatures below from the designated individuals from the Governing Body of the Lessee evidence
the adoption by the Governing Body of this resolution.

North County Fire Protection District

Attested By:

Stephen Abbott, Fire Chief/CEQ
Certified By:

Loren A. Stephen-Porter, Board Secretary

Resolution 2018-14 Page 1 of 2
Lessee Resolution — Ambulance

Julv 24. 2018 - Reaular Board Meetina Paae -71



NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
RESOLUTION 2018-14

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS, NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION
DISTRICT, SAN DIEGO COUNTY, STATE OF CALIFORNIA, BETWEEN
COMMUNITY FIRST NATIONAL BANK AS LESSOR, AND
NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT AS LESSEE.

APPROVED, ADOPTED AND SIGNED by a Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of the North County
Fire Protection District held on this 24th day of July, 2018, by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:
RECUSED:

Kenneth Munson, Board President

I HEREBY CERTIFY that foregoing is a true and correct copy of the Resolution duly and regularly
adopted by the Board of Directors of the North County Fire Protection District at the meeting
thereof held on the 24th day of July, 2018, and that the same now appears on record in my office.

IN WITNESS THEREOF, | hereunto set my hand and affixed by official seal this this 24th day of
July, 2018.

= ﬂydaﬁ&_

“Loren A. Stephen-Porter, Board Secretary

e ——
Resolution 2018-14 Page 2 of 2

Lessee Resolution — Ambulance

Julv 24. 2018 - Reaular Board Meetina Paae -72



COMMUNITY 215 S. Seth Child Road
LEASING Manhattan, KS 66502
Phone: 888.777.7850

A
PARTNERS Fax: 888.777.7875
www.clpusa.net

July 13, 2018

Kevin Mahr

North County Fire Protection District
330 S. Main Avenue

Falibrook, CA 92028

RE: Financing for One (1) New Lifeline Ambulance Remount {(New Chassis) with Equipment

Dear Kevin,
Thank you for the opportunity to work with North County Fire Protection District on your financing project!
This package includes the documentation with instructions to complete financing of the equipment.

Community First National Bank is listed as Lessor to this Agreement. Community Leasing Partners is a division
of Community First National Bank and is the exclusive marketing, origination and placement agent for the bank.

Please return all documents with original signatures by 7/26/2018 to avoid any potential change in the payments
or interest rate.

This Agreement requires three different signers from the North County Fire Protection District and an
attorney’s opinion letter.

Signer 1- Kenneth Munson, President
Signer 2- Stephen Abbott, Fire Chief
Signer 3- Loren A, Stephen-Porter OR Cherie Juul, Secretary OR Acting Secretary
Upon receipt of all listed documents; delivery of the equipment and your approval of the equipment invoice: we

will remit payment to the vendor. This transaction is subject to acceptance of the documentation and final review
and approval by the Lessor.

If you have any questions regarding the documentation, please feel free to contact me at 888.777.7850.

Respectfully,
Cindy

Cindy Turner
Assistant Vice President-Leasing Operation

~ 1 ~MuniStd

Julv 24. 2018 — Reaular Ronard Meetina Paane -7



Documentation Instructions

¢ MASTER EQUIPMENT LEASE PURCHASE AGREEMENT
O Kenneth Munson -sign where indicated

¢ Exhibit A - SCHEDULE OF EQUIPMENT
0 Kenneth Munson -sign where indicated
0 Attachment | - EQUIPMENT DESCRIPTION

U Provide physical location where the equipment will be kept after delivery/installation
¢ Attachment 2-PAYMENT SCHEDULE

0 Kenneth Munson -sign where indicated

¢ Exhibit B~ LESSEE RESOLUTION

Print the date the Resolution is being signed

Print the date of the meeting in which the financing was approved

Kenneth Munson -sign as “Authorized Signer”

Complete the lessee’s fiscal year start and end months

Stephen Abbott -attest the Resolution as “Attested By”

0O Loren A. Stephen-Porter OR Cherie Juu! -sign and print name as “Certified By”

¢ Exhibit C - OPINION OF COUNSEL

O Request your legal counsel provide an Opinion of Counsel using the example provided; retyped on
his/her letterhead with their signature (/f counse/ would like changes, he/she must first contact CLP)

¢ Exhibit D - ACCEPTANCE CERTIFICATE
O Kenneth Munson -sign and date where indicated

¢ BANK QUALIFIED CERTIFICATE
0 Kenneth Munson -sign where indicated

¢ INSURANCE COVERAGE REQUIREMENTS
O Provide Agent's contact information
0 Kenneth Munson -sign where indicated

¢ INVOICE INSTRUCTIONS
0 Complete contact information for payment billing invoices

¢ ESCROW AGREEMENT
O Kenneth Munson- sign where indicated
¢ Exhibit A- PAYMENT REQUEST FORM/ SIGNATURE CARD
0 Kenneth Munson- sign where indicated
¢ TAX COMPLIANCE WITH NO ARBITRAGE
O Kenneth Munson- sign and date where indicated
¢ 8038 -IRS Form
0 Verify employer identification number in Box 2
T Complete Boxes 10a & 10b
T Kenneth Munson -sign and date where indicated under “Signature and Consent”

¢ ADDITIONAL DOCUMENTATION NEEDED PRIOR TO VENDOR PAYMENT (at delivery):
O Certificate of Insurance from your insurance provider

ooooQd

Conditions to Funding

i, for any reason: {1} the required documentation is not returned by 7/26/2018, or has unresolved issues relating thersto, or (i} on, or prior fo the return of the
documentation, there is a change of circumstances which adversely affects the expectations, nghis or securily of the Lessor or its assignees, then Lessor orits
assignees reserves the right to adjfust the quoted interest rate or withdraw/void its offer to fund this lransaction in ils entiraty

This contract is being issued based upon review of credit and financial materials provided by lessee that resulted in a credit approval decision. CLP is committed

to working with the lessee on this transaction throughout the entire process. Failure to complate the lease in its entirety may result in a $500 documentation fee
beirig charged. This fee is for credit analysis, drafting of the contract, overnight services and expenses incurred in processing this agreement.

lulv 24.2018 — Reaular Board Meetina Paae -74



MASTER EQUIPMENT LEASE PURCHASE AGREEMENT

LESSEE: North County Fire Protection District

This Master Equipment Lease Purchase Agreement, including all exhibits and schedules hereto whether currently in existence
or hereafter executed {the “Agreement”), dated as of 7/24/2018, and entered into between Community First National Bank 215 S.
Seth Child Rd, Manhattan, KS 66802 (“Lessor’), and North County Fire Protection District, 330 S. Main Avenue, Fallbrook, CA
92028 a body corporate and politic duly organized and existing under the laws of the State of California {"Lessee");

RECITALS

WHEREAS, Lessee desires to lease from Lessor certain equipment described in the schedules to this Agreement, substantially in the form of Exhibit A
hereto, that are executed from time to time by the parties hereto {such schedules are hereby incorporated hersin and are hereinafter collectively referred to
as the "Schedules”, and the items of equipment leased to Lessee hereunder, logether with all substitutions, proceeds, replacement parts, repairs, additions,
attachments, accessories and replacements thereto, thereof or therefore, are hereinafter collectively referred to as the "Equipment”) subject to the terms
and conditions of and for the purposes set forth in this Agreement,

WHEREAS, the relationship between the paries shall be a continuing one and items of equipment may be added to or deleted from the Equipment from
lime to time by execution of additional Schedules by the pariies hereto and as otherwise provided herein.

WHEREAS, Lessee is authorized under the constitution and laws of the State to enter into this Agreement for the purposes set forth herein.
NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the premises hereinafter contained, the parties hereby agree as follows:

ARTICLE |. REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES AND COVENANTS OF LESSEE
Section 1.01, Lessee represents, covenants and warrants, for the benefit of Lessor and its agsignees, as foligws:

{a) Lessee is a public body, corporate and politic, duly organized and existing under the Constitution and laws of the State.

(b) Lessee will do or cause to be done all things necessary 1o preserve and keep in full force and affect its existence as a body corporate and politic.
Lessee is a political subdivision of the State within the meaning of Section 103(a} of the Code or a constituted authority authorized to issue
obligations on bshalf of a state or local governmental unit within the meaning of the regulations promulgated pursuant to said Section of the Code.

{c) Lessee has full power and authority under the Constitution and laws of the State to enter into this Agreement and the transactions contemplated
hereby, and to perform all of its obligations hereunder.

{d) Lessee has duly authorized the execution and defivery of this Agreement by proper action by its governing body at a meeting duly called, regularly
convened and attended throughout by the requisite majority of the members thereof, or by other appropriate official approval, and all requirements
have been met and procedures have occurred in order to ensure the enforceability of this Agreement.

(e) Lessee has complied or will comply with such public bidding requirements as may be applicable to this Agreement and the acquisition by Lessee
of the Equipment.

(f) During the Lease Term, the Equipment will be used by Lessee only for the purpose of performing one or more essential govemmental or proprietary
functions of Lessee consistent with the permissible scope of Lessee's autharity and will not be used in a trade or business of any person or entity
other than Lessee,

[{*)] During the Lease Term, Lessee will annually provide Lessor with current financial statements, budgets, proof of appropriation for the ensuing fiscal
year and such other financial information relating to the ability of Lessee to continue this Agreement as may be reasonably requested by Lessor.

) The Equipment will have a useful life in the hands of Lessee that is substantially in excess of the Original Term and all Renewal Terms.

(i) The Equipment is, and during the Lease Term will remain personal property and when subjected to use by the Lessee, will not be or become
fixtures.

) The Equipment is essential to the function of the Lessee and the services provided 10 iis citizens, and will be used throughout the period that this
Agreement is in force for the purpose of performing one or more governmental or proprietary functions consistent with the permissible scope of its

authority.
{k) During the term of this Agreement, Lessee will not dispose of or sell any part of the Equipment.
{1} Lessee has not terminated a lease, rental agreement, installment purchase contract, or any other such agreement in the past five (5) years as a

result of insufficient funds being appropriated for payments due under such an agreement.

{m)  This Agreement constitules the legal, valid and binding obligation of Lessee enforceable in accordance with its terms, except to the extent limited
by applicable bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization or olher laws affecting creditors’ rights generally.

{n} No event or candition that constitutes, or with the giving of notice or the lapse of time or both would constitute, an Event of Defaull exists at the
date hereof,

{0} Lessee has, in accordance with the requirements of law, fully budgeted and appropriated sufficient funds for the current fiscal year 10 make the
Rental Payments scheduled to come due during the current fiscal year and to meet its other obligations under this Agreement for the current fiscal
year, and such funds have not been expended for other purposes.

()] There is no aclion, suit, proceeding, inquiry or Investigation, at law or in equity, before or by any court, public board or body, pending or threatened
against or affecting Lessee, nor to the best knowledge of Lessee is there any basis therefore, wherein an unfavorable decision, ruling or finding
would materially adversely affect the transactions contemplated by this Agreement or any other document, agreement or certificate which is used
or contemplated for use in the consummation of the iransactions contemplated by this Agreement or materially adversely affect the financiat
condition or properties of Lessee.

{q} Al authorizations, consents and approvals of governmental badies or agencies required in connection with the execution and delivery by Lessee
of this Agreement or in connection with the carrying out by Lessee of its obligations hereunder have been obtained.

(N The entering into and performance of this Agreement or any other document or agreement contemplated hereby o which Lessee is oristobe a
party will not violate any judgment, arder, law or regulation applicable to Lessee or result in any breach of. or constitute a default under, or result in
the creation of any lien, charge, security interest or other encumbrance on any assets of Lessee or the Equipment pursuant to any indenture,
mortgage, deed of trust, bank loan or credit agreement or other instrument to which Lessee is a party or by which it or its assets may be bound,
except as herein provided.

ARTICLE (i. DEFINITIONS
Section 2.01. The following terms will ha anings indi below s the con ires otherwise:
"Agreement” means this Master Equipment Lease Purchase Agresment, including the Schedules and any other schedule, exhibit or escrow agreement

made a part hereof by the parties hereto, whether currently in existence or hereafter executed, as the same may be supplemented or amended from time to
time in accordance with the terms hereof.

"Code” means the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, and the United States Treasury Regulations in effect thereunder.
"Commencement Date” means, with respect to any Schedule, the date when the Lease Term of this Agreement with respect to that Schedule and Lessee's

~ 1 ~MuniStd

July 24, 2018 — Reqular Board Meeting Page -75



obligation to pay rent under that Schedule commence, which date will be the earlier of (i) the date of the Agreement, or (i) the date on which sufficient
moneys io purchase the Equipment are deposited for that purpose with an Escrow Agent.

"Equipment” means the property described in the Schedules and all replacements, substitutions, repairs, restorations, modifications, attachments,
accessions, additions and improvements thereof or thereto. Whenever reference is made in this Agreement to Equipment listed in a Schedule, that reference
shall be deemed to include all replacements, repairs, restorations, modifications and improvements of or to that Equipment.

"Event of Default” means. with respect to any Lease, an Event of Default described in Section 10.01.

“Escrow Agreement” means, with respect to a given Schedule, an escrow agreement in form and substance satisfactory to Lessor, between Lessee, Lessor
and an escrow agent relating to the acquisition fund created thereunder.

“Lease™ means, at any time, (i) if none of Lessor's interest in, to and under any Schedule has been assignad pursuant to Section 9.01, or if all of Lessor's
interest in, to and under this Agreement and all Schedules have been assigned to the same assignee without any reassignment, this Agreement, or (ji) if
Lessar's interest in. to and under any Schedule or Schedules has been assigned or reassigned pursuant to Section 9.01, all Schedules that have the same
Lessor and this Agreement as it relates to those Schedules and the Equipment fisted therein, which shall constitute a separate single lease relating to that
Equipment.

"Lease Term" means, with respect to any Lease, the Original Term and all Renewal Terms of that Lease.

"Lessee" means the entity which is described in the first paragraph of this Agreement. its successors and assigns.

“Lessor” means, with respect to each Schedule and the Lease of which that Schedule is a part. {i} if Lessor's interest in, to and under that Schedule has not
been assigned pursuant to Section 9.01, the entity described as such in the first paragraph of this Agreement or its successor, or (i} if Lessor's interest in,
to and under that Schedute has been assigned pursuant to Section 9.01, the assignee thereof or its successor.

"Net Proceeds"” means the amount remaining from the gross proceeds of any insurance claim or condemnation award after deducting all expenses (including
attomeys' fees) incurred in the collection of such claim or award.

"Original Term" means, with respect to any Lease, the period from the first Commencement Date for any Schedule under that Lease until the end of the
fiscal year of Lessee in effect at that Commencement Date.

"Purchase Option Price” means, with respect to the Equipment listed on any Schedule. the amount set forth in that Schedule as the Purchase Option Price
for that Equipment.

"Renewal Terms" means. with respect to any Lease, the automatic renewal terms of that Lease, as provided for in Arlicle 11 of this Agreement, each having
a duration of one year and a term co-extensive with the Lessee's fiscal year except the last of such automalic renewal terms which shall end on the due dale
of the 1ast Rental Payment set forth in the Schedule.

“Rental Payments” means the basic rental payments payable by Lessee pursuant to Section 4.02.

“State” means the slate in which Lessee is located.

"Vendor" means the manufacturer of the Equipment as wel! as the agents or dealers of the manufacturer from whom Lessor purchased or is purchasing the
Equipment.

ARTICLE IN. LEASE TERM
Section 3.01. Lease of Equipment. Lessor hereby demises, leases and lets to Lessee, and Lessee rents, leases and hires from Lessor, the Equipment
listed in each Schedule in accordance with this Agreement and that Schedule for the Lease Term for the Lease of which that Schedule is a part. The Lease
Term for each Lease may be confinued at the end of the Original Term or any Renewal Term for an additional Renewal Term, provided, however, that at
the end of the Original Term and at the end of each Renewal Term, Lessee shall be deemed to have continued that Lease for the next Renewal Term unless
Lessee shall have lerminated that Lease pursuant lo Section 4.05 or Section 5.04. The terms and conditions during any Renewal Term shall be the same
as the terms and conditions during the Original Term, except that the Rental Payments shall be as provided in the Schedules. Lessor hereby covenants to
provide Lessee during the Lease Term with quiet use and enjoyment of the Equipment, and Lessee shall during the Lease Term peaceably and quietly have
and hold and enjoy the Equipment, without suit, trouble or hindrance from Lessor, except as expressly set forth in this Agreement,
Section 3.02. Continuation of Lease Term. Lessee cumrently intends, subject to Section 4.05, to continue the Lease Term for each Lease through the Criginal
Term and all of the Renewal Terms and to pay the Rental Payments hereunder. Lessee reasonably believes that legally available funds in an amount sufficient
to make all Rental Payments during the Lease Term for each Lease can be obtained. The responsible financial officer of Lessee shall do all things tawfully
within his or her power to obtain and maintain funds from which the Rental Paymenis may be made, including making provision for the Rental Payments to the
extent necessary in each proposed annual budget submitted for approval in accordance with applicable procedures of Lessee and 1o exhaust all available
reviews and appeals in the event such portion of the budget is not approved. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the decision whether or notto budget or appropriate
funds or to extend a Lease for any Renewal Term is solely within the discretion of the then current goveming body of Lessee.
Seclion 3.03. Return of Equipment on Termjnation, Upon expiration or earlier termination of any Schedule under any provision of this Agreement at a time
when Lessee does not exercise its option to purchase the Equipment described in that Schedule under the provisions of this Agreement, Lessee shall deliver,
at Lessee's expense, the Equipment described in that Schedule to Lessor in the same condifion as existed at the Commencement Date, ordinary wear and
lear expecled, packaged or otherwise prepared in a manner suitable by shipment by truck or rail common carrier at a location specified by Lessor.
Sechion 3.04. Conditions to Lessor's Performance under Schedules. As a prerequisite to the performance by Lessor of any of its obligations pursuant to
the execution and delivery of any Schedule. Lessee shall deliver to Lessor the following:
(a) A Lessee Resclution executed by the Clerk or Secretary or other comparable officer of Lessee, in substantially the form atiached hereto as Exhibit
B, completed to the satisfaction of Lessor;
(b)  An Opinion of Counsel to Lessee in substantially the form attached hereto as Exhibit C respecting such Schedule and otherwise satisfactory to
Lessor;
{c)  All documents, including financing statements, affidavits, notices and similar instruments, in form satisfactory to Lessor, which Lessor deems
necessary or approptiate at that time;
{d)  Such otheritems, if any, as are set forth in such Schedule or are reasonably required by Lessor.
This Agreement is not a commitment by Lessor to enter into any Schedule not currently in existence, and nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to
impose any obligation upon Lessor to enter into any proposed Schedule, it being understood that whether Lessor enters into any proposed Schedule shall
be a decision solely within Lessor's discretion.
Lessee will cooperate with Lessor in Lessor's review of any proposed Schedule. Without limiting the foregoing, Lessee will provide Lessor with any
documentation or information Lessor may request in connection with Lessor's review of any proposed Schedule. Such documentation may include, without

limitation, documentation concemning the Equipment and its contemplated use and location and documentation or infarmation conceming the financial status
of Lessee and other matters related to Lessee.

ARTICLE IV. RENTAL PAYMENTS

Section 4,01, Rental Payments {o Constitute a Current Expense of Lessee. Lessor and Lessee understand and intend that the obligation of Lessee to pay
Rental Payments hereunder shall constitute a current expense of Lessee and shall not in any way be construed to be a debt of Lessee in contravention of
any applicable constitutional or statutory limitations or requirements concerning the creation of indebtedness by Lessee, nor shall anything contained herein
constitute a pledge of the generat tax revenues, funds or monies of Lessee.

Section 4.02. Payment of Rental Pavmenls. Lessee shall pay Rental Payments, from any and all legally available funds, in lawful money of the United
States of America, exclusively to Lessor or, in the event of assignment by Lessor, to its assignee, in the amounts and on the dates set forth in each Schedule.
Rental Payments shall be in consideration for Lessee's use of the Equipment during the applicable year in which such payments are due. The Rental
Payments will be payable without notice or demand at the office of Lessor (or such other place as Lessor may from time to lime designate in writing). If any
Rental Payment or olher sum payable under any Schedule is not paid when due, Lessee shall pay to Lessor accrued interest on such delinquent amount
from the date due thereof until paid at the lesser of 18% or the maximum rate allowed by law. In the event that it is determined that any of the interest

~ 2 ~MuniStd

Julv 24. 2018 — Reaular Board Meetina Paae -76



components of Rental Payments may not be excluded from gross income for purposes of federal income taxation, Lessee agrees to pay to Lessor promptly
after any such determination and on the date of each Rental Payment thereafter an additional amount determined by Lessor to compensate Lessor for the
toss of such excludability (including without limitation, compensation relating to interest expense, penalties or additions to tax), which determination shall be
conclusive absent manifest error.

Section 4.03. Interest and Principal Components. A portion of each Rental Payment is paid as, and represents payment of, interest, and the balance of
each Rental Payment is paid as, and represents payment of, principal. Each Schedule will set forth the interest compenent and the principal component of
each Rental Payment during the Lease Term,

Seclion 4.04, Renlal Payments to be Ungonditional. The obligations of Lessee to make payment of the Rental Payments required under this Article IV ang
other sections hereof, and to perform and observe the covenants and agreements contained herein, shall be absolute and unconditional in all events, except
as expressly provided under this Agreement. Notwithstanding any dispute between Lessee and Lessor, any Vendor or any other dispute between Lessee
and Lessor, any Vendor or any other person, Lessee shall make all payments of Rental Payments when due and shail not withhold any Rental Payments
pending finai resolution of such dispute, nor shall Lessee assert any right of set-off or counterclaim against its obligation to make such payments required
under this Agreement. Lessee's obligation to make Rental Payments during the Original Term or the then-current Renewal Term for each Schedule shail
not be abated through accident or unforeseen circumstances.

Section 4.05. Non appropriation, Lessee is obligated only to pay such Renta! Payments under this Agreement {and any additional amounts due hereunder,
if applicable) as may lawfully be made from funds budgeted and appropriated for that purpose during Lessee's then current fiscal year. Should Lessee fail
to budget, appropriate or otherwise make available funds to pay Rental Payments under a Lease following the then current Original Term or Renewal Term,
that Lease shall be deemed terminated at the end of the then current Original Term or Renewal Term. Lessee agrees to deliver written notice to Lessor of

such termination at least 60 days prior to the end of the then current Criginal Term or Renawal Term, but failure to give such written notice shall not extend
the term beyond such Original Term or Renewal Term.

ARTICLE V. TITLE TO EQUIPMENT; SECURITY INTEREST; OPTION TO PURCHASE

Section 5.01. Title 1o the Equipment, Upon acceptance of the Equipment by Lessee, title to the Equipment and any and all additions, repairs, replacements
or modifications shall vest in Lessee, subject 1o the rights of Lessor under this Agreement; provided that title to the Equipment that is subject to any Lease
shall thereafter immediately and without any action by Lessee vest in Lessor, and Lessee shall immediately surrender possession of that Equipment to
Lessar, upon (a) any termination of that Lease other than termination pursuant to Section 5.04, or (b} the occurrence of an Event of Default with respect to
that Lease. Itis the intent of the parties hereto that any transfer of title to Lessor pursuant to this Section shall accur automatically without the necessity of
any bill of sale, certificate of title or other instrument of conveyance. Lessee shall, nevertheless, execute and deliver any such instruments as Lessor may
request to evidence such transfer.

Section 5.02. Secyrity Interest. To secure the payment of all Lessee's obligations under this Agreement, Lessee grants io Lessor a security interest
constituting a first lien on (i) the Equipment and on all additions, attachments, accessions, that are considered to be an integrat part of the equipment, and
substitutions thereto, and on any proceeds there from, and (ii) the acquisition fund established under any Escrow Agreement entered into in connection
therewith. Lessee agrees to execute such additional documents, in form satisfactory o Lessor, which Lessor deems necessary or appropriate to establish
and maintain its security interest in the Equipment. Lessee hereby authorizes the filing of financing statements under the Uniform Commercial Code in
connection with the security interest granted hereunder.

Section 5.03. Personal Propery, Lessor and Lessee agree that the Equipment is and will remain personal property and will not be deemed o be affixed to
or a part of the real estate on which it may be siluated, notwithstanding that the Equipment or any part thereof may be or hereafter become in any manner
physically affixed or attached to real estate or any building thereon. Upan the request of Lessar, Lessee will, at Lessee'’s expense, furnish a waiver of any
interest in the Equipment from any party having an interest in any such real estate or building.

Section 5.04. Option to Purchase. Lessee shall have the option to purchase Lessor's interest in all (but not less than all) of the Equipment described in any
Schedule, upon giving written notice to Lessor at least 60 {but not more than 180) days before the date of purchase, at the following times and upon the
following terms:

(a) On the date of the last Rental Payment set forth in that Schedule {(assuming this Agreement is renewed at the end of the Original Term and each
Renewal Term), if the Agreement is still in effect on such day, upon payment in fuli to Lessor of the Rental Payments and all other amounts then
due under that Schedule plus One Dollar.

(b} On the last day of the Original Term or any Renewal Term then in effect, upon payment in full to Lessor of the Rental Payments and all other
amounts then due under that Schedule plus the then applicable Purchase Option Price set forth in that Schedule; or

{c} In the event of substantial damage to or destruction or condemnation of substantially all of the Equipment listed in that Schedule on the day specified
in Lessee’s written notice to Lessor of its exercise of the purchase opfion upon payment in full to Lessor of the Rental Payments and all other
amounts then due under that Schedule, including, without limitation, interest accrued to the date of payment, plus the then applicable Purchase
Option Price set forth in that Schedule,

ARTICLE VI. DELIVERY, MAINTENANCE; MODIFICATION; TAXES; INSURANCE AND OTHER CHARGES

Section 6.01. Delivery, Installation and Acceptance of Equipment, Lessee shall order the Equipment, cause the Equipment to be delivered and installed
at the locations specified in the Schedutes and pay any and all delivery and installation costs in connection therewith. When the Equipment listed in any
Schedule has been delivered and inslalled, Lessee shall immediately accept such Equipment and evidence said acceplance by executing and delivering to
Lessor an Acceptance Certificate in the form attached hereto as Exhibit D,

Section .02, Location; Inspection, Once installed, no item of the Equipment will be maved from the location specified for it in the Schedule on which that
itemn is listed without Lessor's consent. which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld. Lessor shall have the right at all reasonable times during regular
business hours to enter into and upon the property of Lessee for the purpose of inspecting the Equipmant.

Section 6.03. Maintenancg of Equipment by Lessee, Lessee agrees that at all times during the Lease Term Lessee will, at Lessee's own cost and expense,
maintain, preserve and keep the Equipment in good repair, working order and condition, and that Lessee will from time to time make or cause to be made
all necessary and proper repairs, replacements and renewals. Lessor shali have no responsibility in any of these matters, or for the making of improvements
or additions to the Equipment. Lessee shall not make material modifications to the Equipment without the prior consent of Lessor.

Section 6.04. Liens, Tax r Governmental Char d Utility Charges. Lessee shall keep the Equipment free of all liens, charges and encumbrances
except thase created by this Agreement. The parties 1o this Agreement contemplate that the Equipment will be used for a governmental or proprietary
purpose of Lessee and, therefore, that the Equipment will be exempt from all taxes presently assessed and levied with respect to personal prapery. In the
event that the use, possession or acquisition of the Equipment is found to be subject to taxation in any form (except for income taxes of Lessor), Lessee will
pay, as the same respectively come due, all taxes and governmental charges of any kind whatsoever that may at any time be lawfully assessed or levied
against or with respect to the Equipment and any equipment or other properly acquired by Lessee in substitution for, as a renewal or replacement of, or a
modification, improvement or addition to the Equipment, as well as all gas, water, steam, electricity, heat, power, telephone, ulility and other charges incurred
in the operation, maintenance, use, occupancy and upkeep of the Equipment; provided that, with respect to any governmental charges that may lawfully be
paid in installments over a period of years, Lessee shall be obligated to pay only such instaliments as have accrued during the Lease Term. Lessee will
take no action that will cause the interest portion of any Rental payment to become includable in gross income of the recipient for purposes of federal income
taxation under the Code, and Lessee will take, and will cause its officers, employees and agenis lo take, all affirmative action legally within its power to
prevent such interest from being includable in gross income for purposes of federal income taxation under the

Code. Lessee acknowledges that Lessor's yield with respect to this Agreement is dependent upon the interest component of each Rental Payment being
excluded from Lessor's income pursuant to the Code,

~ 3 ~MuniStd

July 24, 2018 - Reqular Board Meeting Paqge -77



Section 6,05, Provisions Regarding Insurance. At its own expense, Lessee shall maintain (a) casualty insurance insuring the Equipment against loss or
damage by fire and all other risks covered by the standard extended coverage endorsement then in use in the State, and any other risks reasonably required
by Lessor, in an amount at least equal to the replacement cost of the Equipment, (b} liability insurance that protects Lessor from liability in all events in form
and amount satisfactory to Lessor and (c} workers' compensation coverage as required by the laws of the State; provided that, with Lessor's prior written
consent, Lessee may self-insure against the risks described in clauses (a) and (b); provided further that, if Lessor provides such consent Lessee shall provide
to Lessor information with respect to such self-insurance program as Lessor may request from ime to time. All insurance proceeds from casualty losses
shall be payable as hereinafier provided. Lessee shall furnish lo Lessor certificates evidencing such coverage throughout the Lease Term. All such casualty
and liability insurance shall be with insurers that are acceptable to Lessor, shall name Lessor as a loss payee and an additional insured, respectively, and
shall contain a provision to the effect that such insurance shall not be canceled or madified materially without first giving written notice thereof to Lessor at
least 30 days in advance of such cancellation or modification. All such casualty insurance shall contain a provision making any losses payable to Lessee
and Lessor as their respective interests may appear.

Section 6.06, Advances, In the event Lessee shall faii to maintain the full insurance coverage required by this Agreement or shall fail to keep the Equipment
in good repair and operaling condition, Lessor may (but shall be under no obligation to) purchase the required insurance and pay the premiums on the same
or may make such repairs or replacements as are necassary and provide for payment thereof; and all amounts so advanced therefore by Lessor shall
constitute additional rent for the then-current Original Term or Renewal Term, and Lessee covenants and agrees to pay such amounts so advanced by

Lessor with interest thereon from the date advanced until paid al the rate of 18% per annum or the maximum interest rate permitted by law, whichever is
less,

ARTICLE VIl. DAMAGE, DESTRUCTION AND CONDEMNATION: USE OF NET PROCEEDS

Section 7.01__Risk of Loss. Lessee is responsible for the entire risk of loss of or damage or destruction to the Equipment. No such loss, damage or
destruction shall relieve Lessee of any obligation under this Agreement or any Lease.

Section 7.02. Damage. Destruction and Condemnation. ¥f {a} the Equipment listed on any Schedule or any portion thereof is destroyed, in whole or in part,
or is damaged by fire or other casualty or (b) titte to, or the temporary use of. the Equipment or any part thereof shall be taken under the exercise of the
power of eminent domain by any governmental body or by any person, firm or corporation acting pursuant to governmental authority, Lessee and Lessor
will cause the Net Proceeds of any insurance claim or condemnation award to be applied to the prompt replacement, repair, restoration, modification or
improvement of that Equipment, unless Lessee shall have exercised its option to purchase that Equipment pursuant to Section 5.04. Any balance of the
Net Proceeds remaining after such work has been completad shall be paid to Lessee.

Section 7.03,_Insufficisncy of Net Proceeds. !f the Net Proceeds are insufficient to pay in full the cost of any replacement, repair, restoration, modification
or improvement referred to in Section 7.02, Lessee shall either complete such replacement, repair, restoration, modification or improvement and pay any
costs thereof in excess of the amount of the Net Proceeds, unless Lessee, pursuant lo Section 5.04, purchases Lessor's interest in the Equipment destroyed,
damaged or taken and any other Equipment listed in the same Schedule. The amount of the Net Proceeds, if any, remaining after completing such repair,
restoration, medification or improvement or after purchasing Lessor's interest in the Equipment shall be retained by Lessee. If Lessee shall make any

payments pursuant to this Section, Lessee shall not be entitied to any reimbursement therefore from Lassor nor shall Lessee be entitled to any diminution
of the amounts payable under Article Iv.

ARTICLE VIll. DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTIES; VENDOR'S WARRANTIES; USE OF THE EQUIPMENT

Sectlion 8.01. Disclaimer of Warranties. LESSEE HAS SELECTED THE EQUIPMENT AND THE VENDORS. LESSOR MAKES NO WARRANTY OR
REPRESENTATION, EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, AS TO THE VALUE, DESIGN, CONDITION, MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR
PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR FITNESS FOR USE OF THE EQUIPMENT, OR WARRANTY OR REPRESENTATION WITH RESPECT THERETO. In no
event shalt Lessor be liable for an incidental, indirect, special or consegquential damage in connection with or arising out of this Agreement ¢r the existence,
fumishing, functioning or Lessee’s use of any item or products or service provided for in this Agreement.

Section 8.02. Vendor's Wamanties. Lessor hereby irrevocably appoints Lessee its agent and atlorney-in-fact during the Lease Term, so long as Lessee
shall not be in default hereunder, to assert from time to time whatever claims and rights, including warranties of the Equipment, which Lessor may have
against the Vendor of the Equipment. Lessee's sole remedy for the breach of such warranty, indemnification or representation shall be against the Vendor
of the Equipment, and not against Lessor, nor shall such matter have any effect, whatsoever on the rights and obligations of Lessor with respect to this
Agreement, including the right to receive full and timely payments hereunder. Lessee expressly acknowledges that Lessor makes, and has made no
representation or warranties whatsoever as to the existence or availability of such warranties of the Vendor of the Equipment.

Section 8.03. Use of the Equipment. Lessee will not install, use, operate or maintain the Equipment improperly, carelessly, in violation of any applicable
law or in a manner contrary to that contemplated by this Agreement. Lessee shall provide all permits and licenses, if any, necessary for the installation and
operation of the Equipment. In addition, Lessee agrees to comply in all respects {including, without limitation, with respect to the use, maintenance and
operation of each item of the Equipment) with all laws of the jurisdictions in which its operations involving any item of Equipment may extend and any
legislative, executive, adminisirative or judicial body exercising any power or jurisdiction over the items of the Equipment: provided, however, that Lessee
may contest in good faith the validity or application of any such law or rufe in any reasonable manner which does not, in the opinion of Lessor, adversely
affect the title of Lessor in and to any of the itams of the Equipment or its interest or rights under this Agreement.

Section 8.04. Essential Nature of the Equipment. Lessee confirms and affirms that the Equipment is essential to the function of Lessee and the services
provided to its cilizens, that there is an immediate need for the Equipment which is not temporary or expected to diminish in the foreseeable future, and that

Lessee will use substantially all the Equipment for the purpose of performing one or more governmental or proprietary functions consislent with the
permissible scope of its authority.

ARTICLE IX. ASSIGNMENT, SUBLEASING, INDEMNIFICATION, MORTGAGING AND SELLING
Seclion 9.01. Assignment by Lessor. Lessor's interest in, to, and under this Agreement; any Lease and the Equipment may be assigned and reassigned in
whole or in part to one or more assignees by Lessor at any time subsequent to its execution. Lessee hereby agrees to maintain a written record of each
such assignment in form necessary to comply with Section 149(a} of the Code. No such assignment shall be binding on Lessee until it has received written
notice from Lessor of the assignment disclosing the name and address of the assignee. Lessas agrees to execute alt documents, including chattel mortgages
or financing statements that may be reasonably requested by Lessor or any assignee to protect its interests in the Equipment and in this Agreement. Lessee
shall not have the right to and shall not assert against any assignee any claim, counterclaim, defense, set-off or other right Lessee may from time fo time
have against Lessor.

i t and Subleasin ee. None of Lessee's interest in, lo and under this Agreement and in the Equipment may be sold,
assigned, subleased, pledged or otherwise encumbered by Lessee without the prior written consent of Lessor.
Section 9.03. Release and Indemnification Covenants, To the extent permitted by faw, Lessee shall indemnify, protect, hold harmiess. save and keep
harmless Lessor from and against any and all liabilities, obligations, losses, claims and damages whatsoever, regardless of cause thereof, and all expenses
in connection therewith {including, without limitation, counsel fees and expenses, penallies connected therewith imposed on interest received) arising out of
or as (a) result of the entering into of this Agreement, (b) the ownership of any item of the Equipment, (c) the manufaciure, ordering, acquisition. use,
operation, condition, purchase, delivery, rejection, storage or return of any item of the Equipment, (d) or any accident in connection with the operation, use,
condition, possession, slorage or retum of any item of the Equipment resulting in damage to property or injury to or death to any person, and/or (e) the
breach of any covenant herein or any material misrepresentation contained herein. The indemnification arising under this paragraph shall continue in full
force and effect notwithstanding the full payment of all abligations under this Agreement or the termination of the Lease Term for any reason,

-~ 4 ~MuniStd

Julv 24. 2018 - Reaular Board Meetina Pagce -78



ARTICLE X. EVENTS OF DEFAULT AND REMEDIES
Section 10.01, Events of Default Defined. Subject to the provisions of Section 4.08, any of the following events shall constitute an "Event of Default* under
any Lease:

(a) Failure by Lessee to pay any Rental Payment or other payment required to be paid under that Lease at the time specified in that Lease;

(b) Failure by Lessee to observe and perform any covenant, condition or agreement on its part to be cbserved or performed under that Lease, other
than as referred to in subparagraph (a) above, for a period of 30 days after written notice specifying such failure and requesting tha it be remedied
is given to Lessee by Lessar, unless Lessor shall agree in writing to an extension of such time prior to its expiration; provided that, if the failure
stated in the nolice cannot be corrected within the applicable period, Lessor wilt not unreasonably withhold its consent to an extension of such
time if corrective action is instituted by Lessee within the applicable period and diligently pursued until the default is corrected;

(c) Any statement, representation or warranty made by Lessee in or pursuant to that Lease or its execution, delivery or performance shall prove fo
have been false, incorrect, misieading or breached in any material respect on the date when made;
(d) Any provision of that Lease shall at any time for any reason cease to be valid and binding on Lessee, or shall be declared to be nul and void, or

the validity or enforceability thereof shall be conlested by Lessee or any govemmental agency or authority if the loss of such provision would
materially adversely affect the rights or security of Lessor, or Lessee shall deny that it has any further liability or ebligation under that Lease.

(e) Lessee shall (i) apply for or consent to the appointment of a receiver, trustee, custodian or liquidator of Lessee, or of all or a substantial part of the
assels of Lessee, (i) be unable, fail or admit in writing its inability generally to pay its debts as they become  due, (i) make a general
assignment for the benefit of creditors, (iv) have an order for relief entered against it under applicable federal bankruptcy faw, or (v} file a voluntary
petition in bankrupicy or a petition or an answer seeking reorganization or an arrangement with creditors or taking advantage of any insolvency
law or any answer admitting the material allegations of a petition filed against Lessee in any bankruptcy, recrganization or insolvency proceeding;
or

) An order, judgment or decree shall be entered by any courl of competent jurisdiction, approving a pelition or appointing a receiver, trustee,
custodian or liquidator of Lessee or of all or a substantial part of the agsels of Lessee, in each case without its application, approval or consent,
and such order, judgment or decree shall continue unstayed and in effect for any period of 30 consecutive days.

Section 10.02. Remedies on Default. Whenever any Event of Default under any Lease exists, Lessor shall have the right, at its sole option without any
turther demand or nofice, to take one or any combination of the following remedial steps:

(a) By written notice to Lessee, declare ali Rental Payments and other amounts payable by Lessee under that Lease to the end of the then current
Original Term or Renewat Term to be dus;

{b) With or withoul terminating that Lease, Lessor may, upon 5 days written notice to Lessee, enter the premises where any Equipment that is subject
to that Lease is located and retake possession of that Equipment or require Lessee al Lessee's expense to promptly return any or all of the
Equipment to the possession of Lessor at such place within the United States as Lessor shall specify, and sell or lease the Equipment or, for the
account of Lessee, sublease the Equipment, continuing to hold Lessee liable for the difference between (i) the Renlal Payments and other amounts
payable by Lessee under that Lease plus the then-applicable Purchase Option Price for that Equipment and (i} the net proceeds of any such sale,
leasing or subleasing (after deducting all expenses of Lessor in exercising its remedies under this Agreement, including without limitation all
expanses of taking possession, storing, reconditioning and selling or leasing the Equipment and all brokerage, auctioneers’ and attorneys' fees)
provided that the amount of Lessee’s liability under this subparagraph (b) shall not exceed the Rental Payments and other amounts otherwise due
under that Lease plus the remaining Rental Payments and ather amounts payable by Lessee under that Lease to the end of the then current
Qriginal Term or Renewal Term; and

{c} Lessor may take whatever action at law or in equity may appear necessary or desirable 1o enforce its rights under that Lease or as the owner of
any or all of the Equipment that is subject to that Lease.

In addition, whenever an Event of Default exists with respect to any Rental Payment required by a particular Schedule or with respect to any other payment,

covenant, condition, agreement, statement, representation or warranty set forth in that Schedule or applicable to that Schedule or the Equipment listed

therein, Lessor shall have the right, at its sole oplion without any further demand or natice, to take one or any combination of the following remedial steps:

(d) By written notice to Lessee. Lessor may declare all Rental Payments payable by Lessee pursuant to that Schedule and other amounts payable
by Lessee under this Agreement to the end of the then current Original Term or Renewal Term to be due;
(&) With or without terminating that Schedule, Lessor may, upon 5 days written notice to Lessee, enter the premises where the Equipment listed in

that Schedule is focaled and retake possession of that Equipment or require Lessee at Lessee's expense to promptly return any or all of that
Equipment to the possession of Lessor at such place within the United States as Lessor shall specify, and sell or lease thal Equipment or, for the
account of Lessee. sublease that Equipment, continuing to hold Lessee liabie for the difference between (j) the Rental Payments payable by
Lessee pursuant to that Schedule and other amounts refated to that Schedule or the Equipment listed therein that are payable by Lessee hereunder
plus the then applicable Purchase Option Price for that Equipment, and {ii) the net proceeds of any such sale, leasing or subleasing {after deducting
all expenses of Lessor in exercising its remedies under this Agreement, including without limitation all expenses of taking possession, storing,
reconditioning and selling or leasing such Equipment and all brokerage, auctioneers’ and attorneys' fees) provided that the amount of Lessee's
liability under this subparagraph (e} shall not exceed the Rental Payments and other amounts otherwise due under that Schedule plus the
remaining Rental Payments and other amounts payable by Lessee under that Schedule to the end of the then current Original Term or Renewal
Term; and
\i} Lessor may take whatever action at law or in equity may appear necessary or desirable to enforce its rights under that Schedule, this Agreement
with respect to that Schedule and the Equipment listed therein.
In addition to the remedies specified above, Lessor may charge interest on all amounts due o it at the rate of 10% per annum or the maximum amount
permitted by law, whichever is less. The exercise of any such remedies respecting any such Event of Default shall not relieve Lessee of any other liabilities
under any other Schedules, this Agreement related 1o any other Schedule or the Equipment listed therein.
Sectlion 10.03. No Remedy Exclusive. No remedy conferred upon or reserved to Lessor by this Article is intended 1o be exclusive and every such remedy
shall be cumulative and shall be in addition to every other remedy given under this lease. No delay or omission to exercise any right or power accruing upen
any default shall impair any such right or power or shall be construed to be a waiver thereof but any such right and power may be exercised from fime to
time and as often as may be deemed expedient by Lessor or its assignee.
ion 10.04. Agreement to Pav Attorneys’ Fees and Expenses. If Lessee should default under any of the provisions hereof and Lessor should employ
attorneys or incur other expenses for the collection of moneys or for the enforcement of performance or observance of any obligation or agreement on the
part of Lessee contained in this Agreement, Lessee agrees, to the extent it is permitted by law te do so, that it will, if assessed by a court of competent
jurisdiction, pay to Lessor the reasonable fees of those attorneys and other reasonable expenses so incurred by Lessor,
Section 10.05. Application of Moneys. Any net proceeds from the exercise of any remady hereunder (after deducting all expenses of Lessor in exercising
such remedies including without limitation all expenses of taking possession. storing, reconditioning and selling or leasing Equipment and all brokerage,
auctioneer's or attomey's fees) shall be applied as follows:

(a) If such remedy is exercised solely with respect to a single Schedule, Equipment listed in that Schedule or rights under the Agreement related to
that Schedule, then to amounts due pursuant to that Schedule and other amounts related to that Schedule or that Equipment.
(b) If such remedy is exercised with respect to more than one Schedule, Equipment listed in more than one Schedule or rights under the Agreement

related lo more than one Schedule, then to amounts due pursuant to those Schedules pro rata.

~ 5 ~MuniStd

Julv 24, 2018 - Reaular Board Meetina Page -79



ARTICLE XI. MISCELLANEQUS
Section 11.01. Nofices. All notices, certificates or other communications hereunder shall be sufficiently given and shall be deemed given when delivered
or mailed by registered mail, postage prepaid, lo the parties at their respective places of business.
Section 11.02. Binding Effect; Entire Agreement; Amendments and Modificationg, This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and shall be binding upon
Lessor and Lessee and their respective successors and assigns. The terms of this Agreement shall not be waived, aftered, modified, supplemented or
amended in any manner whatsoever except by written instrument signed by the Lessor and the Lessee; nor shall any such amendment that affects the
rights of Lessor's assignee be effective without such assignee's consent. In the event any provision of this Agreement shall be held invalid or unenforceable
by any court of competent jurisdiction, such holding shall not invalidate or render unenforceable any other provision hereof.

ion 11.03. Aoplicable Law, This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State.
Section 11.04, Severability. in the event any provision of this Agreement shall be held invalid or unenforceable by any court of competent jurisdiction, such
holding shall not invalidate or render unenforceable any other provision hereof.

Section 11.05, Amendments, Changes and Modifications. This Agreement may be amended, added to, changed or modified by written agreement duly
executed by Lessor and Lessee.

Section 11.06, Execution in Counterparts: Chattel Paper. This Agreement, including in writing each Schedule, may be executed in several counterparts,
each of which shall be an original and all of which shall constitute but one and the same instrument; except (1) to the extent that various Schedules and this
Agreement as it relates thereto constitutes separate Leases as provided in this Agreement and (2) that Lessor's interest in, to and under any Schedule and
the Agreement as it relates to that Schedule, and the Equipment listed in that Schedule may be sold or pledged only by delivering possession of the originat
counterpart of that Schedule marked “Counterpart No. 1," which Counterpart No. 1 shall constitute chattel paper for purposes of the Uniferm Commercial
Code.

Section 11,07, Usury, The parties hereto agree that the charges in this Agreement and any Lease shall not be a viclation of usury or other law. Any such
excess charge shall be applied in such order as to conform this Agreement and such Lease to such applicable law.

Section 11.08. Jury Trial Waiver. To the extent permitted by law, lessee agrees to waive its right to a trial by jury.

Section 11.09, Facsimi entation, Lessee agrees that a facsimile copy of this Agreement or any Lease with facsimile signatures may be treated as
an original and will be admissible as evidence of this Agreement or such Lease.
Section 11.10. Captions. The captions or headings in this Agreement are for canvenience only and in no way define, limit or describe the scope or intent

of any provisions or sections of this Agreement,

Lessor and Lessee have caused this Agreement to be executed in their names by their duly authorized representatives listed below,

Lease No. 62431

LESSEE: LESSOR:
North County Fire Protection District Community First National Bank
Kenneth Munson, President Signature

Name and Title

~ 6 ~MuniStd

Julv 24. 2018 — Reaular Board Meetina Paae —80



EXHIBIT A

SCHEDULE OF EQUIPMENT NO, 01, Dated 7/24/2018

Counterpart No. 1,

LESSOR'S INTEREST IN. TO AND UNDER THIS SCHEDULE AND THE AGREEMENT AS IT RELATES TO THIS SCHEDULE MAY BE
SOLD OR PLEDGED ONLY BY DELIVERING POSSESSION OF COUNTERPART NO. 1 OF THIS SCHEDULE, WHICH COUNTERPART
NO. 4 SHALL CONSTITUTE CHATTEL PAPER FOR PURPOSES OF THE UNIFORM COMMERCIAL CODE.

Re: Master Equipment Lease Purchase Agreement. dated as of 7/24/2018, between Community First National Bank. as Lessor, and North County Fire
Protection District, as Lessee.

1. Defined Terms. All terms used herein have the meanings ascribed to them in the above referenced Master Equipment Lease Purchase
Agreement (the "Master Equipment Lease”).

2. Equlpment. The Equipment included under this Schedule of Equipment is comprised of the items described in the Equipment Description
attached hereto as Attachment 1. together with all replacements, substitutions. repairs, restorations, modifications, attachments, accessions.
additions and improvements thereof or thereto,

3. Payment Schedule. The Rental Payments and Purchase Option Prices under this Schedule of Equipment are set forth in the Payment Schedule
attached as Attachment 2 hereto.

4, Reprasentations, Warrantles and Covenants. Lessee hereby represents, warrants. and covenants that its representations, warranties and
covenants set forth in the Agreement are true and correct as though made on the date of commencement of Rental Payments on this Schedule.

5.  The Master Equipment Lease. This Schedute is hereby made as part of the Master Equipment Lease and Lessor and Lessee hereby ralify
and confirm the Master Equipment Lease. The terms and provisions of the Master Equipment Lease (other than to the exient that they refate
salely to other Schedules or Equipment listed on other Schedules) are hereby incorporated by reference and made a part hereof.

Lease Number: 62431

LESSEE: LESSOR:
North County Fire Protection District Community First National Bank
Kenneth Munson, President Signature

Name and Title

~ 7 ~MuniStd

July 24, 2018 - Regular Board Meeting Page —-81



ATTACHMENT 1
EQUIPMENT DESCRIPTION

RE: Schedule of Equipment No. 01, dated 7/24/2018, to Master Equipment Lease Purchase Agreement, dated as of

7/24i12018, between Community First National Bank, as Lessor, and North County Fire Protection District, as
Lessee.

Lease Number: §2431

One (1) New Lifeline Ambulance Remount (New Chassis) with Equipment

With a total acquisition cost of $145,000.00; together with all additions, accessions and replacements thereto. Lessee hereby cerlifies the
description of the persanal property set forth above constitutes an accurate description of the "Equipment”, as defined in the attached

Master Equipment Lease Purchase Agreement and the Equipment is located on the premise of the Lessee unless otherwise noted by the
Lessee.

Physical location where equipment will be stored after delivery:

LESSEE:
North County Fire Protection District

Kenneth Munson, President

~ 8 ~MuniStd

Julv 24, 2018 — Reaular Board Meetina Page -82



ATTACHMENT 2

PAYMENT SCHEDULE

RE: Schedule of Equipment No. 01, dated 7/24/2018, to Master Equipment Lease Purchase Agreement, dated as of
7124/2018, between Community First National Bank, as Lessor, and North County Fire Protection District, as

Lessee,

Lease Number: 62431

Amount Financed: $145,000.00
Payment Payment Payment Interest Principal Purchase
Number Date Amount Portion Portion Option Price
1 10/1/2018 $50,793.71 $1,193.38  $49,800.33 Not Available
2 10/1/2019 $50,793.71 $4,096.47 $46,697.24 $49,511.37
3 10172020 $50,793.71 $2,091.28 $48,702.43 $0.00

LESSEE:
North County Fire Protection District

Kenneth Munson, President

July 24, 2018 — Reqular Board Meeting

~ § ~MuniStd

Page -83



EXHIBIT B
LESSEE RESOLUTION

Re: Schedule of Equipment No. 01, dated 7/24/2018, to Master Equipment Lease Purchase Agreement, dated as
of 7/24/2018, between Community First National Bank, as Lessor, and North County Fire Protection District,
as Lessee.

1, the undersigned, the duly appointed, qualified and acting Secretary OR Acting Secretary of the above captioned
Lessee do hereby certify this date , as follows:

(1) Lessee did, at a meeting of the governing body of the Lessee held on , by motion duly made,
seconded and carried, in accordance with all requirements of law, approve and authorize the execution and
delivery of the above referenced Schedule of Equipment No. 01 (the "Schedule”) on its behalf by the following
named representative of the Lessee, to witness:

Authorized Signer: Kenneth Munson, President

(2) The above named representative of the Lessee held at the time of such authorization and holds at the present
time the office set forth above.

(3) The meeting of the governing body of the Lessee at which the Schedule was approved and authorized to be
executed was duly called, regularly convened and attended throughout by the requisite majority of the members
thereof or by other appropriate official approval and that the action approving the Schedule and authorizing the
execution thereof has not been altered or rescinded.

{4) No event or condition that constitutes, or with the giving of notice or the lapse of time or both would constitute,
an Event of Default (as such term is defined in the above referenced Master Equipment Lease Purchase
Agreement) exists at the date hereof.

{5) All insurance required in accordance with the above referenced Master Equipment Lease Purchase Agreement
is currently maintained by the Lessee,

(6) Lessee has, in accordance with the requirements of law, fully budgeted and appropriated sufficient funds for the
current budget year to make the Rental Payments scheduled to come due during the Original Term and to meet
its other obligations for the Original Term {(as such terms are defined in the above referenced Master Equipment
Lease Purchase Agreement) and such funds have not been expended for other purposes.

(7) The fiscal year of Lessee is from to

The signatures below from the designated individuals from the Governing Body of the Lessee evidence the adoption by the
Governing Body of this resolution.

North County Fire Protection District

Attested By:

Stephen Abbott, Fire Chief

Certified By:

Loren A. Stephen-Porter, Secretary OR Cherie Juul, Acting Secretary

~ 10 ~MuniStd

July 24, 2018 - Reqular Board Meeting Page -84



EXHIBIT C
OPINION OF LESSEE'S COUNSEL

(Must be re-Printed onto attorney's letterhead)

{Date)

Community First National Bank
215 S. Seth Child Road
Manhattan, KS 66502

Re: Lessee: North County Fire Protection District

L.adies and Gentlemen:

As legal counsel to North County Fire Protection District (the "Lessee"), | have examined (a) an executed counterpart of a certain Master
Equipment Lease Purchase Agreement, dated as of 7/24/2018, and Exhibits thereto by and between Community First Naticnal Bank (the
"Lessor’} and Lessee, Schedule of Equipment No. 01, dated 7/24/2018, and a cerain Escrow Agreement dated as of 7/24/2018,
{collectively, the “Agreement’) by and between Lessor and Lessee, which, amang other things, provides for the lease with option to
purchase hy the Lessee of certain property listed in the Schedule (the "Equipment’}; (b) an executed counterpart of the ordinances or
resolutions of Lessee which, among other things, authorizes Lessee to execute the Agreement and (c) such other opinions, documents
and matters of law as | have deemed necessary in connection with the following opinions.

Based on the foregoing, | am of the following opinions:

(1) Lessee's true and correct name is North County Fire Protection District.

(2) Lesseeis a public body corporate and politic, duly organized and existing under the laws of the State, and has a substantial amount
of the following sovereign powers: (a) the power to tax, (b) the power of eminent domain, and (c) police power:

(3) Lessee has the requisite power and authority to lease the Equipment with an option to purchase and to execute and deliver the
Agreement and to perform its obligations under the Agreement;

(4)  The Agreement and the other documents either attached thereto or required therein have been duly authorized, approved and
executed by and on behalf of Lessee and the Agreement and other documents either attached thereto or required therein are the
valid and binding obligations of Lessee enforceable in accordance with their terms:

(5)  The authorization, approval and execution of the Agreement and all other proceedings of Lessee relating to the transactions
contemplated thereby have been performed in accordance with all open meeting laws, public bidding laws and all other applicable
state or federal laws; and

(6)  There is no proceeding pending or threatened in any court or before any governmental authority or arbitration board or tribunal that,
if adversely determined, would adversely affect the transactions contemplated by the Agreement or the security interest of Lessor
or its assigns, as the case may be, in the Equipment.

(7)  The signatures of the officers which appear on the Agreement are true and genuine; | know said officers and know them to hold the
offices set forth below their names,

(8)  No further approval, consent or withholding of objection is required fram any federal, state or iocal govemmental authority with
respect to the entering into or performance by the Lessee of the Lease and the transaction contemplated thereby.

{(9)  The Equipment leased pursuant to the Agreement constitutes personal property and when subjected to use by Lessee will not be or
become fixtures under applicable law.

(10) The Lessee is a political subdivision within the meaning of Section 103 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 as amended and the
related regulations and rulings.

{11) The leasing of the Equipment pursuant to the Agreement is exempt from all sales and use taxes against either the Lessor or the
Lessee during the term of the Lease pursuant to the Agreement and the Equipment will be exempt from alt state and local personal
property or other ad valorem taxes.

All capitalized terms herein shall have the same meanings as in the foregoing Agreement unless otherwise provided herein. Lessor, its

successors and assigns, and any counsel rendering an opinion on the tax-exempi status of the interest components of the Rental Payments
are entitled to rely on this opinion.

Signature of Legal Counsel

~ 11 ~MuniStd

July 24, 2018 - Reqular Board Meeting Page -85



EXHIBIT D

ACCEPTANCE CERTIFICATE

Community First National Bank
215 8. Seth Child Road
Manhattan, KS 66502

Ladies and Gentlemen,

RE: Schedule of Equipment No. 01, dated 7/24/2018, to Master Equipment Lease Purchase Agreement, dated as of
7/24/2018, between Community First National Bank, as Lessor, and North County Fire Protection District, as Lessee.

In accordance with the Master Equipment Lease Purchase Agreement (the "Agreement”), the undersigned Lessee
hereby certifies and represents to, and agrees with Lessor as follows:

(1)  All of the Equipment (as such term is defined in the Agreement) listed in the abave referenced Schedule of
Equipment (the "Schedule”) has been delivered, installed and accepted on the date hereof.

(2) Lessee has conducted such inspection and/or testing of the Equipment listed in the Schedule as it deems
necessary and appropriate and hereby acknowledges that it accepts the Equipment for all purposes.

(3) Lessee is currently maintaining the insurance coverage required by Section 6.05 of the Agreement.

{4) Noevent or condition that constitutes, or with notice or lapse of time, or both, would constitute, an Event of Default
(as defined in the Agreement) exists at the date hereof.

{5) Lessee has appropriated and/or taken other lawful actions necessary to provide moneys sufficient to pay all Rental
Payments required to be paid under the Agreement during the current Budget Year of Lessee, and such moneys
will be applied in payment of all Rental Payments due and payable during such current Budget Year.

{6) The governing body of Lessee has approved the authorization, execution and delivery of this Agreement on its
behalf by the authorized representative of Lessee who signed the Agreement,

(7)  The Lessee will in a timely fashion submit the appropriate paperwork to the State to have a title to the Equipment
issued in their name as owner and Lessor listed as first lienholder. Such verification of perfected ownership and
security interest will be provided to Lessor no later than 90 days from delivery of the Equipment.

LESSEE:
North County Fire Protection District

Kenneth Munson, President

Date

*If delivery is not immediate, keep until final delivery.

~ 12 ~MuniStd

Julv 24, 2018 - Reaular Board Meetina Paae -86



BANK QUALIFIED CERTIFICATE

RE: Schedule of Equipment No. 01, dated 7/24/2018, to Master Equipment Lease Purchase Agreement, dated as of
7/24/2018, between Community First National Bank, as Lessor, and North County Fire Protection District, as Lessee.

Whereas, Lessee hereby represents it is a “Bank Qualified” Issuer for the calendar year in which the above referenced
Schedule is executed by making the following designations with respect to Section 265 of the internal Revenue Code. (A

‘Bank Qualified Issuer” is an issuer that issues less than $10,000,000 doliars of tax-exempt obligations during the calendar
year).

Now, therefor, Lessee hereby designates the above referenced Schedule as follows:

1. Designation as Qualified Tax-Exempt Obligation. Pursuant to Section 265(b)(3)(B){i} of the Internal Revenue Code
of 1986 as amended (the “Code"), the Lessee hereby specifically designates the above referenced Schedule as a
“qualified tax-exempt obligation” for purposes of Section 265(b)(3) of the Code. In compliance with Section 265(b)(3)(D)
of the Code, the Lessee hereby represents that the Lessee will not designate more than $10,000,000 of obligations issued

by the Lessee in the calendar year during which the above referenced Schedule is executed and delivered as such
“qualified tax-exempt obligations”.

2. Issuance Limitation. In compliance with the requirements of Section 265(b)(3)(C) of the Code, the Lessee hereby
represents that the Lessee (including all subordinate entities of the Lessee within the meaning of Section 265(b)(3)(E) of
the Code) reasonably anticipates not to issue in the calendar year during which the above referenced Schedule is
executed and delivered, obligations bearing interest exempt from federal income taxation under Section 103 of the Code
(other than “private activity bonds” as defined in Section 141 of the Code) in an amount greater than $10,000,000.

LESSEE:
North County Fire Protection District

Kenneth Munson, President

~ 13 ~MuniStd

lulv 24. 2018 — Reaular Board Meetina Paae —87



INSURANCE COVERAGE REQUIREMENTS

Lessee: North County Fire Protection District

Please mark one of the following:

( ) Pursuant to Section 6.05 of the Agreement, you have agreed to provide us evidence of insurance covering the property
in the Agreement. A Certificate of Insurance naming all insured parties and coverage must be provided to us as soon as
possible, but no later than the date on which delivery of equipment occurs,

( ) Pursuant to Section 6.05 of the Agreement, we are self-insured for all risk, physical damage, and public liability and will
provide proof of such self-insurance in letter form, together with a copy of the statute authorizing this form of insurance.
Coverage must be provided to us as soon as possible, but no later than the date on which delivery of equipment occurs.

Equipment to be insured: One (1) New Lifeline Ambulance Remount (New Chassis) with Equipment

Policy should be issued and mailed to: Community First National Bank and/or Its Assigns
215 8. Seth Child Road
Manhattan, KS 66502

INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS:

1. LIABILITY
v $1,000,000.00 Aggregate Bodily Injury
¥ $1,000,000.00 Combined Single Limit per Occurrence
v' Community First National Bank and/or its Assigns MUST be listed as additional insured and loss payee.
2. PHYSICAL DAMAGE -
v All risk coverage lo guarantee proceeds sufficient to cover the replacement cost of the equipment.
v Community First National Bank and/or its Assigns MUST be listed as additional insured and loss payee.
__ENDORSEMENT " oo
v Lessor will receive at least thirty (30) days written notice from Insurer prior to alteration, cancellation or reduction
of insurance coverage.
v' Deductibles should be listed on the Certificate of Coverage

|eo

THE CERTIFICATE SHOULD BE

EMAILED TO cindyturner@clpusa.net
OR FAXED TO: 888.777.7875

Insurance Company Name:
Agents Name:
Address:
City: State: Zip:
Phone: Fax: Email:

LESSEE:
North County Fire Protection District

Kenneth Munson, President

~ 14 ~MunisStd

Julv 24. 2018 - Reaular Board Meetina Paae -88



INVOICE INSTRUCTIONS

RE: Schedule of Equipment No. 01, dated 7/24/2018, to Master Equipment Lease Purchase Agreement, dated as of
7/24/2018, between Community First National Bank, as Lessor, and North County Fire Protection District, as
Lessee.

Lease Number: 62431

Equipment Description: One (1) New Lifeline Ambulance Remount (New Chassis) with Equipment

Please provide contact information for billing and invoicing purposes.

Person/Department:
P.O. Box/Street:
City, State, Zip
Telephone Number:
Email Address:

~ 15 ~MuniStd

Julv 24. 2018 - Reaular Board Meetina Paage -89



ESCROW AGREEMENT

THIS ESCROW AGREEMENT, made and entered into as of 7/24/2018 by and among Community First National Bank, a national
banking association ("Escrow Agent”), Community First National Bank, a corporation duly organized and existing under the Laws
of the State of Kansas ("Lessor"}, and North County Fire Protection District ("Lessee") a political subdivision under the laws of
the State of California ("State"), duly organized and existing under the Constitution and laws of the State.

WITNESSETH

WHEREAS, Lessee and Lessor have entered into a Schedule of Equipment No. 01, dated 7/24/2018 to Master Equipment Lease Purchase Agreement
dated as of 7/24/2018 ("Agreement”}, a duplicate original of which has been fumished to each of the parties, whereby Lessor has agreed to acquire certain
equipment described therein ("Equipment”), and 1o sell the Equipment to the Lessee, and Lessee has agreed to purchase the Equipment from Lessor, in
the manner and on the terms set forth in the Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the Egquipment has or will be ordered from the Vender, and there is expected to be a delay in delivery of the Equipment to Lessee; and

WHEREAS, in order o secure the obligations of Lessor under the Agreement, Lessee has requested Lessor to set aside in escrow with the Escrow Agent,
pursuant to the terms hereof, the anticipated purchase price of the Equipment; and

WHEREAS, Lessee, as agent for Lessor, will cause the Equipment to be acquired from Vendor in accordance with the purchase orders or contracts therefore,
and neither Lessor nor the Escrow Agent shall be obligated to assume or perform any obligation of the Lessee or Vendor with respect thereto or under the
Agreement;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and the mutual covenants contained herein, the parties agree as follows:

ARTICLE |. APPOINTMENT OF ESCROW AGENT: DEFINITIONS

Section 1.01. Appoiniment of Escrow Agenl, Lessor and Lessee hereby appoint and employ Escrow Agent, 1o receive, hold, invest and disburse the moneys
to be paid to it pursuant to this Escrow Agreement and the Agreement, and to perform certain other functions, all as hereinafter provided. By executing and
delivering this Escrow Agreement, Escrow Agent accepts the duties and obligations of Escrow Agent provided herein, but only upon the terms and conditions
set forth.

Section 1.02. Definitions. The terms defined in this Section shall, for all purposes of this Escrow Agreement have the meanings specified below. Any
capitalized term not defined below shall have the meaning ascribed in the Agreement.

"Agreement” means the Schedule of Equipment No. 01, dated 7/24/2018 to Master Equipment Lease Purchase Agreement dated 7/24/2018, by and between
Lessee and Lessor and any duly authorized and executed amendment thereto, the terms of which are incorporated herein by reference.

“Acquisition Costs” means, with respect to the Equipment, the contract price paid or fa be paid to Vendor therefore upon acquisition or delivery of any portion
of the Equipment in accordance with the purchase order or contract therefore. Acquisition Costs include the adminisirative, engineering, legal, financial and
other costs incurred by the Lessee in connection with the acquisition, delivery and financing by Lessor of the Equipment.

"Acceptance Certificate” means an acceptance certificate in the form attached to the Agreement.

"Acquisition Fund" means the fund by that name established and held by the Escrow Agent pursuant to Article |l of this Escrow Agraement.

"Closing Date” means the day when Lessor deposits with the Escrow Agent the moneys required to be deposited pursuant to Article 11

"Equipment”’ means the personal property described in the Agreement, together with any and all modifications, additions and alterations thereto, to be
acquired from the moneys held in the Acquisition Fund.

"Escrow Agent” means Community First National Bank or any successor thereto acting as Escrow Agent pursuant to this Escrow Agreement.

"Escrow Agreement” means this Escrow Agreement and any duly authorized and executed amendment thereto,

“Independent Counsel" means an atterney duly admitted to the practice of law before the highest court of the State in which he maintains an office and who
is not an employee of Lessor, the Escrow Agent or the Lessee.

"Lessee Representative” means the representative of Lessee or a person authorized by the Lessee fo act on its behalf under or with respect to this
Agreement.

"Lessor Representative” means the President, any Vice President or Assistant Vice President of Lessor, or any person authorized to act on behalf of Lessor
under or with respect 1o this Agreement, as evidenced by a certificate conferring such authorization executed by the President, any Vice President or
Assistant Vice President of Lessor, given to the Lessee or the Lessee Representative.

"Payment Dale" means the date upon which any Rental Payment under the Agreement is due and payable, as set forth in the Payment Schedule.
“Payment Request Form" means the document substantially in the form attached hereto as Exhibit A to be executed by Lessee and Lessor and submitted
to Escrow Agent to authorize payment of Acquisition Cosls.

"Qualified Investments" means (i) direct general obligations of the United States of America; (ii) obligations guaranteed by the United States: (i) general
obligations of the agencies and instrumentalities of the United States; (iv) certificates of deposit, lime deposils or demand deposits with a bank or savings
institution qualified as a depository of public funds in the State of Kanas, provided that such cerlificates of deposit, time deposits or demand deposits, if not
insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation of the Federal Savings and Loan Insurance Corporation, are fully secured by obligations describad in
Clauses (i}, {ii) or (iii); (v) money market funds, the assets of which are obligations of or guaranteed by the United States of America and which funds are
rated "Aaa" by Moody's Investors Service or "Am™ or “Am-G" by Standard & Poor's Corporation.

"Rental Payments” means lhe basic payments payable by Lessee to Lesscr pursuant to the provisions of the Agreement during the term thereof which are
payable in conjunction of the right of Lessee to use the Equipment during the then current portion of the term of the Agreement.

"Term of the Agreement" means the time during which the Agreement is in effect, as provided in Article Ili of the Agreement.

"Vendor* means the manufacturer of the Equipment as wefl as the agents or dealers of the manufacturer from whom Lessor purchased will purchase or has
ordered the Equipment or with whom Lessor has contracted for the acguisition of the Equipment.

Section 1.03, Authorization. Each of the parties hereby represents and warrants that it has full legal authority and is duly empowered to enter into this
Agreement, and has taken all actions necessary to authorize the execution of this Agreement by the officers and person signing it.

ARTICLE Il. ACQUISITION FUND

Section 2,01, Acquisition Fund. Escrow Agent shall establish a special fund designated as the “Acquisition Fund"; shall keep such Acquisition Fund separate
and apart from ail other funds and moneys held by it; and shall administer such funds as expressly provided hereunder.

Section 2,02, Deposit of Moneys by Lessor. At the Closing Date, Lessor shall deposit with the Escrow Agent the amount of $145,000.00. Escrow Agent
shall credit said amount to the Acquisition Fund established and to be held, applied and disbursed as herein provided.

Seclion 2.03. Purpose; Payment of Acguisition Costs. The Acquisition Fund shall be expended for the Acquisition Costs of the Equipment. Escrow Agent
shall pay from the Acquisition Fund the Acquisition Costs of the Equipment, upon receipt from Lessee and Lessor the following items:

~ 16 ~MuniStd

Julv 24. 2018 - Reaular Board Meetina Paae -90



(a) inthe case of payment of any Acquisition Costs to Vendor pursuant to a contract or purchase order, (1) a duly executed Payment Request
Form, with a frue copy of the Vendor's statement attached, (2) where applicable. a duplicate original of any change order approved by
Lessee and Lessor increasing Acquisition Costs in an amount in excess of the oniginal purchase order or contract price, (3} receipts from
the Vendor showing proper application of prior requisitions, (4) bills of sale for any component of the Equipment for which a bill of sale
may be delivered, and (5) an Acceptance Certificate with respect to the Equipment for which disbursement is requested;

{b} in the case of any Acquisition Costs previously paid by Lessee for which it is seeking reimbursement, (1) a duly executed Payment
Request Form, (2) a true copy of Vendor's staterent for such Acquisition Costs, (3) evidence of payment, and (4) evidence of Lessee's
declaration of official intent for reimbursement, which declaration shall have been made no later than 60 days afler the Lessee paid the
Acquisition Costs; or

{(c} inthe case of payment of any other Acquisition Costs, a duly executed Payment Request Form,

Section 2.04. Escrow Agent's Compensation. As compensation for the services to be rendered hereunder, Lessee agrees 1o pay the Escrow Agent $200.00
(‘Escrow Agent’s Compensation™). The Escrow Agent's Compensation shall be payable from inferest earnings on the escrow account and will be paid upon
disbursement of proceeds to the vendor and closing of the escrow account, If the interest eamings on the escrow account are not sufficient lo pay the Escrow
Agent’s Compensation, Escrow Agent shall provide Lessee with an invoice for the shortfall and Lessee shall pay such amount to Escrow Agent upon demand.

If funds remain in the Acquisition Fund, excluding Acquisition Costs and Escrow Agent's Compensation, after the full delivery and acceptance of the
Equipment, then Lessee and Lessor agree such excess funds shall be retained by Escrow Agent as pariial compensation for the performance of its
obligations hereunder.

Section 2.05. Transfers Upon Completion. Upon the first to oceur of (a) payment of all Acquisition Costs with respect to the Equipment; or (b) the one year

anniversary of the Closing Date, Escrow Agent shall apply all remaining moneys in the Acquisition Fund to the next Rental Payment(s) due under the
Agreement by paying such moneys directly to the Lessor or its assignees.
Seclion 2.06. Termination. If this Escrow Agreement is terminated by Lessor as authorized under Article VIl and the Agreement, all moneys in the Acquisition
Fund shall be paid to Lessor or assignees for application against moneys due to Lessor under the Agreement. In the event that Lessor provides to the
Escrow Agent written nolice of the occurrence of an Event of Default under the Agreement or the termination of the Agreement for any reason other than
Lessee’s payment of the applicable Purchase Option Price, Escrow Agent shall immediately remit any and all funds in the Acquisition Fund to Lessor.

ARTICLE I1l. MONEYS IN FUNDS: INVESTMENTS; TERMINATION

Section 3.01. Held in Trust. The moneys and investments held by the Escrow Agent under this Escrow Agreement are irrevocably held in trust for the benefit
of the Lessee and for the purposes herein specified. Such moneys, and any income or interest eamed thereon, shall be expended only as provided in this
Escrow Agreement, and shall not, to the extent permitted by applicable law, as olherwise expressly provided herein, be subject to levy or attachment or lien
by or for the benefit of any credlitor of either Lessor or Lassee,

Seclion 3.02, Invegtments Autholized. Moneys held by the Escrow Agent hereunder may be invested, and upon written order of the Lessee Representative
shall, be invested by the Escrow Agent in Qualified Investments. Such invesiments shall be registered in the name of the Escrow Agent and held by Escrow
Agent which may act as a purchaser or agent in making or disposing thereof. Such invesiments and reinvestments shall be made giving full consideration
for the time when funds will be required to be available for acquisition.

Section 3.03. Acgounting. The Escrow Agent shall not be responsible or liable for any loss suffered in connection with any investment of funds made by it
in accordance with this Escrow Agreament.

Seclion 3.04. Valualion and Disposgition of Investments. For the purpose of determining the amount in the Acguisition Fund, all Qualified Investments credited
to such fund shall be valued at cost (exclusive of accrued interest after the first interest payments following purchase). Escrow Agent may sell at the best
price oblainable, or present for redemption, any Qualified Investment so purchased by Escrow Agent, whenever it shall be necessary in order to provide
moneys 1o meet any required payment, transfer, withdrawal or disbursement from the Acquisition Fund to which such Qualified Investment is credited and
Escrow Agent shall not be liable or responsible for any loss resulting from such investment.

Section 3,05. Deposit of Moneys in Acquisition Fund. All moneys held by the Escrow Agent in the Acquisilion Fund established pursuant to this Agreement,
except such moneys which are at the time invesled as herain provided, shall be deposited in demand or time deposits (which may be represented by time
certificates of deposit) in any bank or trust company authorized to accept deposits of public funds (including the banking department of the Escrow Agent),
and, as and to the extent required by law, shall be secured at all times by obligations which are eligible by law to secure deposits of public moneys. Such
obligations shall be deposited with such bank or banks as may be selected by Escrow Agent, and held by or for the account of the Escrow Agent as security
for such deposits.

Sectign 3.08. Terminalion. Unless earlier terminated pursuant to Article Vi, this Escrow Agreement shall terminate upon the final distribution of al moneys
in the Acquisition Fund.

ARTICLE IV, THE ESCROW AGENT

Section 4.01. Removal of Escrow Agent. The Lessee and Lessor, by written agreement between themsetves, may by written request, at any time and for
any reason, remove the Escrow Agent and any successor thereto, and shall thereupon appoint a successor or successors thereto, but any such successor
shall have capital {exclusive of borrowed capital) and surplus of at least Ten Million Dollars ($10,000,000), and subject to supervision or examination by
federal or state authority. If such bank or trust company publishes a report of condition at least annually, pursuant to statute or to the requirements of any
federal or state supervising or examining authority, to, then for the purposes of this Section the combined capital and surplus of such bank or trust company
may be conclusively established for the purposes hereby in its most recent report of condition so published.

Section 4.02, Resignation of Escrow Agent. The Escrow Agent or any successor may at any time resign by giving written nofice to the Lessee and Lessor
of its intention to resign and of the proposed date of resignation, which shall be a date not less than 60 days afier such notice. unless an earier resignation
date and the appointment of a successor Escrow Agent shall have been or are approved by Lessee and Lessor. Upon receiving such nolice of resignation,
the Lessee and Lessor shalt promptly appoint a successor Escrow Agent by an instrument in writing: provided however, that in the event the Lessee and
Lessor fail to appoint a successor Escrow Agent within 30 days following receipt of such written notice of resignation, Lessor may appoint a successor
Escrow Agent, and in the event that Lessor fail to appoint a successor Escrow Agent within 30 days following the expiration of such initial 30-day period, the
resigning Escrow Agent may petition the appropriate court having jurisdiction to appoint a successor Escrow Agent. Any resignation or removal of the
Escrow Agent shall become effective only upon acceptance of appointment by the successor Escrow Agent.

Seclion 4.03. Appointment of Agent. The Escrow Agent may appoint an agent acceptable to the Lessee and Lessor to exercise any of the powers, rights or
remedies granted to the Escrow Agent under this Escrow Agreement, and to hold title to property or to take any other action which may be desirable or
necessary.

Section 4.04. Merger or Consolidation. Any company into which the Escrow Agent may be merged or converted, or with which it may be consolidated, or
any company resulting from any merger, conversion or consolidation to which it shall be a party, or any company to which the Escrow Agent may sell or
transfer all or substantially all of its corporate trust business (provided that such company shall be eligible under Section 4.02) shall be the successor to the
Escrow Agent withaut the execution o filing of any paper or further act, anything herein to the contrary notwithstanding.

Section 4.05, Protection and Righls of the Escrow Agent. The Escrow Agent shall be protected and shafl incur no liability in acting or proceeding in good
faith upon any resolution, notice, telegram, request, consent, waiver, certificale, statement. affidavit, voucher, bond, requisition or other paper or document
which it shall in good faith believe to be genuine and to have been passed or signed by the proper board or person or to have been prepared and furmished
pursuant to any of the provisions of this Escrow Agreement, and the Escrow Agent shail be under no duty to make any investigation or inquiry as to any
statements coniained or matters referred to in any such instrument, but may accept and rely upon the same as conclusive evidence of the truth and accuracy
of such statements. The Escrow Agent may consult with Independent Counsel who may be counsel to Lessor or Lessee, with regard to legal questions,

and the opinion of such counsel shall be full and complete authorization and protection in respect of any action taken or suffered by it hereunder in good
faith in accordance therewith,

~ 17 ~MuniStd

Julv 24. 2018 - Reaular Board Meetina Paae -91



Whenever in the administration of its duties under this Escrow Agreement, the Escrow Agent shall deem it necessary or desirable that a matter be proved
or established prior to taking or suffering any action hereunder, such matters (unless other evidence in respect thereof be herein specifically prescribed),
shall be deemed to be conclusively proved and established by the certificate of the Lessee Representalive or the Lessor Representative and such certificate
shall be full warranty to the Escrow Agent for any action taken or suffered under the provisions of this Escrow Agreement upon the faith thereof, but in its
discretion the Escrow Agent may, in lieu thereof, accept other evidence of such matter or may require such additional evidence as to it may seem reasonable.

The recitals, statements and representations by Lessee and Lessor contained in this Agreement shall be taken and construed as made by and on the part

of the Lessee and Lessor, as the case may be, and not by the Escrow Agent, and the Escrow Agent does not assume, and shall not have, any responsibility
or obligation for the correctness of any thereof.

The Escrow Agent may execute any of the trusts or powers hereof and perform the duties required of it hereunder by or through attoneys, agents, or
receivers, and shall be entitled to advice of counsel concerning all matters of frust and its duty hereunder, and the Escrow Agent shall not be answerable for
the default or misconduct of any such attorney, agent, or receiver selected by it with reasonable care. The Escrow Agent shall not be answerable for the
exercise of any discretion or power under this Escrow Agreement or for anything whatsoever in connection with the fungs and accounts established
hereunder, except only for its own willful misconduct or gross negligence.

ARTICLE V. ASSIGNMENTS; AMENDMENTS

Section 5.01. Assignment. Except as expressly herein provided to the contrary; the rights and duties of each of the parties under this Escrow Agreement
shall not be assignable to any person or entity without the written consent of all of the other parties. Notwithstanding the above, Lessor may freely assign
all or any part of its interest in this Agreement and the Acquisition Fund established hereunder in connection with an assignment by Lessor of the Agreement,
subject to the provisions contained therein.

Section 5,02. Amendments. This Escrow Agreement may be amended in writing by agreement among all of the parties,

ARTICLE VI. FURTHER ASSURANCES
Section 6.01. Further Assurances. Lessor and Lessee will make, execute and deliver any and all such further resolutions, instruments and assurances as

may be reasonably necessary or proper to carry out the intention or to facilitate the performance of this Escrow Agreement, and for better assuring and
confirming the rights and benefits provided herein.

ARTICLE VIl. DEFAULT OR NON-APPROPRIATION
Section 7.01. Default.

(a) Lessor shall have the right to terminate this Escrow Agreement upon an Event of Default under the Agreement, or termination of the Agreement
pursuant to Section 4.05 thereof, which right shall not be exercised less than 15 days after Lessor shall have given Lessee written notice of such
default or termination for non-appropriation. Upon receipt of notice of termination from Lessor, Escrow Agent shall pay to Lessor, or its assignee
all moneys in the Acquisition Fund in accordance with Section 2.06.

{b) Inthe event of the faiture by any party hereto to observe and perform any covenant, condition or agreement on its part to be observed or performed
under this Escrow Agreement, any non-defaulting party hereto shall have all of the rights and remedies now or hereafter existing at law or in equity
against the defaulting party.

()  No delay or omission to exercise any such right or power accruing upon any default shall be construed to be a waiver thereof, but any such right
or power may be exercised from time to time and as often as may be deemed expedient.

ARTICLE VIIi. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY

Seclion §,01. Limiled Liability of Escrow Agent. Escrow Agent shalt have no obligation or liability to any of the other parties under this Escrow Agreement
for the failure or refusal of any other party to perform any covenant or agreement made by any of it hereunder or under the Agreement, but shall be
responsible solely for the business-like performance of the duties expressly imposed upon Escrow Agent hereunder. The recitals of facts, covenants and
agreements herein contained pertaining to Lessee and Lessor shall be taken as statement, covenants and agreements of the Lessee or Lessor {as the case
may be), and Escrow Agent assumes no responsibility for the correctness of the same, or makes any reprasentation as to the validity or sufficiency of this
Escrow Agreement, or shall incur any responsibility in respect thereof, other than in conneclion with the duties or obligations herein imposed upon it. Escrow
Agent shall not be liable in connection with the performance of its duties hereunder, except for its own negligence or willful defauit,

Section 8.02. Indemnification. To the extent permitted by applicable law, Lessee agrees to indemnify and save Escrow Agent harmless from and against ail
claims, suits and actions brought against it, or to which it is made a party, and from all losses and damages, including without limitation reasonable, attorney
fees and court costs suffered by it as a result thereof, where such claim. suit or action arises in connection with this Escrow Agreement, the transactions
described herein and in the Agreement or the Escrow Agent's employment as an Escrow Agent by Lessee and Lessor. Notwithstanding the foregoing, such
indemnification shall not extend to claims, suits and actions brought against the Escrow Agent for failure to perform and camy out the duties specifically
imposed upon and to be performed by it pursuant to this Escrow Agreement and claims, suits or aclions arising from events solely and directly attributable
to acts of Lessor. inthe event the Lessaee Is required to indemnify Escrow Agent as herein provided, Lessee shall be subrogated to the rights of the Escrow
Agent to recover such losses or damages from any other person or entity,

Section 8.03, Di ion of Agent to File Civil Action in vent of Dispute. If Lessor or Lessee are in disagreement aboul the interpretation of this
Escrow Agreement, or about the rights and obligations, or the propriety of any action contemplated by Escrow Agent hereunder, Escrow Agent may, but
shall not be required to, file an appropriate civil action to resolve the disagreement. Escrow Agent shall be indemnified by Lessee in accordance with Section
8.02 for alf costs in connection with such civil action, and shall be fully protected in suspending all or part of its activities under this Escrow Agreement until
a final judgment in such action is received.

Seclion 8.04. Opinion of Coungel. Before being required to take any action, the Escrow Agent may require {i) an opinion of independent Counsel acceptable
to the Escrow Agent, which counsel may be counsel to any of the parties hersto, and which opinion shall be made available to the other parties hereto, or
(ii) a verified centificate of any party hereto, or (iii} both (i) and (i1}, concerning the proposed action. Escrow Agent shall be absolutely protected in relying
thereon if it does so in good faith.

Section §.05. Limitation of Rights tg Parties. Nothing in this Escrow Agreement, expressed or implied, is intended or shall be construed to give any person
other Ihan the Lessee, Lessor or the Escrow Agent any legal or eguitable right. remedy or claim under or in respect of this Agreement or any covenant,

condition or provision hereof; and afl such covenants, conditions and provisions are and shall be for the sole and exclusive benefit of the Lessee, Lessor
and Escrow Agent.

ARTICLE IX. MISCELLANEOUS

Section 9.01. Records. The Escrow Agent shall keep complete and accurate records of all moneys received and disbursed under this Escrow Agreement,
which shall be available for inspection by the Lessee, Lessor, or the agent of gither of them. at any time during regular business hours.

Section 9.02. Notices. All written notice to be given under this Escrow Agreement shall be given by mail to the party entitled thereto at its address set forth
helow, or at such address as the party may provide to the other parties in writing from time to time. Any such notice shall be deemed to have been received
72 hours after deposit in the United States mail in registered or certified farm, with postage fully prepaid.

Section 9.03. Govemning Laws. This Escrow Agreement shall be construed and governed in accordance with the laws of the State of Kanas.

~ 18 ~MuniStd

Julv 24. 2018 - Reaular Board Meetina Page -92



Section 9.04, Partial Invalidity. Any provision of this Escrow Agreement found to be prohibited by laws shall be ineffective only to the extent of such
prohibition, and shall not invalidate the remainder of this Escrow Agreement.

Section 9.05. Binding Effect; Successors. This Escrow Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties and their respective successors
and assigns. Whenever in this Escrow Agreement any party hereto is named or referred fo, such references shall be deemed to include permitted successors
or assigns thereof, and all covenants and agreements contained in this Escrow Agreement by or an behalf of any party hereto shall bind and inure to the
benefit of permitied successors and assigns thereof whether or not $0 expressed.

Section 9.06. Execution in Counterpanis. This Escrow Agreement may be execuled in several counterparts, each of which shall be an original and all of
which shall constifute but one and the same agreement,

Seclion 9.07. Headings. The headings or titles of the several Articles and Sections hereof and any tables of contents appended i copies hereof, shall be
solely for convenience of reference and shall not affect the meaning, construction or effect of this Escrow Agreement. All references herein to "Articles”,
"Sections”, and other subdivisions are to the cerresponding Articles, Sections, or subdivisions of this Escrow Agreement; and the words “herein”, "hereof",
"hereunder” and other words of similar import refer to this Agreement as a whole and not to any particular Article, Section or subdivision hereof.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the parties have executed this Escrow Agreement as of the date and year first above written,

ESCROW AGENT:
Community First National Bank
215 5. Seth Child Road
Manhattan, KS 66502

Signature

Name and Title

LESSOR:

Community First Nationat Bank
215 S. Seth Child Road
Manhattan, KS 66502

Signature

Name and Title

LESSEE:

North County Fire Protection District
330 S. Main Avenue

Fallbrook, CA92028

“Kenneth Munson, President

~ 19 ~MuniStd

July 24, 2018 - Reqular Board Meeting Page -93



EXHIBIT A
PAYMENT REQUEST FORM

Community First National Bank, Escrow Agent under an Escrow Agreement dated as of 7/24/2018, by and among
the said Escrow Agent, Community First National Bank (Lessor), and the North County Fire Protection District,
(Lessee) is hereby requested to pay, from the Equipment Acquisition Fund held under said Escrow Agreement,
to the persons, firms or corporation designated below as payee, the amount set forth opposite each such person's
firm’s or corporation's name, in payment of the Acquisition Costs (as defined in said Escrow Agreement) of the
Equipment described on the attached page(s) designated opposite such Payee's name and account.

ayee Eguipment __Amoust—
— P—

Il

/——-—-—f \________

—

VOID
TO BE UTILIZED AS A SIGNATURE CARD ONLY

By executing this Payment Request Form the Lessee hereby represents that the Payee or Payees listed above who are requesting payment have delivered
the Equipment or a portion of the Equipment or performed the services to the satisfaction of the Lessee and that the amounts requested above by the Payee
or Payees are proportionate with the value of the Equipment delivered or services rendered by the Payse or Payees.

Partial Disbursement. The undersigned certifies that the following documents are attached to this Payment Request Form when there is a request for a
parlial release of funds from the Escrow Account lo pay for a portion of the Equipment: (1} Invoice from the Vendor, (2) copy of the agreement between
Lessee and Vender (if requested by the Lessor or Escrow Agent), (3) front and back copy of the original MSO/Title (if payment from Escrow Account is for
a chassis) listing Community First National Bank and/or its assigns as the first lien holder. By execuling this Payment Request Form and attaching the
documents as required above, the Lessee shall be deemed to have accepted this portion of the Equipment for all purposes under the Lease, including,
without limitation, the obligation of Lessee to make the Rental Payments with respect thereto In a proportionate amount of the total Rental Payment. By
executing this Payment Request Form Lessee agrees that Lessee is the title owner to this portion of the Equipment and that in the event that any third party
makes a claim to such tille that Lessee will take all measures necessary to secure title including, without limitation, the appropriaticn of additional funds to
secure title to this portion of the Equipment and keep the Lease in full force and effect.

Final Disbursement. The undersigned certifies that the following documents are attached to this Payment Request Form when there is a final release of
funds from the Escrow Account: (1) Final Vendor Invaice, (2) Signed Acceptance Cerlificate, (3} insurance Certificate, (4) front and back copy of the original
MSO/Title listing Community First National Bank and/or its assigns as first lien holder (if not already received). By executing this Payment Request Form
and attaching the documents as required above, the Lessee shall be deemed to have accepled the Equipment for all purposes under the Lease, including,
without limitation, the obligation of Lessee to make the Rental Payments with respect thereto. By executing this Payment Request Form Lessee certifies
that Lessee is the tile owner to the Equipment and that in the event that any third party makes a claim to such fifle that Lessee will take all measures

necessary lo secure title including, without limitation, the appropriation of additional funds to secure title to the Equipment and keep the Lease in full force
and effect.

LESSEE:
North County Fire Protection District

Kenneth Munson, President

Signature Signature of additional authorized individual (optional)

Name and Title

~ 20 ~MuniStd

July 24, 2018 - Reaular Board Meetina Paae -94



TAX COMPLIANCE AGREEMENT AND NO ARBITRAGE CERTIFICATE

This Tax Compliance Agreement and No Arbitrage Certificate is issued in connection with that certain Schedule of Equipment
No. 01, dated 7/24/2018 to Master Equipment Lease Purchase Agreement dated as 7/24/2018 by and between Community First
National Bank, ("Lessor") and North County Fire Protection District ("Lessee”).

1. In Gen

1.1, This Certificate is executed for the purpose of establishing the reasonable expectations of Lessea as to future events regarding the financing of cenain
equipment by Lessee as described in the Schedule of Equipment No. 01, dated 7/24/2018 to Master Equipment Lease Purchase Agreement dated as of 7/24/2018
(the “Lease") between Lessor and Lessee and all related documents executed pursuant thereto and contemporaneously herewith with respect to the financing of
the acquisition of One (1) New Lifeline Ambilance Remount (New Chassis) with Equipment (the "Equipment”) by Lessor for Lessee {the Lease and such cother
documents are hereinafter collectively referred to as the "Financing Documents”).

1.2. The individual executing this Certificate on behalf of Lessee is an officer of Lessee delegated with the responsibility of reviewing and executing the Financing
Documents.

1.3. To the best of the undersigned's knowtedge, information and belief, the expectations contained in this Certificate are reasonable.

1.4. Lessee has not been notified of any listing or proposed listing of it by the Internal Revenue Service as an issuer whose cerifications as to arbitrage may
not be relied upon.

1.5. The rental payments due under the Financing Documents will be made with monies retained in Lessea’s general operating fund (or an account or sub
account therein). No sinking, debt service, reserve or similar fund or account will be maintained for the payment of the rental payments due under the
Financing Documents or pledged as security therefor.

1.6. If any other governmental obligations were or are being issued by or on behalf of Lessee within fifteen (15) days of the date of issuance of the Financing
Documents, such obligations either {i) were not or are not being issued or sold pursuant to a common plan of financing with, or (i} will not be paid out of
substantially the same source of funds as, the financing pursuant to the Financing Documents,

2, Purpo f Financing D 3

2.1. The Financing Documents are being entered into for the purpose of providing funds for financing the cost of acquiring, equipping and installing the
Equipment which is essential to the governmental functions of Lesses, which Equipment is described in the Equipment Dascription executed and delivered
by Lessee pursuant to the Financing Documents. The principal amount represented by the Financing Documents, or §$145.000.00 will be deposited in
escrow by Lessor at closing and held by Community First National Bank, as Escrow Agent (the “Escrow Agent”) pending acquisition of the Equipment under
the terms of that certain Escrow Agreement dated as of 7/24/2018 (the "Escrow Agreement"), by and among Lessor, Lessee and Escrow Agent.

2.2. No portion of the principal amount represented by the Financing Documents will be used as a substitute for other funds which were otherwise to be
used as a source of financing for the Equipment, or will be used, directiy or indirectly, to replace funds used by Lessee to acquire investments which produce
a yield materially higher than the yield to Lessor under the Financing Documents.

2.3. Lessee does not expect to sell or otherwise dispose of the Equipment, in whole or in part, at a date which is earlier than the final rental payment due
under the Financing Documents.

3. Source and Disburgsement of Funds.

3.1. The principal amount represented by the Financing Documents does not exceed the amount necessary for the governmental purpose for which the
Financing Documents were entered into. Such funds are expected to be needed and fully expended for payment of the costs of acquiring, equipping and
installing the items of Equipment.

3.2. It is contemplated that the entire amount deposited in escrow will be used to pay the acquisition cost of Equipment to the vendors or manufacturers
thereof, provided that a portion of the principal amount may be paid to Lessee within such period as reimbursement for Acquisition Costs already made by
it se long as the conditions set forth in Section 3.3 below are satisfied.

3.3. Lessee shall not request that it be reimbursed for Equipment acquisition cost payments already made by it unless the following conditions have been
satisfied:

(a) Lessee made a declaration of its reasonable intention to reimburse the acquisition cost payment sought to be reimbursed with the proceeds
of a borrowing not later than sixty (60) days after the date on which ii made the payment, which declaration satisfies the "Official Intent
Requirement” set forth in Treas. Reg. Sec.1.150-2;

{b) The reimbursement being requested will be made by written aflocation before the later of eighteen (18) months after the acquisition cost
payment was made or eighteen {18) months afier the iterns of Equipment to which such payment relates were placed in service:

(c) The entire payment with respect to which reimbursement is being sought is a capital expenditure, being a cost of type properly chargeable
to a capital account under general federal income tax principles; and

(d) Lessee will use any reimbursement payment for general operating expenses and not in a manner which could be construed as an arifice or
device under Treas. Reg. Sec. 1. 148-10 by, virtue of, among other things, use to refund, or to create or increase a sinking, reserve or
replacement fund with respect to, any other obligations issued by it.

4, Tomporary Period,

4.1. Lessee expects, within six months from the date of issuance of the Financing Documents, {a) to have had disbursed from escrow an amount in excess
of the lesser 2 1/2% of the amount deposited by Lessor in escrow or $100,000. or (b} to enter into binding obligations with third parties obligating Lessee to
spend such amount,

4.2. The ordering and acceptance of the items of Equipment will proceed with due diligence to the date of final acceptance of the Equipment.

4.3. The items of Equipment being acquired by Lessee will be deliverad at various limes. At least 15% of the sum of the amount deposited in escrow and
the reasonably anticipated interest earnings thereon will be used to pay the acquisition price of items of Equipment within six months from the date of
issuance of the Financing Documents; at least 0% of the sum of the amount deposited in escrow and the reasonably anticipated interest earnings thereon
will be used to pay the acquisition cost of items of Equipment within 12 months from the date of issuance of the Financing Documents: and 100% of the
amount deposited in escrow and inlerest earnings thereon will be used to pay the acquisition cost of items of Equipment prior to 18 months from the date of
issuance of the Financing Documents.

4.4. The total acquisition cast of the Equipment is not required to be paid to the vendors or manufacturers thereof until the Equipment has baen accepted by
Lessee.

5. Escrow Account,

5.1. The Financing Documents provide that the monies deposited in escrow shall be invested until payments fo the vendor(s) or manufacturer(s) of the
Equipment are due. Lessee will ensure that such investment will not result in Lessee's obligations under the Financing Documents being treated as an
“arbitrage bond” or a "federally guaranteed bond" within the meaning of Section 148(a) or Section 149(b) of the tnternal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended
(the "Code"}, respectively. Any monies which are earned from the investment of these funds shall be labeled as interest earned. All such monies wilf be
disbursed on or promptly after the date that Lessee accepts the equipment.

~ 21 ~MuniStd

Julv 24, 2018 - Reqular Board Meetina Page -95



6. Exempt Use,

6.1. No part of the proceeds of the Financing Documents or the Equipment will be used in any “private business use” within the meaning of Section 141(b){6}
of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended.

6.2. No part of the proceeds of the Financing Documents will be used, directly or indirectly, to make or finance any loans to non-governmental entities or to
any governmental agencies other than Lessee.

1. No Federal Guarantes.

7.1. Payment of the principal or interest due under the Financing Documents is not directly or indirectly guaranteed, in whole o in part, by the United States
or an agency or instrumentality thereof.

7.2. No portion of the proceeds under the Financing Decuments shall be (i) used in making loans, the payment of principal or interest of which are to be
guaranteed, in whole or in part, by the United States or any agency or instrumentality thereof, or (ii} invested, directly or indirectly, in federally insured
deposits or accounts if such investment would cause the financing under the Financing Documents to be federally guaranieed within the meaning of Section
148(b) of the Code.

8. Miscellaneous,

8.1. Lessee agrees lo comply with the rebate requirement set forth in Section 148(f} of the Code in the event that for any reason it is applicable 1o the
financing pursuant to Financing Documents.

8.2. Lessee shall keep a complete and accurate record of all owners or assignees of the Financing Documents in form and substance salisfactory to comply
with Section 149(a) of the Code unless Lessor or its assignee agrees to act as Lessee's agent for such purpose.

8.3. Lessee shall maintain complete and accurate records establishing the expenditure of the proceeds of the Financing Documents and interest eamings
thereon for a period of five years after payment in full under the Financing Documents.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Tax Compliance Agreement and No Arbitrage Certificate has been executed on behalf of Lessee as of the date set forth
below.

LESSEE:
North County Fire Protection District

Kenneth Munson, President

Date

~ 22 ~MuniStd

Julv 24, 2018 - Reaular Board Meetina Paae —-96



EXHIBIT A
PAYMENT REQUEST FORM

Community First National Bank, Escrow Agent under an Escrow Agreement dated as of 7/24/2018, by and among
the said Escrow Agent, Community First National Bank (Lessor), and the North County Fire Protection District,
(Lessee) is hereby requested to pay, from the Equipment Acquisition Fund heid under said Escrow Agreement,
to the persons, firms or corporation designated below as payee, the amount set forth opposite each such person's
firm's or corporation’s name, in payment of the Acquisition Costs (as defined in said Escrow Agreement) of the
Equipment described on the attached page(s) designated opposite such Payee's name and account.

Payee Amount Equipment
+ - . M

By executing this Payment Request Form the Lessee hereby represents that the Payee or Payees lisled above who are requesting payment have delivered
the Equipment or a portion of the Equipment ar performed the services to the satisfaction of the Lessee and that the amounts requested above by the Payee
or Payees are proportionate with the value of the Equipment delivered or services rendered by the Payee or Payees.

Partial Disbursement. The undersigned certifies that the following documents are attached to this Payment Request Form when there is a request for a
partial release of funds from the Escrow Account to pay for a portion of the Equipment: (1) Invoice from the Vendor, (2) copy of the agreement between
Lessee and Vendor (if requested by the Lessor or Escrow Agent), (3) front and back copy of the original MSO/Title {if payment from Escrow Account is for
a chassis) listing Community First National Bank and/or its assigns as the first lien holder. By executing this Payment Request Form and attaching the
documents as required above, the Lessee shall be deemed to have accepted this portion of the Equipment for all purposes under the Lease, including,
without limitatien, the obligation of Lessee to make the Rental Payments with respect thereto in a properlionate amount of the total Rental Payment. By
executing this Payment Request Form Lessee agrees that Lessee is the title owner to this portion of the Equipment and that in the event that any third party
makes a claim to such litle that Lessee will take all measures necessary to secure title including, without limitation, the appropriation of additional funds to
secure litle to this portion of the Equipment and keep the Lease in full force and effect.

Final Disbursement. The undersigned certifies that the following documents are attached to this Payment Request Form when there is a final release of
funds from the Escrow Account: (1) Final Vendor Invoice, {2) Signed Acceptance Certificate, (3) Insurance Cedificate, (4) front and back copy of the original
MSO/Title listing Community First National Bank and/or its assigns as first lien holder (if not already received). By executing this Payment Request Form
and attaching the documents as required above, the Lessee shall be deemed to have accepted the Equipment for all purposes under the Lease, including,
without limitation, the obligation of Lessee to make the Rental Payments with respect thereto. By executing this Payment Request Form Lessee certifies
that Lessee is the tille owner to the Equipment and that in the event that any third party makes a claim to such iitle that Lessee will take all measures

necessary to secure titte including, without limitation, the appropriation of additional funds to secure title to the Equipment and keep the Lease in full force
and effect.

LESSEE:
North County Fire Protection District

Kenneth Munson, President

Date

*Keep this form for future disbursement requests.

~ 23 ~MuniStd

Julv 24. 2018 - Reaular Board Meetina Paae -97



rom 83038=G Information Return for Tax-Exempt Governmental Obligations

{Rev. September 2011) P Under Internat Revenuc Code section 149(e) CIMB No. 1545-0720
Department of the Treasuy > See_ sa_parate inatructions.
Internal Revenue Service Caution: If the Issue price is under $100,000, use Form 8038-GC.
Reporting Authority o _If Amended Retumn, check here » [
1 Issuer's name l 2 issuer's employer identification number (EIN}
North County Fire Protection District | 95-6005429
8a Name of person (cther than issuer) with whom the IRS may communicate about this return (see instructions) .' 3b Telephane number of other person shown on 3a
4 Number and street {or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite . 6 Report number {For IRS Use Only)
320 S. Main Avenue i =1
& City, town, or post office, state, and ZIP code 7 Date of issus
_Fallbrook, CA 92028 | 7i24N8 _
B8 Name of issue | 9 CUSIP number
Master Equipment Lease Purchase Agreement o
108 Name and title of ofﬁcer or other. employee of the issuer whom the IRS may " call for more information (see , 10b Telephone number of officer or other
instructions) i employee shown on 10a
Type of Issue tenter the issue prlce] See the instructions and attach schedule.
Education. . . g Ce P~ I 11
12 Health and hcspttal T e ST 12
13  Transportation . . . . . . . . . . L L L L L oL L 13
14 Publicsafety. . . . . . 14 145,000] 00
15  Envirenment {including sewage bonds) B . T 15
18 Housing . . . . . . . . . L Lo e e e 16
17 Utilities . . . 50 56 5 8 b d a8 a5 @ 06050 aaE a0 o0 o0 s o s 17
18  Other. Describe P 18
19 If obligations are TANs or RANSs, check only box 19a 50 B 8 & oo &b & ]
If obligations are BANs, check only box19b . . . N AN
20 It obligations are in the form of a lease or installment sale, check box N 2

Description of Obligations. Complete for the entire issue for which this form is being fi led.

(a} Final maturity date {b) issue price © :;:‘::;:;mﬁ::on av{:r)a:v:ilg‘::::‘y (e} Yield
21 10/1/2020 $ 145,000.00) § N/A 2 years 4.294 o
|mlh Uses of Proceeds of Bond Issue tincluding underwriters’ discount} e
22 Proceeds used for accrued interest . . . . a a0 o 0065 a5 o - 22
23 Issue price of entire issue (enter amount from line 21L column (bj) . . 23
24  Proceeds used for bond issuance costs {including underwriters' discount . . 24 |
25  Proceeds used for credit enhancement . . . . . | 25
26 Proceeds allocated to reasonably required reserve or replacement fund . 26
27 Proceeds used to currently refund priorissues . . . ., . . . . . |27
28 Proceeds used to advance refund priorissues . . . ., . . . . . |28 !
29 Total (add lines 24 through 28) . . . BE 29
30 Nonrefunding proceeds of the issue (subtract lune 29 from Ime 23 and enter amount here) e 30
Description of Refunded Bonds. Complete this part only for refunding bonds,
31 Enter the remaining weighted average maturity of the bonds to be currently refunded . » years
32  Enter the remaining weighted average maturity of the bonds to be advance refunded . > years
33  Enter the last date on which the refunded bonds will be called (MM/DD/YYYY) . >
34 Enter the date(s) the refunded bonds were issued I paWwDD/YYYY)
For Paperwark Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions. Cat. No. 637735 Form 8038-G (Rev. 9-2011)

Julv 24. 2018 - Reaular Board Meetina Paae -98



Form 8038-G (Rev. 9-2011)

Page 2

Misceflaneous

art
35  Enter the amount of the state volume cap allocated to the issue under section 141{b)}5) .
36a Enter the amount of gross proceeds invested or to be invested in a guaranteed investment contract

(GIC) (see instructions}) . . . . . .
b Enter the final maturity date of the GIC »

€ Enter the name of the GIC provider

37  Pooled financings: Enter the amount of the proceeds of this issue that are to be used to make loans

to other governmental units . . . . .

eds of another tax-exempt issue, check box ® (] and entert
Enter the date of the master pool obligation »

37

Enter the EIN of the issuer of the master pool obligation b

38a If this issue is a loan made from the proce
b
c
d

Enter the name of the issuer of the master pool obligation

39  If the issuer has designated the issue under section 265(b)(3)}B)H(I (small issuer exception), check box

40  If the issuer has elected to pay a penaity in lieu of arbitrage rebate, check box ..
41a If the issuer has identified a hedge, check here [ and enter the following information:

b Name of hedge provider

¢ Type of hedge »

d Term of hedge P

42  If the issuer has superintegrated the hedge, check box .

43 | the issuer has established written procedures to ensure th

at all nonqualified bonds of this issue are remediated

according to the requirements under the Code and Regulations {see instructions), check box

44  If the issuer has established written procedures to monitor the requirements of section 148, check box .
45a If some portion of the proceeds was used to reimburse expenditures, check here » [ and enter the amount

of reimbursement

b Enter the date the official intent was adopted P

>

he following information:

> [
» O
» O
> O
» 0

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this retum and accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge

Signature and belief, they are true, correct, and complete. | further declare that | consent to the IRS's disclosure of the issuer's return information, as necessary to

and process this return, to the person that | have authorized above.
Consent Kenneth Munson, President
Signature of issuer's authorized representative Date Type or print name and title
Paid Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check D " PTIN
Preparer oo il
USE onw Firm'sname P Firm's EIN &
Firm's address P Phone no.

Form 803B-G (Rev. 9-2011)

Julv 24. 2018 - Reaular Board Meetina

Paae -99



Julv 24, 2018 - Reaular Board Meetina Paae =100



NORTH COUNTY FIRE

PROTECTION DISTRICT

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FROM: DePUTY CHIEF MAROVICH AND CHIEF ABBOTT
DATE: JuLy 24, 2018

SUBJECT: LEASE PURCHASE AGREEMENT FOR 2 TYPE | ENGINES

ACTION AGENDA
RECOMMENDATION:

1. Approve Resolution 2018-15 certifying approval of Master Equipment Lease
Purchase Agreement;

2. Authorize District Staff to execute the necessary contractual documents.

BACKGROUND:

The NCFPD has been working from an approved Capital Equipment Replacement Plan
for several years. As such, the Plan calls for the replacement of our front-line fire
apparatus in a manner that is in accordance with NFPA 1911. This standard recommends
replacement of front line apparatus at fifteen (15) years and twenty (20) years for reserve

apparatus. The BOD has approved the purchase and this report describes the funding
mechanism.

DISCUSSION:

Staff has secured a fifteen-year lease/purchase agreement with Community Leasing
Partners, at an interest rate of 3.944%, payable in payable in sixty (60) equal quarterly
payments of $33,494.99, commencing August 1, 2019. As there will be no residual on
the lease after the final payment is received on May 1, 2034, the District will own the Type

1 Engines free and clear. It is anticipated that the District should take receipt of this new
engines late June of 2019.

Lease Purchase Financing (LPF) is a method for local governments and nonprofits to
acquire the property and equipment they need through manageable installment payments
consisting of principal and interest. The customer takes an ownership interest in the
property from the onset of the lease and builds equity with each installment payment. At
the end of the repayment term, the customer receives the property free and clear. Sold to

Page 1 of 2
Julv 24. 2018 — Reaular Board Meetina Pade -101



LEASE PURCHASE AGREEMENT FOR TYPE 1 ENGINES
JULY 24, 2018
Page 2 of 2

investors as a tax-exempt municipal lease, lease purchases offer an attractive investment
that keeps interest rates low for the lessee.

FiscaL ANALYSIS:

The purchase price for these vehicles is $1,464,657.12 and over the course of the lease,
the District will incur a total of $545,042.28 in interest charges, for a total cost of
$2,009,699.40.

SUMMARY:

Authorizing Staff to enter into a lease/purchase agreement with Community Leasing
Partners will allow the District to move forward with purchase of a new Type | engines.

Julv 24. 2018 — Reaular Board Meetina Paade -102



NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
RESOLUTION 2018-15

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS, NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION
DISTRICT, SAN DIEGO COUNTY, STATE OF CALIFORNIA, BETWEEN
COMMUNITY FIRST NATIONAL BANK AS LESSOR, AND
NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT AS LESSEE.

RE:

(1)

(2)
3)

(4)

()

(6)

(7)

Schedule of Equipment No. 01, dated 7/06/2018, to Master Equipment Lease Purchase
Agreement, dated as of 7/06/2018, hetween Community First National Bank, as Lessor, and
North County Fire Protection District, as Lessee.

I, the undersigned, the duly appointed, qualified and acting Board Secretary of the above captioned
Lessee do hereby certify this date July 24, 2018, as follows:

Lessee did, at a meeting of the governing body of the Lessee held on July 24, 2018 by motion
duly made, seconded and carried, in accordance with all requirements of law, approve and
authorize the execution and delivery of the above referenced Schedule of Equipment No. 01
(the "Schedule") on its behalf by the following named representative of the Lessee, to witness:

Authorized Signer: Kenneth Munson, President

The above-named representative of the Lessee held at the time of such authorization and holds
at the present time the office set forth above.

The meeting of the governing body of the Lessee at which the Schedule was approved and
authorized to be executed was duly called, regularly convened and attended throughout by the
requisite majority of the members thereof or by other appropriate official approval and that the
action approving the Schedule and authorizing the execution thereof has not been altered or
rescinded.

No event or condition that constitutes, or with the giving of notice or the lapse of time or both
would constitute, an Event of Default {as such term is defined in the above referenced Master
Equipment Lease Purchase Agreement) exists at the date hereof.

All insurance required in accordance with the above referenced Master Equipment Lease
Purchase Agreement is currently maintained by the Lessee.

Lessee has, in accordance with the requirements of law, fully budgeted and appropriated
sufficient funds for the current budget year to make the Rentai Payments scheduled to come
due during the Original Term and to meet its other obligations for the Original Term (as such
terms are defined in the above referenced Master Equipment Lease Purchase Agreement) and
such funds have not been expended for other purposes.

The fiscal year of Lessee is from July 1 to June 30.

The signatures below from the designated individuals from the Governing Body of the Lessee evidence
the adoption by the Governing Body of this resolution.

North County Fire Protection District

Attested By:

Stephen Abbott, Fire Chief/CEO

Certified By:

Loren A. Stephen-Porter, Board Secretary

Resolution 2018-15 Page 1 of 2
Lessee Resolution ~ Type [ Engines

Julv 24. 2018 - Reaular Board Meetina Paae ~103



NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
RESOLUTION 2018-15

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS, NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION
DISTRICT, SAN DIEGO COUNTY, STATE OF CALIFORNIA, BETWEEN
COMMUNITY FIRST NATIONAL BANK AS LESSOR, AND
NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT AS LESSEE.

APPROVED, ADOPTED AND SIGNED by a Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of the North County
Fire Protection District held on this 24th day of July, 2018, by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:
RECUSED:

Kenneth Munson, Board President

| HEREBY CERTIFY that foregoing is a true and correct copy of the Resolution duly and regularly
adopted by the Board of Directors of the North County Fire Protection District at the meeting
thereof held on the 24th day of July, 2018, and that the same now appears on record in my office.

IN WITNESS THEREOF, | hereunto set my hand and affixed by official seal this this 24th day of
July, 2018.

R A b6l

Loren A. Stephen-Porter, Board Secretary

Resolution 2018-15 Page 2 of 2
Lessee Resolution ~ Type | Engines

lulv 24. 2018 — Reaular Board Meetina Paae -104



COMMUNITY 215 S. Seth Child Road

I. EAS I N G Manhattan, KS 66502

Phone: 888.777.7850
PARTNERS
Fax: 888.777.7875

www.clpusa.net

June 12, 2018

Kevin Mahr

North County Fire Protection District
330 S. Main Avenue

Fallbrook, CA 92028

RE: Financing for Two (2) New Pierce Type One Pierce Pumpers with Equipment

Dear Kevin,
Thank you for the opportunity to work with North County Fire Protection District on your financing project!
This package includes the documentation with instructions to complete financing of the equipment.

Community First National Bank is listed as Lessor to this Agreement. Community Leasing Partners is a division
of Community First National Bank and is the exclusive marketing, origination and placement agent for the bank.

Please return all documents with original signatures by 6/29/2018 to avoid any potential change in the payments
or interest rate.

This Agreement requires three different signers from the North County Fire Protection District and an
attorney’s opinion letter.

Signer 1- Kenneth Munson, President
Signer 2- Stephen Abbott, Fire Chief
Signer 3- Loren A. Stephen-Porter OR Cherie Juul, Secretary OR Acting Secretary

Upon receipt of all listed documents; delivery of the equipment and your approval of the equipment invoice; we

will remit payment to the vendor. This transaction is subject to acceptance of the documentation and final review
and approvai by the Lessor.

If you have any questions regarding the documentation, please feel free to contact me at 888.777.7850.

Respectfully,
Cindy

Cindy Turner
Assistant Vice President-Leasing Operation

~ 1 ~MuniStd

lulv 24. 2018 — Reaular Board Meetina Paae -105



Documentation Instructions

¢ MASTER EQUIPMENT LEASE PURCHASE AGREEMENT
I Kenneth Munson -sign where indicated

¢ Exhibit A - SCHEDULE OF EQUIPMENT
O Kenneth Munson -sign where indicated
¢ Attachment | - EQUIPMENT DESCRIPTION

[ Provide physical location where the equipment will be kept after delivery/installation
¢ Attachment 2 -PAYMENT SCHEDULE

O Kenneth Munson -sign where indicated
¢ Exhibit B— LESSEE RESOLUTION
Print the date the Resolution is being signed
Print the date of the meeting in which the financing was approved
Kenneth Munson -sign as “Authorized Signer”
Complete the lessee's fiscal year start and end months
Stephen Abbott -attest the Resolution as “Attested By”
0 Loren A. Stephen-Porter OR Cherie Juul -sign and print name as “Certified By”

¢ Exhibit C - OPINION OF COUNSEL

0 Request your legal counsel provide an Opinion of Counsel using the example provided; retyped on
his/her letterhead with their signature (/f counsel would like changes, he/she must first contact CLP)

¢ Exhibit D - ACCEPTANCE CERTIFICATE
O Kenneth Munson -sign and date where indicated

¢ BANK QUALIFIED CERTIFICATE
0 Kenneth Munson -sign where indicated

¢ INSURANCE COVERAGE REQUIRMENTS
0 Provide Agent’s contact information
G Kenneth Munson -sign where indicated

¢ INVOICE INSTRUCTIONS
0 Complete contact information for payment billing invoices

¢ NOTICE OF ASSIGNMENT
0 Kenneth Munson -sign where indicated

¢ ESCROW AGREEMENT
0 Kenneth Munson- sign where indicated

¢ Exhibit A- PAYMENT REQUEST FORM!/ SIGNATURE CARD
O Kenneth Munson- sign where indicated

¢ TAX COMPLIANCE WITH NO ARBITRAGE

0 Kenneth Munson- sign and date where indicated
¢ 8038 -IRS Form

0 Verify employer identification number in Box 2
C Complete Boxes 10a & 10b

' Kenneth Munson -sign and date where indicated under “Signature and Consent”

¢ ADDITIONAL DOCUMENTATION NEEDED PRIOR TO VENDOR PAYMENT (at delivery):
O Certificate of Insurance from your insurance provider

coocoao

Condition Fundin

if, for any reason: {i) the required documentation is not returned by 6/28/2018, or has unresolved issues refating therelo, or (i) on, or priof to the return of the
documentation, there is a change of circumstances which adversely affacts the expectations, rights or security of the Lessor or ils assignees, then Lessor or its
assignees reserves the right to adjust the quoted interest rate or withdraw/vord its offer to fund this transaction in its antirely

This contract is being issued based upon review of credit and financial materials provided by lessee thal resulted in a credit approval decision, CLP is committed

to working with the lessee on this transaction throughout the enlire process. Failure to complete the lease in its entirely may result in a $500 docurmentation fee
being charged. This fee is for credit analysis, drafing of the contract, avernight services and expenses incurred in processing this agreement

Julv 24. 2018 - Reaular Board Meetina Paae -106



MASTER EQUIPMENT LEASE PURCHASE AGREEMENT

LESSEE: North County Fire Protection District

This Master Equipment Lease Purchase Agreement, including all exhibits and schedules hereto whether currently in existence
or hereafter executed (the “Agreement”), dated as of 7/6/2018, and entered into between Community First National Bank 215 S.
Seth Child Rd, Manhattan, KS 66502 ("Lessor’), and North County Fire Protection District, 330 S. Main Avenue, Fallbrook, CA
92028 a bady corperate and politic duly organized and existing under the laws of the State of California ("Lessee™);

RECITALS

WHEREAS, Lessee desires to lease from Lessor certain equipment described in the schedules to this Agreement, substantially in the form of Exhibit A
herelo, that are executed fram time to time by the parties hereto (such schedules are hereby incorporated herein and are hereinafter collectively referred to
as the "Schedules”, and the items of equipment leased to Lessee hereunder, together with all substitutions. proceeds, replacement parts, repairs, additions,
attachments, accessories and replacements thereto, thereof or therefore, are hereinafter collectively referred 1o as the "Equipment”) subject to the terms
and conditions of and for the purposes set forth in this Agreement.

WHEREAS, the refationship between the parties shall be a continuing one and items of equipment may be added to or deleted from the Equipment from
lime to time by execution of additional Schedules by the parlies hereto and as otherwise provided herain.

WHEREAS, Lessee is authorized under the constitution and [aws of the State to enter into this Agreement for the purposes set forth herein.
NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the premises hereinafter contained, the parties hereby agree as follows:

ARTICLE |. REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES AND COVENANTS OF LESSEE
Section 1.01. Lessee represents, covenants and warrants, for the benefit of Lessor and its assignees, as follows;

(a) Lessee is a public body, corporate and politic, duly organized and existing under the Constitution and laws of the State.

{b) Lessee will do or cause to be done all things necessary to preserve and keep in full force and affect its existence as a body corporate and politic.
Lessee is a political subdivision of the State within the meaning of Section 103(a) of the Code or a conslituted autherity authorized to issue
obligations on behalf of a state or local governmental unit within 1he meaning of the regulations promulgated pursuant to said Seclion of the Code.

(] Lessee has full power and authority under the Constitution and laws of the State to enter into this Agreement and the transactions contemplated
hereby, and to perform all of its obligations hereunder.

{d) tessee has duly authorized the execution and delivery of this Agreement by proper action by its governing body at a meeting duly called, regularly
convened and aftended throughout by the requisite majority of the members thereof, or by other appropriate official approval, and all requirements
have been met and procedures have occurred in order to ensure the enforceability of this Agreement.

{e} Lessee has complied or will comply with such public bidding requiremenis as may be applicable to this Agreement and the acquisition by Lessee
of the Equipment.

(f During the Lease Term, the Equipment will be used by Lessee only for the purpose of performing one or more essential govemnmental or proprietary
functions of Lessee consistent with the permissible scope of Lessee's authority and will not be used in a trade or business of any person or entity
other than Lessee.

{g) During the Lease Term, Lessee will annually provide Lessor with current financial statements, budgets, proof of appropriation for the ensuing fiscal
year and such other financial information relating to the ability of Lessee to continue this Agreement as may be reasonably requested by Lessor.

{h) The Equipment will have a useful life in the hands of Lessee that is substantially in excess of the Original Term and all Renewal Terms.

1] The Equipment is, and during the Lease Term will remain personal property and when subjected to use by the Lesses, will not be or become
fixturas,

[ The Equipment is essential to the function of the Lessee and the services provided to its citizens, and will be used throughout the period that this
Agreement is in force for the purpose of performing one or mare govemmental or proprietary functions consistent with the permissible scope of its

authority.
(k) During the term of this Agreement, Lessee will not dispose of or sell any part of the Equipment.
{0 Lessee has not terminated a lsase, rental agreement, installment purchase contract, or any other such agreement in the past five (5) years as a

result of insufficient funds being appropriated for payments due under such an agreement.

{m)  This Agreement conslilutes the legal, valid and binding obligation of Lessee enforceable in accordance with its terms, except to the extent limited
by applicable bankruptey, insolvency, reorganization or ather laws affecting creditors' rights generally.

{n) No event or condition that constitutes, or with the giving of notice or the lapse of time or both would constilute, an Event of Default exists at the
date hereof.

(0) Lessee has, in accordance with the requirements of law, fully budgeted and appropriated sufficient funds for the current fiscal year to make the
Rental Payments scheduled to come due during the current fiscal year and to meet its sther obligations under this Agreement for the current fiscal
year, and such funds have not been expended for other purposes.

{p) There Is no action, suit, proceeding, inquiry or investigation, at law or in equity, before or by any court, public board or body, pending or threatened
against or affecting Lessee, nor to the best knowledge of Lessee is there any basis therefore, wherein an unfavorable decision, ruling or finding
would materially adversely affect the transactions conlemplated by this Agreement or any other document, agreement or certificate which is used
or contemplated for use in the consummation of the transactions contemplated by this Agreement or materially adversely affect the financial
condition or properties of Lessee.

{a) All authorizations, consents and approvals of governmental bodies or agencies required in connection with the execution and delivery by Lessee
of this Agreement or in connection with the carrying out by Lessee of ils obligations hereunder have been obtained.

{n The entering into andg performance of this Agreement or any other document or agreement contemplated hereby to which Lessee is oristo be a
party will not violate any judgment, order, law or regulation applicable to Lessee or result in any breach of, or constitute a default under, or resultin
the creation of any lien, charge, security interest or other encumbrance on any assels of Lessee or the Equipment pursuant to any indenture,

mortgage, deed of trust, bank loan or credit agreement or other instrument to which Lessee is a party or by which it or its assets may be bound,
except as herein provided.

ARTICLE Il. DEFINITIONS
e cti 01 ¢ fi ing term

“Agreement” means this Master Equipment Lease Purchase greement. including the Schedules and any other schédule. exhibit or escrow agreement

made a part hereof by the parties hereto, whether currently in existence or hereafter executed, as the same may be supplemented or amended from time to
time in accordance with the terms hereof.

"Code" means the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, and the United States Treasury Regulations in effect thereunder.
"Commencement Date" means, with respect to any Schedule, the date when the Lease Term of this Agreement with respect to that Schedule and Lessee's

~ 1 ~MuniStd

Julv 24. 2018 — Reaular Board Meetina Paae -107



obligation to pay rent under that Schedule commence, which date will be the earier of (i} the date of the Agreement, or (i) the date on which sufficient
moneys to purchase the Equipment are deposited for that purpese with an Escrow Agent.

"Equipment” means the property described in the Schedules and all replacements, substitutions, repairs, restorations, modifications, attachments,
accessions, additions and improvements thereof or thereto. Whenever reference is made in this Agreement to Equipment listed in a Schedule, that reference
shall be deemed to include all replacements, repairs, restorations, modifications and improvements of or to that Equipment.

“Event of Defaull" means, with respect to any l.ease, an Event of Default described in Section 10.01.

“Escrow Agreement” means, with respect to a given Schedule, an escrow agreement in form and substance satisfactory to Lessor, between Lessee, Lessor
and an escrow agent relating to the acquisition fund created thereunder.

"Lease” means, at any time, (i} if none of Lessor's interest in, to and under any Schedule has been assigned pursuant 1o Section 8.01, or if all of Lessor's
interest in, to and under this Agreement and all Schedules have been assigned to the same assignee without any reassignment, this Agreement, or {ii) if
Lessor's interest in, to and under any Schedule or Schedules has been assigned or reassigned pursuant to Section 9.01, all Schedules that have the same
Lessor and this Agreement as it relates to those Schedules and the Equipment listed therein, which shall constitule a separate single lease relating to that
Equipment.

"Lease Term" means, with respect o any Lease, the Originat Term and all Renewal Terms of that Lease.

"Lessee" means the entity which is described in the first paragraph of this Agreement, its successors and assigns.

“Lessor” means, with respect to each Schedule and the Lease of which that Schedule is a part, (i) if Lessor's interest in, 1o and under that Schedule has not
been assigned pursuant to Section 8.01, the entity described as such in the first paragraph of this Agreament or its successor, or (ii) if Lessor's interest in,
to and under that Schedule has been assigned pursuant to Section 9.01, the assignee thereof or its successor.

"Net Proceeds” means the amount remaining from the gross proceeds of any insurance claim or condemnation award after deducting all expenses (including
attomeys' fees} incurred in the collection of such claim or award.

“Original Term” means, with respect to any Lease, the period from the first Commencement Date for any Schedule under that Lease until the end of the
fiscal year of Lessee in effect at that Commencement Date.

"Purchase Option Price” means, with respect to the Equipment listed on any Schedule, the amount set forth in that Schedule as the Purchase Option Price
for that Equipment.

"Renewal Terms" means, with respect to any Lease, the automatic renewal terms of that Lease, as provided for in Article 11l of this Agreement, each having
a duration of one year and a term co-extensive with the Lessee's fiscal year except the last of such automatic renewal terms which shall end on the due date
of the last Rental Payment set forth in the Schedule.

"Rental Paymenis" means the basic rental payments payable by Lessee pursuant to Section 4,02,

“State" means the state in which Lesses is located.

“Vendor" means the manufacturer of the Equipment as well as the agents or dealers of the manufacturer from whom Lesser purchased or is purchasing the
Equipment.

ARTICLE lll. LEASE TERM
Seclion 3.01. Lease of Equipment. Lessor hereby demises, leases and lels to Lessee, and Lessee rents, leases and hires from Lessor, the Equipment
listed in each Schedule in accordance with this Agreement and that Schedule for the Lease Term for the Lease of which that Schedule is a part. The Lease
Term for each Lease may be continued at the end of the Qriginal Term or any Renewal Term for an additional Renewal Term; provided, however, that at
the end of the Original Term and at the end of each Renewal Term, Lessee shall be deemed to have continued that Lease for the next Renewal Term unless
Lessee shall have terminated that Lease pursuant to Section 4.05 or Section 5.04. The terms and conditions during any Renewal Term shall be the same
as the terms and conditions during the Original Term, except that the Rental Payments shall be as provided in the Schedules. Lessor hereby covenants to
provide Lessee during the Lease Term with quiet use and enjoyment of the Equipment, and Lesses shail during the Lease Term peaceably and quietly have
and hold and enjoy the Equipment, without suit, trouble or hindrance from Lessor, except as expressly set forth in this Agreement.
Section 3.02. Continuation of Lease Term. Lessee currently intends, subject to Section 4.05, to continue the Lease Term for each Lease through the Original
Term and all of the Renewal Terms and to pay the Rental Payments hereunder. Lessee reasonably believes that legally available funds in an amount sufficient
lo make all Rental Payments during the Lease Term for each Lease can be obtained, The responsible financial officer of Lessee shall do all things lawfully
within his or her power to obtain and maintain funds from which the Rental Payments may be made, including making provision for the Rental Payments to the
extent necessary in each proposed annual budget submitted for approval in accordance with applicable procedures of Lessee and to exhaust all available
reviews and appeals in the event such portion of the budget is not approved. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the decision whether or not to budget or appropriate
funds or te extend a Lease for any Renewal Term is solely within the discretion of the then current governing body of Lessee.
Seclion 3.03. Return of Equipment on Termination, Upon expiration or earier termination of any Schedule under any provision of this Agreement at a time
when Lessee does not exercise its option to purchase the Equipment described in that Schedule under the provisions of this Agreement, Lessee shall deliver,
at Lessee’s expense, the Equipment described in that Schedule to Lessor in the same condition as existed at the Commencement Date, ordinary wear and
tear expecled, packaged or otherwise prepared in a manner suitable by shipment by truck or rail common carrier at a lacation specified by Lessor.
Section 3.04. Conditions to Lessor's Performance under Schedulag, As a prerequisite to the performance by Lessor of any of its obligations pursuant to
the execution and delivery of any Schedule, Lessee shall deliver to Lessor the fallowing:
(a) A Lessee Resolution executed by the Clerk or Secretary or other comparable officer of Lessee, in substantially the form attached hereto as Exhibit
B, completed to the satisfaction of Lessor;
{b)  An Opinicn of Counsel to Lessee in substantially the form attached hereto as Exhibit C respecting such Schedule and otherwise satisfactory to
Lessor;
(¢}  All documents, including financing statements, affidavits, notices and similar instruments, in form satisfactory to Lessor, which Lessor deems
necessary or appropriate at that time;
{(d}  Suchother items, if any, as are set forth in such Schedule or are reasonably required by Lessor.
This Agreement is not a commitment by Lessor to enter into any Schedule not currently in existence, and nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to
impose any obligation upon Lessor to enter into any proposed Schedule, it being understood that whether Lessor enters into any proposed Schedule shall
be a decision solely within Lessor's discretion,
Lessee wilt cooperate with Lessor in Lessor's review of any proposed Schedule. Without limiting the foregoing, Lessee will provide Lessor with any
documentation or information Lessor may request in connection with Lessor's review of any proposed Schedule. Such documentation may include, without

limitation, documentation concerning the Equipment and its contemplated use and location and documentation or information concerming the financial status
of Lessee and other matters related to Lessee.

ARTICLE IV. RENTAL PAYMENTS

Section 4.01. Rental Payments to Constitute a Current Expense of Lessee, Lessor and Lessee understand and intend that the obligation of Lessee to pay
Rental Payments hereunder shall constitute a current expense of Lessee and shali not in any way be construed to be a debt of Lesses in contravention of
any applicable constitutional or statutory fimitations or reguirements conceming the creation of indebtedness by Lessee, nor shall anything contained herein
conslitute a pledge of the general tax revenues, funds or monies of Lessee.

Seclion 4.02, Payment of Rental Payments. Lessee shall pay Rental Payments, from any and all legally available funds, in lawful money of the United
States of America, exclusively to Lessor or, in the event of assignment by Lessor, to its assignee, in the amounts and on the dates set forth in each Schedule.
Renta! Payments shall be in consideration for Lessee's use of the Equipment during the applicable year in which such payments are due. The Rental
Payments will be payable without notice or demand at the office of Lessor (or such other place as Lessor may from time to time designate in writing). If any
Rental Payment or other sum payalile under any Schedule is not paid when due, Lessee shall pay lo Lessor accrued interest on such delinguent amount
from the date due thereof until paid at the lesser of 18% or the maximum rate allowed by law. In the event that it is determined that any of the interest

~ 2 ~MuniStd

Julv 24, 2018 — Reaular Board Meetina Paae -108



components of Rental Payments may not be excluded from gross income for purposes of federal income taxation, Lessee agrees to pay to Lessor promptly
after any such determination and on the date of each Rental Payment thereafier an addilional amount determined by Lessor to compensate Lessor for the
loss of such excludability (including without limitation, compensation relating to interest expense, penaities or additions to tax), which determination shalt be
conclusive absent manifest error.

Sectiop 4.03._Interest and Principal Components. A portion of each Rental Payment is paid as, and represents payment of, interest, and the balance of
each Rental Payment is paid as, and represents payment of, principal. Each Schedule will set forth the interest component and the principal component of
each Rental Payment during the Lease Term.

Section 4.04. Renta! Payments to be Unconditional. The obligations of Lessee to make payment of the Rental Payments required under this Article IV and
other sections hereof, and to perform and observe the covenants and agreements contained herein, shall be absolute and unconditionat in all events, except
as expressly provided under this Agreement. Notwithstanding any dispute between Lessee and Lessor, any Vendor or any other dispute between Lessee
and Lessor, any Vendor or any other person, Lessee shall make all payments of Rental Payments when due and shall not withhold any Rental Payments
pending final resolution of such dispute. nor shall Lessee assert any right of set-off or counterclaim against its obligation to make such payments required
under this Agreement. Lessee's obligation to make Rental Payments during the Original Term or the then-current Renewal Term for each Schedule shall
nat be abated through accident or unforeseen circumstances.

Section 4.05. Non appropriation. Lessee is obligated only to pay such Rental Payments under this Agreement {and any additional amounts due hereunder,
if applicable) as may lawfully be made from funds budgeted and appropriated for that purpose during Lessee's then current fiscal year. Should Lessee fail
to budget, appropriate or otherwise make available funds te pay Rental Payments under a Lease following the then current Original Term or Renewal Term,
that Lease shall be deemed terminated at the end of the then current Original Term or Renewal Term. Lessee agrees to deliver written notice to Lessor of

such termination at least 60 days prior to the end of the then cument Original Term or Renewal Term, but failure to give such writien notice shall not extend
the term beyond such Original Term or Renewal Term.

ARTICLE V. TITLE TO EQUIPMENT; SECURITY INTEREST; OPTION TO PURGHASE

Section 5.01. Tille to the Equipment, Upon acceptance of the Equipment by Lessee, title to the Equipment and any and all additions, repairs, replacements
or modifications shall vest in Lessee, subject to the rights of Lessor under this Agreement; provided that title to the Equipment that is subject to any Lease
shali thereafier immediately and without any action by Lessee vest in Lessor, and Lessee shall immediately surrender possession of that Equipment o
Lessor, upon (a) any termination of that Lease other than termination pursuant to Section 5.04, or (b} the occurrence of an Event of Default with respect 1o
that Lease. Itis the intent of the parties hereto that any transfer of title to Lessor pursuant to this Section shall occur automatically without the necessity of
any bill of sale, certificate of title or other instrument of conveyance. Lessee shall, nevertheless, execute and deliver any such instruments as Lessor may
request to evidence such transfer.

Seclion 5.02. Security Inlerest. To secure the payment of all Lessee's obligations under this Agreement, Lessee grants to Lessor a security interest
constituting a first lien on (i) the Equipment and on all additions. attachments. accessions, that are considered to be an integral part of the equipment, and
substitutions therste, and on any proceeds there from, and (i) the acquisition fund established under any Escrow Agreement entered into in connection
therewith. Lessee agrees lo execute such additional documents, in form satisfactory to Lessor, which Lessor deems necessary or appropriate to establish
and maintain its security interest in the Equipment. Lessee hereby authorizes the filing of financing statements under the Uniform Commercial Code in
connection with the security interest granted hereunder.

Section 5.03, Persopal Property. Lessor and Lessee agree that the Equipment is and will remain personal property and will not be deemed to be affixed 1o
or a part of the real estate on which it may be situated, notwithslanding that the Equipment or any part thereof may be or hereafter become in any manner
physically affixed or attached to real estate or any building thereon. Upon the raquest of Lessor, Lessee will, at Lessee's expense, furnish a waiver of any
interest in the Equipment from any party having an interest in any such real estate or building.

Section 5.04. Oplion to Purchase. Lessee shafl have the option to purchase Lessor's interest in all (but not less than all of the Equipment described in any
Schedute, upon giving written notice to Lessor at least 60 (but not more than 180) days before the date of purchase, at the following times and upon the
following terms:

{a) On the date of the |ast Rental Payment set forth in that Schedule (assuming this Agreement is renewed at the end of the Original Term and each
Renewal Term), if the Agresment is still in effect an such day, upon payment in full to Lessor of the Rental Payments and all other amounts then
due under that Schedule plus One Dollar;

{b) On the last day of the Original Tarm or any Renewal Term then in effect, upon payment in full to Lessor of the Rental Paymenls and all other
amounts then due under that Schedute plus the then applicable Purchase Option Price set forth in that Schedule; or

(c) In the event of substantial damage to or destruction or condemnation of substantially all of the Equipment listed in that Schedule on the day specified
in Lessee's written notice to Lessor of its exercise of the purchase option upon payment in full to Lessor of the Rental Payments and all other
amounts then due under that Schedule. including, without imitation, interest accrued to the date of payment, plus the then applicable Purchase
Option Price set forth in that Schedule.

ARTICLE VI. DELIVERY, MAINTENANCE; MODIFICATION; TAXES: INSURANCE AND OTHER CHARGES

i 1. _Deli nstallation and A of Equipment. Lessee shall order the Equipment, cause the Equipment to be delivered and installed
at the locations specified in the Schedules and pay any and all delivery and installation costs in connection therewith. When the Equipment listed in any
Schedule has been delivered and instalied, Lessee shall immediately accept such Equipment and evidence said acceptance by executing and delivering to
Lessor an Acceptance Certificate in the form attached hereto as Exhibit D.
Seclion 6.02. Location; Inspection, Once instafled, no item of the Equipment will be moved from the location specified for it in the Schedule on which that
itern is listed without Lessor’s consent, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld. Lessor shall have the right at all reasonable times during regular
business hours to enter into and upon the property of Lessee for the purpose of inspecting the Equipment,
Seclion 6.03. Maintenance of Equipment by Lessee, Lessee agrees that at all times during the Lease Term Lessee will, at Lessee’s own cost and expense,
maintain, preserve and keep the Equipment in good repair, working order and condition, and that Lessee will from time to time make or cause io be made
all necessary and proper repairs, replacements and renewals. Lessor shall have no responsibility in any of these matters, or for the making of improvements
ot additions to the Equipment. Lessee shall not make material modifications to the Equipment without the prior consent of Lessor.
Section 6.04. Liens, Taxes, Qther Govemnmental Charges and Ulility Charges. Lessee shall keep the Equipment free of all liens, charges and encumbrances
except those created by this Agreement. The parties to this Agreement contemplate that the Equipment will be used for a governmental or proprietary
purpose of Lessee and, therefore, that the Equipment will be exempt from all taxes presently assessed and levied with respect to personai propenrty. In the
event that the use, possession or acquisition of the Equipment is found to be subject to taxation in any form {excepl far income taxes of Lessor), Lassee will
pay, as the same respactively come due, all taxes and governmental charges of any kind whatsoever that may at any time be lawfully assessed or levied
against or with raspact to the Equipment and any equipment or other property acquired by Lessee in substitution for, as a renewal or replacement of, or a
modification, improvement or addition to the Equipment, as wel! as all gas, water, steam, electricity, heat, power, telephone, utility and other charges incurred
In the operation, maintenance, use, occupancy and upkeep of the Equipment; provided that, with respect to any governmental charges that may lawfully be
paid in installments over a period of years, Lessee shall be obligated to pay only such installments as have accrued during the Lease Term. Lessee will
take no action that will cause the interest portion of any Rental payment to become includable in gross income of the recipient for purposes of federal income
taxation under the Code. and Lessee will take, and will cause its officers, employees and agents to fake, afl affirmative action legally within its power to
prevent such interest from being includable in gross income for purposes of federal income taxation under the
Code. Lessee acknowledges that Lessor's yield with respect to this Agreement is dependent upon the interest component of each Rental Payment being
excluded from Lessor’'s income pursuant to the Code.
Section 6.05. Provisions Regarding Insurance. At its own expense. Lessee shall maintain {a) casuatty insurance insuring the Equipment against loss or
damage by fire and all other risks covered by the standard extended coverage endorsement then in use in the State, and any other risks reasonably required

=~ 3 ~MuniStd

Julv 24, 2018 - Reaular Board Meetina Paae -109



by Lessor, in ah amount at Jeast equal to the replacement cost of the Equipment, (b} liability insurance that protects Lessor from liability in all events in form
and amount satisfactory to Lessor and (¢) workers' compensation coverage as required by the laws of the State; provided that, with Lessor's prior written
consent, Lassee may self-insure against the risks described in clauses (a) and (b); provided further that, if Lessor provides such consent Lessee shall provide
to Lessor information with respect to such self-insurance program as Lessor may request from time to time. All insurance proceeds from casualty losses
shall be payable as hereinafter provided. Lessee shall furnish to Lessor certificates evidencing such coverage throughout the Lease Term. All such casualty
and liability insurance shall be with insurers that are acceptable te Lessor, shall name Lessor as a loss payee and an addilional insured, respectively, and
shali contain a provision to the effect that such insurance shall not be canceled or modified materially without first giving written notice thereof to Lessor at
least 30 days in advance of such canceliation or modification. All such casualty insurance shall contain a provision making any losses payable to Lessee
and Lessor as their respective interests may appear.

Section 6.06. Advances. Inthe event Lessee shall fail to maintain the full insurance coverage reguired by this Agreement or shall fail to keep the Equipment
in good repair and operating condition, Lessor may (but shall be under no obtigation ta) purchase the required insurance and pay the premiums on the same
or may make such rgpairs or replacements as are necessary and provide for payment thereof; and all amounts 50 advanced therefore by Lessor shall
constilute additional rent for the then-current Original Term or Renewal Term, and Lessee covenants and agrees to pay such amounts so advanced by
Lessor with interest thereon from the date advanced until paid at the rate of 18% per annum or the maximum interest rate permitted by law, whichever is
less,

ARTICLE VIl. DAMAGE, DESTRUCTION AND CONDEMNATION: USE OF NET PROCEEDS
Section 7.01, Rigk of Loss, Lessee is responsible for the entire risk of loss of or damage or destruction to the Equipmenl. No such less, damage or
destruction shalt relieve Lessee of any obligation under this Agreement or any Lease.
Section 7.02. Damage, Destruction and Condemnation. If (a) the Equipment listed on any Schedule or any portion thereof is destroyed, in whole or in part,
or is damaged by fire ot other casualty or (b) title to, or the temporary use of, the Equipment or any part thereof shall be taken under the exercise of the
power of eminent domain by any governmental body or by any person, firm or corporation acting pursuant to governmental authority, Lessee and Lessor
will cause the Net Proceeds of any insurance claim or condemnation award to be applied to the prompt replacement, repair, restoration, modification or
improvement of that Equipment, unless Lessee shall have exercised its option to purchase that Equipment pursuant to Section 5.04. Any balance of the
Net Proceeds remaining after such work has been completed shall be paid to Lessee.

ion 7 n i of Net P eds. If the Net Proceeds are insufficient to pay in full the cost of any replacement, repair, restoration, modification
or improvement referred to in Section 7.02, Lessee shall either complete such replacement, repair, restoration, modification or improvement and pay any
costs thereof in excess of the amount of the Net Proceeds, unless Lessee, pursuant to Section 5.04, purchases Lessor's interest in the Equipment destroyed,
damaged or taken and any other Equipment listed in the same Schedule. The amount of the Net Proceeds, if any, remaining after completing such repair,
restoration, modification or improvement or after purchasing Lessor's interest in the Equipment shall be retained by Lessee. If Lessee shall make any

payments pursuant to this Section, Lessee shall not be entitled to any reimbursement therefore from Lessor nor shall Lessee be entitied to any diminution
of the amounts payable under Article IV.

ARTICLE VIil. DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTIES; VENDOR'S WARRANTIES; USE OF THE EQUIPMENT

Section 8.01. Disclaimer of Warranties. LESSEE HAS SELECTED THE EQUIPMENT AND THE VENDORS. LESSOR MAKES NO WARRANTY OR
REPRESENTATION, EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, AS TO THE VALUE, DESIGN, CONDITION, MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR
PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR FITNESS FOR USE OF THE EQUIPMENT, OR WARRANTY OR REPRESENTATION WITH RESPECT THERETQ. In no
event shall Lessor be liable for an incidental, indirect, special or consequential damage in connection with or arising out of this Agreement or the existence,
furnishing, functioning or Lessee's use of any item or products or service provided for in this Agreement.

Seclion 8.02, Vendor's Warranties. Lessor hereby irevocably appoints Lessee its agent and attomey-in-fact during the Lease Term, so long as Lessee
shall not be in default hereunder, to assert from time to time whatever claims and rights, including warranties of the Equipment, which Lessor may have
against the Vendor of the Equipment. Lessee's sole remedy for the breach of such warranty, indemnification or representation shall be against the Vendor
of the Equipment, and not against Lessor, nor shall such matter have any effect, whatsoever on the rights and obligations of Lessor with respect to this
Agreement, including the right to receive full and timely payments hereunder. Lessee expressly acknowledges that Lessor makes, and has made no
representation or warranties whatsoever as to the existence or availability of such warranties of the Vendor of the Equipment.

Section 8,03, Use of the Equipment. Lessee will not install, use, operate or maintain the Equipment improperly, carelessly, in violation of any applicabie
law or in a manner contrary to that contemplated by this Agreement. Lessee shall provide all permits and licenses, if any, necessary for the installation and
operation of the Equipment. In addition, Lessee agrees to comply in all respects (including, without limitation, with respect to the use, maintenance and
operation of each item of the Equipment} wilh all laws of the jurisdictions in which its operations involving any item of Equipment may extend and any
legislative, executive, administrative or judicial body exercising any power or jurisdiction over the items of the Equipment. provided, however, that Lessee
may contest in good faith the validity or application of any such law or rule in any reasonable manner which does not, in the opinion of Lessor, adversely
affect the title of Lessor in and to any of the items of the Equipment or its interest or rights under this Agreement.

Section 8.04. Essential Nature of the Equipment. Lessee confirms and affirms that the Equipment is essential to the function of Lassee and the services
provided to its citizens, that there is an immediate need for the Equipment which is not temporary or expected to diminish in the foreseeable future, and that

Lessee will use substantially all the Equipment for the purpose of performing one or more governmental or proprietary functions consistent with the
permissible scope of its authority.

ARTICLE IX. ASSIGNMENT, SUBLEASING, INDEMNIFICATION, MORTGAGING AND SELLING

Section 9.01. Assignment by Lessor. Lessor's interest in, to, and under this Agreement; any Lease and the Equipment may be assigned and reassigned in
whole or in part to one or more assignees by Lessor at any time subsequent fo its execution. Lessee hereby agrees to maintain a written record of each
such assignment in form necessary to comply with Section 143(a) of the Code. No such assignment shall be binding on Lessee until it has received written
netice from Lessor of the assignment disclosing the name and address of the assignee. Lessee agrees to execute all documents, including chattel mortgages
or financing stalements that may be reasonably requested by Lessor or any assignee to protect ils interests in the Equipment and in this Agreement. Lessee
shall not have the right to and shall not assert against any assignee any claim, counterclaim, defense, set-off or other right Lessee may from time to time
have against Lessor.

Section 9.02. Assignment and Subleasing by tessee. None of Lesses's interest in, to and under this Agreement and in the Equipment may be sold,
assigned, subleased, pledged or otherwise encumbered by Lessee without the prior written consent of Lessor.

Section 9.03. Relgase and indemnification Covenants. To the extent permitted by law, Lessee shall indemnify, protect, hold harmless, save and keep
harmless Lessor from and against any and all liabilities, obligations, losses, claims and damages whatsoever, regardless of cause thereof. and all expenses
in connection therewith (including, without limitation, counsel fees and expenses, penalties connected therewith imposed on interest received) arising out of
or as (a) result of the entering into of this Agreement, {b) the ownership of any item of the Equipment, (¢} the manufacture, ordering, acquisition, use,
operation, condilion, purchase, delivery, rejection, storage or return of any item of the Equipment, (d) or any accident in connection with the operation, use,
candition, pessession, slorage or retumn of any item of the Equipment resulting in damage to property or injury to or death to any person, andfor (e) the
breach of any covenant herein or any material misrepresentation contained herein. The indemnification arising under this paragraph shafl continue in full
force and effect notwithstanding the full payment of all obligations under this Agreement or the termination of the Lease Term for any reason.

ARTICLE X. EVENTS OF DEFAULT AND REMEDIES

Section 10.01. Events of Default Defined. Subject to the provisions of Sectlon 4.05, any of the following events shall constilute an "Event of Default” under
any Lease:
~ 4 ~MuniStd

Julvy 24, 2018 - Reqular Board Meetinag Page -110



(@) Failure by t essee lo pay any Rental Payment or other payment required to be paid under that Lease at the time specified in that Lease;

{b) Failure by Lessee to observe and perform any covenant, condilion or agreernent on its part to be observed or performed under that Lease, other
than as referred to in subparagraph (a) above, for a period of 30 days after written nolice specifying such failure and requesting that it be remedied
is given lo Lessee by Lessor, unless Lessor shall agree in writing to an extension of such time prior to its expiration; provided that, if the failure
stated in the notice cannot be corrected within the applicable period, Lessor wilt not unreasonably withhold its consent to an extension of such
time if corrective action is instituted by Lessee within the applicable period and diligently pursuad uniil the default is corrected:

(c) Any statement, representation or warranty made by Lessee in or pursuant fo that Lease or its execution, defivery or performance shall prove to
have been false, incorrect, misleading or breached in any material respect on the date when made;
(d) Any provision of that Lease shall at any time for any reason cease to be valid and binding on Lessee, or shall be declared 1o be null and void, or

the validity or enforceability thereof shall be contested by Lessee or any governmental agency or authority if the loss of such provision would
materially adversely affect the rights or security of Lessor, or Lessee shall deny that it has any further liability or obligation under that Lease.

(@) Lessee shall (i) apply for or consent to the appointment of a receiver, trustee, custodian or liquidator of Lessee, or of all or a substantial part of the
assels of Lessee, (ii) be unable, fail or admit in writing its inability generally to pay its debts as they become  due, (i) make a general
assignment for the benefit of creditors, (iv) have an order for relief entered against it under applicable federal bankruptcy law, or (v) file a voluntary
petition in bankruptcy or a pefilion or an answer seeking reorganization or an arrangement with creditors or taking advantage of any insolvency
law or any answer admitting the material allegations of a pefition filed against Lessee in any bankruptcy, reorganization or insolvency proceeding;
or

v} An order, judgment or decree shall be entered by any court of competent jurisdiction, approving a pefition or appointing a receiver, trustee,
custedian or liquidator of Lessee or of all or a substantial part of the assels of Lessee, in each case without its application, approval or consent,
and such order, judgment or decree shall continue unstayed and in effect for any period of 30 consecutive days.

Section 10.02. Remedies on Default, Whenever any Event of Default under any Lease exists, Lessor shall have the right, at its sole option without any
further demand or notice, to take one or any combination of the following remedial steps:

(a} By wrilten notice 1o Lessee, declare all Rental Payments and other amounts payable by Lessee under that Lease to the end of the then current
Qriginal Term or Renewal Term to be due;
{b} With or withoul terminating that Lease, Lessor may, upon 5 days written notice to Lessee, enter the premises where any Equipment that is subject

lo that Lease is located and retake possession of thal Equipment or require Lessee al Lessee’s expense to promplly return any or all of the
Equipment to the possession of Lessor at suich place within the United States as Lessor shall specify, and sell or lease the Equipment or, for the
account of Lessee, sublease the Equipment, continuing fo hold Lessee liable for the difference between (i) the Rental Payments and other amounts
payable by Lessee under that Lease plus the then-applicable Purchase Option Price for that Equipment and (ji) the net proceeds of any such sale,
leasing or subleasing (after deducting all expenses of Lessor in exercising its remedies under this Agreement, including without limitation alt
expenses of taking possession, storing, reconditioning and selling or leasing the Equipment and all brokerage, auctioneers’ and atiorneys' fees)
provided that the amount of Lessee’s liability under this subparagraph (b) shall not exceed the Rental Paymants and other amounts otherwise due
under that Lease plus the remaining Rental Payments and other amounts payable by Lessee under that Lease to the end of the then current
Original Term or Renewal Term; and

{c} Lessor may take whatever action at law or in equity may appear necessary or desirable to enforce its rights under that Lease or as the awner of
any or all of the Equipment that is subject to that Lease.

In addition, whenever an Event of Default exists with respect to any Rental Payment required by a particular Schedule or with respect to any other payment,

covenant, condition, agreement, statement, representation or warranty set forth in that Schedule or applicable to that Schedule or the Equipment listed

therein, Lessor shall have the right, at its sole option without any further demand or nofice, to take one or any combination of the following remedial steps:

(d) By written notice to Lessee, Lessor may declare all Rental Payments payable by Lessee pursuant to that Schedule and other amounts payable
by Lessee under this Agreement to the end of the then current Original Term or Renewal Term to be due:
(e) With or without terminating that Schedule, Lessor may, upon 5 days written notice to Lessee, enter the premises where the Equipment listed in

that Schedule is localed and retake possession of that Equipment or require Lessee at Lessee's expense {o promptly return any or all of that
Equipment to the possession of Lessor at such place within the United States as Lessor shall specify, and sell or lease that Equipment ar, for the
account of Lessee, sublease that Equipment, continuing to hold Lessee liable for the difference between () the Rental Payments payable by
Lessee pursuant to that Schedule and other amounts related to that Schedule or the Equipment listed therein that are payable by Lessee hereunder
plus the then applicable Purchase Option Price for that Equipment, and (fi) the net proceeds of any such sale, leasing or subleasing {after deducting
all expenses of Lessor in exercising its remedies under this Agreement, including without imitation all expenses of taking possession, storing,
reconditioning and selling or leasing such Equipment and all brokerage, auctioneers' and attorneys® fees) provided that the amount of Lessee's
liability under this subparagraph (e) shall not exceed the Rental Payments and other amounts otherwise due under that Schedule plus the
remaining Rental Payments and other amounts payable by Lessee under that Schedule to the end of the then current Criginal Term or Renewal
Term; and
(f} Lessor may take whalever action at law or in equity may appear necessary or desirable to enforce its rights under that Schedule, this Agreement

with respect to that Schedule and the Equipment listed therein.

In addition to the remedies specified above, Lessor may charge interest on all amounts due to il at the rate of 10% per annum or the maximum amount

permitted by law, whichever is less. The exercise of any such remedies respecting any such Event of Default shall not relieve Lessee of any other liabilities

under any other Schedules, this Agreement related to any other Schedule or the Equipment listed therein.

Section 10.03. No Remedy Exclusive. No remedy conferred upon or reserved to Lessar by this Article is intended to be exclusive and every such remedy

shall be cumulative and shall be in addition to every other remedy given under this tease. No delay or omission to exercise any right or power accruing upon

any default shall impair any such right or power or shall be construed 1o be a waiver thereof but any such right and power may be exercised from time to

time and as often as may be deemed expedient by Lessor or its assignee.

Section 10.04. Agreement to Pay Attorneys’ Fees and Expenses. If Lessee should default under any of the provisions hereof and Lessor should employ

attorneys or incur other expenses for the collection of moneys or for the enforcement of performance or observance of any obligation or agreement on the

part of Lessee contained in this Agreement, Lessee agrees, to the extent it is permitted by law to do so, that it will, if assessed by a court of competent

jurisdiction, pay to Lessor the reasonable fees of those attorneys and other reasonable expenses so incurred by Lessor.

Section 10.05. Application of Moneys. Any net proceeds from the exercise of any remedy hereunder (after deducting all expenses of Lessor in exercising

such remedies including without limitation all expenses of taking possession, storing, reconditioning and selling or leasing Equipment and all brokerage,

auctioneer's or attorney's fees) shall be applied as follows:

(a) If such remedy is exercised solely with respect to a single Schedule, Equipment listed in that Schedule or rights under the Agreement related to
that Schedule, then ta amounts due pursuant to that Schedule and other amounts related to that Schedule or that Equipment.
(b) if such remedy is exercised with respect to more than one Schedule, Equipment listed in more than one Schedule or rights under the Agreement

refated to more than one Schedule, then to amounts due pursuant to those Schedules pro rata.

ARTICLE XI. MISCELLANEQUS

Section 11,01, Nolices, All notices, certificates or other communications hereunder shall be sufficiently given and shall he deemed given when delivered
or mailed by registered mail, postage prepatd, to the parties at their respective places of business.

ion 11.02, Binding Effect; Entire Agreement; Amendments and Modifications. This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and shall be binding upon
Lessor and Lessee and their respective successors and assigns. The terms of this Agreement shall not be waived, altered, modified, supplemented or
amended in any manner whatsoever except by written instrument signed by the Lessor and the Lessee: nor shall any such amendment that affects the

~ § ~MuniStd

July 24, 2018 — Reqular Board Meeting Page -111



rights of Lessor's assignes be effective without such assignee's consent, In the event any provision of this Agreement shall be held invalid or unenforceable
by any court of competent jurisdiction, such holding shall not invalidate or render unenforceable any other provision hereof,

Section 11.03. Applicable Law. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State.

Sectioh 11.04. Severability. In the event any provision of this Agreement shall be held invalid or unenforceable by any court of competent jurisdiction, such
helding shall not invalidate or render unenforceable any other provision hereof.

Seclion 11.05. Amendments. Changes and Modifications, This Agreement may be amended, added 1o, changed or modified by written agreement duly
executed by Lessor and Lessee.

Seclion 11.06. Execution in Counterparts; Chattel Paper, This Agreement, including in writing each Schedule, may be executed in several counterparts,
each of which shall be an original and all of which shall constitute but one and the same instrument; except {1) to the extent that various Schedules and this
Agreement as it relates thereto constitutes separate Leases as provided in this Agreement and (2) that Lessor's interest in, to and under any Schedule and
the Agreement as it relates to that Schedule, and the Equipment listed in that Schedule may be solt or pledged only by delivering possession of the original
counterpant of that Schedule marked “Counterpant No. 1,” which Counterpart No. 1 shail constitute chattel paper for purposes of the Uniform Commercial
Code.

Section 11.07. Usury. The parties hereto agree that the charges in this Agreement and any Lease shall not be a violation of ustry or other Yaw. Any such
excess charge shall be applied in such order as to conform this Agreement and such Lease to such applicable law.

Section 11,08. Jury Trial Waiver, To the exient permitted by law, lessee agrees to waive its right to a trial by jury.

Section 11.08. Facsimile Documentation. Lessee agrees that a facsimile copy of this Agreement or any Lease with facsimile signatures may be treated as
an original and will be admissible as evidence of this Agreement or such Lease.

Section 11.10._Captions. The caplions or headings in this Agreement are for convenience only and in no way define, limit or describe the scope or intent
of any provisions or sections of this Agreement.

Lessor and Lessee have caused this Agreement to be executed in their names by their duly authorized representatives listed below.

Lease No. NORCA2018-06E

LESSEE: LESSOR:
North County Fire Protection District Community First National Bank
Kenneth Munson, President Signature

Name and Title

=~ & ~MuniStd

July 24, 2018 - Reqular Board Meetina Pacge -112



EXHIBIT A

SCHEDULE OF EQUIPMENT NO. 01, Dated 7/6/2018

Counterpart No. 1,

LESSOR'S INTEREST IN, TO AND UNDER THIS SCHEDULE AND THE AGREEMENT AS IT RELATES TO THIS SCHEDULE MAY BE
SOLD OR PLEDGED ONLY BY DELIVERING POSSESSION OF COUNTERPART NO: 1 OF THIS SCHEDULE, WHICH COUNTERPART
NO. 1 SHALL CONSTITUTE CHATTEL PAPER FOR PURPOSES OF THE UNIFORM COMMERCIAL CODE.

Re: Master Equipment Lease Purchase Agreement, dated as of 7/6/2018, between Community First National Bank, as Lessor, and North County Fire
Protection District, as Lessee.

1. Deflned Terms. All terms used herein have the meanings ascribed to them in the above referenced Master Equipment Lease Purchase
Agreement (the "Master Equipment Lease").

2. Equipment. The Equipment included under this Schedule of Equipment is comprised of the items described in the Equipment Description
attached hereto as Attachment 1, together with all replacements, substitutions, repairs, restorations, modifications, attachments, accessions,
additions and improvements thereof or thereto.

3. Payment Schedule. The Rental Payments and Purchase Option Prices under this Schedufe of Equipment are set forth in the Payment Schedule
attached as Attachment 2 hereto.

4, Representations, Warrantles and Covenants. Lessee hereby represents, warrants, and covenants that its representations, warranties and
covenants set forth in the Agreement are true and correct as though made on the date of commencement of Rental Payments on this Schedule.

5. The Master Equipment Lease. This Schedule is hereby made as part of the Master Equipment Lease and Lessor and Lessee hereby ratify
and confirm the Master Equipment Lease. The terms and provisions of the Master Equipment Lease (other than to the extent that they refate
solely to other Schedules or Equipment listed on other Schedules) are hereby incorporated by reference and made a part hereof.

tease Numher: NORCA2018-06E

LESSEE: LESSOR:
North County Fire Protection District Community First National Bank
Kenneth Munson, President Signature

Name and Titie

~ 7 ~MuniStd

Julvy 24, 2018 - Reqular Board Meeting Page -113



ATTACHMENT 1
EQUIPMENT DESCRIPTION

RE: Schedule of Equipment No. 01, dated 7/6/2018, to Master Equipment Lease Purchase Agreement, dated as of

7/6/2018, between Community First National Bank, as Lessor, and North County Fire Protection District, as
Lessee.

Lease Number: NORCA2018-06E

Two (2) New Pierce Type One Pierce Pumpers with Equipment

With a total acquisition cost of $1,464,657.12; together with all additions, accessions and replacements thereto. Lessee hereby certifies the
description of the personal property set forth above constitutes an accurate description of the "“Equipment”, as defined in the atiached
Master Equipment Lease Purchase Agreement and the Equipment is located on the premise of the Lessee unless otherwise noted by the
Lessee.

Physical location where equipment will be stored after delivery:

LESSEE:
North County Fire Protection District

Kenneth Munson, President

ATTACHMENT 2

~ 8 ~MuniStd

July 24, 2018 — Reqular Board Meetina Paae -114



PAYMENT SCHEDULE

RE: Schedule of Equipment No. 01, dated 7/6/2018, to Master Equipment Lease Purchase Agreement, dated as of
7/6/2018, between Community First National Bank, as Lessor, and North County Fire Protection District, as

Lessee.

Lease Number: NORCAZ018-06E

Amount Financed: $1,464,657.12

Payment Payment Payment Interest Principal Purchase
Number Date Amount Portion Portion Option Price
1 81172019 $33,494.99 $61,777.81  ($28,282.62) Not Available
2 1112019 $33,494.99 $14,720.39 $18,774.61 Not Available
3 2/1/2020 $33,494.99 $14,535.27 $18,959.72 Not Available
4 5112020 $33,494.99 $14,348.33 $19,146.67 Not Available
5 81112020 $33,494.99 $14,159.54 $19,335.45 Not Available
6 11/1/2020 $33,494.99 $13,968.89 $19,526.10 Not Available
7 211/2021 $33,494.99 $13,776.36 $19,718.63 Not Available
8 5/1/2024 $33,494.99 $13,581.94  $19,913.05 Not Available
9 8172021 $33,494.99 $13,385.60 $20,109.40 Not Available
10 11172021 $33,494,99 $13,187.32 $20,307.67 Not Available
11 2M/2022 $33,494.99 $12,987.08 $20,507.91 Not Available
12 5M/2022 $33,454.99 $12,784.88 $20,710.12 Not Available
13 8/1/2022 $33,494.99 $12,580.67 $20,914.32 $1,255,016.11
14 11/1£2022 $33,494.99 $12,374.46 $21,120.53 $1,233,895.57
15 21112023 $33,494.99 $12,186.21 $21,328.78 $1,212,566.79
16 5M1/2023 $33,494.99 $11,955.91 $21,539.08 $1,191,027.71
17 8/1/2023 $33,494.99 $11,743.53 $21,751.46 $1,169,276.25
18 11/1/2023 $33,494 99 $11,529.06 $21,965.93 $1,147,310.33
19 2112024 $33,494.99 $11,312.48 $22,182.51 $1,125,127.81
20 5/1/2024 $33,494.99 $11,093.76 $22,401.23 $1.102,726.58
21 8/1/2024 $33,494.99 $10.872.88 $22,622.11 $1.080,104.48
22 11/1/2024 $33.494.99 $10,649.33 $22,845.16 $1.057,259.32
23 2112025 $33,494.99 $10,424.58 $23,070.41 $1,034,188.90
24 5/1/2025 $33,494.99 $10,197.10 $23,297.89 $1,010,891.01
25 8/1/2025 $33,494.99 $9,967.39 $23,527.61 $687,363.41
26 11112025 $33,494,99 $9,735.40 $23,759.59 $963,603.82
27 2/1/2026 $33,494.99 $9,501.13 $23,993.86 $939,609.96
28 5/1/2026 $33,494.99 $9,264.55 $24,230.44 $915,379.53
29 8112026 $33,494.99 $9,025.64 $24,469.35 $890,910.18
30 111172026 $33,494.99 $8,784.37 $24,710.62 $866,199.56
31 2172027 $33,494.99 $8,540.73 $24,954.26 $841,245.30
32 5112027 $33,494.99 $8,264 .68 $25,200.31 $816,044.98
33 B8/1/2027 $33,494.99 $8,046.20 $25,448.79 $790,596.20
34 111112027 $33,494 99 $7,795.28 $25,699.71 $764,896.48
35 21172028 $33,494.99 $7.541.88 $25,953.11 $738,943.37
6 5/112028 $33,494.99 $7,285.98 $26,209.01 $712,734.36

July 24, 2018 - Reqular Board Meeting

~ 9 ~MuniStd

Page —115



Payment Payment Payment Interest Principal Purchase
Number Date Amount Portion Portion Option Price
37 8/1/2028 $33,494.99 $7.027.56 $26,467.43 $686,266.93
38 11/1/2028 $33,494.99 $6,766.59 $26,728.40 $659,538.53
39 21142029 $33,494.99 $6,503.05 $26,991.94 $632,546.59
40 5/1/2029 $33,.494.99 $6,236.91 $27,258.08 $605,288.51
41 8/1/2029 $33.494.99 $5,968.14 $27.526.85 $577,761.66
42 111142029 $33,454.99 $5696.73 $27.798.26 $549,963.40
43 2/1/2030 $33,494.99 $5.422.64 $28,072.35 $521,891.05
44 5/1/2030 $33,494.99 $5,145.85 $28,349.15 $493 54191
45 8/1/2030 $33,494.99 $4.866.32 $28,628.67 $464.913.24
46 11142030 $33,494.99 $4,584.04 $28,910.95 $436,002.29
47 2/1/2031 $33,494.99 $4,298.08 $29,196.01 $406,806.28
48 5M1/2031 $33,454.99 $4.011.11 $29,483.88 $377,322.40
49 8/1/2031 $33,494.99 $3.720.40 $29,774.59 $347 54781
50 11/1/2031 $33,494.99 $3.426.82 $30,068.17 $317,479.64
51 2172032 $33,494.99 $3,130.35 $30,364.64 $287,115.00
52 5/1/2032 $33,494.99 $2.830.95 $30,664.04 $256,450.96
53 8/1/2032 $33,494 .99 $2,528.61 $30,966.38 $225,484 58
54 11/1/2032 $33,494.99 $2223.28 $31,271.71 $194,212.86
55 2172033 $33,494.99 $1914.94 $31,580.056 $162,632.81
56 5/1/2033 $33,494.99 $1,603.56 $31,891.43 $130,741.38
57 8M1/2033 $33,494,99 $1,289.11 $32,205.88 $98,535.50
58 11/1/2033 $33,454.99 $971.56 $32,623.43 $66,012.07
59 21172034 $33,494.99 $650.88 $32,844.11 $33,167.96
60 5/1/2034 $33,494.99 $327.04 $33,167.98 $0.00

LESSEE:

North County Fire Protection District

Kenneth Munson, President

July 24, 2018 - Reqgular Board Meeting

~ 10 ~MuniStd

Page -116



EXHIBIT B
LESSEE RESOLUTION

Re: Schedule of Equipment No. 01, dated 7/6/2018, to Master Equipment Lease Purchase Agreement, dated as of

7/6/2018, between Community First National Bank, as Lessor, and North County Fire Protection District, as
Lessee.

L, the undersigned, the duly appointed, qualified and acting Secretary OR Acting Secretary of the above captioned
Lessee do hereby certify this date , as follows:

(1)Lessee did, at a meeting of the governing body of the Lessee held on , by motion duly made,
seconded and carried, in accordance with all requirements of law, approve and authorize the execution and

delivery of the above referenced Schedule of Equipment No. 01 (the "Schedule”} on its behalf by the following
named representative of the Lessee, to witness:

Authorized Signer: Kenneth Munson, President

(2) The above named representative of the Lessee held at the time of such authorization and holds at the present
time the office set forth above.

(3) The meeting of the govemning body of the Lessee at which the Schedule was approved and authorized to be
executed was duly cailed, regularly convened and attended throughout by the requisite majority of the members
thereof or by other appropriate official approval and that the action approving the Schedule and authorizing the
execution thereof has not been altered or rescinded.

{4) No event or condition that constitutes, or with the giving of notice or the lapse of time or both would constitute,
an Event of Default {as such term is defined in the above referenced Master Equipment Lease Purchase
Agreement) exists at the date hereof.

{5) Alt insurance required in accordance with the above referenced Master Equipment Lease Purchase Agreement
is currently maintained by the L.essee.

(6) Lessee has, in accordance with the requirements of law, fully budgeted and appropriated sufficient funds for the
current budget year to make the Rental Payments scheduled to come due during the Original Term and to meet
its other obligations for the Original Term (as such terms are defined in the above referenced Master Equipment
Lease Purchase Agreement) and such funds have not been expended for other purposes.

(7) The fiscal year of Lessee is from to

The signatures below from the designated individuals from the Govemning Body of the Lessee evidence the adoption by the
Governing Body of this resolution.

North County Fire Protection District

Attested By:

Stephen Abbott, Fire Chief

Certified By:

Loren A. Stephen-Porter, Secretary OR Cherie Juul, Acting Secretary

~ 11 ~MuniStd

July 24, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting Page -117



EXHIBIT C
OPINION OF LESSEE'S COUNSEL

(Must be re-Printed onto attorney's letterhead)

{Date)

Community First National Bank
215 8. Seth Child Road
Manhattan, KS 66502

Re: Lessee: North County Fire Protection District

Ladies and Gentlemen:

As legal counsel to North County Fire Protection District (the "Lessee”), | have examined (a) an executed counterpart of a certain Master
Equipment Lease Purchase Agreement, dated as of 7/6/2018, and Exhibits thereto by and between Community First National Bank (the
"Lessor") and Lessee, Schedule of Equipment No. 01, dated 7/6/2018, and a certain Escrow Agreement dated as of 7/6/2018, (collectively,
the "Agreement”) by and between Lessor and Lessee, which, among other things, provides for the lease with option to purchase by the
Lessee of cerlain property listed in the Schedule (the "Equipment”); (b) an executed counterpart of the ordinances or resolutions of Lessee
which, among other things, authorizes Lessee to execute the Agreement and (¢) such other opinions, documents and matters of law as |
have deemed necessary in connection with the following opinions.

Based on the foregoing, | am of the following opinions:

(1)  Lessee's true and correct name is North County Fire Protection District.

(2) Lesseeis a public body corporate and politic, duly organized and existing under the laws of the State, and has a substantial amount
of the following sovereign powers: (a) the power to tax, (b) the power of eminent domain, and (c) police power:

(3) Lessee has the requisite power and authority to lease the Equipment with an option to purchase and to execute and deliver the
Agreement and to perform its obligations under the Agreement;

(4)  The Agreement and the other documents either attached thereto or required therein have been duly authorized, approved and
executed by and on behalf of Lessee and the Agreement and other documents either attached thereto or required therein are the
valid and binding obligations of | essee enforceable in accordance with their terms;

{5)  The authorization, approval and execution of the Agreement and ali other proceedings of Lessee relating to the transactions
contemplated thereby have been performed in accordance with al! open meeting laws, public bidding laws and all other applicable
state or federal laws; and

(6)  There is no proceeding pending or threatened in any court or before any govemmental authority or arbitration board or tribunal that,
if adversely determined, would adversely affect the transactions contemplated by the Agreement or the secunty interest of Lessor
or its assigns, as the case may be, in the Equipment.

(7}  The signatures of the officers which appear on the Agreement are true and genuine; | know said officers and know them to hold the
offices set forth below their names,

(8)  No further approval, consent or withholding of objection is required from any federal, state or local govemmental authority with
respect to the entering into or performance by the Lessee of the Lease and the transaction contemplated thereby.

(8)  The Equipment leased pursuant to the Agreement constitutes personal property and when subjected to use by Lessee will not be or
become fixtures under applicable law.

(10) The Lessee is a political subdivision within the meaning of Section 103 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 as amended and the
related regulations and rulings.

{11) The leasing of the Equipment pursuant to the Agreement is exempt from all sales and use taxes against either the Lessor or the
Lessee during the term of the Lease pursuant to the Agreement and the Equipment will be exempt from all state and local perscnal
property or other ad valorem taxes.

All capitalized terms herein shall have the same meanings as in the foregoing Agreement unless otherwise provided herein. Lessor, its

successors and assigns, and any counsel rendering an opinion on the tax-exempt status of the interest components of the Rental Payments
are entitled to rely on this opinion,

Signature of Legal Counsel

EXHIBIT D

~ 12 ~MuniStd

July 24, 2018 — Reqular Board Meeting Page -118



ACCEPTANCE CERTIFICATE

Community First National Bank
215 S. Seth Child Road
Manhattan, KS 66502

Ladies and Gentlemen,

RE: Schedule of Equipment No. 01, dated 7/6/2018, to Master Equipment Lease Purchase Agreement, dated as of
7/6/12018, between Community First National Bank, as Lessor, and North County Fire Protection District, as Lessee.

In accordance with the Master Equipment Lease Purchase Agreement (the "Agreement"), the undersigned Lessee
hereby certifies and represents to, and agrees with Lessor as follows:

(1)  All of the Equipment (as such term is defined in the Agreement) listed in the above referenced Schedule of
Equipment (the "Schedule”) has been delivered, installed and accepted on the date hereof.

(2) Lessee has conducted such inspection and/for testing of the Equipment listed in the Schedule as it deems
necessary and appropriate and hereby acknowledges that it accepts the Equipment for all purposes.

(3) Lessee is currently maintaining the insurance coverage required by Section 6.05 of the Agreement.

(4) No event or condition that constitutes, or with notice or lapse of time, or both, would constitute, an Event of Default
(as defined in the Agreement) exists at the date hereof.

(5)  Lessee has appropriated and/or taken other lawful actions necessary to provide moneys sufficient to pay all Renta!
Payments required to be paid under the Agreement during the current Budget Year of Lessee, and such moneys
will be applied in payment of all Rental Payments due and payable during such current Budget Year,

(6) The governing body of Lessee has approved the authorization, execution and delivery of this Agreement on its
behalf by the authorized representative of Lessee who signed the Agreement.

{7) The Lessee will in a timely fashion submit the appropriate paperwork to the State to have a title to the Equipment
issued in their name as owner and Lessor listed as first lienholder. Such verification of perfected ownership and
security interest will be provided to Lessor no later than 90 days from delivery of the Equipment.

LESSEE:
MNorth County Fire Protection District

Kenneth Munson, President

Date

*If delivery is not immediate, keep until final delivery.

BANK QUALIFIED CERTIFICATE

~ 13 ~MuniStd

July 24, 2018 - Reqular Board Meeting Paqge -119



RE: Schedule of Equipment No. 01, dated 7/6/2018, to Master Equipment Lease Purchase Agreement, dated as of
7/6/2018, between Community First National Bank, as Lessor, and North County Fire Protection District, as Lessee.

Whereas, Lessee hereby represents it is a "Bank Qualified” 1ssuer for the calendar year in which the above referenced
Schedule is executed by making the following designations with respect to Section 265 of the Internal Revenue Code. (A
‘Bank Qualified Issuer” is an issuer that issues less than $10,000,000 dollars of tax-exempt obligations during the calendar
year).

Now, therefor, Lessee hereby designates the above referenced Schedule as follows:

1. Designation as Qualified Tax-Exempt Obligation. Pursuant to Section 265(b)(3){B)(i) of the Internal Revenue Code
of 1986 as amended (the “Code"), the Lessee hereby specifically designates the above referenced Schedule as a
“‘qualified tax-exempt obligation” for purposes of Section 265(b)(3) of the Code. In compliance with Section 265(b)(3}(D)
of the Code, the Lessee hereby represents that the Lessee will not designate more than $10,000,000 of obligations issued
by the Lessee in the calendar year during which the above referenced Schedule is executed and delivered as such
“qualified tax-exempt obligations”.

2. Issuance Limitation. In compliance with the requirements of Section 265(b)(3)(C) of the Code, the Lessee hereby
represents that the Lessee (including all subordinate entities of the Lessee within the meaning of Section 265(b)(3)(E) of
the Code) reasonably anticipates not to issue in the calendar year during which the above referenced Schedule is
executed and delivered, obligations bearing interest exempt from federal income taxation under Section 103 of the Code
(other than “private activity bonds” as defined in Section 141 of the Code) in an amount greater than $10,000,000.

LESSEE:
North County Fire Protection District

Kenneth Munson, President

INSURANCE COVERAGE REQUIREMENTS

~ 14 ~MuniStd

July 24, 2018 - Regular Board Meeting Page -120



Lessee: North County Fire Protection District

Please mark one of the following:

( ) Pursuant to Section 6.05 of the Agreement, you have agreed to provide us evidence of insurance covering the property
in the Agreement. A Certificate of Insurance naming all insured parties and coverage must be provided to us as soon as
possible, but no later than the date on which delivery of equipment occurs.

( ) Pursuant to Section 6.05 of the Agreement, we are self-insured for all risk, physical damage, and public liability and will
provide proof of such self-insurance in letter form, together with a copy of the statute authorizing this form of insurance.
Coverage must be provided to us as soon as possible, but no later than the date on which delivery of equipment occurs.

Equipment to be insured: Two (2) New Pierce Type One Pierce Pumpers with Equipment

Policy should be issued and mailed to: Community First National Bank and/or Its Assigns
215 S. Seth Child Road
Manhattan, KS 66502

INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS:

1. LIABILITY

v $1,000,000.00 Aggregate Bodily injury

v $1,000,000.00 Combined Single Limit per Occurrence

v' Community First National Bank and/or its Assigns MUST be listed as additional insured and loss payee.
2. PHYSICAL DAMAGE

v All risk coverage to guarantee proceeds sufficient to cover the replacement cost of the equipment.

v Community First National Bank and/or Its Assigns MUST be listed as additional insured and loss payse.
3. ENDORSEMENT

v Lessor will receive at least thirty (30) days written notice from Insurer prior to alteration, canceffation or reduction

of insurance coverage.
v Deductibles should be listed on the Certificate of Coverage

THE CERTIFICATE SHQULD BE

EMAILED TO cindyturner@clpusa.net
OR FAXED TO: 888.777.7875

Insurance Company Name:

Agents Name:

Address:

City: State: Zip.
Phone: Fax: Emait:

LESSEE:
North County Fire Protection District

Kenneth Munson, President

INVOICE INSTRUCTIONS

~ 15 ~MuniStd

July 24, 2018 - Reqular Board Meeting Page —-121



RE: Schedule of Equipment No. 01, dated 7/6/2018, to Master Equipment Lease Purchase Agreement, dated as of
7/6/2018, between Community First National Bank, as Lessor, and North County Fire Protection District, as Lessee.

Lease Number: NORCA2018-06E

Equipment Description: Two (2) New Pierce Type One Pierce Pumpers with Equipment

Please provide contact information for billing and invoicing purposes.

Person/Department:
P.O. Box/Street:
City, State, Zip
Telephone Number:
Email Address:

~ 16 ~MuniStd

July 24, 2018 — Reqular Board Meeting Page -122



NOTICE OF ASSIGNMENT

June 12, 2018

North County Fire Protection District
330 S. Main Avenue
Fallbrook, CA 92028

RE: Schedule of Equipment No. 01, dated 7/6/2018, to Master Equipment Lease Purchase Agreement, dated as of
7/6/2018, between Community First National Bank, as Lessor, and North County Fire Protection District, as Lessee,
Along with the Escrow Agreement entered into as of 7/6/2018,

Please be advised that Community First National Bank has assigned all its right, title and interest in, to and
under the above referenced Master Equipment Lease Purchase Agreement (the "Agreement"), the
Equipment leased thereunder and the right to receive Rental Payments thereunder to the following
assignee;

Community First National Bank will be the servicing this lease and all Rental Payments and payment of
the Purchase Option Price due under the Agreement will be made to:

Community First National Bank
215 S. Seth Child Road
Manhattan, KS 66502

Community First National Bank

Signature

Name and Title
ACKNOWLEDGED AND ACCEPTED:

North County Fire Protection District

Kenneth Munson, President

*Lessor may at a future date desire to assign this lease agreement. At this time, a specific Assignee is undetermined. At such time Lessor
determines a need to assign this lease; Lessee will be provided with a completed copy of this page for their records and be made aware of

any changes in where 1o send the rental payments going forward. This assignment option is outlined in Article IX of the Master Equipment
Lease Purchase Agreement.

~ 17 ~MuniStd

July 24, 2018 - Reqular Board Meeting Page —123



ESCROW AGREEMENT

THIS ESCROW AGREEMENT, made and entered into as of 7/6/2018 by and among Community First National Bank, a natlonal
banking association {"Escrow Agent”), Community First Nationat Bank, a corporation duly organized and existing under the Laws
of the State of Kansas ("Lessor”"), and North County Fire Protection District ("Lessee"} a political subdivision under the laws of
the State of California ("State"), duly organized and existing under the Constitution and laws of the State.

WITNESSETH

WHEREAS, Lessee and Lessor have entered into a Schedule of Equipment No. 01, dated 7/6/2018 to Master Equipment Lease Purchase Agreement dated
as of 7/6/2018 ("Agreement"), a duplicate griginal of which has been furnished to each of the parties, whereby Lessor has agreed to acquire certain equipment

described therein ("Equipment”), and to sell the Equipment to the Lessee, and Lessee has agreed to purchase the Equipment from Lessor. in the manner
and on the terms set forth in the Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the Equipment has or will be ordered from the Viendor, and there is expected to be a delay in delivery of the Equipment to Lessee: and

WHEREAS, in order to secure the obligaticns of Lessor under the Agreement, Lessee has requested Lessor to set aside in escrow with the Escrow Agent,
pursuant to the terms hereof, the anticipated purchase price of the Equipment; and

WHEREAS, Lesses, as agent for Lessor, will cause the Equipment to be acquired from Vendor in accordance with the purchase orders or contracts therefore,

and neither Lessor nor the Escrow Agent shall be obligated to assume or perform any obligation of the Lessee or Vendor with respect thereto or under the
Agreement;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and the mutual covenants contained herein, the parties agree as follows:

ARTICLE I. APPOINTMENT OF ESCROW AGENT: DEFINITIONS

Segtion 1.01. Avopointment of Escrow Agent, Lessor and Lessee hereby appoint and employ Escrow Agent, to receive, hold, invest and disburse the moneys
to be paid to it pursuant to this Escrow Agreement and the Agreement, and to perform certain other funclions, all as hereinafier provided. By executing and
delivering this Escrow Agreement, Escrow Agent accepts the duties and obligations of Escrow Agent provided herein, but only upon the terms and conditions
set forth.

Section 1.02. Definitions, The terms defined in this Section shall, for all purposes of this Escrow Agreement have the meanings specified balow. Any
capitalized term not defined below shall have the meaning ascribed in the Agreement.

"Agreement” means the Schedule of Equipment No. 01, dated 7/6/2018 to Master Equipment Lease Purchase Agreement dated 7/6/2018, by and between
Lessee and Lessor and any duly authorized and executed amendment thereto, the terms of which are incorporated herein by reference.

"Acquisition Costs" means, with respect to the Equipment, the contract price paid or to be paid to Vendor therefore upon acquisition or delivery of any portion
of the Equipment in accordance with the purchase order or contract therefore. Acquisition Costs include the administrative, engineering, legal, financial and
other costs incurred by the Lessee in connection with the acquisition, delivery and financing by Lessor of the Equipment.

“Acceptance Certificate” means an acceptance certificate in the form atiached to the Agreement.

“Acquisition Fund” means the fund by that name established and held by the Escrow Agent pursuant to Article Il of this Escrow Agreement,

"Closing Date” means the day when Lessor deposits with the Escrow Agent the moneys required to be deposited pursuant to Article II.

"Equipment” means the personal property described in the Agreement, together with any and alt modifications, additions and alterations thereto, to be
acquired from the moneys held in the Acquisition Fund,

"Escrow Agent” means Community First National Bank or any successor thereto acting as Escrow Agent pursuant to this Escrow Agreement,

"Escrow Agreement” means this Escrow Agreement and any duly authorized and executed amendment thereto.

“"Independent Counsel” means an attorney duly admitted to the practice of law befare the highest court of the State in which he maintains an office and who
is not an employee of Lessor, the Escrow Agent or the Lessee.

“Lessee Representative” means the representative of Lessee or a person authorized by the Lessee to act on its behalf under or with respect to this
Agreement.

“Lessor Representative” means the President, any Vice President or Assistant Vice President of Lessor, or any person authorized to act on behalf of Lessor
under or with respect to this Agreemenl, as evidenced by a certificate conferring such authorization executed by the President, any Vice President or
Assistant Vice President of Lessor, given to the Lessee or the Lessee Representative.

“Payment Date” means the date upon which any Rental Payment under the Agreement is due and payable, as set forth in the Payment Schedule.
‘Payment Request Form"” means the document substantially in the form attached hereto as Exhibit A to be executed by Lessee and Lessor and submitted
to Escrow Agent to authorize payment of Acquisition Costs.

"Qualified Investments™ means (i} direct general obligations of the United States of America; (ii) obligations guaranteed by the United States, (i) general
obligations of the agencies and instrumentalities of the United States; (iv) cerlificates of deposit, time deposits or demand deposits with a bank or savings
institution qualified as a depository of public funds in the State of Kanas, provided thal such certificates of deposit, time deposits or demand deposits, if not
insured by the Federal Deposit insurance Corporation of the Federal Savings and Loan Insurance Corporation, are fully secured by obligations described in
Clauses (i), (ii) or {iil); (v) money market funds, the assets of which are obligations of or guaranteed by the United States of America and which funds are
rated "Aaa” by Moody's Investors Service or "Am" or "Am-G" by Standard & Poor's Corporation.

"Rental Payments" means the basic payments payable by Lessee to Lessor pursuant to the provisions of the Agreement during the term thereof which are
payable in conjunction of the right of Lessee to use the Equipment during the then current portion of the term of the Agreement,

"Term of the Agreement” means the time during which the Agreement is in effect, as provided in Article |1l of the Agreement,

“Vendor" means the manufacturer of the Equipment as well as the agents or dealers of the manufacturer from whom Lessor purchased will purchase or has
ordered the Equipment or with whom Lessor has contracted for the acquisition of the Equipment.

Section 1.03. Authorization. Each of the parties hereby represents and warrants that it has full legal authority and is duly empowered to enter into this
Agreement, and has taken all actions necessary to authorize the execution of this Agreement by the officers and person signing it.

ARTICLE Il. ACQUISITION FUND
Section 2.01, Acquisition Fund. Escrow Agent shall establish a special fund designated as the "Acquisition Fund™; shall keep such Acquisition Fund separate
and apart from all other funds and moneys held by it; and shall administer such funds as expressly provided hereunder.
Section 2.02. Deposit of Monevs by Lessor. At the Closing Date, Lessor shall deposit with the Escrow Agent the amount of $1,464,657.12. Escrow Agent
shall credit said amount to the Acquisition Fund established and to be held, applied and disbursed as herein provided.
Seclion 2.03. Purpose; Payment of Acquisition Costs. The Acquisition Fund shall be expended for the Acquisition Cosls of the Equipment. Escrow Agent
shall pay from the Acquisition Fund the Acquisition Costs of the Equipment, upon receipt from Lessee and Lessor the following items.

(a} inthe case of payment of any Acquisilion Costs to Vendor pursuant to a contract or purchase order, (1) a duly executed Payment Request

Form, with a true copy of the Vendor's statement attached, (2) where applicable, a duplicate original of any change order approved by

~ 18 ~MuniStd

Julv 24, 2018 - Reqular Board Meetina Pace -124



Lessee and Lessor increasing Acquisition Costs in an amount in excess of the original purchase order or contract price, (3) receipts from
the Vendor showing proper application of prior requisitions, (4) bills of sale for any component of the Equipment for which a bill of sale
may be delivered, and (5) an Acceptance Certificate with respect to the Equipment for which disbursement is requested;

{b} in the case of any Acquisition Costs previously paid by Lessee for which it is seeking reimbursement, (1) a duly executed Payment
Request Form, (2) a true copy of Vendor's statement for such Acquisition Costs, (3) evidence of payment, and (4) evidence of Lessee's
declaration of official intent for reimbursement, which declaration shall have been made no later than 60 days after the Lessee paid the
Acquisition Caosts; or

{c) in the case of payment of any other Acquisition Costs, a duly executed Payment Request Form.

ion 2.04. w Agenl’s Compensation. As compensation for the services to be rendered hereunder, Lessee agrees to pay the Escrow Agent $200.00

("Escrow Agent's Compensation”). The Escrow Agent's Compensation shall be payable from interest earnings on the escrow account and will be paid upon
disbursement of proceeds to the vendor and closing of the escrow account. If the interest eamings on the escrow account are not sufficient to pay the Escrow
Agent's Compensation, Escrow Agent shall provide Lessee with an invoice for the shortfall and Lessee shall pay such amount to Escrow Agent upon demand.
If funds remain in the Acquisition Fund, excluding Acquisition Costs and Escrow Agent's Compensation, afler the full delivery and acceptance of the
Equipment, then Lessee and Lessor agree such excess funds shall be retained by Escrow Agent as partial compensation for the performance of its
obligations hereunder,

Seclion 2.05, Transfers Upon Completion. Upon the first to occur of (a) payment of all Acguisition Costs with respect fo the Equipment; or (b} the one year
anniversary of the Closing Date, Escrow Agent shall apply all remaining moneys in the Acquisition Fund to the next Rental Payment(s) due under the
Agreement by paying such moneys directly to the Lessor or its assignees,

Section 2.06. Termination. If this Escrow Agreement is terminated by Lessor as authorized under Article VIl and the Agreement, all moneys in the Acquisition
Fund shall be paid to Lessor or assignees for application against moneys due to Lessor under the Agreement. In the event that Lessor provides to the

Escrow Agent writlen notice of the occurrence of an Event of Default under the Agreement or the termination of the Agreement for any reason other than

Lessee's payment of the applicable Purchase Option Price, Escrow Agent shall immediately remit any and all funds in the Acquisition Fund to Lessor.

ARTICLE lll. MONEYS IN FUNDS: INVESTMENTS; TERMINATION

Section 3.01. Held in Trust. The moneys and investments held by the Escrow Agent under this Escrow Agreement are irrevocably held in trust for the benefit
of the Lessee and for the purposes herein specified. Such moneys, and any income or interest earned thereon, shall be expended only as provided in this
Escrow Agreement, and shall not, fo the extent permitted by applicable law, as otherwise expressly provided herein, be subject to levy or attachment or lien
by or for the benefit of any creditor of either Lessor or Lessee.

Section 3.02. Investments Authorized. Moneys held by the Escrow Agent hereunder may be invested, and upon written order of the Lessee Representative
shall, be invested by the Escrow Agent in Qualified Investments. Such investments shall be registered in the name of the Escrow Agent and held by Escrow
Agent which may act as a purchaser or agent in making or disposing thereof. Such investments and reinvestments shall be made giving full consideration
for the time when funds will be required to be available for acquisition.

Section 3.03. Accounting. The Escrow Agent shall not be responsible or liable for any loss suffered in connaction with any investment of funds made by it
in accordance with this Escrow Agreement.

Section 3.04. Valuation and Disposition of Investments. For the purpose of determining the amount in the Acquisition Fund, all Qualified Investments credited
to such fund shall be valued at cost (exclusive of accrued interest after the first interest payments following purchase). Escrow Agent may seli at the best
price obtainable, or present for redemption, any Qualified Investment so purchased by Escrow Agent, whenever it shall be necessary in order to provide
maoneys to meet any required payment, transfar, withdrawal or disbursement from the Acquisition Fund to which such Qualified Investment is credited and
Escrow Agent shali not be liable or responsible for any loss resulting from such investment.

Section 3.05. Deposit of Moneys in Acguisition Fund. All moneys held by the Escrow Agent in the Acquisition Fund established pursuant to this Agreement,
except such moneys which are at the time invested as herein provided, shall be deposited in demand or time deposits (which may be represented by time
certificales of deposit) in any bank or frust company authorized to accept depasits of public funds (including the banking department of the Escrow Agent),
and, as and to the extent required by law, shall be secured at alt times by obligations which are eligible by law to secure deposits of public moneys. Such
abligations shall be deposited with such bank or banks as may be selected by Escrow Agent, and held by or for the account of the Escrow Agent as security
for such deposits.

Seclion 3,06, Terminalion. Unless earfier terminated pursuant ta Aricle VI, this Escrow Agreement shall terminate upon the final distribution of all moneys
in the Acquisition Fund.

ARTICLE IV. THE ESCROW AGENT

Section 4.01. Removal of Escrow Agent. The Lessee and Lessor, by written agreement between themselves, may by written request, at any time and for
any reason, remove the Escrow Agent and any successor thereto, and shall thereupon appoint a successor or successors thereto, but any such successor
shall have capital (exclusive of borrowed capital) and surplus of at least Ten Million Doltars ($10,000,000), and subject to supervision or examination by
federal or state authority. If such bank or trust company publishes a report of condition at least annually, pursuant to statute or to the requirements of any
federal or state supervising or examining authority, to, then for the purposes of this Section the combined capital and surplus of such bank or trust company
may be conclusively established for the purposes hereby in its most recent report of condition so published.

Section 4.02. Resignation of Escrow Agent. The Escrow Agent or any successor may at any time resign by giving written nofice to the Lessee and Lessor
of its intention to resign and of the proposed date of resignation, which shall be a date not less than 60 days after such notice, unless an earier resignation
date and the appointment of a successor Escrow Agent shall have been or are approved by Lessee and Lessor. Upon receiving such nofice of resignation,
the Lessee and Lessor shall promplly appoint a successor Escrow Agent by an instrument in writing; provided however, that in the event the Lessee and
Lessor fail to appoint a successor Escrow Agent within 30 days following receipt of such written notice of resignation, Lessor may appoint a successor
Escrow Agent, and in the event that Lessor fail to appoint a successor Escrow Agent within 30 days following the expiration of such initiat 30-day period, the
resigning Escrow Agent may petition the appropriate court having jurisdiction to appoint a successor Escrow Agent. Any resignation or removal of the
Escrow Agent shall become effective only upon acceptance of appoiniment by the successor Escrow Agent.

Section 4.03. Appointment of Agent. The Escrow Agent may appoint an agent acceptable to the Lessee and Lessor to exercise any of the powers, rights or
remedies granted to the Escrow Agent under this Escrow Agreement, and to hold fitle to property or to take any other action which may be desirable or
necessary.

Seclion 4.04, Merger or Consolidation. Any company into which the Escrow Agent may be merged or converled, or with which it may be consolidated, or
any company resulting from any merger, conversion ar consolication to which it shall be a party, or any company to which the Escrow Agent may sell or
transfer all or substantially all of its corporate trust business (provided that such company shall be eligible under Section 4.02) shall be the successor ta the
Escrow Agent without the execution or filing of any paper or further act, anything herein to the contrary notwithstanding.

Section 4.05. Protection and Righls of the Escrow Agent. The Escrow Agent shall be protected and shall incur no kability in acting or proceeding in good
faith upon any resolution, notice, telegram, request, consent, waiver, certificate, statement, affidavit, voucher, bond, requisition or other paper or document
which it shall in goed faith believe to be genuine and to have been passed or signed by the proper board or person or to have been prepared and furnished
pursuant ta any of the provisions of this Escrow Agreement, and the Escrow Agent shall be under no duty to make any investigation or inguiry as to any
statements contained or matters referred to in any such instrument, but may accept and rely upon the same as conclusive evidence of the fruth and accuracy
of such statements. The Escrow Agent may consult with Independent Counsel who may be cotnsel to Lessor or Lessee, with regard to legal questions,

and the opinion of such counsel shall be full and complete authorization and protection in respect of any action taken or sufferad by it hereunder in good
faith in accordance therewith.

~19 ~MuniStd

Julv 24, 2018 - Reaular Board Meetina Paae —125



Whenever in the adminisiration of its duties under this Escrow Agreement, the Escrow Agent shall deem it necessary or desirable that a matter be proved
or established prior 1o taking or suffering any action hereunder, such matters (unless other evidence in respect thereof be herein specifically prescribed),
shall be deemed to be conclusively proved and established by the cerlificate of the Lessee Representative or the Lessor Representative and such certificate
shall be full warranty to the Escrow Agent for any actien taken or suffered under the provisions of this Escrow Agreement upon the faith thereof, but in its
discretion the Escrow Agent may, in lieu thereof, accept other evidence of such matter or may require such additional evidence as to it may seem reasonable.

The recifals, statements and representations by Lessee and Lessor contained in this Agreement shall be taken and construed as made by and on the part
of the Lessee and Lessor, as the case may be, and not by the Escrow Agent, and the Escrow Agent does not assume, and shali not have, any responsibility
or obligation for the correctness of any thereof.

The Escrow Agent may execute any of the trusts or powers hereof and perform the dulies required of it hereunder by or through attorneys, agents, or
receivers, and shall be entitied to advice of counsel concerning all matters of trust and its duty hereunder, and the Escrow Agent shall not be answerable for
the default or misconduct of any such attomey, agent, or receiver setected by it with reasonable care. The Escrow Agent shall not be answerable for the
exercise of any discretion or power under this Escrow Agreement or for anything whatscever in connection with the funds and accounts established
hereunder, except only for its own willful misconduct or gross negligence.

ARTICLE V. ASSIGNMENTS; AMENDMENTS

Seclion 5.01. Assignment, Except as expressly herein provided 1o the cantrary; the rights and duties of each of the parties under this Escrow Agreement
shall not be assignable to any person or entity without the written consent of all of the other parties. Notwithstanding the above, Lessor may freely assign
all or any part of its interest in this Agreement and the Acquisition Fund established hereunder in connection with an assignment by Lessor of the Agreement,
subject to the provisions contained therein.

Section 5.02. Amendments. This Escrow Agreement may be amended in writing by agreement among all of the pariies.

ARTICLE VI. FURTHER ASSURANCES

Seclion 6.01, Further Agsurances. Lessor and Lessee will make, execute and deliver any and all such further resolutions, instruments and assurances as
may be reasonably necessary or proper to carry out the intention or to facifitate the performance of this Escrow Agreement, and for better assuring and
confirming the rights and benefits provided herein,

ARTICLE VIi. DEFAULT OR NON-APPROPRIATION
Section 7.01. Default.

(a) Lessor shall have the right to terminate this Escrow Agreement upon an Event of Default under the Agreement, or termination of the Agreement
pursuant to Section 4.05 thereof, which right shall not be exercised less than 15 days after Lessor shall have given Lessee written nolice of such
default or termination for nan-appropriation. Upon receipt of notice of termination from Lessor, Escrow Agent shall pay to Lessor, or its assignee,
all moneys in the Acquisition Fund in accordance with Section 2.06.

(b}  nthe svent of the failure by any party hereto to observe and perform any covenant, condition or agreement on its part to be observed or performed
under this Escrow Agreement, any non-defaulting party hereto shall have ail of the rights and remedies now or hereafter existing at law or in equity
against the defaulting party.

{c)  No delay or omission to exercise any such right or power accruing upon any default shall be construed to be a waiver thereof, but any such right
or power may be exercised from time to time and as often as may be deemed expedient.

ARTICLE VIIL. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY

Section 8.01. Limited Liability of Escrow Agent. Escrow Agent shall have no obligation or liability to any of the other parties under this Escrow Agreement
for the failure or refusal of any other party to perform any covenant or agreement made by any of it hereunder or under the Agreement, but shall be
responsible solely for the business-like performance of the duties expressly imposed upon Escrow Agent hereunder. The recitals of facts, covenants and
agreements herein contained pertaining to Lessee and Lessor shall be taken as statement, covenants and agreements of the Lessee or Lessor {as the case
may be), and Escrow Agent assumes no responsibility for the correctness of the same, or makes any representation as to the validity or sufficiency of this
Escrow Agreement, or shall incur any responsibility in respect thereof, other than in connection with the duties or obligations herein imposed upon it. Escrow
Agent shall not be liable in connection with the performance of its duties hereunder, except for its own negligence or wiltful default.

Section 8.02. Indemnification. To the extent permitted by applicable law, Lessee agrees to indemnify and save Escrow Agent harmless from and against all
claims, suits and actions brought against it, or to which itis made a party, and from all losses and damages, including without limitation reasonable, attorney
fees and court cosls suffered by it as a result thereof, where such claim, suil or action arises in connection with this Escrow Agreement, the transactions
described herein and in the Agreement or the Escrow Agent's employment as an Escrow Agent by Lessee and Lessor. Notwithstanding the foregoing, such
indemnification shall not extend to claims, suits and actions brought against the Escrow Agent for failure to perform and carry out the duties specifically
imposed upon and to be performed by it pursuant to this Escrow Agreement and claims, suits or actions arising from events solely and directly attributable
1o acts of Lessor. In the event the Lessee is required to indemnify Escrow Agent as herein provided, Lessee shall be subrogated to the rights of the Escrow
Agent to recover such losses or damages from any other person or entity.

Section 8.03. Di ign of Escrow Aqgent to File Civil Action in the Event of Di . IfLessor or Lessee are in disagreement about the interpretation of this
Escrow Agreement, or about the rights and obfigations, or the propriety of any action contemplated by Escrow Agent hereunder, Escrow Agent may, but
shall not be required to, file an appropriate civil action to resclve the disagreement. Escrow Agent shall be indemnified by Lessee in accordance with Section
8.02 for all costs in connection with such civil action, and shall be fully protected in suspending all or part of its activities under this Escrow Agreement until
a final judgment in such action is received.

Seclion B.04. Opinion of Counse|. Before being required to take any action, the Escrow Agent may require () an opinicn of independent Counsel acceptable
to the Escrow Agent, which counsel may be counsel to any of the parties hereto, and which opinion shall be made avaitable to the other parties hereto, or
(ii) a verified certificale of any party hereto, or (iii) both (i} and (i}, concerning the proposed action. Escrow Agent shalt be absolutely protected in relying
thereon if it does so in good faith.

Saction 8.05. Limitation of Rights to Parties. Nothing in this Escrow Agreement, expressed or implied, is intended or shall be construed to give any person
other than the Lessee, Lessor or the Escrow Agent any legat or equitable right, remedy or claim under or in respect of this Agreement or any covenant,

condition or provision hereof; and all such covenants, conditions and provisions are and shall be for the sole and exclusive benefit of the Lessee, Lessor
and Escrow Agent.

ARTICLE IX. MISCELLANEOUS

Sgetion 9.01. Records. The Escrow Agent shall keep complete and accurate records of all moneys received and disbursed under this Escrow Agreement,
which shall be available for inspection by the Lessee, Lessor, or the agent of either of them, at any time during regular business hours.

$ection 9.02, Notices. All written notice to be given under this Escrow Agreement shall be given by mail 1o the party entitled thereto at its address set forth
below, or at such address as the party may provide to the other parties in writing from time to time. Any such notice shall be deemed to have been received
72 hours after deposil in the United States mail in registered or certified form, with postage fully prepaid.

Section 9.03. Governing Laws. This Escrow Agreement shall be construed and governed in accordance with the laws of the State of Kanas.
Section 9.04. Partial pvalidity. Any provision of this Escrow Agreement found to be prohibited by laws shall be ineffective only to the extent of such

prohibition, and shall not invalidate the remainder of this Escrow Agreement,

~ 20 ~MuniStd

July 24, 2018 — Reqular Board Meetina Page —126



Section 9.05. Binding Effect; Successors. This Escrow Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties and their respective successors
and assigns. Whenever in this Escrow Agreement any party hereto is named or referred to, such referencas shall be deemed to include permitted successors
or assigns thereof, and all covenants and agreements contained in this Escrow Agreement by or on behalf of any party hereto shall bind and inure to the
benefit of permitted successors and assigns thereof whether or not so expressed.
ection 9.06. Execution in Counterparis. This Escrow Agreement may be executed in several counterparnts, each of which shall be an original and all of
which shall constitute but one and the same agreement.
Section 9.07, Headings. The headings or titles of the several Articles and Sections hereof, and any tables of contents appended to copies heraof, shall be
solely for convenience of reference and shall not affect the meaning, construction or effect of this Escrow Agreement. All references herein to “Articies”,
"Sections”, and other subdivisions are to the corresponding Articles, Sections, or subdivisions of this Escrow Agreement; and the words "herein”, "hereof',
“hereunder” and other words of similar import refer to this Agreement as a whole and not to any particular Article, Section or subdivision hereof.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the parties have executed this Escrow Agreement as of the dale and year first above written.

ESCROW AGENT:
Community First National Bank
215 S. Seth Child Road
Manhattan, KS 66502

Signature

Name and Title

LESSOR:

Community First Mational Bank
215 S. Seth Child Road
Manhattan, KS 66502

Signature

Name and Title

LESSEE:

North County Fire Protection District
330 $. Main Avenue

Fallbrook, CA92028

Kenneth Munson, President

EXHIBIT A
PAYMENT REQUEST FORM

July 24, 2018 —~ Reqular Board Meeting

~ 21 ~MuniStd

Page -127



Community First National Bank, Escrow Agent under an Escrow Agreement dated as of 7/6/2018, by and among
the said Escrow Agent, Community First National Bank (Lessor), and the North County Fire Protection District,
(Lessee) is hereby requested to pay, from the Equipment Acquisition Fund held under said Escrow Agreement,
to the persons, firms or corporation designated below as payee, the amount set forth opposite each such person's
firm's or corporation's name, in payment of the Acquisition Costs (as defined in said Escrow Agreement) of the
Equipment described on the attached page(s) designated opposite such Payee's nhame and account.

a ee\ — Equipment L __Amount—
=
/-—-_--—-—_ \'--‘

L I

VOID
TO BE UTILIZED AS A SIGNATURE CARD ONLY

By execuling this Payment Request Ferm the Lessee hereby represents that the Payee or Payees listed above who are requesting payment have delivered
the Equipment or a portion of the Equipment or performed the services to the satisfaction of the Lessee and that the amounts requested above by the Payee
or Payees are proportionate with the value of the Equipment delivered or services rendered by the Payee or Payees.

Partial Disbursement. The undersigned certifies that the following documents are attached to this Payment Request Form when there is a request for a
partial release of funds from the Escrow Account to pay for a portion of the Equipment: {1} Invoice from the Vendor, (2) copy of the agreement between
Lesses and Vendor (if requested by the Lessor or Escrow Agent), {3) front and back copy of the original MSO/Title (if payment from Escrow Account is for
a chassis) listing Community First National Bank and/or its assigns as the first lien holder. By executing this Payment Request Form and attaching the
documents as required above, the Lessee shall be deemed to have accepted this portion of the Equipment for all purposes under the Lease, inciuding,
without fimitation, the obligalion of Lessee 1o make the Rental Payments with respect thereto in a proportionate amount of the total Rental Payment. By
executing this Payment Request Form Lessee agrees that Lessee is the title owner to this portion of the Equipment and that in the event that any third party
makes a claim to such tille that Lessee will take all measures necessary to secure tille including, without limitation, the appropriation of additional funds to
secure title to this portion of the Equipment and keep the Lease in full force and effect.

Final Disbursement. The undersigned certifies that the following documents are attached to this Payment Reguest Form when there is a final release of
funds from the Escrow Account: (1) Final Vendor Invoice, (2) Signed Acceplance Celificate, (3) Insurance Certificate, (4) front and back copy of the original
MSO/Title listing Community First National Bank and/or its assigns as first lien holder (if not already received). By executing this Payment Request Form
and attaching the documents as required above, the Lessee shall be deemed to have accepted the Equipment for all purposes under the Lease, including,
without limitation, the obligation of Lessee to make the Rental Payments with respect thereto. By executing this Payment Request Form Lessee cerlifies
that Lessee is the tille owner to the Equipment and that in the event that any third parly makes a claim to such tifle that Lessee will take all measures

necessary to secure title including, without limitation, the appropriation of additional funds to secure title 1o the Equipment and keep the Lease in full force
and effect.

LESSEE:
North County Fire Protection District

Kenneth Munson, President

Signature Signature of additional authorized individual {optional)

Name and Title

~ 22 ~MuniStd

July 24, 2018 — Requilar Board Meeting Page —-128



TAX COMPLIANCE AGREEMENT AND NO ARBITRAGE CERTIFICATE

This Tax Compliance Agreement and No Arbitrage Certificate is issued in connection with that certain Schedule of Equipment
No. 01, dated 7/6/2018 to Master Equipment Lease Purchase Agreement dated as 7/6/2018 by and between Community First
National Bank, {"Lessor"} and North County Fire Protection District ("Lessee").

1._In General.

1.1. This Certificate is execuled for the purpose of establishing the reasonable expectations of Lessee as to future events regarding the financing of certain
equipment by Lessee as described in the Schedule of Equipment No. 01, dated 7/6/2018 to Master Equipment Lease Purchase Agreement dated as of 7/6/2018
(the "Lease”) between Lessor and Lessee and all related documents executed pursuant thereto and contemporaneously herewith with respect to the financing of
the acquisition of Two (2} New Pierce Type One Pierce Pumpers with Equipment of equipment (the "Equipment") by Lessor for Lessee {the Lease and such other
documents are hereinafter collectively referred to as the "Financing Documents™}.

1.2. The individual executing this Certificate on behalf of Lessee is an officer of Lessee delegated with the responsibility of reviewing and executing the Financing
Documents.

1.3. To the best of the undersigned's knowledge, information and belief, the expectations contained in this Certificate are reasonable.

1.4. Lessee has not been notified of any listing or proposed listing of it by the Internal Revenue Service as an issuer whose cerlifications as to arbitrage may
not be relied upon.,

1.5. The rental payments due under the Financing Documents will be made with monies retained in Lessee’s general operaling fund (or an account or sub
account therein}. No sinking, debt service, reserve or similar fund or account will be maintained for the payment of the rental payments due under the
Financing Documents or pledged as security therefor.

1.6. If any other governmental obligations were or are being issued by or on behalf of Lessee within fifteen (15} days of the date of issuance of the Financing
Documents, such obligations either (i) were not or are not being issued or sold pursuant to a common plan of financing with, or (i} will ot be paid out of
substantially the same source of funds as, the financing pursuant to the Financing Documents,

2. Purpose of Finan .

2.1. The Financing Documents are being entered into for the purpose of providing funds for financing the cost of acquiring, equipping and installing the
Equipment which is essenlial to the govemmental functions of Lessee, which Equipment is described in the Equipment Description executed and delivered
by Lessee pursuant to the Financing Documents, The principal amount represented by the Financing Documents, or $1.464,657,12 will be deposited in
escrow by Lessor at closing and held by Community First National Bank, as Escrow Agent (the “Escrow Agent™ pending acquisition of the Equipment under
the terms of that cerain Escrow Agreement dated as of 7/6/2018 (the "Escrow Agreement”). by and among Lessor, Lessee and Escrow Agent.

2.2. No portion of the principal amount represented by the Financing Documents will be used as a substitute for other funds which were otherwise 1o be
used as a source of financing for the Equipment, or will be used. directly or indirectly, to replace funds used by Lessee to acquire investments which produce
a yield materially higher than the yield to Lessor under the Financing Documents.

2.3, Lessee does not expect 1o sell or otherwise dispose of the Equipment, in whole or in part, at a date which is earlier than the final rental payment due
under the Financing Documents.

3. Sour i ent of Funds.
3.1. The principal amount represented by the Financing Documents does not exceed the amount necessary for the governmental purpose for which the

Financing Documents were entered into. Such funds are expected to be needed and fully expended for payment of the ¢osts of acquiring, equipping and
installing the items of Equipment.

3.2, Itis contemplated that the entire amount deposited in escrow will be used to pay the acquisition cost of Equipment to the vendors or manufacturers
thereof, provided that a portion of the principal amount may be paid to Lessee within such period as reimbursement for Acquisition Costs already made by
it s0 long as the conditions set forth in Section 3.3 below are satisfied.

3.3. Lessee shall not request that it be reimbursed for Equipment acquisition cost payments already made by it unless the following conditions have been
satisfied:
() Lessee made a declaration of its reasonable intention to reimburse the acquisition cost payment sought to be reimbursed with the proceeds
of a borrowing not later than sixty (60) days after the date on which it made the payment, which declaration satisfies the “Official Intent
Requirement” set forth in Treas. Reg. Sec.1.150-2;
(b) The reimbursement being reguested will be made by written allocation before the later of eighteen (18) months after the acquisition cost
payment was made or eighteen {18) months after the tems of Equipment to which such payment relates were placed in service;
{c) The entire payment with respect to which reimbursement is being sought is a capital expenditure, being a cost of type propeny chargeable
to a capital account under general federat income tax principles; and
{d) Lessee will use any reimbursement payment for general operating expenses and not in a manner which could be construed as an artifice or
device under Treas. Reg. Sec. 1. 148-10 by, virtue of, among other things, use to refund, or o create or increase a sinking, reserve or
replacement fund with respect to, any other obligations issued by it.

4. Temporary Perlod.

4.1. Lessee expects, within six months from the date of issuance of the Financing Documents, {a) to have had disbursed from escrow an amount in excess
of the lesser 2 1/2% of the amount depasited by Lessor in escrow or $100,000, or (b} to enter into binding obligations with third parties obligating Lessee to
spend such amount.

4.2. The ordering and acceptance of the items of Equipment will proceed with due diligence to the dalte of final acceptance of the Equipment.

4.3. The items of Equipment being acquired by Lessee will be defivered at various times. At least 15% of the sum of the amount deposited in escrow and
the reasonably anticipated interest earnings thereon will be used to pay the acquisilion price of items of Equipment within six months from the date of
issuance of the Financing Documents; at least 60% of the sum of the amount deposited in escrow and the reasonably anticipated interest eamings thereon
will be used lo pay the acquisition cost of items of Equipment within 12 months from the date of issuance of the Financing Documents; and 100% of the
amount deposited in escrow and interest earnings thergon will be used to pay the acquisition cost of items of Equipment prior to 18 months from the date of
issuance of the Financing Documents.

4.4. The total acquisition cost of the Equipment is not required to be paid to the vendors or manufacturers thereof until the Equipment has been accepted by
Lessee.

5. Escrow Account.

5.1. The Financing Documents provide that the monies deposited in escrow shall be invested unti) payments to the vendor(s) or manufacturer(s) of the
Equipment are due. Lessee wili ensure that such investment will not result in Lessee's obligations under the Financing Documents being treated as an
“arbitrage bond” or a “federally guaranteed bond" within the meaning of Section 148(a) or Section 149(b} of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as
amended (the "Code”"), respectively. Any monies which are earned from the investment of these funds shall be fabeled as interest earned. All such
monies will be disbursed on or promptly after the date that Lessee accepts the equipment.

~ 23 ~MumStd

July 24, 2018 — Reqular Board Meeting Page —-129



6, Exempt Use.
6.1. No part of the proceeds of the Financing Documents or the Equipment will be used in any "private business use” within the meaning of Section 141(b){6)
of the Internal Revenue Code of 1586, as amended.

6.2. No part of the proceeds of the Financing Documents will be used, directly or indirectly, to make or finance any loans to non-governmental entities or to
any governmental agencies other than Lessee.

7. No Federal Guarantee.

7.1. Payment of the principal or interest due under the Financing Documents is not directly or indirectly guaranteed, in whole or in part, by the United States
or an agency or instrumentality thereof.

7.2. No partion of the proceeds under the Financing Documents shall be (i) used in making loans. the payment of principal or interest of which are to be
guaranteed, in whole or in part, by the United States or any agency or instrumentality thereof, or (i} invesled, directly or indirectly, in federally insured

deposits or accounts if such investment would cause the financing under the Financing Documents to be federally guaranteed within the meaning of Section
149(b) of the Code.

8. Miscelianeous.
B.1. Lessee agrees to comply with the rebate requiremant set forth in Section 148(f) of the Code in the event that for any reason it is applicable to the
financing pursuant to Financing Documents.

8.2. Lessee shall keep a complete and accurate record of all owners or assignees of the Financing Documents in form and substance satisfactory 1o comply
with Section 149(a) of the Code unless Lessor or its assignee agrees to act as Lessee's agent for such purpose.

8.3. Lessee shall maintain complete and accurate records establishing the expenditure of the proceeds of the Financing Documents and interest eamings
thereon for a period of five years after payment in full under the Financing Documents.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Tax Compliance Agreement and No Arbitrage Certificate has been executed on behalf of Lessee as of the date set forth
below,

LESSEE:
Nerth County Fire Protection District

Kenneth Munson, President

Date

~ 24 ~MuniStd

Julv 24, 2018 - Reaular Board Meetina Paae —130



EXHIBIT A
PAYMENT REQUEST FORM

Community First National Bank, Escrow Agent under an Escrow Agreement dated as of 7/6/2018, by and among
the said Escrow Agent, Community First National Bank (Lessor), and the North County Fire Protection District,
(Lessee}) is hereby requested to pay, from the Equipment Acquisition Fund held under said Escrow Agreement,
to the persons, firms or corporation designated below as payee, the amount set forth opposite each such person's
firm’s or corporation's name, in payment of the Acquisition Costs (as defined in said Escrow Agreement) of the
Equipment described on the attached page(s) designated opposite such Payee's name and account.

Payee Amount Equipment
rayee AMOUNE __Eauip

By executing this Payment Request Form the Lessee hereby represents that the Payee or Payees listed above who are regquesting payment have delivered
the Equipment or a portion of the Equipment or performed the services to the satisfaction of the Lessee and that the amounts requested above by the Payee
or Payees are proportionate with the value of the Equipment delivered or services rendered by the Payee or Payees.

Partial Disbursement. The undersigned cerlifies that the following documents are attached to this Payment Request Form when there is a request for a
partial release of funds from the Escrow Account to pay for a portion of the Equipment: (1} Invoice fram the Vendor, (2) copy of the agreement between
Lessee and Vendor (if requested by the Lessor or Escrow Agent), (3) front and back copy of the originat MSO/Title (if payment from Escrow Account is for
a chassis} listing Community First National Bank and/or its assigns as the first iien holder. By executing this Payment Request Form and attaching the
documents as required above, the Lessee shall be deemed to have accepted this portion of the Equipment for all purposes under the Lease, including,
without limitation, the obligation of Lessee to make the Rental Payments with respect thereto in a proportionate amount of the total Rental Payment. By
executing this Payment Request Form Lessee agrees that Lessee is the title owner to this portion of the Equipment and that in the event that any third party
makes a claim to such title that Lessee will take alt measures necessary to secure litle including, without limitation, the appropriation of additional funds to
secure fitle to this portion of the Equipment and keep the Lease in full force and effect.

Final Disbursement. The undersigned certifies that the following documents are attached to this Payment Request Form when there is a final release of
funds from the Escrow Account: {1) Final Vendor Invoice, (2) Signed Acceptance Centificate, (3) Insurance Certificate, {4) front and back copy of the original
MSO/Title lisling Community First National Bank and/or its assigns as first lien halder (if not already received). By executing this Payment Request Form
and attaching the documents as required above, the Lessee shall be deemed o have accepted the Equipment for all purposes under the Lease, including,
without limitation, the obligation of Lessee to make the Renta! Payments with respect therelo. By executing this Payment Reqguest Form Lessee certifies
that Lessee is the title owner to the Equipment and that in the event that any third party makes a ciaim to such tille that Lessee will take all measures

necessary to secure title including, without limitation, the appropriation of additional funds to secure title to the Equipment and keep the Lease in full force
and effect.

LESSEE:
North County Fire Protection District

Kenneth Munson, President

Date

*Keep this form for future disbursement requests.

~ 25 ~MuniStd

Julv 24, 2018 - Reaular Board Meetina Paae —131



rem8038=G | Information Return for Tax-Exempt Governmental Obligations

{Rev. September 2011) » Under Intemal Revenue Code section 149{e) OME No. 1545-0720
— b See separate instructions.
ksl Mt Caution: if the issue price is under $100,000, use Form 8038-GC.
Reporting Authority , L If Amended Retumn, check here » [
1 issuer's name 2 Issuer's employer identification number {EIN)
North County Fire Protection District ] 95-6005429
3a Name of person (other than issuer) with wham the IRS may communicate about this retum (see instructions) 3b Telephone number of other person shown on 3a
"4 Number and street {or P.O. box f mail is not delivered to street address) “TRoomisuite | 5 Repont number (For IAS Use Only)
330 S. Main Avenue : |2 |
& City, town, or post office, state, and ZIP code 7 Date of issue
Fallbrook, CA 92028 71618
8 Name of issue 9 CUSIP number
Master Equipment Lease Purchase Agreement =
102 Name and title of ofllcet or other employee of the issuer whom the IRS may call for more information (see 10b Telephone number of officer or other
instructions) employee shown on 10a

I Type of Issue [enter the issue price). See the instructons and attach schedule.

11 Education. . . R e T T R T T T T T T T 11 -
12 Health and hospltal 5 510 glo 00 Do 0na B 8D orn o 08 Eliae Ao 12
13  Transportation . . . . . . . . . . . L L Lo e, 13
14  Publicsafety . . . . . 3 0. 0 a0 o0 085 B oisasae oA 14 1,464,657 12
15  Environment {including sewage bondsﬁ 5 6 0o a5 06 n a5 5 o oo oo ¢ 15
16 Housing . . . . . . . . L L L L L s 16 ey
17 Utilities . ., . T T S T T T 17
18  Other. Describe b 18
19 i obligations are TANs or RANs, check only box 19a e O
if obligations are BANs, check only box 19b . ., . T 2
20 if obligations are in the form of a lease or installment sale check box . 2N

Description of Obligations. Complete for the entire issue for which this form is being filed.

{8) Final maturity date ) Issue price Mfg::":t’r;'g‘:::g;“’" aé?aﬁﬁﬁﬁiﬁﬁw (e} Yield
21 5/1/2034 $ 1,484,657.12| § N/A 15 vears 3.044 o
IM& Uses of Proceeds of Bond Issue [Lincluding underwriters’ discount) _
22  Proceeds used for accrued interest . . . A 22
23  Issue price of entire issue (enter amount from line 21 column (b)) 50 & 0.8 o o b ben 23
24  Proceeds used for bond issuance costs (including underwriters’ discount) . . 24 |
25 Proceeds used for credit enhancement . . . . . 25
26 Proceeds allocated to reasonably required reserve or replacement fund . 26
27  Proceeds used to currently refund priorissues . . . . . . . . . 27
28 Proceeds used to advance refund priorissues . . . . . . . ., . 28
29 Total (add lines 24 through 28} . - 29
Nonrefunding proceeds of the issue (subtract Iane 29 from !lne 23 and enter amount here) aE 30

Description of Refunded Bonds. Complete this part only for refunding bonds.
31 Enter the remaining weighted average maturity of the bonds to be currently refunded . > vears
32  Enter the remaining weighted average maturity of the bonds to be advancerefunded . . . . » years
33  Enter the last date on which the refunded bonds wilt be called (MM/DD/YYYY) . >
34 Enter the date(s) the refunded bonds were issued I (wDD/YYYY)

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions, Cat. No. 637735 Form 8038-G (Rev. 9-2011)

Julv 24, 2018 - Reaular Board Meetina Pacge -132



Form BO38-G (Rev, 9-2011)

Page 2

Miscellaneous

35 Enter the amount of the state volume cap allocated to the issue under section 141(b)(5} .
36a Enter the arnount of gross proceeds invested or to be invested in a guaranteed investment contract

(GIC) {see instructions)

O o

Enter the final maturity date of the GIC &
Enter the name of the GIC provider »
37  Pooled financings: Enter the amount of the proceeds of this issue that ars to be used to make loans

to other governmental units .

Enter the date of the master pool obligation B

eds of another tax-exempt issue, check box ® [} and enter t

37

Enter the EIN of the issuer of the master pool obligation »

38a if this issue is a loan made from the proce
b
[
d

Enter the name of the issuer of the master pool obligation b

38  If the issuer has designated the issue under section 265(b)@)(B)(i)(Il} (small issuer exception), check box

40 i the issuer has elected to pay a penalty in lieu of arbitrage rebate, check box ..
41a if the issuer has identified a hedge, check here » [ and enter the following information:

b Name of hedge provider >

¢ Type of hedge I
d Term of hedge b

42  Ifthe issuer has superintegrated the hedge, check box .

43 If the issuer has established written procedures to ensure that

all nongualified bonds of this issue are remediated

accerding to the requirements under the Code and Regulations (see instructions), check box
44  If the issuer has established written procedures to monitor the requirements of section 148, check box .

45a |If some portion of the proceeds was used to reimburse expenditures, check here ™ [] and enter the amount
of reimbursement

b Enter the date the official intent was adopted

>

he following information:

> ¥
» [l
> ]
> O
» 0

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return and accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge

Signature and belief, they are true, comect, and complete. | further declare that | consent to the IRS's disclosure of the issuer's return information, as necessary to
and process this return, to the person that | have authorized above,
Consent Kenneth Munson, President
Signature of issuer's authorized representative Drata Type or print name and title
. Print/T: d P '$ §i
Pal d rint/Type preparer's name reparer's signature Date Check D i PTIN
Preparer e
Use onlv Firm's name B Firm's EIN B
Firm's address » Phone no.

Form 8038-G (Rev. 9-2011)

Julv 24, 2018 - Reaular Board Meetina

Paae -133



Paage -134

Julv 24. 2018 - Reaular Board Meetina



NORTH COUNTY FIRE
PROTECTION DISTRICT

ADMINISTRATION
T0: BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FROM: DerPuUTY CHIEF MAROVICH AND CHIEF ABBOTT
DATE: JULY 24, 2018

SUBJECT: ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION 2018-16 UPDATE PROGRAM FOR
RESPONSE TO HIGHWAY INCIDENTS

ACTION AGENDA
RECOMMENDATION:

That the Board of Directors adopt Resolution 2018-16, updating the Cost Recovery
Program for response to highway incidents.

BACKGROUND:

The California Vehicle Code (CVC 17300-17303) allows fire agencies to recover costs
related to response for incidents on the public highway. In addition, most auto insurance
policies provide coverage to pay for fire response (separate from the ambulance fee) to
traffic collisions and vehicle fires. In April of 2009, North County Fire Protection District
instituted a Cost Recovery Program, which has remained unchanged since that time.

As with ambulance billing, there is some benefit to be gained by developing expertise in
billing for these types of calls. A small number of firms have developed in recent years that
specialize in assisting fire departments with these Cost Recovery Programs. The District
has had success with the firm Fire Recovery USA that has been active in our Program.

Our cost recover vendor generates the bill, deals with the insurance company, receives
payment and issues a check to us. We monitor and report our progress monthly to the
Board. Typically, we will not get paid at all if there is no insurance and we may get paid
less than the total amount billed if it is a major accident that reaches the insurance
ceiling/cap on the policy. A bill is never sent directly to the person invoived in the traffic
collision or other incident. The Program has successfully aliowed the District to recover
operational costs. Since the adoption of our Program in 2009, the District has not re-
examined or increased the Cost Recovery rates, although we continue to collect those
amounts when appropriate.

Julv 24. 2018 — Resadkif Board Meetina Paae -135



Adoption of Resolution 2018-16
July 24, 2018
Page 2 of 2

DISCUSSION:

Our Cost Recovery vendor has recommended the District adjust our cost recovery rates
to reflect actual costs of our services and responses. Last year when presented to the
Board, there was a request for further research to determine whether this increase
recovery was sufficient. After speaking with Fire Recovery USA, it was determined their
suggestion was based on their research and review of other agencies recovery amounts
and the Consumer Price Index. Thereafter, they have suggested an increase rate of
twelve percent. The individual amounts are outline in the Resolution.

The District has not adjusted its charges since the inception of the Program in 2009. To
keep charges current, Staff recommends addition of an automatic inflator to this
Resolution, similar to that adopted in the ambulance resolution last year. Section 4 of the
Resolution would allow the District to automatic adjust the charges based on the CPI-
Urban index for San Diego (CPI-U, San Diego), as published the preceding January by
the Bureau of Labor Statistics. This would allow the District to recover costs that more
accurately reflect those being incurred by the District.

FISCAL ANALYSIS:

It is anticipated that this amount would increase the District's cost recovery in the
2019-2019 FY from $70,000 to $78,400.00.

SUMMARY:

Staff recommends that the Board adopt Resolution 2018-16 to adjust the Cost Recovery
Program consistent with inflation rates as recommended.

Julv 24. 2018 ~ Reaular Board Meetina Paace -136



NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

RESOLUTION 2018-16

A RESOLUTION MODIFYING THE ESTABLISHED PROGRAM TO
RECOVER COSTS FOR RESPONSE BY THE NORTH COUNTY FIRE
PROTECTION DISTRICT TO CERTAIN INCIDENTS

WHEREAS, the North County Fire Protection District's response activity to incidents on
the highways continues to increase each year; Environmental Protection requirements
involving equipment and training and Homeland Security regulations involving equipment
and training, create additional demands on all operational aspects of the North County
Fire Protection District; and

WHEREAS, the North County Fire Protection District has investigated different methods
to maintain a high level of quality of emergency service capability throughout times of
constantly increasing service demands and decreasing revenue while maintaining an
effective response by the North County Fire Protection District; and

WHEREAS, cost effective, specific response costs to users decreases the costs of
incidents to insurance carriers through timely and effective management of emergency
situations, saving lives and reducing property damage; and

WHEREAS, the California Vehicle Code (CVC 17300-17303) allows fire departments to
recover costs incurred responding to motor vehicle accidents; including response

equipment and manpower to secure, cleanup and/or dispose or any hazardous waste;
and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the North County Fire Protection District desires to
implement a fair and equitable procedure by which to recover said MVA costs and shall
establish a billing system in accordance with applicable laws, regulations and guidelines.

NOW, THEREFORE, LET IT BE RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
THE NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT:

SECTION 1: The North County Fire Protection District has initiated a Cost Recovery
Program for the delivery of Fire and Rescue Services, personnel, supplies and equipment
to the scene of motor vehicle accidents and other incidents on the highways. The rate of
user fees shall be that which is usual, customary and reasonable (UCR) as shown in
“EXHIBIT A,” which may include any services, personnel, supplies and equipment and
with baselines established by addendum to this document. The Cost Recovery Program
will apply to all responses to motor vehicle incidents occurring within the District.

SECTION 2: The cost recovery fee shall be filed with the responsible party's motor vehicle
insurance carrier, representing the cost of the claim to damages of the vehicies, property
and/or injuries. In the event services are required relating to utilities causing safety
problems to highway areas and if the area is deemed unsafe by emergency responders,
the same billing process shall apply to said utility, whose equipment related problems
cause an emergency services response. The claim costs shall be filed with the insurance
carrier of the owner of a vehicle, owner of property or responsible parties.

T ———— . e
Resolution 2018-16 Page 1 of 5
Fire Recovery

Julv 24. 2018 - Reaular Board Meetina Paae -137



NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
RESOLUTION 2018-16

A RESOLUTION MODIFYING THE ESTABLISHED PROGRAM TO
RECOVER COSTS FOR RESPONSE BY THE NORTH COUNTY FIRE
PROTECTION DISTRICT TO CERTAIN INCIDENTS

SECTION 3: The North County Fire Protection District Board of Directors authorizes the
Fire Chief/CEO to take the necessary steps to continue this Cost Recovery Program,
including development and amendment of the necessary policies and procedures and

continuing/entering into a contract(s) with billing services to perform the actual cost
recovery activity.

SECTION 4: The modification of this Cost Recovery Program shall take effect
immediately and Resolution 2018-16 supersedes Resolution 2009-05.

PASSED, ADOPTED AND SIGNED by the Board of Directors, North County Fire

Protection District, County of San Diego, State of California, on this 24t day of
July, 2018, by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:
RECUSED:

Kenneth Munson, Board President

ATTEST:

| HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of the resolution
duly and regularly adopted by the Board of Directors of the North County Fire
Protection District thereof held on the 24" day of July, 2018, and that the same now
appears on record in my office.

IN WITNESS THEREOF, | hereunto set my hand and affixed by official seal this
24% day of July, 2018.

Rt ﬁyda/ﬁﬁ'_

Loren A. Stephen-Porter, Board Secretary

Resolution 2018-16

Page 2 of 5
Fire Recovery

Julv 24. 2018 - Reaular Board Meetina Pace -138



NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

RESOLUTION 2018-16

A RESOLUTION MODIFYING THE ESTABLISHED PROGRAM TO
RECOVER COSTS FOR RESPONSE BY THE NORTH COUNTY FIRE
PROTECTION DISTRICT TO CERTAIN INCIDENTS
“EXHIBIT A”

MOTOR VEHICLE ACCIDENTS
1. LEVEL 1 - $487.00:

This includes scene safety and investigation (including traffic control, patient contact and
hazard control). This will be the minimum billing level. This occurs almost every time
North County Fire Protection District responds to an accident.

2. LEVEL 2 - $554.00:

This includes Level 1 Services as well as clean up and materials (sorbents used,
hazardous clean up and disposal). This applies if North County Fire Protection District

has to clean-up any gasoline or other automotive fluids that are spilled as a result of the
accident.

3. LEVEL 3 - CAR FIRE - $678.00:

This includes Scene Safety, Fire Suppression, Breathing Air, Rescue Tools, Hand Tools,
Hose, Tip Use, Foam, Structure Protection clean-up of gasoline or other automotive fluids
that are spilled as a result of the accident.

4. LEVEL 4 - $2016.00:

This includes Level 1 & 2 Services as well as Extrication (heavy rescue tools, ropes,
airbags, cribbing etc.). These charges will apply if North County Fire Protection District
has to free/remove anyone from the vehicle(s) using any equipment. This does not apply
if the patient is simply unconscious and North County Fire Protection District is able to
open the door to access the patient. This level is to be billed only if equipment is deployed.

§. LEVEL 5 - $2352.00:

This includes Levels 1, 2, & 3 Services as well as Air Care (muiti-engine company
response, mutual aid helicopter). This change will apply any time a helicopter is utilized
to transport the patient(s).

T T T T " _]
Resolution 2018-18 Page 3 of 5
Fire Recovery - Exhibit “A”

Julv 24. 2018 — Reaular Board Meetina Page -139



NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
RESOLUTION 2018-16

A RESOLUTION MODIFYING THE ESTABLISHED PROGRAM TO
RECOVER COSTS FOR RESPONSE BY THE NORTH COUNTY FIRE
PROTECTION DISTRICT TO CERTAIN INCIDENTS
“EXHIBIT A”

HAZ-MAT
1. LEVEL 1 - $784.00:

1.1. Basic_Response: Billing will include engine response, first response team,
perimeter establishment, evacuations, first responder set-up and command.

2. Level 2 - $2,800.00:

2.1. INTERMEDIATE RESPONSE: Billing will include engine response, first response team,
Haz-Mat certified team and appropriate equipment, perimeter establishment,
evacuations, first responder set-up and command, Level A or B suit dawning,

breathing air and detection equipment. Set-up and removal of DECON center and
wash down.

3. LEVEL 3 — $6,608.00 PLUS DISPOSAL FEES (See Below):

3.1. ADVANCED RESPONSE: Billing will include engine response, first response team,
Haz-Mat certified team and appropriate equipment, perimeter establishment,
evacuations, first responder set-up and command, Level A or B suit dawning,
breathing air and detection equipment and robot deployment. Set-up and removal
of DECON center and wash down. The detection, recovery and identification of
materials, disposal and environment clean-up. This includes above in addition to
any disposal fees of material and contaminated equipment and material used at

scene. This includes three (3) hours of on scene time; each additional hour @
$300.00 per Haz-Mat team.

PIPELINE BREAKAGE / REPAIRS
(Includes, but not limited to: Gas, Sewer, Septic to Sewer and Water Pipelines)

1. LEVEL 1 - $448.00:

1.1. Basic RESPONSE: Billing will include engine response, first response team,
perimeter establishment, evacuations, first responder set-up and command,
pipeline inspection without damage or breakage.

e T T e
Resolution 2018-16 Page 4 of

Fire Recovery - Exhibit “A”

Julv 24, 2018 - Reaular Board Meetina Paae —-140



NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
RESOLUTION 2018-16

A RESOLUTION MODIFYING THE ESTABLISHED PROGRAM TO
RECOVER COSTS FOR RESPONSE BY THE NORTH COUNTY FIRE
PROTECTION DISTRICT TO CERTAIN INCIDENTS
“EXHIBIT A”

2. LEVEL 2 - $1,120.00:

2.1. INTERMEDIATE RESPONSE: Billing will include engine response, first response team
appropriate equipment, perimeter establishment, evacuations, first responder set-
up and command. This may include Haz-Mat team, Level A or B suit dawning,
breathing air and detection equipment. Supervise and/or assist pipeline repair.

3. LEVEL 3 ~- ITEMIZED BILLING CHARGES:

3.1. ADVANCED RESPONSE: Billing will include engine response, first response team
appropriate equipment, perimeter establishment, evacuations, first responder set-
up and command. This may include Haz-Mat team, Leve! A or B suit dawning,
breathing air and detection equipment. Supervise and/or assist pipeline repair of
intermediate to major pipeline damage. May include set-up and removal of
DECON center and wash down. The detection, recovery and identification of
material, disposal and environment clean-up.

4. ANNUAL ADJUSTMENT OF CHARGES:

4.1. The charges identified in this Resolution will be increased annually on July 15t in
an amount equal to the CPI-Urban index for San Diego (CPI-U, San Diego) as
published the preceding January by the Bureau of Labor Statistics; and then

rounded up to the nearest ten dollar ($10) increment. This adjustment is not to
exceed the regional average of increase.

L __ __ . e
Resolution 2018-16 Page 5 of
Fire Recovery - Exhibit “A”

Julv 24, 2018 - Reaular Board Meetina Paae —141



g —— e
2271 Lava Ridge Court, |Suite 120, Ro3&ing)}CAIH6543855
m FI re Recovuggy email: inlo@lirerecweryuTE::m-lntﬂtﬁ;' s dabirobo

JuL -6 2007

I
{

|
|
e —
| ADMINSTRATION/ BOARD

July 1, 2017

Attn: Fire Chief,

Every year the cost of operating a fire department increases, as does our costs to operate our
business and provide services to you. In the process of performing our annual account reviews we
noticed your department has not increased rates for your services and responses since becoming
a customer of Fire Recovery.

We consider ourselves a business partner, not just a vendor providing setvices. In an effort to con-
tinue our high service standards and to keep our rates as competitive as possible, we'd like you to
consider adjusting your rates in line with the histerical Consumer Price index. Although adjusting
your rates is not required, we want you to maximize your cost recovery program and make sure
you're recouping the actual cost of your services and responses. Since 2010 the overall rate of
inflation is approximately 12%. We would recommend increasing your rates similar to this amount.

We understand changing your rates will take an amendment to your existing Ordinance or Resolution
and we're happy to help you though that process.

Please feel free to call us at 800.640.7222 Ext. 1 or email us at Sales@firerecoveryusa.com
and we can assist you.

Thank you,

44— L_p___..

Justin L. Powell

VP - Director of Sales

Cell: 916.297.0205
J.Powell@firerecoveryusa.com

www.FireRecoveryliZA.com




NORTH COUNTY FIRE
PROTECTION DISTRICT

FIRE CHIEF/CEO

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FROM: STEPHEN ABBOTT, FIRE CHIEF/CEO
DATE: JULY 24, 2018

SUBJECT: DisSCUSSION AGENDA

There are no Discussion Agenda Items for the July 24, 2018, Board Meeting.

Julv 24, 2018 - Reaular Board Meetina Paae -143



Julv 24, 2018 - Reaular Board Meetina Paae —144



ROBERT H. JAMES

ATTORNEY AT LAW
ROBERT H. JAMES, £5q. 3668 KATIE LENDRE DRIVE TELEPHONE
roberthjameslaw@gmail.com FALLBROOK, CALIFORNIA 92028 {760) 723-9018
July 41,2018

Board of Directors
North County Fire Protection District

Re: General Counsel Board Report for July 1, 2018

New Legislation Effective 2018
SB 450 - Bonds: public notice

Existing law defines a “public body” to mean, among other entities, a county, city, or city and county.
This bill, prior to authorization of the issuance of certain bonds, requires the governing body of a
public body to obtain and disclose specified information regarding the bonds in a meeting open to
the public. The bill requires the information to be obtained as a good faith estimate from an
underwriter, financial advisor, or private lender or from a third party borrower, if the public body
issuing bonds is a conduit financing provided. Government Code Section 5852.1, relating to bonds.

AB 551 - Political Reform Act of 1974: post-employment restrictions extended

This measure prohibits former local government officials who served as independent contractors
from appearing before or communicating with their former agency for compensation. Government
Code Section 87406.3, relating to the Political Reform Act of 19874.

AB 1194 - Local bond measures: tax rate statement

This bill requires that the fiscal statement that is to be included in the sample ballot for local bond
measures include the best estimate from official sources of the average annual tax rate that are
required to be levied to fund the bond issue over the entire duration of the bond debt service. It
also requires the estimate to identify the final fiscal year in which the tax is anticipated to be
collected. Elections Code Section 9401, relating to elections.

SB 568 - Primary elections: election date

This measure, beginning in 2019, changes the date of the statewide direct primary and the
presidential primary fo the first Tuesday after the first Monday in March and continues the

requirement that those elections be consolidated. Elections Code Sections 316, 340, 1000, 1001,
1201 and 1202.

Julv 24, 2018 - Reaular Board Meetina

Paae -145



ROBERT H. JAMES

ATTORNEY AT LAW
ROBERT H. JAMES, Esq. 3668 KATIE LENDRE DRIVE TELEPHONE
roberthjameslaw@gmail.com FALLBROOK, CALIFORNIA 92028 {760) 723-9018

AB 785 - Local initiative measures: submission to the voters

This bill requires that the election for a county, municipal or district initiative measure that qualifies
for the ballot be on the next statewide or regular election, as applicable, unless the governing body
calls a special election. Elections Code Sections 1405, 9111, 9116, 9118, 9212, 9214, 9215, 9310
and 9311, relating to elections.

ROBERT H. JAMES, Attorney at Law

g~

Robert H. James, General Counsel for the
North County Fire Protection District

RHJ/kIm
cc: Chief Steve Abbott

Julvy 24, 2018 - Reqular Board Meetina

Page —146



NORTH COUNTY FIRE
PROTECTION DISTRICT

FIRE CHIEF/CEQO

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FROM: STEPHEN ABBOTT, FIRE CHIEF/CEQ
DATE: JULY 24, 2018

SUBJECT: WRITTEN CORRESPONDENCE

e WRITTEN COMMUNICATION:
« July 6, 2018 Letter from Nigro & Nigro re: 2018 Audit
o BOARD RECOGNITION PROGRAM:

= JuLy 9, 2018 — EmAIL RE: RESCUE OFF-DUTY:

Engineer Pete August

« JUNE 6, 2018 THANK YOU NOTE:

MA 111:

P Eugenia Hoch
EMT Nick Tusa

» UNDATED THANK YOU CARD:

Engine 111: MA 111:
Captain Garing FF/PM Lian
Engineer Craven EMT Pena

FF/PM Debrauwere

Page 1 of 1

Julv 24. 2018 - Reaular Board Meetina Paae -147



A PROFESSIONAL AccouNTANCY CORPORATION

July 6, 2018

To the Board of Directors
North County Fire Protection District

We are engaged to audit the financial statements of North County Fire Protection District for the year ended June
30, 2018. Professional standards require that we provide you with the following information related to our audit.
We would also appreciate the opportunity to meet with you to discuss this information further since a two-way
dialogue can provide valuable information for the audit process.

Our Responsibilities under U.S. Generally Accepted Auditing Standards and Government Auditing Standards
As stated in our engagement letter dated May 4, 2018, our responsibility, as described by professional standards,
is to express opinions about whether the financial statements prepared by management with your oversight are
fairly presented, in all material respects, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. Our
audit of the financial statements does not relieve you or management of your responsibilities.

As part of our audit, we will consider the internal control of North County Fire Protection District. Such

considerations are solely for the purpose of determining our audit procedures and not to provide any assurance
concerning such internal control.

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement, we will also perform tests of North County Fire Protection District’s compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those
provisions is not an objective of our audit.

Planned Scope and Timing of the Audit

An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements; therefore, our audit will involve judgment about the number of transactions to be examined and the
areas to be tested.

Our audit will include obtaining an understanding of the North County Fire Protection District and its
environment, including internal control, sufficient to assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements and to design the nature, timing, and extent of further audit procedures. Material misstatements may
result from (1) errors, (2) fraudulent financial reporting, (3) misappropriation of assets, or (4) violations of laws or
governmental regulations that are attributable to the entity or to acts by management or employees acting on
behalf of the entity. We will communicate our significant findings at the conclusion of the audit. However, some
matters could be communicated sooner, particularly if significant difficulties are encountered during the audit
where assistance is needed to overcome the difficulties or if the difficulties may lead to a modified opinion. We
will also communicate any internal control related matters that are required to be communicated under
professional standards.

July 24, 2018 - Reqular Board Meeting Page —148



We expect to begin our audit approximately August 29, 2018 and issue our report no later than October 31, 2018.
Jeff Nigro is the engagement partner and is responsible for supervising the engagement and signing the report or
authorizing another individual to sign it.

This information is intended solely for the use of the Board of Directors and management North County Fire
Protection District and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Very truly yours,

Vet Wi,

Nigro & Nigro, PC

July 24, 2018 - Reqular Board Meeting Page —149



Loren SteEhen-Porter

From: Greg Wilson

Sent: Monday, July 9, 2018 9:46 AM

To: Stephen Abbott; Loren Stephen-Porter
Cec: Fred Schoenheit

Subject: Pete August

Chief Abbott,

Thursday afternoon (7/5) | received a phone call from Captain Nate Pearson with the Carlsbad FD. Nate is serving as the
manager for Carlsbad’s Beach Lifeguard program.

That afternoon while on vacation with his family at Carlsbad by the Sea, Pete August was on the beach and witnessed a
middle age man in the ocean collapse in waist to chest deep water. Pete reacted immediately by entering the surf and
pulling the man from the water. Carlsbad lifeguards arrived on scene and Pete continued to assist with patient care and
stabilization. It's presumed that the man experienced a seizure.

While a seizure on terra firma is typically not a life threatening event, a seizure in the ocean is another matter entirely. In
any case, Pete’s actions were vital to a positive outcome for this individual. Captain Pearson wanted to recognize Pete
for his efforts but in typical firefighter fashion Pete dismissed its significance.

Pete August exemplifies the character of the members of NCF and | believe he should be recognized for his actions even
though he may feel its not necessary.

Greg Wilson

Battalion Chief

North County Fire Protection District
330 South Main Ave

Fallbrook, CA 92028

760-845-2886

1

Julv 24. 2018 - Reaular Board Meetina Paae -150



G e Dk Qe b, 2008
/Dm@ Chisf) fbfatd,

Lnile. thiy v, WAk Ao
ALl /p& v/m e - AL Wad "?”if
A

e bpchn-fack dud, Grgenia
AQZ/L and it Paao, 7
2 nf//ﬂa Case o L deet ndé[
the %ﬂm{éﬁ Aot an A
/@fmffﬁd(’ A4 a(/ A / ﬂéﬂiﬂeeg é
/ﬁdﬁlﬂ/{?(é /&'y S Wy e A iy
E.R wurn Eectrolint, |
742-215 J/&'méa/ / guw /) ﬁsfd%ﬂab dfw{
Nk _Astatid o (4l A 7 b,

U0 labi b oy appucaon
Lo VW E A 4 who (are! %o

‘rach & B

July 24, 2018 — Reqular Board Meeting Paqge -151



Paae —152

July 24, 2018 - Reqular Board Meetina



CalPERS investment returns exceed 8 percent for 2018 https://www.sacbee.com/news/politics-government/the-state-...

CalPERS investment returns exceed 8 percent for 2018

By CalPERS

For the second year in a row, California’s main public pension fund beat its investment return forecast.

The California Public Employees’ Retirement System reported Thursday that it had an 8.6 percent return
on investments for the fiscal year that ended June 30 — exceeding its expectation of a 7 percent return.

“While we've seen some expected volatility in the markets, our diversified, global portfolio has allowed us
to exceed our expected rate of return of 7 percent,” Ted Eliopolous, CalPERS’ chief investment officer,
said in a video. “While we're pleased with the returns, we're always focused on the long-term bigger
picture.”

Last year's strong returns were driven by solid performance in the stock market, as well as a 16.1 percent
gain on private equity investments and 8 percent on real assets, such as real estate and infrastructure.

CalPERS, which controls about $357 billion in assets, now has about 71 percent of the funds it would
need if it had to pay all of the benefits it owes to retirees and public workers — up 3 percent from last
year.

Dave Low, executive director of California School Employees Association, one of the state’s largest public
employee unions, praised the fund’s performance.

“While it's important not to focus on one-year returns, these returns continue the long-term trend of
CalPERS performing above or near its long-term discount rates and once again defying the sky-is-falling
predictions of system critics,” Low said in a statement.

1 of 1

July 24, 2018 - Regular Board Meeting LY R



Evacuations lifted in Camp Pendleton firers hitpsi//tonSsrandicgo.com/2018/07/08/evacuationslifted-in-...

Evacuations lifted in Camp Pendleton
fires

CAMP PENDLETON — Three separate brush fires at Camp Pendleton have
scorched more than 1,600 acres, but Sunday officials allowed residents to
return to their homes.

One fire, referred to as the Vandergrift Incident, broke out around 11:30 a.m.
Friday in the Mainside area of the base. It had burned 560 acres and was 70
percent contained late Saturday, according to Camp Pendleton officials.

The second fire, known as the Horno Incident, was reported as 50 acres at
about 7 p.m. Friday but had quickly spread to more than 1,000 acres Saturday.

It was 30 percent contained at 1,200 acres Saturday evening, base officials
said.

Basilone Road was shut down from 43 Area in the center of the base to the 52
Area to the north as a result of that fire.

And a third incident, burning in impact area Range 409, had blackened 40
acres Saturday. Firefighters were keeping an eye on the blaze, which didn’t
pose a threat to structures or base personnel.

Smoke from the fires was cloaking parts of southern Orange County on

Saturday, prompting the Orange County fire officials to announce that the
fires posed no threat to San Clemente.

Evacuations had been ordered for Lake O’Neill Recreational Park, the Naval
Criminal Investigative Service building, the O’Neill Heights housing
community, DeLuz Family Housing and DeLuz Child Development Center on
Eriday, and evacuees were directed to the Paige Field House. Around 750
homes had been evacuated around by 3 p.m. Friday.

By 10 p.m. Friday, Camp Pendleton tweeted that three specific areas — O’Neill
Heights housing, Wounded Warrior regiment and 277 Area barracks — were
cleared to be reopened. The base also tweeted around 4:30 a.m. Saturday that
De Luz housing was cleared to be reopened, but De Luz Road remained closed
near Vandergrift Boulevard.

1ot Julv 24, 2018 - Reaular Board Meetina 1/9/2945,, |9:29 &Y



MOB Camp Pendleton firetighter Arives to make difference hittp://www.villageacws.com/story/2018/07/05 /ncws/meb-¢...

MCB Camp Pendleton firefighter strives
to make difference

Village News

Cpl. Lukas Kalinauskas
Marine Corps Installations West, Marine Corps Base Camp Pendleton

"Every day is a regular day for us, but when we get a call, that could be the
worst day of their life,” Lt. Rusty Duke, a lieutenant with Marine Corps Base
Camp Pendleton Fire Station No. 1 said.

Duke, 37, from San Clemente, California, has experienced a lot in his 18 years
as a firefighter. Starting from a humble beginning as a volunteer firefighter
with the Orange County Fire Authority, Duke got his foot in the door in 2008
when he to a career firefighter working for the U.S. Forest Service.

After starting in his current position as a firefighter at MCB Camp Pendleton
10 years ago, Duke has been a valuable part of preventing and combating
wildfires on base. In 2017, there were 231 fires on base, and of those 231 fires,
Duke was involved in containing and extinguishing many of them.

Duke was first interested in firefighting after taking a career aptitude test in
high school. When the test revealed he was best suited to be a firefighter,

police officer or construction worker, he decided firefighting was the best fit
for him.

"I didn't grow up going to fire stations and getting excited by fire trucks, but
once I started looking into it, I realized this job was meant for me," Duke said.

As a firefighter, it's Duke's job to control and extinguish fires as well as
respond to emergencies where life, property or the environment is at risk.
Whether there's a cat stuck in a tree, someone getting attacked by a shark or
even a baby being born, Duke or one of his fellow firefighters have been there.

"I've delivered babies on the side of the street, in cars, in living rooms," Duke
said. "To be able to say I delivered a baby, I brought a life into the world, it's a
pretty good feeling.”

As a lieutenant, leader, and mentor, Duke ensures his junior firefighters strive
to broaden their knowledge and skill sets by training on swift water rescue
procedures, trench rescue techniques, building-collapse scenarios and any
other emergencies a firefighter may face.

July 24, 2018 - Reqular Board Meeting 7/3/pR\dec 2489



MGB Gamp Peadleton fircfighter Arives to make diflerence http://www.villagencws.com/stery/2018/07/05 /ncws/meb-e...

"If it doesn't require a gun to deal with, people expect the fire department to
deal with it, and we do; that's what we're here for," Joey Araiza, a captain with
MCB Camp Pendleton Fire Station No. 1 said. He has worked with Duke for 10
years.

"There's never a dull moment with Lt. Duke, and he wants the best for other
people,” Ariaiza said.

As Duke looks towards a promotion to captain, he said he hopes to continue to
leave a lasting impression on his junior firefighters so they can be more
effective first responders. As a captain, he will have more responsibility, he
said, and would like to maintain positive change within the MCB Camp
Pendleton Fire Department.

"I want my firefighters to be better than I am; that's the legacy I wanna leave,"
Duke said. "Even if it's just one person, making a difference in that one
person'’s life is a very rewarding feeling."

L July 24, 2018 - Regular Board Meeting 7/3/80)8c13% 89



Calitormia Two-Thirds Vote for State and Local Revenue Increases In...

| of 11

California Two-Thirds Vote for State and
Local Revenue Increases Initiative (2018)

The California Two-Thirds Vote for State and Local Revenue

Increases Initiative is not on the ballot in California as an initiated
constitutional amendment on November 6, 2018.

The ballot initiative would have required a two-thirds vote of the electorate on
all local taxes, such as soda taxes, and required a two-thirds vote of the state
legislature to pass revenue-generating bills.[1]

Although proponents collected enough signatures for the initiative to appear
on the ballot, initiative backers agreed to a compromise bill with legislators to

keep the initiative off the ballot. On June 28, 2018, proponents withdrew the
initiative.

Withdrawn

On June 28, 2018, California Gov. Jerry Brown (D) signed legislation to
preempt local soda taxes until 2031 in a compromise to keep an initiative off
the ballot that would have required a two-thirds vote of the electorate on all
local taxes. The legislation, titled Assembly Bill 1838 (AB 1838), also
preempted local taxes on other types of groceries.[2]

AB 1838 allows local governments that enacted soda taxes before 2018 to
continue to impose them. The cities of Albany, Berkeley, Oakland, and San
Francisco had passed ballot measures in recent years to impose taxes on soda.
Ordinances to enact soda taxes were proposed in Sacramento, Santa Cruz, and
Richmond for 2018. Due to AB 1838, these cities won’t be permitted to enact
soda taxes until 2031. Assemblyman Richard Bloom (D-5), who voted for the
compromise legislation, said, “What on Earth has happened here? If I sound
like I am frustrated, angry and disgusted, I am.”[3]

The ballot initiative would have required a two-thirds vote of the electorate on
all local taxes, such as soda taxes. Supporters of the ballot initiative raised
$8.25 million as of June 28. More than $7 million was from the American
Beverage Association California PAC. Since January 1, 2017, the American
Beverage Association California PAC had received contributions over $10,000
from five sources—The Coca-Cola Company ($3,050,827), PepsiCo Inc.
($2,303,851), Dr. Pepper Snapple Group, Inc./Mott’s LLP ($964,516), Red
Bull North America ($89,206), and the national American Beverage
Association ($24,679).141

Sen. Scott Wiener (D-11) described the ballot initiative as a nuclear weapon

July 24, 2018 — Reqular Board Meeting

https://ballotpedia.org/Califomia_Two-Thirds Vote for State and ...

7/2/2D Hiey®:55 NST



Calitornia Two-Thirds Vote for State and Local Revenue Increases In...  https://baliotpedia.org/California_Two-Thirds Vote_for_State_and ...

aimed at the state and local governments in California. Assemblyman Jim
Wood (D-2) said the compromise legislation resulted from extortion. He
tweeted, “Extortion is the practice of obtaining something through force or
threats. That’s what’s happening this week and the bad actors are the beverage
industry.” Senate President Toni Atkins (D-39) said that the ballot initiative
would have been worse. “We find ourselves under the biggest rock and the
smallest hard place,” she said.3]

The ballot initiative qualified for the ballot on June 27, 2018, after proponents
collected more than the 585,407 required signatures. Proponents withdrew
the ballot initiative on June 28, 2018, which was the deadline to do so.[5]

Measure design

The initiative would have amended Section 3 of Article XIIT A of the California
Constitution—which required that two-thirds of the members of each chamber

of the California State Legislature vote to approve statutes resulting in higher
taxes—to require that legislation enacting new, increased, or extended
revenue-generating measures include specific, binding, and enforceable limits
on how the revenue from the measures can be spent. The initiative would have
also defined tax to include "any and every possible type of charge, levy, fee,
payment, consideration, compensation, rate, exaction, toll, recompense,
remuneration, or assessment, whether measured in currency or some other
form of property or value.” As of 2018, tax was defined in Article XIII A as

"any levy, charge, or exaction of any kind charged by the State."[1]

The initiative would have created a new section of Article XIII A that would
have required regulations that contain a new, increased, or extended revenue-
generating measure to expire on June 30 of the year succeeding the year the
regulation was enacted, unless two-thirds of each legislative chamber votes to
postpone the regulation’s expiration.[\

The initiative would have also amended Section 2 of Article XIII C—which
required that local general and special taxes be approved at the ballot box—to
require a two-thirds vote of the electorate for all taxes, including those put on
the ballot through an initiative. The initiative would also have required a two-
thirds vote of a local government board to submit a tax to voters. Furthermore
the initiative would have required that ballot questions detail how revenue
from a tax would be spent in a "separate, stand-alone section containing no
other information."{1]

]

Text of measure
Ballot title

The official ballot title was as follows:[6]

Zofll July 24, 2018 - Reqular Board Meeting 122D Hg 55188



Supreme Court Deals Major Setback to Public
Unions

The 5-4 decision -- that employees can opt out of paying fees to unions that
represent them -- could invalidate laws in more than 20 states and significantly
weaken unions across the country.

BY: Daniel C. Vock | June 27, 2018
Last updated at 12:37 p.m. ET

The U.S. Supreme Court dealt public-sector labor unions a potentially crippling blow Wednesday, as
a narrow majority struck down a key feature of collective bargaining arrangements due to free
speech concerns.

The 5-4 decision in the case from lllinois, Janus v. AFSCME, centered on whether government
workers who don't want to belong to the unions that represent them should still have to pay for
services they provide, such as contract negotiations or arbitration. On Wednesday, the high court
ruled that those so-called “agency” or “fair-share” fees violated the First Amendment.

“The state may require that a union serve as [an] exclusive bargaining agent for its employees,”
Justice Samuel Alito wrote for the court's majority. “We simply draw the line at allowing the

government to go further still and require all employees to support the union irrespective of whether
they share its views."

Unions denounced the decision.

“We are extremely disappointed the Supreme Court has taken the side of the powerful few, but we're
more determined than ever to keep our union strong, standing up for public services and the working
people who provide them,” said AFSCME Council 31, one of the largest unions representing lllinois
state workers, in a statement.

The court's ruling overturns a 1977 decision in the case of Abood v. Detroit Board of Education,
which allowed for unions to collect agency fees. Alito said the 41-year-old decision was flawed for
several reasons.

For example, he said, the court in the earlier case didn’t scrutinize the claims that the fees were
necessary to keep labor peace in public workplaces. It was specifically worried that unions would
compete with each other for members, causing rivalries within the workplace. The court also wanted
to avoid situations where government agencies would have to have separate contracts with two or
more labor unions that represented different groups of employees.

But the court “cited no evidence that the pandemonium it imagined would result if agency fees were
not allowed, and it is now clear that Abood's fears were unfounded,” Alito wrote.

Union advocates worry that if allowed, too many public workers will opt of paying union fees,
potentially leading to lost union clout, worse working conditions and employee protests.

Alito attempted to allay those concerns, pointing to the federal government, where unions can be

elected to represent all employees, but federal law doesn't let them collect agency fees. Under that
arrangement, 27 percent of federal employees are union members.

July 24, 2018 - Reqgular Board Meeting Page —159



“Likewise, millions of public employees in the 28 states that have laws generally prohibiting agency
fees are represented by unions that serve as the exclusive representatives of all the employees.
Whatever may have been the case 41 years ago when Abood was handed down, it is now
undeniable that ‘labor peace’ can readily be achieved through means significantly less restrictive of
associational freedoms, than the assessment of agency fees,” Alito wrote for the majority.

The conservative majority also implicitly faulted public employee unions for higher spending by state
and local governments.

‘It is also significant that the court decided Abood against a very different legal and economic
backdrop,” he wrote. “Public-sector unionism was a relatively new phenomenon in 1977. The first
state to permit collective bargaining by government employees was Wisconsin in 1959. Since then,
public-sector union membership has come to surpass private-sector union membership, even
though there are nearly four times as many total private-sector employees as public-sector
employees. This ascendance of public-sector unions has been marked by a parallel increase in
public spending ... Not all that increase can be attributed to public-sector unions, of course, but the

mounting costs of public-employee wages, benefits and pensions undoubtedly played a substantial
role.”

Alito pointed to lllinois state government, which employs Mark Janus, the plaintiff in the case. The
state has $128 billion in unfunded pension liabilities, “as a result,” Alito claimed, "of generous public-
employee retirement packages.” (That contradicts the conclusions of the illinois legislature's fiscal
analysts, though. When looking at the $87 billion in additional unfunded liabilities the state incurred
between 1885 and 2012, the lllinois Commission on Government Forecasting and Accountability

concluded that only $8 billion - or less than a tenth of the overall funding shortfall -- came from
benefit increases.)

The Supreme Court majority also said unsustainable collective bargaining agreements have been
blamed for many municipal bankruptcies, citing a filing from Michigan and 18 other states that
claimed that union-bargained benefits played a role in the bankruptcies of Detroit; Stockton, Calif.;
and San Bernadino, Calif.

“These developments, and the political debate over public spending and debt they have spurred,

have given collective-bargaining issues a political valence that Abood did not fully appreciate,* Alito
wrote.

The four liberal members of the high court, though, argued that the court should have kept its
*fundamentally sound” precedent.

“Rarely if ever has the court overruled a decision -- let alone one of this import -- with so little regard
for the usual principles of stare decisis,” wrote Justice Elena Kagan, referring to the legal principle
that courts should defer to earlier precendents. “There are no special justifications for reversing
Abood. It has proved workable. No recent developments have eroded its underpinnings. And it is
deeply entrenched, in both the law and the real world. More than 20 states have statutory schemes
built on the decision. Those laws underpin thousands of ongoing contracts involving millions of
employees."

Justices Ruth Bader Ginsburg, Stephen Breyer and Sonia Sotomayor joined Kagan in her dissent.

Past Cases

This is the third time in the last five years that the court has heard a case that raised the issue of
whether agency fees violated the First Amendment.

July 24, 2018 — Reqular Board Meeting Page -160



The Supreme Court previously heard a different case from Hlinois, called Harris v. Quinn, dealing
with almost the exact same issue. But the judges resolved that case in 2014 without tackling the
issue of agency fees head-on because the plaintiffs in that case were only “partial public
employees.” The second time, the court split 4-4 after the death of Justice Antonin Scalia.

After Justice Neil Gorsuch joined the court last year, most legal observers expected the Supreme
Court to overturn Abood and declare the agency fees unconstitutional.

Although conservatives on the Supreme Court have long been interested in agency fees, this
particular case got its start when lllinois Gov. Bruce Rauner took office in 2015. He immediately
made weakening public-employee unions a central piece of his agenda.

One of the things he tried to do was to prevent upions of state employees from collecting agency
fees. That gambit ultimately failed in lower courts. The governor was dismissed from the lawsuit long
ago, but it continued through the courts with Janus as the plaintiff.

Rauner has continued to follow the case. He attended oral arguments in February, and this week he
extended a trip to Washington for two days in anticipation of the court's decision.

“For decades, lllinois workers have been forced to pay partial union dues against their will,” Rauner
said. “The practice infringed on the constitutional rights of public-sector workers who were asked to
give up their First Amendment rights as a condition of employment. This decision fairly reinstates
those rights.”

His office said the state would immediately stop withholding agency fees from the paychecks of non-
union state workers. It also said state workers “would be given an opportunity to modify their union
status,” and noted that an average union member who works for the state pays about $900 a year in
dues.

This article was printed from: http:/iwww.governing.com/topics/workforce/Supreme-
Court-in-5-4-Ruling-Deals-Major-Setback-to-Public-Unions.html

July 24, 2018 - Reqgular Board Meeting Page -161



Select Language Powered by G= gl* Translate

Village News - Also serving the communities

of De Luz, Rainbow, Camp Pendleton, Pala and
Pauma

Help needed in solving suspicious house fire in Bonsall

The house in the 31000 block of Via Puerta Del Sol in Bonsall burned under suspicious
circumstances in the morning, June 5.

SAN DIEGO - San Diego County Crime Stoppers, along with investigators from the San Diego
County Sheriff's Bomb and Arson Unit, are asking for the public's assistance in providing any
information on a suspicious house fire in the Bonsall area.

July 24, 2018 — Reqular Board Meeting Page -162



San Diego County Sheriffs Bomb and Arson Unit is investigating this house fire on Via Puerta Del
Sol.

Sheriff deputies, along with the North County Fire Department, responded to a residential structure
fire, June 5, at 4:51 a.m. in the 31000 block of Via Puerta Del Sol in the community of Bonsali. The

Sheriff's Bomb and Arson Unit was requested and responded to the location to investigate the cause
of the fire.

No injuries occurred because of this fire. The damage caused to the structure is estimated at
$900,000. The cause of the fire is still under investigation. Investigators are asking any witnesses to
this fire to please contact them.

If you have any information on this fire, call the Sheriff's Bomb and Arson Unit at (619) 956-4980 or
the Crime Stoppers anonymous tip line at (888) 580-8477.

Crime Stoppers is offering up to a $1,000 reward to anyone with information that leads to an arrest in
this case. Information on how to send anonymous web and mobile app tips can be found at
http.//www.sdcrimestoppers.org.

Connect With Us
Village News

111 W. Alvarado St.
Suite 200

Fallbrook, CA 92028
Ph: (760) 723-7319

© 2018 Reeder Media, Inc.

Powered by ROAR Online Publication Software from Lions Light Corporation
© Copyright 2017

Rendered 06/27/2018 13:13

July 24, 2018 — Reqular Board Meeting Page —163



FPUD to explore community benefit district

Village News

Last updated 6/23/2018 at 4:10pm

Several subsequent steps including voter approval would be needed before the Fallbrook Public Utility District
could create a community benefit district to handle community beautification and maintenance items, and a
June 13 ad hoc committee meeting was among the first of those activities.

FPUD board member Don McDougal is the chair of the ad hoc committee, FPUD director Jennifer DeMeo is the
committee's vice-chair, and the committee also includes Donna Gebhart from the Fallbrook Trails Council and
Joe Comella from County Service Area No. 81, which covers parks in Fallbrook, Rainbow, and DeLuz. The
meeting was open to the public, and FPUD staff members were also present.

"It was just talking about setting up some meetings with the public down the road to get voter input,” said FPUD

acting general manager Jack Bebee. "They're trying to figure out if there's interest and what it would take to
actually do something.”

FPUD's May 29 meeting included a presentation by the Fallbrook Chamber of Commerce and other community
groups proposing the possibility that FPUD might take responsibility for community maintenance.

"It's been talked about for some time," Bebee said.

FPUD's October 2015 meeting included a discussion on the process for activating park and recreation latent
powers, and a request for additional information resulted in a December 2015 workshop with no board voting
items.

The desire to have the locally-elected district rather than the county maintain Fallbrook assets also includes a
1999 attempt to transfer Fallbrook Community Airpark from the county to FPUD, although after hearing
presentations and scheduling a meeting for an action item FPUD's board voted 3-2 to reject further steps.

Professionally McDougal is the chief executive officer of the Grand Tradition Estate and Gardens venue which in
the recent past hosted a 4th of July fireworks celebration. The proceeds for that were given to the Fallbrook
Beautification Alliance, which is among the community groups seeking the possibility of a benefit district
through FPUD.

"It's some type of benefit district that benefits the community beautification and maintenance projects,”
McDougal said.

"This is really being driven by the local community groups, not by FPUD," McDougal said. "The groups would
like to look at something that is controlled by the community, not by the county.”

The benefit district would focus on maintenance including trash and graffiti removal. "The group has identified a
list of about 15 projects,” McDougal said.

"Most of these were funded in the past by the fundraiser they had on July 4," McDougal said. "The last two years
they haven't had that."

FPUD currently has water provision, wastewater collection and treatment, and water reclamation latent powers.

The California Public Utilities Code also gives a public utility district the potential powers of acquiring,
constructing, owning, operating, controlling, or using works to supply its residents and businesses with light,

water, power, heat, transportation, telephone service or other means of communication, and garbage or other
refuse matter disposition.

A public utility district may also acquire, construct, own, complete, use, and operate a fire department, a street
lighting system, public parks or playgrounds, golf courses, swimming pools, public recreation buildings, other
buildings to be used for public purposes, and works to provide for the paving and drainage of roads, streets,
curbs, gutters, sidewalks, and other public places.

July 24, 2018 - Reqular Board Meetina Page -164



San Diego County's Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCO)} must grant FPUD latent powers to own or
operate park and recreation facilities. "You'd have to activate additional powers and there's a process that's
associated with that,” Bebee said.

An FPUD application to LAFCO for such latent powers would need to address forecasted revenues and expenses,

sources of revenue projections such as property taxes and user fees, and the future of County Service Area No. 81
which derives its funding from a share of property tax revenue.

CSA No. 81 was created in 1976. The governing body of a county service area is the San Diego County Board of

Supervisors, although a CSA has an advisory board comprised of local residents appointed by the Board of
Supervisors.

Twelve special districts in San Diego County have park and recreation latent powers, including five water
districts and one community services district which includes potable water services.

The Helix Water District, Padre Dam Municipal Water District, Olivenhain Municipal Water District, and
Ramona Municipal Water District have storage faculties which are also used for public recreation.

The Borrego Water District acquired park and recreation latent powers after it merged with the Borrego Springs
Parks Community Services District which provided water and sewer service and also operated the Club Circle
par-54 golf course. The Jacumba Community Services District provides potable water services and is also
responsible for Jacumba Community Park.

The Lake Cuyamaca Recreation and Park District oversees Lake Cuyamaca but does not provide water service.

Valley Center's four active recreation parks are owned and operated by the Valley Center Parks and Recreation
District.

CS5A No. 81 is one of four county service areas in San Diego County which provide park and recreation services.
CSA No. 26 covers parks in Rancho San Diego, CSA No. 83 serves San Dieguito, and CSA No. 128 maintains

Spring Valley parks.
Because portions of CSA No. 81 are outside the FPUD boundaries, a LAFCO action to authorize park and

recreation latent powers would also include the determination of whether the CSA No. 81 boundaries would be
adjusted.

"Part of it is to look at what the process would be to do something like that,” Bebee said.

A community benefit district would also include an assessment, so voter approval would be required. The
current estimated assessment is $5 per month. The determination of voter support will precede any efforts to
form the district.

"The next step is to schedule some public workshops,” Bebee said.

Prior to community forums - McDougal expects one such meeting for businesses and one for residents with one
forum taking place during business hours and one in the evening — Bebee will obtain information from LAFCO
executive officer Keene Simonds on the process portion of the requirements.

"It’s very preliminary at this point,” McDougal said. "It's ali preliminary investigation at this point.”

"No formal action has been taken to commit to do anything except to explore and evaluate it," Bebee said. "It's
just at a state of looking at it."

"It would be really nice to have some type of a funding program that could help maintain those community
projects,” McDougal said. "Hopefully we can come up with something that will allow us to make that happen.”

Julvy 24, 2018 - Reqular Board Meeting Page -165



City moves ahead with false fire alarm fees — Chico
Enterprise-Record

CHICO — The Chico Fire Department will soon begin charging for repeated false fire alarms after the City
Council voted in favor of amending city code to address the issue Tuesday.

The department has received more than 1,400 calls in two years that turned out to be false fire alarms,
accounting for more than 5 percent of total calls received in 2016 and 2017. Some of those calls come from
repeat offenders, including Chico State University, with the department responding to as many as 50 false
alarms at one property.

Fire Chief Steve Standridge asked Tuesday that the council consider amending city code to reduce the wasted
expenses, time and resources associated with such calls, and adopt a policy that allows the city to collect fees of
$100-$200 for repeated false fire alarms the same way it does for false security alarms.

Existing city code regulates security alarm monitoring companies and users, but no such regulation exists for
fire alarms. The effort to establish such a regulation is not driven by a desire to generate revenue, Standridge
said, but rather to reduce the occurrences of false fire alarms and frequency of responses from the department.

The proposal will allow the department to charge $100 for the second response to a false alarm and $200 for
each additional response. The fees are for false alarms from monitored systems, in which the Fire Department is
contacted, and include alarms caused by malfunction or neglect, but not those caused by earthquakes or other
circumstances a user cannot reasonably control, Standridge said.

“What we're really looking for are instances where the actual system itself is not being maintained by the
property owner,” Standridge said.

Chico State’s director of environmental health and safety, Marvin Pratt, who spoke on the issue briefly during
public comment, said he understands the need for such a fee, but is concerned about how it would impact the
campus, particularly University Village, a housing complex that regularly has false fire alarms caused by
students cooking in small kitchens.

The university has tried to change its system to reduce those calls, but its proposal was denied by the State Fire
Marshal. He added he is worried about the unintended consequence of such a fee and how it could impact
safety.

“I don’t want an engine running down the road for something that's not an emergency. The trouble is we don’t
know what's an emergency. If we wait, it may be too late,” Pratt said.

The council approved the proposal unanimously, while at the same time recommending that the city work with
the university on the issue moving forward.

The council also took a new step toward addressing its growing pension deficit by establishing a pension
stabilization trust. The city will this year put money in an irrevocable trust that can only be used for pension
related expenses, and those funds will be invested in such a way to yield greater returns.

“We can’t use the (funds) for operations. There’s value there. If we had dollars available there’s a temptation to
use it for needed things,” City Finance Director Scott Dowell said.

The fund is the last tool the city has to address the growing pension crisis, as appeals to CalPERS haven’t
worked, Dowell said. The city plans to put $1 million in the trust this year.

The council voted unanimously in favor of establishing the trust, and later voted to have city staff return with a
proposed policy on how changes to the trust will be made.

The council also:

¢ Upheld an appeal from residents of a Chico neighborhood to overrule a Planning Commission decision to
offer to dedicate a street connection from the Marigold Heights subdivision to Rusty Lane. The proposed
connection would have created a street on privately owned property and residents expressed concern
about the safety of such a thoroughfare and the impact it would have on the neighborhood. The council

July 24, 2018 - Regular Board Meeting Page —166



voted 6-1 to uphold the appeal with Mayor Sean Morgan, Vice Mayor Reanette Fillmer and councilors Ann
Schwab, Karl Ory, Randall Stone and Andrew Coolidge in favor and Councilor Mark Sorensen opposed.

» Unanimously voted in favor of requests from Stone to discuss Humboldt Avenue safety issues and
campaign finance regulations at a future meeting.

¢ Unanimously voted to refer the concept of street maintenance bond funding to the finance committee.
That request from Sorensen came after a request from Councilor Karl Ory to look at the Chamber of
Commerce recommendation for a tax increase to aid police staffing and improve roads at a future meeting
failed in a 4-3 vote with Morgan, Fillmer, Sorensen and Coolidge opposted and Ory, Schwab and Stone in
favor.

¢ Heard from several members of the Justice for Desmond Phillips group who expressed concern about the

adequacy of training that Chico police officers receive and how the department handled the incident that
led to Phillips' death in 2017.

July 24, 2018 - Reqular Board Meeting Page -167



“Protected Activity” Rejected by California Appellate Court
Under Anti-SLAPP Statute

How and where public officials share information is critical to whether the dissemination is “protected activity”
under California’s anti-Strategic Lawsuit Against Public Participation statute, an appellate court has found. The
opinion, handed down June 13, stems from a lawsuit claiming public school officials took retaliatory actions
against a former board member by disseminating confidential medical information and making claims of
improper activity against her.

Former Lucerne Valley Unified School District Board Member Dawn Turnbull filed the lawsuit after she
accused Superintendent Suzette Davis of misappropriating school district funds. In her lawsuit, Turnbull alleged
that Davis, along with two other Board members and a school “volunteer,” retaliated against her for her
accusations against Davis by obtaining and disclosing Turnbull's confidential medical information and
generating and making false reports of improper activity. Turnbull claimed invasion of privacy, interference with
her constitutional and civil rights and civil conspiracy to violate her rights of privacy and free speech.

The defendants, including the District, filed an anti-SLAPP motion seeking to dismiss Turnbull's suit. They
claimed their activity was “protected activity” under the statute, They asserted her medical record related to her
“off-work” note in which her doctor justified her time away from work, and was a matter of public interest
regarding her absences from Board meetings. Further, they asserted that the reports of improper activity
concerned statements and deliberations at Board meetings, and were thus protected. Turnbull replied that none

of the defendants’ actions were undertaken in their official capacities and were not related to matters of public
interest.

The trial court found the defendants failed to prove their activities were “protected activities” and denied the

July 24, 2018 - Reqular Board Meeting Page —168



motion. The defendants appealed. In a decision issued on June 14, Division Two of the Fourth District Court of
Appeal affirmed the trial court’s denial of the anti-SLAPP moticn and found in Turnbull’s favor. (Dawn D.
Turnbull v, Lucerne Valley Unified School District, et al,)

The anti-SLAPP statute is designed to encourage participation in matters of public significance by providing a
defendant a means to quickly obtain dismissal of a suit brought to chill that person’s participation in those
processes of public interest — “protected activity,” such as free speech or the right to petition the government.
The courts have long held that government entities and officials may invoke the statute’s protections. The

critical question is whether the plaintiff's cause of action is based on the defendant’s protected activity of free
speech or petition.

Here, although the defendants’ actions arose in the context of District and Board business conduct, Turnbull’s
alleged causes of action were not themselves “protected activity.” Thus, the disclosure of her confidential
medical record — the act of one of the defendants giving that information to another, who then published it on
social media — was not speech or “protected activity.” The court further found that the defendants’ alleged

retaliatory acts were not conducted in a place “open to the public or a public forum,” and thus, were not
“protected activity.”

The decision suggests that the acts of public officials related to or arising from the business of a public agency
will not necessarily be shielded from a claim of unlawful conduct by the anti-SLAPP statute if not carried out in
the public forum. Although the court did not explicitly rule that such actions must take place in an open and
public meeting to trigger the anti-SLAPP protections, doing so, arguably, would lend credibility to the
“protected” nature of the activity or speech.

If you have any questions about this opinion or how it may impact your agency, please contact the author of
this Legal Alert listed to the right in the firm’s Government Policy & Public Integrity practice group, or
your BB&EK attorney.

Please feel free to share this Legal Alert or subscribe by clicking here, Follow us on
Facebook @ HestBestKrieger and on Twitter (@ BEKlaw.

Disclaimer: BB&K Legal Alerts are not intended as legal advice. Additional facts or future developments may

affect subjects contained herein. Seek the advice of an attorney before acting or relying upon any information
in this communiqué.

July 24, 2018 - Reqular Board Meeting Page -169



. CalPERS

CalPERS Adopts Health Rates With a 1.16
Percent Increase

June 20, 2018

Communications & Stakeholder Relations
Contact: Stephanie Buck, Information Officer
{916) 795-3991,% - newsroom@calpers.ca.gov

SACRAMENTO, Calif. - The CalPERS Board of Administration today approved health care rate
and plan changes for 2019 that include an average 1.16 percent overall premium increase,
marking the lowest health premium increase CalPERS has negotiated in over two decades. Amid
increasingly volatile health care markets across the industry, CalPERS continues to achieve
historically competitive prices.

"Once again, we've negotiated premium increases that are among the lowest in the nation," said
Rob Feckner, chair of the Pensions Health and Benefits Committee. "On top of the success we
saw last year in keeping increases low, this is another sign how aggressive and successful we've
been in maintaining quality of care and being diligent about costs on behalf of our members."

Members enrolled in CalPERS’ Basic {non-Medicare) Health Maintenance Organization (HMO)
health plans will see a 0.37 percent average premium increase. Members enrolled in Preferred
Provider Organization (PPQ) plans will see an overall average increase of 2.83 percent. CalPERS
Medicare plan enrollees will see their premiums increase by an average 1.37 percent.

The new rates will take effect on January 1, 2019.

According to the PwC's Health Research Institute, health care costs for employers and insurers
nationwide are projected to increase 6 percent in 2019.

CalPERS is projected to spend $9.3 billion in 2018 to purchase health benefits for 1.4 million
active and retired state, local government, and school employees and their families. It is the
second largest purchaser of health care in the country, behind the federal government.

Among notable health plan and benefit changes for 2019:

e Overall rates for seven of the nine HMO plans will be less than the 2018 rates.
® Health Net will leave the Sacramento market in 2019.
¢ Blue Shield Access+ will exit eight Bay Area counties in 2019,

» A pilot program for reference-pricing pharmaceuticals will begin with three therapeutic
classes: Nasal corticosteroids, thyroid medications, and estrogens. Reference-pricing has
been shown to improve transparency in drug pricing by offering members lower-cost
therapeutic alternative drugs.

July 24, 2018 — Reqular Board Meeting

Page -170



® The PERS Select Basic PPO plan will adopt a value-based insurance design. The approach
aims to improve quality and lower costs associated with health care by emphasizing
primary care and introducing cost incentives to lower deductibles.

¢ SpineZone, an online back and neck pain program, and Wisdom, a study to optimize breast
cancer screening, will be available to PPO members.

"CalPERS continues to champion heaith care innovation to improve health outcomes and reduce
costs,” said Priya Mathur, president of the CalPERS Board. "Despite the volatility in health care,
we're always looking for new and creative ways to add value for our members."

To offset the financial impact of changes in patient utilization and other medical cost increases,
the Board adopted two "buy down" efforts. Using funds from its health reserve, CalPERS
allocated funds to buy down the premium for its PERSCare PPO plan and premiums for
Medicare PPO plans. While the buy down efforts help, PERSCare members will still see a 19%
increase in 2019 premiums. New rates for members of the PERS Select PPO plan, however, will

drop by 25 percent. All members should pay close attention to their health plan options during
open enrollment.

"The buy down of PERSCare is intended to smooth premium increases over the next two years,"
said Liana Bailey-Crimmins, CalPERS health director. "We want to make sure that the 35,000
members who belong to PERSCare can reasonably plan for the increased costs.”

The 2019 premiums reflect the Board's decision last year to stop risk-adjusting rates.

Detailed information on 2019 rates for active and retired members are available on the CalPERS
website,

CalPERS members can make changes to their heaith plan choices during the annual Open
Enroliment period, Septernber 10 to October 5, 2018. Open Enroliment materials and

information on health plan options will be available through members' my|CalPERS (2 accounts
beginning August 27, 2018.

For the first time, members will be able to access Open Enrollment information on an
application designed specifically for mobile devices, to be announced later this summer.

About CalPERS

For more than eight decades, CalPERS has built retirement and health security for state, school,
and public agency members who invest their lifework in public service. Our pension fund serves
more than 1.8 million members in the CalPERS retirement system and administers benefits for
more than 1.4 million members and their families in our health program, making us the largest
defined-benefit public pension in the U.S. CalPERS' total fund market value currently stands at
approximately $353 billion. For more information, visit www.calpers.ca.gov.

July 24, 2018 - Reqular Board Meeting Page -171



. CalPERS

Taking Action: Exploring a New Private
Equity Model

June 19, 2018
By Marcie Frost, CalPERS chief executive officer

Making good investments and earning solid returns are more important than ever at CalPERS.

Why?

We have 71 percent of the assets needed to pay promised retirement benefits and a goal of
earning 7 percent over the long term. These can be daunting and challenging numbers when
faced with where to invest CalPERS assets, but they also motivate us to be innovative and take
action.

We're Seeking Solutions

Over the last year, we've been undergoing thoughtful research and analysis of new approaches
for CalPERS to invest in private equity. Private equity is our highest returning asset class,
averaging 10.6 percent annually over the past 20 years. It's critical to our success.

As Dr. Ashby Monk, the executive director of the Stanford Global Projects Center and one of the
world's leading experts on design and governance for institutional investors, told the CalPERS
Investment Committee: "Private equity is a tough business for funds ... in large part because you
need it. You can't walk away from private equity."

We're not abandoning an asset class we've been successful at. CalPERS was recently ranked in
the top three of the world's best performing buyout investment programs in a study by the
Private Equity Observatory at the international business school HEC Paris.

But with a $355 billion portfolio, investing in funds within the private equity market isn't enough.
We need a forward-looking private equity program to help achieve our 7 percent return target.
We want to put 10 percent of our total fund to work, and that requires new thinking and new
approaches for CalPERS.

Part of our proposed plan, which will undergo additional evaluation before the CalPERS Board
makes a go/no-go decision, includes an investment program called CalPERS Direct. One part of
CalPERS Direct would be dedicated to investing in promising companies in life sciences,

healthcare, and bio-technology. The other part would take material stakes in more traditional,
established companies.

These models won't replace what we're already doing, they will operate alongside them.

July 24, 2018 - Regular Board Meeting Page -172



The investments we make through CalPERS Direct would be long term, extending over decades.
Private equity funds typically have about a 10-year lifespan, but these new models will have

evergreen terms to better correspond with our pension liabilities, which are paid out over
decades as well.

CalPERS Direct would operate as a separate partnership with CalPERS as the principal
participant. It would have its own board, management team, and staff. The CalPERS Board,
however, would retain authority over the program tenure and capital contributions.

We have a lot more work to do before this plan can move forward. But as Dr. Monk said, "I'm

encouraged that if you can get the governance right, if you can evolve this into a platform that
can recruit the right talent, you can succeed.”

Why We're Considering This Approach
The financial marketplace is changing and we need to change with it.

The competition to find and fund high-quality investments is fierce. The number of private
companies going public has been on a sharp decline for 20 years, at the same time the number
of investors seeking private equity deals has rapidly grown. The independent structure of
CalPERS Direct would enable us to better source and more directly take advantage of the
opportunities that we believe can ultimately drive returns higher. And, as our fund continues to

grow, it can help us maintain our target of investing about 10 percent of our total portfolio in
private equity.

We also think we'll save some money over time. Private equity's overall success can't be ignored,
but its fees and expenses are higher than other asset classes. This model will help us address
those costs by enabling us to move away from paying asset-based fees and achieving economies
of scale. Ultimately, we'll be able to keep more money in the fund.

Our funded status must increase. It'll take time to push it up to 80, 90 percent, but we're
cammitted 1o getting the total returns we need.

We've Listened to Our Stakeholders

Here's what our stakeholders want: A healthier funded status. Strong returns. Innovative
thinking.

Employers, retirees, and labor groups expect us to earn enough from our investments to pay the
benefits that have been earned. They want us to build an investment portfolio that drives
returns — returns that guarantee we'll be here when the next generation retires, and the

generation after that. They want steady, solid earnings that help employers manage their
contributions over the long term.

We're driven to provide retirement security to our members. A strong private equity program
helps us do that.

July 24, 2018 - Regular Board Meeting Page -173



Lilac fire survivors invited to a community barbecue

Village News

Last updated 6/26/2018 at 8:46am

FALLBROOK - The Community Recovery Team is hosting a Tri-tip and Rib Barbecue Dinner, “Recovery - A
Conviction of the Heart,” for all Lilac fire survivors, 1 to 4 p.m., Saturday, June 30. It will be held at Fallbrook
United Methodist Church, 1844 Winterhaven Road, in Fallbrook.

The event, sponsored by the San Diego Foundation to commemorate six months of recovery, will include music,
a photo booth, gifts, resources, arts and crafts.

For more information on case management or the barbecue, contact Dawn Hubert at dawnert@ gmail.cormn.

July 24, 2018 - Regular Board Meeting Page -174



NCFPD approves Meadowood CFD agreement

Village News

Last updated 6/26/2018 at 9:149am

The agreement for a Community Facilities District for Pardee Homes' Meadowood development received the support of
the North County Fire Protection District.

A 5-0 NCFPD board vote April 24 authorized NCFPD fire chief Steve Abbott to execute the Joint Community Facilities
Agreement with the county which will utilize the Community Facilities District to assess taxes upon property to help fund
services to the area including fire protection and emergency medical services.

"We're thankful to have that mechanism,” Abbott said. "It will allow both the fire department and the county to be able to
afford to serve that project.”

In January 2012, the San Diego County Board of Supervisors approved the 384-acre Meadowood development which will
include 397 single-family homes, 447 multi-family dwelling units, 13 acres for an elementary school which will be built
by the Bonsall Unified School District, four acres of park land, 128 acres of biological open space, 47 acres of agricultural
open space, 5.9 miles of trails, and a wastewater treatment plant.

The one percent property tax will not be sufficient to cover county, San Diego County Flood Centrol District, or North
County Fire Protection District services which will be needed to serve Meadowood.

The county and Pardee have been working to create a Community Facilities District which would include a special tax to
pay for services not funded by the regular property tax. The revenue would be distributed through a Joint Community
Facilities Agreement which stipulates the collection process as well as the distribution process.

In 2007 the county supervisors adopted Board Policy I-136 which outlines how potential Community Facilities District
projects will be evaluated, ensures that the CFDs are created for the public good, and stipulates disclosure requirements
which notify prospective property owners of the assessment.

Policy I-136 also defines credit requirements to protect bondholders from default for CFDs which issue bonds for

reimbursement of constructed infrastructure, although Meadowood will fund services only and will not use long-term
bonds.

The Community Facilities District would allow for the collection of three special taxes: one for county services, one for
flood control services (although the county supervisors also serve as the beard of the San Diego County Flood Control
District and the flood control district is administered by the county's Department of Public Works, it is a separate legal
district), and one for fire and emergency medical services.

The first step required to form a CFD is a petition from the developer, which has been received along with the proposed
boundary map. Because the proposed CFD area is currently uninhabited and Pardee is the sole property owner, a consent
and waiver will allow for a waiver of the normal election procedure to form the CFD and the ballot to form the CFD can
be returned immediately upon the adoption of the resolution forming the assessment district.

In 2014 San Diego County's Local Agency Formation Commission detached the Meadowood land from the San Diego
County Regional Fire Authority boundaries and annexed the 384 acres into the North County Fire Protection District.

The LAFCO transfer provided the North County Fire Protection District with seven percent of the one percent basic
property tax assessment which was based on previous property tax exchange agreements.

That funding will not cover the full cost of delivering fire protection and emergency medical service to Meadowood, so
additional revenue to cover the fire district's cost to serve the area will be obtained through the CFD. The fire district
received $389,000 in annexation fees as part of the annexation process.

The CFD would not have a levy for fire protection and emergency medical services on the undeveloped property. Each
single-family unit would initially be assessed $287 for the fire and emergency medical services tax while each multi-
family dwelling unit would be assessed $186. That translates into approximately $197,000 of revenue for the North
County Fire Protection District.

The initial tax amount is for fiscal year 2018-19. The taxes would be increased by two percent annually to cover the
increased cost of services.

July 24, 2018 - Reqgular Board Meeting Page -175



Overcoming Public-Employee Silence

Too many government workers don‘t think their organizations value their input.
It's a challenge their leaders need to take seriously.

BY: Leisha DeHart-Davis | July 2, 2018

"My department manager does not like differing opinions shared and tries to shut down any
conversations of such.”

“Over the years, we have been asked many times about ways to save money for the department and
the city, but nothing ever changes.”

"Nine times out of ten, my ideas are dismissed.”

"We do have an opportunity to provide opinions but what's the repercussions? Most don't speak
about their opinion because they know that it won't result in change.”

These excerpts from interviews with employees of local governments -- a building inspector, a
firefighter, a parking services representative and a housing maintenance technician -- illustrate what
employee silence looks like, when workers intentionally withhold ideas for workplace improvements
or keep their concerns to themselves. These employees have chosen not to speak up because
nothing comes of their suggestions, they fear retribution or their thoughts are dismissed.

Employee silence means that potentially valuable information is not making it up the hierarchy for
consideration. As a result, silence stifltes innovation, dampens employee morale and hinders

organizational effectiveness. The effects are particularly damaging for the delivery of high-quality
public services with scarce taxpayer dollars.

How big a problem is employee silence for government? At the Local Government Workplaces
Initiative at the University of North Carolina at Chapetl Hill, we've been researching its extent and
impact, and our findings are troubling. We surveyed 3,234 local-government employees over the
past 18 months, and fully 50 percent of them told us that they sometimes do not speak up when they
have ideas for improvement. The odds that these same employees were thinking about quitting were

nearly four times that of vocal employees. So silence is a morale issue that affects workforce
furnover.

How can governments at every level mitigate employee silence? Here is a framework for public
administrators:

Want employee input. Really. The crucia! first step is to examine your own attitudes. Not all
managers want employee input. Some say they want it but really do not. The best public managers
understand the value of employee input, work systematically to encourage input and have a plan for
acting on that input. If you don't fall into this category, you will only demoralize your employees.

Create formal processes for employee input. Management by walking around is OK, but it's no
substitute for formal processes that elicit and respond to employee input. Some examples include an
employee forum, like the one created by the town of Chapel Hill, N.C., to provide regular feedback
on workplaces issues, and an employee task force to address pay structures, like the one used by
the city of Concord, N.C. Having formal processes in place can also reduce fears of retribution by
creating a critical mass of employee voice.

Follow Up. When employees come to you with ideas or concerns, do the following:

July 24, 2018 - Regular Board Meeting Page -176



Thankfully acknowledge the idea, suggestion or concern.

Qutline the next steps (for example, "l will check this out with accounting™).

Put a timeframe on it ("You will hear back from me within the next two weeks").

When you decide, let the employee know what the answer is. "Yes, great idea, thank you." Or
“No, but here's why." Or "Not yet, let's revisit this in (specify the timeframe)."

Lol

Train supervisors in employee input. It is more common for supervisors to be trained in giving
employees feedback rather than in receiving it. Such training could include an overview of basic
employee input processes such as those described above, role playing on encouraging and

responding to input, and an emphasis on the importance of careful language -- being encouraging
rather than dismissive.

Overcoming employee silence is a crucial challenge for public organizations. Doing so is a matter of

understanding the harms of silence, recognizing the benefits of employee input and having the will to
improve your public-sector workplace.

This article was printed from: http://www.governing.com/gov-institute/voices/col-
overcoming-public-employee-silence.html

July 24, 2018 - Regular Board Meeting Page —177



CalPERS increases pay for CIO, CFO
By Emily Zentner
The next chief investment officer at the nation’s largest public pension fund will have a shot to earn $1.77 million

in a single year, about 50 percent more than the executive in that post today can collect in wages and bonuses.

CalPERS on Wednesday voted to sweeten the compensation package it offers for two top executives as it sets out
to replace outgoing Chief Investment Officer Ted Eliopoulos and to fill a vacancy at chief financial officer.

Eliopoulos earned $867,200 last year with $553,000 in base salary, according to state salary records. The cap on
his total pay is about $1.1 million. -

He's the top investment officer overseeing the California Public Employees' Retirement System's $355 billion
portfolio. He’s also the highest paid executive at the pension fund.

The CalPERS Board of Administration launched an executive salary survey in 2015 and has been reconsidering
pay range after Eliopoulos in May announced that he would leave CalPERS later this year,

"Our compensation is just too low,” board member Richard Costigan said in May. "We're not attracting quality
candidates. The quality candidates who want to come here are negatively impacted by the salary levels."

Eliopoulos had a salary range of $408,000 to $612,000 and he was eligible to earn a bonus equivalent to 75
percent of his wages.

His successor will be able to earn a salary up to $707,500 and a bonus equivalent to 150 percent of base wages.

Two members of the CalPERS' Board of Administration, Margaret Brown and Richard Gillihan, voted against
increasing the pay package.

A new chief financial officer will be able to earn up to $507,500. The person selected for that job will be able to
earn up to $362,500 in base wages and a bonus worth 40 percent of salary. The cap of $507,500 is about
$73,000 more than what was available to previous chief financial officers.

CalPERS has had trouble filling that job over the past year.

It offered it to Gillihan, CalHR director, a year ago, but he could not take the job because he sits on the CalPERS
Board of Administration and moving to a staff assignment presented a conflict of interest.

Charles Asubonten held the job from October until May, but left CalPERS after the financial blog Naked
Capitalism raised guestions about his résumé and job application.

July 24, 2018 - Regular Board Meeting Page -178



TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS

FROM: STEPHEN ABBOTT, FIRE CHIEF/CEQ
DATE: JuLy 24,2018

SUBJECT: COMMENTS, REPORTS AND UPDATES

o STAFF COMMENTS/REPORTS/UPDATES:

e STEPHEN ABBOTT, FIRE CHIEFICEOQ:

o CHIEF OFFICERS & STAFF:

o BOARD:

e BARGAINING GROUPS:

e PUBLIC COMMENT:

July 24, 2018 — R&A§URI¢ Board Meeting Page -179



July 24, 2018 - Regular Board Meeting Page -180



TO:
FROM:

DATE:

NORTH COUNTY FIRE
PROTECTION DISTRICT

FIRE CHIEF/CEQO

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
STEPHEN ABBOTT, FIRE CHIEF/CEQ

JULY 24, 2018

SUBJECT: CLOSED SESSION

Cs-1.
>
Cs-2.

>

CS-3.

CS-4.

CS-5.

CS-6.

Cs-7.

Cs-8.

ANNOUNCEMENT — PRESIDENT MUNSON:

An announcement regarding the items to be discussed in Closed Session will be made prior to the
commencement of Closed Session.

CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR -~ GOVERNMENT CODE § 549857.6 — MANAGEMENT GROUP

NEGOTIATIONS — CHIEF ABBOTT:

DISTRICT NEGOTIATORS:
CHIEF ABBOTT, DISTRICT COUNSEL JAMES

CONFERENCE WITH _LABOR NEGOTIATOR — GOVERNMENT CODE § 54957.6 — NON-SAFETY GROUP

NEGOTIATIONS — CHIEF ABBOTT:

NCFPD MANAGEMENT (GROUP

DISTRICT NEGOTIATORS:
CHIEF ABBOTT, DISTRICT COUNSEL JAMES

CONFERENCE _WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR -~ GOVERNMENT COpE § 54957.6 — SAFETY GROUP
NEGOTIATIONS — CHIEF ABBOTT:

FFA NON-SAFETY GROUP NEGOTIATORS

DISTRICT NEGOTIATORS;
CHIEF ABBOTT, DISTRICT COUNSEL JAMES

FFA SAFETY GROUP NEGOTIATORS

CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR — GOVERNMENT CODE § 54957.6 — UNREPRESENTED
INDIVIDUALS — CHIEF ABBOTT:

EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT/BOARD SECRETARY DISTRICT NEGOTIATORS:

AND FIRE MARSHAL CHIEF ABBOTT, DISTRICT COUNSEL JAMES
CONFERENCE WiTH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATOR — GOVERNMENT CODE
§ 54956.8 — CHIEF ABBOTT:
PROPERTY LOCATION: 4157 QOlive Hill Road - Station 3
PARTIES: Fallbrook, CA 92028;
North County Fire Protection District (Seller);
UNDER NEGOTIATION: Terms of Sale;
DISTRICT NEGOTIATORS: Chief Abbott, District Counsel James

CONFERENCE WiTH DISTRICT COUNSEL REGARDING PENDING LITIGATION— GOVERNMENT CODE

§ 54956.9 (D){4) — DiSTRICT COUNSEL JAMES:

To Be DisCUSSED: Whether or not a basis exists for anticipated
litigation.

DisTRICT COUNSEL:
District Counsel James

REPORT FROM CLOSED SESSION — PRESIDENT MUNSON

Page 1 of 1
July 24, 2018 — Regular Board Meeting Page —181



July 24, 2018 - Regular Board Meeting Page —182



